
 

 
 

 
 
 

  Shropshire Council 
Legal and Democratic Services 
Shirehall 
Abbey Foregate 
Shrewsbury 
SY2 6ND 

   
Date:   Wednesday, 10 September 2014 
 

 
Committee:  
Central Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 18 September 2014 
Time: 2.00 pm 
Venue: Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
  
You are requested to attend the above meeting.  
The Agenda is attached 
 
 
Claire Porter 
Head of Legal and Democratic Services (Monitoring Officer) 
 
 
Members of the Committee Substitute Members of the Committee 
Vernon Bushell (Chairman) 
Ted Clarke (Vice Chairman) 
Andrew Bannerman 
Tudor Bebb 
Dean Carroll 
Miles Kenny 
Jane MacKenzie 
Pamela Moseley 
Peter Nutting 
Kevin Pardy 
David Roberts 
 

Peter Adams 
Tim Barker 
Roger Evans 
John Everall 
Hannah Fraser 
Alan Mosley 
Keith Roberts 
Jon Tandy 
Mansel Williams 
 

 
 
Your Committee Officer is:  
 
Linda Jeavons  Committee Officer 
Tel:   01743 252738 
Email:   linda.jeavons@shropshire.gov.uk 

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 

 
1  Apologies for absence  

 
To receive apologies for absence. 
 

2  Minutes (Pages 1 - 8) 
 
To confirm the Minutes of the meeting of the Central Planning Committee held on 21 
August 2014. 
 
Contact Linda Jeavons on 01743 252738. 
 

3  Public Question Time  
 
To receive any questions, statements or petitions from the public, notice of which has 
been given in accordance with Procedure Rule 14. 
 

4  Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 
Members are reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on any 
matter in which they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the room 
prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 

5  Proposed Residential Development Land off Gorse Lane, Bayston Hill, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire (14/00989/OUT) (Pages 9 - 26) 
 
Outline application (all matters reserved) for the erection of 5 dwellings with garages. 
 

6  Westside, Welshpool Road, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury, SY3 8HA (14/02749/OUT) 
(Pages 27 - 40) 
 
Outline Application for residential development to include the retention of Westside and 
Westside bungalow with all matters reserved (amended description). 
 

7  Land South of Holcroft Way, Cross Houses, Shrewsbury, Shropshire 
(14/02406/OUT) (Pages 41 - 66) 
 
Outline application for residential development to include means of access. 
 

8  The Fox Inn, Ryton, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 7LS (14/00701/FUL) (Pages 67 - 
90) 
 
Erection of six residential dwellings. 
 

9  Development Land North East of David Avenue, Pontesbury, Shrewsbury, 
Shropshire (14/02303/FUL) (Pages 91 - 104) 
 
Outline application (access for approval) for the development of two (open market) 
dwellings; fromation of vehicular access. 
 

10  To Consider Planning Applications subject to a S106 resolution having regard to 
the Council's published 5 years housing supply Land Supply Statement of 12th 
August 2014 (Pages 105 - 124) 
 



 
11  Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions (Pages 125 - 126) 

 
 

12  Date of the Next Meeting  
 
To note that the next meeting of the Central Planning Committee will be held at 2.00 pm 
on Thursday, 16 October 2014 in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall. 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

 

 Committee and Date 
 
Central Planning Committee 
 
18th September 2014  

 
CENTRAL PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of the meeting held on 21 August 2014 
2.00  - 4.29 pm in the Shrewsbury/Oswestry Room, Shirehall, Abbey Foregate, 
Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY2 6ND 
 
Responsible Officer:    Emily Marshall 
Email:  emily.marshall@shropshire.gov.uk      Tel:  01743 252726 
 
Present  
Councillor Vernon Bushell (Chairman) 
Councillors Ted Clarke (Vice Chairman), Tudor Bebb, Pamela Moseley, Peter Nutting, 
Kevin Pardy, David Roberts, Tim Barker (Substitute) (substitute for Dean Carroll) and 
Mansel Williams (Substitute) (substitute for Jane MacKenzie) 
 
 
28 Apologies for absence  
 

An apology for absence was received from Councillor Jane Mackenzie (substitute: 
Mansel Williams). 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Deal Carroll (substitute: Tim 
Barker).  

 
29 Minutes  
 

RESOLVED: 
 
That the Minutes of the meeting of the Central Planning Committee held on 26th June 
2014 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 

 
30 Public Question Time  
 

There were no public questions, statements or petitions received. 
 
31 Disclosable Pecuniary Interests  
 

Members were reminded that they must not participate in the discussion or voting on 
any matter in which they had a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest and should leave the 
room prior to the commencement of the debate. 
 
With reference to planning application 14/01037/OUT, Councillor Tim Barker stated 
that, for reasons of pre-determination, he would make a statement and then leave 
the room during consideration of this item and not vote. 
 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 21 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Emily Marshall on 01743 252726 2 

 

With reference to planning applications 14/00823/OUT, 14/01037/OUT and 
14/02385/EIA, Councillor David Roberts stated that, for reasons of a prejudicial 
nature he would leave the room during consideration of these items and not vote.  
 
With reference to planning application 14/02385/EIA, Councillor Mansel Williams 
stated that, he would take no part in the debate and would not vote as he had 
prejudged the issues. 
 
With reference to planning application 14/02425/VAR Councillor Peter Nutting stated 
that he was a member of the Planning Committee of Shrewsbury Town Council.  He 
indicated that his view on any proposals when considered by the Town Council had 
been based on the information presented at that time and he would now be 
considering the proposals afresh with an open mind and the information as it stood at 
this time.   
 
Following a question from a Member, the Area Planning Manager gave an update on 
the Council’s five year housing land supply and its implications. 

 
32 Land To The Rear Of 21 Hanley Lane, Bayston Hill, Shrewsbury, Shropshire 

(14/00823/OUT)  
 

The Principal Planning Officer introduced the application and confirmed that 
Members had undertaken a site visit that morning to view the site and assess the 
impact of the proposal on the surrounding area.  
 
Members noted the additional information as set out in the Schedule of Additional 
Letters circulated prior to the meeting.  The Principal Planning Officer drew Members 
attention to an email from the Councils Arboriculture Officer confirming that there 
were no objections, however the final layout, submitted at reserved matters must 
take account tree constraints and a tree protection plan and arboricultural method 
statement would also be required. 
 

Ms Emma Kay, on behalf of Bayston Hill Parish Council, spoke against the proposal 
in accordance with the Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning 
Committees, during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The proposed site was not included as a suitable site as it was outside the 
development boundary and would fill part of the gap between Bayston Hill 
and the surrounding settlements; 

• There was no local requirement for this type of housing; 

• The local doctors surgery and school were already oversubscribed; and 

• The commitments made in the Design and Access Statement could not be 
verified as the application was only for outline planning permission. 

 
Ms Amy Henson, the agent on behalf of the applicant, spoke in support of the 
proposal in accordance with the Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning 
Committees, during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The proposed site was a designated community hub in the SAMDev Plan; 

Page 2



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 21 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Emily Marshall on 01743 252726 3 

 

• The proposed site benefited from excellent highway and infrastructure links 
and was a logical infill site; 

• The visual impact of the development would be minimal; 

• Ecological surveys of the site had confirmed that there were no protected 
species inhabiting the site; 

• Affordable housing would integrate well into the community; 

• Refuse vehicles were able to access the site more than adequately; and 

• The development would provide much needed housing in a sustainable 
settlement. 

 
By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Full Council held on 27 February 2014, Councillor T Clarke, as the 
local Ward Councillor, made a statement, took no part in the debate and did not vote. 
During his statement the following points were raised: 
 

• The type of housing was of no value to Bayston Hill as a community; 

• The application was contrary to the Bayston Hill Parish Plan and SAMDev; 

• The saved Shrewsbury and Atcham Policy clearly showed the development 
boundary and this site was not within the development boundary; and 

• The quality of the existing cul-de-sac would be spoilt and it would have a 
huge impact on those already living in a very well designed area. 

 
In response to the comments made by the speakers, the Principle Planning Officer 
reminded Members that the housing mix and layout were indicative only at this stage. 
 

The majority of Members felt that the proposed development offered affordable 
housing in a sustainable location. 

 
RESOLVED: 
That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject 
to: 
 

• A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure on-site affordable housing and a 
commuted sum towards off-site affordable housing; and  

• The conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report. 
 

 
33 Development Land South Of Brook Cottages, Ford, Shrewsbury, Shropshire 

(14/01036/OUT)  
 

The Principal Planning Officer introduced the application and confirmed that 
Members had undertaken a site visit that morning to view the site and assess the 
impact of the proposal on the surrounding area.  The Principal Planning Officer drew 
Members attention to the Schedule of Additional Letters.  

 
Ms Kate Couttes, a local resident, spoke against the proposal in accordance with the 
Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, during which the 
following points were raised: 

 

Page 3



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 21 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Emily Marshall on 01743 252726 4 

 

• The area was prone to flooding;  

• Back Lane was a narrow, poorly lit, single track country lane with no 
pedestrian path;  

• There were no employment opportunities within the village and so those 
living in the proposed new development would be entirely car dependent; 
and 

• The Parish of Ford wished to be designated open countryside. 
 

Councillor Ray Blyth, representing Ford Parish Council, spoke against the proposal 
in accordance with the Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning 
Committees, during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The proposed access along Bank Lane was narrow and had no footpath in 
places and so had poor pedestrian connectivity; 

• The site had a propensity to flood; 

• Occupants of the properties would take short cuts and be reliant on cars; 
and 

• The proposed development was unsustainable and did not reflect the needs 
and aspirations of the local community. 

 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rules (Part 4, Paragraph 6.1) Councillor 
Roger Evans, as local Member, participated in the discussion and spoke against the 
proposal but did not vote.  During which he raised the following points: 
 

• A Housing Needs Survey had not identified a need for further housing in Ford; 

• There seemed little role for Members of the Planning Committee if the only 
criteria was whether a development was sustainable; 

• The Housing Land Supply had now been met and this application would set a 
precedent for others in the future; and 

• The development would not be sustainable. 
 

The agent for the applicant was invited to address the Committee, however he 
indicated that he had no further comments to make. 
 
During the ensuing debate Members expressed concern at the lack of connectivity to 
the rest of the village for pedestrians and motor vehicles, establishing a link between 
the development and the rest of the community was critical to the sustainability of the 
site.  Parking at the school was already difficult and would be worsened if the 
proposals went ahead.   
 
RESOLVED: 
 
That planning permission be refused contrary to the Officer’s recommendation, for 
the following reason: 
 
The proposed development would comprise an unsatisfactory and unsustainable 
addition to the existing settlement, outside the current development plan boundary, 
as it would not provide an acceptable level of connectivity and integration with the 
existing settlement by means of access to services within the settlement (especially 

Page 4



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 21 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Emily Marshall on 01743 252726 5 

 

in flood events) and would thereby fail to encourage the use of alternative means of 
transport to the car contrary to Policies CS5 and CS6 of the Shropshire Core 
Strategy and the push for sustainable development within the National Planning 
Policy Framework (in particular Section 4 – Promoting Sustainable Transport).  

 
34 Development Land North Side of Station Road, Dorrington, Shrewsbury, 

Shropshire (14/01037/OUT)  
 

In accordance with his declaration at Minute No. 31, Councillor David Roberts left the 
room during consideration of this item and the meeting at this point.   
 
The Principal Planner introduced the application explaining that an appeal against 
non-determination had been submitted and therefore Officers were requesting a 
resolution from Committee as to what the decision would have been had the 
application been determined. 
 
Councillor Edward Marvin, on behalf of Condover Parish Council, spoke against the 
proposal in accordance with the Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning 
Committees, during which the following points were raised: 
 

• The application site was outside of the village development boundary and 
therefore contrary to the Parish Plan and the SAMDev document; 

• Station Road was a very narrow single access road with no public footpath, 
the line of sight onto Station Road was limited and as a result highway safety 
would be compromised; 

• The existing highways network was unsuitable and would not be able to 
meet the increase in traffic a new development would create; 

• Four other sites had already been approved within the village; 

• The site would encourage individuals to use their cars to access services 
and therefore have a harmful effect on the environment. 

 
By virtue of the amendment made to Shropshire Council’s Constitution, as agreed at 
the meeting of Full Council held on 27 February 2014, and his declaration at Minute 
No. 31 Councillor T Barker, as the local Ward Councillor, made a statement, took no 
part in the debate and did not vote. During his statement the following points were 
raised: 
 

• Consideration should be given to the cumulative impact the development 
would have on the village of Dorrington; 

• The additional sustainability report produced by the applicant did not attempt 
to justify the cumulative impact of the proposed development; 

• He believed that the development should be considered unsustainable for 
the reasons set out at the previous meeting on 26 June 2014.   

 
Ms. Charis Denham, on behalf of the applicant, spoke in support of the proposal in 
accordance with the Council’s scheme for public speaking at Planning Committees, 
during which the following points were raised: 
 

• Dorrington was a sustainable location,  

Page 5



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 21 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Emily Marshall on 01743 252726 6 

 

• A pedestrian crossing would ensure that all services were accessible; 

• There was a regular bus service; 

• The development would supply a mix of housing type; 

• The proposed development was sustainable and complied with the NPPF 
and the Shropshire Council’s Core Strategy 

 
In response to concerns raised by the local member in relation to cumulative impact, 
the Principal Planning Officer provided an update on the deliverability of other sites 
within Dorrington. 
 
During the ensuing debate some Members expressed concern about highways 
safety and the cumulative impact of this and other developments on the village of 
Dorrington, however they acknowledged that the Council’s Highways Team had 
assessed the scheme and raised no objections.  The development was also 
considered to be sustainable and in accordance with the NPPF.  

 
 
 

RESOLVED: 
 
Following the submission of an appeal against non-determination, the Committee 
gave a resolution that they would have been minded to grant planning permission 
had a decision have been required, as per the Officer’s recommendation, and subject 
to:-  
 

• A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure an off-site affordable housing 
contribution; and  

• The conditions set out in Appendix 3 to the report. 
 
35 1 Red Barn Lane, Shrewsbury, SY3 7HR (14/02425/VAR)  
 

The Principal Planning Officer introduced the report and drew Members attention to 
the Schedule of Additional Letters, which corrected some of the comments received 
from Shrewsbury Town Council. 

    
RESOLVED: 
That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s recommendation, subject to 
the conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report. 

 
36 Foxholes Buildings, Little Ness, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/02385/EIA)  
 

In accordance with his declaration at Minute No. 31, Councillor Mansel Williams took 
no part in the debate and did not vote on this item.   
 
The Principal Planning Officer introduced the application and confirmed that 
Members had undertaken a site visit that morning to view the site and assess the 
impact of the proposal on the surrounding area.  He drew Members attention to the 
Schedule of Additional Letters which detailed comments made by Shropshire Council 
Archaeology and Ecology.  The Principal Planning Officer explained that following 

Page 6



Minutes of the Central Planning Committee held on 21 August 2014 

 

 
 
Contact: Emily Marshall on 01743 252726 7 

 

receipt of a query relating to information provided within the Protected Species 
Survey, Officers were seeking delegated powers to issue planning permission, 
subject to the satisfactory resolution of outstanding ecology issues. 
 
RESOLVED: 
That subject to: 
 

• A varied Section 106 Legal Agreement to include the following matters: 
 
- To secure the routing of traffic associated with the development via the Approved 
Route as set out in the existing legal agreement and as detailed in the report; and 
- To provide for the regular monitoring and review of the use of the approved route; 
and 
 

• The conditions set out in Appendix 1 to the report; and  
• The Planning Services Manager be given delegated authority to resolve ecological 
issues. 
 
Planning permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s recommendation. 

 
37 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions  
 

Members considered the Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions for the Central 
area as at 21st August 2014. 
 

RESOLVED:  
That the Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions for the Central area as at 21st 
August 2014 be noted. 

 
38 Date of the Next Meeting  
 

RESOLVED: 
That it be noted that the next meeting of the Central Planning Committee be held at 
2.00 p.m. on Thursday 18th September 2014 in the Shrewsbury Room, Shirehall, 
Shrewsbury, SY2 6ND. 

 
 
Signed  (Chairman) 

 
 
Date:  

  

 
 

Page 7



Page 8

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
����
��

�
�������

� �

�

�
�
���

��� ����


����
�����
�

�
�����	��
�!""	�
�#��	
����
���


�	�#��	
$���
��%�&����&	�
$���$'(����
�#����������������)�*#����������+�,�
�
���������	�
���
���
���

�

���
���
�������������-��,�,-!.��

�
���
����

�
/�0�����1	����
�

����������!'��	�
�����	���	���2����
���
����
�
��
�3�"����&
�
�
��	����"����4
��	����4	�&�
�����
��
�

�
���
��������������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

���5����!""�6���
�5��
�/�0�����1	���
�&�
4��'�0��&����&	�
�
�


���
������6�1����	
��)��
��5���
�

������		
�����7�
�����(�� ���
��������	���
�%�&����&	�
$���$'(�

�

��
����	���������8���,����

�
�

9����4�����0�	�&�$�:����	�&����
�
��
�$���&����&	�
���'��	�������,��,$������)����
"
�
��
�
�'����
�����0$�;��"'��&
�����	
��
�0��
�
��
$�

Agenda Item 5

Page 9



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�����������
����������������
��
����������������������
�
������������
��
�����
�� �
��������
��� !"��#�������������
�#��		������������
�#������
���
��$�
�

�%���&�
�
 $!� &'%�������
(�

�
�$��
�

�&
����������	������'��	�
�����	���	���"����&
�
�
��	����"����4
��	����4	�&������
�=�
4	�&�����
���
����
�
��
�$��
�

)$!� �*&%�(��
&*��+,%���*�&*���
�

�$��
�

�&
�����	���	����	�
�	�������
������&
������
��"�6���
�5��
�4	�&	�������
��"	
��=�
4	�&��&
����������&
���'�&�4
��
�������
���"��&
�"	
�����>��
�������&
��	�
���
�
�	�
��	����
�
���

�������&
�4
��
����	�
��"�6���
�5��
$��&
��	�
�	������
�
���0�

��'�
�4������������&
��	�
?��4
��
���������'�&
�����'����	
�$��&
���������&0��"�
�&
������	���&	�������	���	���'�&��&����&
���
��"	
���"������4�0�����&
�����&�4&
�
�	��



����&
��
�����(������&
�:���
0�����&	�$��
�

-$!� �%
����.�����//*&&%%�,%&%�/*�
&*����.�
��(*�
&*����
�

�$�� )����4	����&
���>
��	�����
	����
�
	�
��"��
�/�0�����1	������	�&���'��	�=��&
�5�����
 

�
���������	�
������
����	���	�
�4	�&��&
����	�&���>
��	���������
@'
��
���&
�
����	���	����
�����	�
�
��"�������

	��

��
�
�
	���	��$��&	��4������

���0��&
�
��

	��

��&�	��������	��	���������	���!""	�
�$��

� �
0$!� ������
��������������
����
� �
� 8�����'��

���


����

/�0�����1	������	�&���'��	��4�'����	(
�����
�	��
������12%�&*�������&
�������
��
�
�
���

��$��
�
�&
����������
��
�����
&��"��"�6�1����	
��)��
��5������
�
���"	�
��
4��4
��	����
���������
�����������""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	���	����>
��
�����"����&
�"����4	���
�
�����#�
�
1
3�&���'*((�,%4%(��/%�&�1�5�,
�3�
�
�&
�;��	����������	������	�0�)��

4��(���
���0�����
��4	�&	����������&�����&���
�'�&��	�	
���&�'����
�A�������	����'""	�	
��������4&	�&�	���'	����
�"����
�
���

��?$��
B���
�
���0
���������'�	����&
��: �CD�����'����	����
�	����/�0�����1	������	�&�
��'��	��&���4��(
�����
�&
��4	�&��
�	�
�������	�
��	"0��'	����
��
�
���

����	�
�����
����

����
��
4�&�'�	��$����&
�������
���	�
�"����&
�����
������	�������	���	���
4�������	���'�
��������'	����
��	�
����	���	����'��	�
��"��&
��
����	�
���
�
���

���
��'����0�����4�'���	�����
��'	��	��������"	
����&���"��
��������"��&
������
�4

��
/�0�����1	��������'���'��	����
���


���=�	���'�	����&�
4��'�0$���
�
B��	��	��
�
��	�������
���	���&
������	�������


����&���A�&
���'����0�"���/�0�����1	���
	����4��
����
�����A�'���"����
??=��0�4&�
�
*����0E���&
�/�0�����1	������	�&������
@'	�
���
���0�����
���&����&
������	���&	��������"��&
��	����
��&�'��������
��
�
���
��

Page 10



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�������&�'�&�0
������
�	
��


��
�=��&
��: �CD��'�����������
��	����"��&	�������
�����&
���'����0$��&
�
�	�����
�0��
�������
����&��=�	"��'��
��"'�=��&	���
�
���

���
4	����
������
�
�
���"���"'��&
��
*����	�������4	����
�'�
��&
���
����
"	�	�	���
�
�4

���&�
4��'�0�����/�0�����1	��$��
�
:��	�	�����0�	���&
��&�
4��'�0�F�:��&�
�5����������	��4����
����	�
���&���A	��	��
����	�'����0�	
���������������
����&
���
���"���'���0�	�
��0	����
�4

��/�0�����1	���
�����&�
4��'�0=�
�
�����
�����
�'����"��
�
���

������
	�&
���	�
��"��&
��0�����
	���&	����
��4�'����
��
�����
�'�
��&
��������������	�'�
�����&
��
����
��	����"�
�&
��4���
���


���$?�
�
'�5�*���/*6�
�
G&	����	��	����(��4�
��
���&�������
�"�
	�0�&�

��4�'�����������	��
�
����'
�����&
�
���'���	�0��"�/�0�����1	��=��&
�
�	������������
@'	�


���"����&	���0�
��"�&�'�	��$��:�
&	�&��������	����"��&
�����
��	
��	��/�0�����1	���&��
��&�

��
����
�����
��
�����
���

��"����""������
�&�

�������
�	�


�������
��	
��&����
�'����0��

��	�
��	"	
��
����	��	���'�
��	���&
����	�&�����$���&	��&����

���
	�
���
������
�
�������'����	���

�
�����
���	���������	�
�4&	�&�	���'
�����
��
�
���
��	���&
��
���"'�'�
�����4&	�&�
	���	(
�0��������	�
�'�4������"�����
4�&�

�$��G&	������	���	���&
�
���0������	���
����
��	��	���&�'�&���&����
�
���

����"��&	���
�������	����
������	���4	����'��/�0�����
1	���4
�������
��&
�+���
4�&�'�
��	��&�����

	��
�����4	�&	���&
��: �CD$��
�
.�	�	�	����&
��'	����
�����	�
���0��&
�;��)=���������&�����
"
������	�
��	"0	����&
�
&�'�	����

��4&	�&=����

��	��
������
=����
�
���

����"�"	�
����
����
�
�
���&
������
��	
��@'	�
���
���0���
������


�$���
�
'�5�*���,%�*���
�
�&
�;��)���
���0�����
���&����
4��4
��	�����&�'����
��"�A&	�&�@'��	�0��
�	��?�����
A�
��	�	�
�0����
?����
�&���
��&
��'���'��	�����
�$���&
������	�������


���"���
�&	��������
���
�
���

���&���
��
�����
"
�
��
�����&
��
�	����"��&
�"	�
�
������
���4
��	���=��&
����0�	�"��
��	������	����
�	���&����&
0�4	�������&��
���
�
����
�$���&	��	�����'����	�"�����0����	��'����4&	�&����
�(
����
�	�	������'��
�&
���������$��B��	��	
����	��
����(��4�4&
�&
���&
0�4	���"	��	��4	�&���&
���
�	�
��	���
����
��	
��	���&
���
������4	�&��&
���������
�
�0$�����
�
G	�&��&
����
����"��&
�5����	�
�:�����������

'�	�	
��&��
��

���	�
���&
��	�&�����
��


�������&
��
�	�������@'��	�0��"�������
���
4��
�
���

���=��&	������	���	���
��
����������4�/�0�����1	����
�	�
�����&	��������'�	�0���������'�&���������
�
�



������
�	��
�����	���	��$�
�
�&
����(��"����
�	�������


���"����&
�������
���4
��	����4�'����'��
����&����&	��
	������&
�����	��0��'�
	��
�������	�������	���	���4&	�&�	�����

��	������
�(
�'�
��"�
�&
��'��
����&���"����	���&
�"	�
�0
���&�'�	���������'���0$��B��"�����&
������	���
����


���
�(
���
�
�����
"
�
��
�����	������4�'������
�������
��&
�
�	��
���'

���"����&
����'���������
���
�
���

��$����
�
�
�

Page 11



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�5�&
*�
1*(*&3�
�
�&
����	�&���'��	��	��"'��0��4��
��&
������	����"��&	��������
���
�
���

���
�(
��
	������������	�
����	���	���	
4��"��'���	���	�	�0�����	����������
��
�	
���&���	��4�'���
�
�"'��0��'�����
���0��&
��	����
�	�"�����'��'�
$��1�4
�
��4	�&��&
��'
�
���"��
4�
&�'�
���'
�����
��'	���4	�&	���&
��	����
H�����
4��""������
��4
��	��������'��
0�
5��
��������
��	���0���'��
��&�������&
��
�������	����
��	�
��'
�����
��
�
���
������
����������	��"�����"'��&
���������
�����
��	
�=��&
�
���'����
�	��
*�
����"�����
*����
�&	���
������
���&���
���
"��
��&
����	�	�����������
��	
���&	������	���	���������
�$��
G&	�����&
�
���
�����
������&
�!�(

���4���&����	��	���
�0�'��	(
�0��&������
	���
��
��"��&	���'
�
���"��&	���
��4�'����
����
�����
�����

����
�$�

�
����(5�*���
�
��������'�
=�/�0�����1	������	�&���'��	��	���
�	��
�	�������12%�&*�����������	���
����	���	�����-��,�,-!.���
��'�
�	��	���	�'��
���'��	�
��"��&
��
����	�
��
�
�
���

���/�'����0=��&
�
�	������
@'	�


���"����&	���0�
��"�&�'�	���4	�&	��
/�0�����1	�������4	�&�	�����0��
	�������'��	�
�����	���	���	��	��	
����	��
����
�'�����

�	��4	���


���&
����	�������
��	���

������

����"�/�0�����1	��$��G
���
�
�	�����	��
���&����&	��	���&
��&	�������	���	���	��@'	�(��'��
��	���4&	�&�&���
���	�'��0��

�����	��0��'�����
�&
�������(
���������
��"��&
��&���"����	���&
�"	�
�
0
���&�'�	���������'���0$��G
��&
�
"��
��
@'
����&���0�'��
"'�
��&	�������	���
����	���	���	���'�������"�/�0�����1	������	�&���'��	�������
�	�
���$���
�
���C�����0�<�)����4	����

��
��	��	���	�
���0�'�������
��	��������4
��	��������
�����
����
�����

��
��"��
��&
���>��
���4���
����
������
��	���

�����
�
�4��(=��������	�	����������	��������>
��	����4
�
�
��
��'�>
�������������	��
�
����	�	��������	�"��
��	�
���
���	����������
��
����
�	
�$��
�
������	���
�<��
@'
������	���
��
��	����	�������	�������	�	���	���&
�
�
����&
�
����	���	���	��������
�$��
�
�����

��<��
@'
��
��:����	�'��'����B
�����:��
��

��=�4&	�&�&����

��
����	�
�
�$�����
������	�
���
����	�����

����
��	���
*�
��	�
��&��
��"��

�	�0�
����
������&
�4	�
�'��
�������0�	��
�"
�	���4	�&��&
����'�	
���
�>�0

����"��&
�
����
��	
���
��	���	�
�	����0�����
@'
����"�������
�������"
��$�1�4
�
�=������>
��	���
	����	��	��
��������	�
�����	�	���"���"'������
��

����"���

�	
����=��&�'�&��&	��
�0�
�
�������
�'�
���'
�
���"�����
��	
��	"��

�	������	��'
$��
�
���:""������
�1�'�	���<��'��
���0��4�	�	������"��
�$��
�
���1	�&4�0��<�;����>
��	��������&
���&


$��&
�������
����&


�4�'���
	�
�	����0��
�'���	�����	�	������
&	��
�
��


����������6���
�5��
��'��	��	��
����	�
�
���&����&	���
�	�
��	��������&����&
������	�0��������

����
��&��
��	(
�0�
�����	�
�"��
��&
����'���	����"��&
��4
��	����������
�$��
�
����'��	������
��	���<��'��	������
��	���&����	�"��
��	���4&	�&�	��	���
���&��������
�"��&
�������
���	�
�	����������"���&	����	��������"	��$�:�����
�'���������	�	����&�'���
�
������&
���
���	�������	�
�	��
��	���	����&�'����&	������	���	����
������
��
��������$��

Page 12



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
���G���
� ����


���<��
��


����&
��
�
���
������'���4���
�
����


���
�'	����
����
��'�
��
��������	�
�	��'�
��	���&	���
����$�G	����
������&
��������
	�"��
��	�
$��
�
8��'��	����


����
�
�&
�5����� 

�
�=���'��	������
������(
=���


��
�����"����4�#�
�
:�0��
4��'	����
�
���

�������&	����
���	�
�4	����
��
��	

���������&
��&�����
�=�
���
�����
�������������
��"��&
��'���'��	�����
�$��&	�����������"���"'��&
��
&�'�	�������&
�'��
������
��"��&
���

����
��"	
��2�3�4	���&��
�����	�
����
��	�'���
	
�����4&
���	
4
��"��
��&
�:�������
0���$�
�&
��
��
�����
�
������&

����'����
���&
������
�����	�&
��/�0�����1	���
�
�
���

���	�����&
�	
��������I��

���'""
�J��
�����	����&
��'�����
���


���"��
�
'������&�
4��'�0�	��@'	�
��������0�������&��&
�/�0�����1	������	�&��������������&
�
'�
@'	��������	�	����"���
�	�'��5����������B���
�����$�
�&
�������
����
��
��(
��&�'�	����0�
�2"�'���
���
���&
�3��������	��
��������&
��
	
��������	�"��
��	���	���&
���	����(	���0��
�
���&
�������'��	�&
��/1	��������=�
����	�'����0��&
���

'�	�0��

��"������	�	������""������
-���	����4
��	����	���&	��
��
��
	�����0�I�4�
�����'�	
�J���
�$�
�&
�	���
��
�	�����""	���
�
���
���0��&	���
�
���

���4	���&��
�������
��
�	
�����
����&
��
�	�
�����"�6���
�5��
=�����	�'����0����	��������4=��
�0�������	�	�	�	�0�
>'���	���4	�&�!�
����
-�'��
0-5�����4�
$�
)	����0=��&
�
�	��������&
��
�	���
�	��'
��"��&
��
��


����	����"�����0�"'�'�
�
�
�
���

����"�/�0�����1	��������	�
��	���&
�"	�������"���: �CD=�4&	�&���
���0�
��
�������'�������&	������	���	���$�$�$�
�����>
��	����&��
��

���
�
	�
��4&	�&�
��
��&
�"����4	�����


���#�
�

�� �&
��	�
�	�������
���'��	�
��&
�/�0�����1	����
�
���

�����'����0����
�&�4������&
����	�&�����=��&�
4��'�0�����:��&�
�5���������������: �
��
���������$��

�� 6���
�5��
�	��'��'	����
�"����&
�	���
��
�	�����""	��������
������
�'�	�	�	���
�&
����
�������
����&
��
�
���

��$�B��	�����
���=������4=��'�������
�4	�&�
	���
@'��
����(	����������
��$��

�� �&
�
	�	8��'�����'������&
������"�6���
�5��
�	�����
��0�'��'	����
�"����&
�
�
�'����"����""	��'�	���	�$��

�� �&
�
�&��
��

��	��'
��4	�&��&
����	���
��0��

�4&	�&�&��
�4���
�
��
�	��
��&
��
4��4
��	����4
�
��'	���&
�
$��&
�
�4	����
�
��
�"�
@'
���
����(��
����
��
�$��

�� �&
������������
��������
��0�4	�&������������	������	�	
�����	��	���'��	�
�
�&
��	����
�
��
���
$��

�� G
�"�	������

�&�4�����4	���"	�
�&�'�
���'��	�
��&
�����	�	������	����
�
��'����0�4	���	����0�4�0�&
���


��&�'�	����

���	���&�
4��'�0����
�&����&	�
=�����	"�����4
��4	���
����
��&
������4�
�������

����(����	�������
���	��4	�&�������"���
��
�&�

���&
�
$�:���
�
�
���4	����
��
�$��

�� �&
��
�
���

���4	������
��
�0��""
����&
���>�	�	���4�����������������4�
����
0$��&
�
���
�	
�����������4	���	"
�&��	��������&��
�����	�
����
�������
�

�	�0����'
$�

�� G&���&���&���
�
����������	�
E�

Page 13



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�� �&
����������	���������0�������
������
�0����	�	
��������������$��
�� .��
����������&�����"��&
�;��)=�
��	���

������'���	���	�	�0�	���
���	�
��
�������
��	�������
�&���	����'�����'���=��'	�������&	����	��
��	���

��$��&	��
	�������
	�
��=�
�
���
���	�
�4&
�
��&
�&�'�
��4�'����������'���	(
������
�
�&'
��	���&
���'���0�	�
�4&
���	
4
��"��
��&
��
�����(�����
0�����4	����
�
�	�	��
�"���
	�
�����'��$��

�� �&
�������
���
�
���

���"�	���������	�"0��&
��
����"�
��	���

�����
�'���	���	�	�0$��

�� �&
����������	�������'���0�	�
�������'��	�
��&
�/�0�����1	����
�
���

���
��'����0$��&	����'����0�	�������'���"����
����&����

�����"	�

���0��&
�
���
����: �
�����'

���$��

�� �&
�����	�����&���"�	�
�����@'��
��&
�
��	�
����'�
�4	�&	���&
��&�
4��'�0�
����:��&�
�5�����/���'�&�����������4&	�&�����
��A�&
���
����'���0�	�
�
�'���'��	����&
��	����
�	����
�>����������	���"���
��0��"��&
��
�	�
���$��&	��
��������������
�	�
����
�	���	�����
�����
�	�
��	�0�����&�
4��'�0=�&����
�����
��4	�
�0�&
����
�	
"��&����&
��	����
�&������4��
��'�&������&
�
��&�'����
�
���
��
�&�'�	��$��

�� �&
�
�	������'��
����
@'	�


���"����&	���0�
��"�&�'�	���	���&
��	����
$�G&���
	���
@'	�
��	����
-�4���
����
�����
��	
�-�'�����4�����"�

�'���&
�����
�
�'
�
���"���	���
�0��4�
��"�
	�0�&�'�
���'��
���0�'��
�����'�	
�$��

�� �&
��	�
����	�
�&��������

����
@'��
�0��	����0
�$��&
�	����'��	����
	��	���
��&���	���&�'����
��	����0
��A4&
�
�	�������
��

���0��&
�����	���
�'��	�?$��&
����	�
�&����

���	����0
������&
�
����"�6���
�5��
������&
�����
�&
����
��
��	���	�����&
�"	
��������&
�
"��
�'��	(
�0�����
��

���0��&
�
����	����'��	�$��

�� �&
�
��

�	�����
�4&
�
	����������'������"����&
�
�	��
����
��"��&
�
�	����
��
�
���

�����'����0������
"'����"����
�
���

�������������4&	�&�
��
��&��&
������
�4

��/�0�����1	��������&�
4��'�0$��

�� :�����
��'����
�
�
���4	����
��
��"���
��
��'	��	�������4	����

��&
�������"�
�&
��

�	�0���
������4	���	"
�"��
�
�$��

�� �&
����
���	�������'	����
�"�������
�����	
��������'�(�$��
�� �&
������	����	�������'�	������������'���0$��
�� �&
�
���
�
	�
�&�"���	���&
�"	
��$��
�� �&
�����	���	���&���?���

�����
��	�
���'""	�	
���0$��
�� �&
����	�	��������""	��"��
���&
���
�
���

�������4
�������&	��4	����
�'������
'����
�����
��
�
����"��
&	��
��'�	����&
�&	�&4�0��
�4��($��

�� �&
�
�4	����
�������
��
�	
������������
��	
��4	�&����""	������	����
�0�����
�
����&
�
*	��	����4
��	���$��

� �
7$!� &'%�/
*��*��5%��

�
� ��	��	��
��"��
�
���

���

�
�	��=�����
������	�'���	
�����
B
���������
	�&��'�	����

�	�	
��
1	�&4�0���������
���
��

���
C�����0�
5���������
	���	���
!�&
��	��'
��
�

Page 14



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

"$!� �..*�%��
���
*�
(�
� �
+$�� ��	��	��
��"��
�
���

���
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�

.��
�� �
��	��� ��2+3� �"� �&
� �����	��� ���� ��
�'����0� �'��&��
� :��� ����=� ����
�����	��� ����	���	���� 
'��� �
� �
�
�
	�
�� 	�� ���������
� 4	�&� �&
� �����
��
�
�
���

��� ����� '��
��� 
��
�	��� ����	�
���	���� 	��	���
� ��&
�4	�
$� �	��
� �&
�
�����	��� �"� �&
� ��'��	��� ���
� �����
�0� �&
� ;��	����� �����	��� ���	�0� )��

4��(�
2;��)3�&����

���'��	�&
������	����
��
�	�������	�
���	����&����

�������
��	�
��
4
	�&�$����������&�����"��&
�;��)�����
���&���A�����������	�
�����
�
��
���������
��
��������
����
������
��
�������
����������	�������������������	�
�����
�
��
�
����
��
������
���������������
�����
������
����
����������
�����������
���
��������$��
�
G	�&��
���������&�'�	����
�
���

�����������&��,��"��&
�;��)�����
���&��#�
�
A�����������
���
���������
�������������������
������
��
����
����������
����
�����	����������
�����
����	�
�����
���
�
������&���
�
A��
�	��
���
����������
�������
�����������������
����
������������������
����
�����

��� 
���
� �
������� ��
����
�� �����
� ������
��
�� �� ��	������� ����
�� ��� ��
�	����
��
����������
��$?�
�
)����4	����&
��'�
	��	����"��&
��: �
��)	�������������&
������	���B���
������
����
�&
�
����"�7'�0=��&
���'��	�?�����	�	���	���&���	��&���	�
��	"	
���'""	�	
���������&���4	���
����
��� �&
�;��)���0
���&�'�	��� ������'���0� �
@'	�


���$� B�� �&
�����'���	����"�
�&
���0
���?��'���0=��&
���'��	���
����	�
���&���"'���4
	�&���������0
���
�����	�'�
��
����&
��: �
��)	���������&�'�	������	�	
��4&
�
��&
�
���
��	��	"	�����'��
����
��
��>
��	���$� )'��� 4
	�&�� 4	��� �
� ����	����
� ��� �����	��� �"� �&
� ����� "����4	���

*�
	���	����'�=�
�
����� �&������'

�������

�������
�� ��������	��=��'���	����
�
�	�
��"���&�'�	���4&
�
���0����
��
�	
��������������	��	"	�����0������

��������0�
�'�4
	�&� �&
� �
�
"	��� �"� �&
� �
�
���

��� 4	��� ��	��� &��
� �� ������� ��
�'
��	��� 	��
"���'���"��
�
	��	���'��
���&
�;��)=�����&
���0
���&�'�	����'���0�	����
	�	
'
�
�
@'	�


��������&
�;��)��	
��"��	��	"	�����0������	���&�'�	����'���0��

�	�����

��
�	�������	�
���	��$�1�4
�
�=�4	�&�����0
���?��'���0�	���'�	�������K��'""
������
�'���0� ��� 


�� �&
� ����	�
����
� '��
�8�
�	�
�0� �	��
� ���+=� 
*	��	��� �����	���
���	�	
��"����&
��'���0��"�&�'�	�����
������'�8�"8���
��0��	��'
��"�;��)�������,�����
�&
�
�����	�
��&
������	�����	���"�������	�
�	��������	�������	���	���$��
�
�&
��	�
�	���'��	�
��"��&
�/�0�����1	����
�
���

���/�'����0�����
"	�
���0����
��
�:/��5�������������	�0�1��$��&����&	�
���'��	�� &�����������
�����
������
�0�
���� ���� 4&	�&� �'��	�
�� �&��� &�'�	��� �
�
���

��� �&��� 	�� �"� �� ����
� �&��� 	��
�������	��
� ��� �&
� �
���


��� 4	��� �
� ����4
�� 	�� �	����
�� 	�� �'���� ��
��� �&��� ��
�
	�
��	"	
�������

'�	�0�1'���������'��
���4	�&	���&
��: �
�����$���

� �
+$�$�� /�0����� 1	��� &��� �

�� 	���'�
�� ��� �� A��

'�	�0� 1'�?� ���� �&
� ��
8�'�
	��	���

���"�� 	���'�
�����
�
���

�����'����0$���&	���	�
�	��>'����'��	�
��&
��
�
���

���
��'����0�"���/�0�����1	��������&
�
"��
�����4	����&	�����������4�'����
��������0����
�&
� 


��	��� �: �
�� ���� ���� �������0� ��� �&
� ���� ���	���	���� �
����	��� �&
�
�����	����"��
4��
�
���

���4	�&	���&
��	����
������&
�����
��	����"��&
��

�	�	���

Page 15



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

��

����
��������
���
�4

��/�0�����1	������� 
��
�/���
=��&�
4��'�0$��1�4
�
��
��	��� ��� �&
� �����	��� �"� �&
� �: �
�� ���� �&
�
� 	�� ��	��� �� ������� ��
�'
��	��� 	��
"���'�� �"� �'���	����
� �	�
�� "��� &�'�	��� 4&
�
� ��0� ���
��
� 	
������ ��� ����
�	��	"	�����0�����

��������0��'�4
	�&��&
��
�
"����"��&
��
�
���

�������&
���0
���
&�'�	��� �'���0� 	�� �� 
	�	
'
� �
@'	�


��� ���� �&
� ;��)� �	
� �"� �	��	"	�����0�
�����	���&�'�	����'���0��

�	�����
��
�	�������	�
���	��$���
�

+$�$+� �&
� (
0� "������ 	�� �
�
�
	�	��� �&	�� ��������� 	�� �&
�
"��
� ���
��	��� 4&
�&
�� �&
�
���������4�'����
��
�
����'���	����
��
�
���

��=����
��	����&
��	�'���	
��������
�&
� ��
�� �&�����
�� �"� �&
� �	�
� ����4&
�&
�� 	�� 	�� ��� ���
�����
� ����
� ���� �
�	���
�������	��
�"����&
��	����
��"�/�0�����1	��$�
�

+$�$�� /�0�����1	���	��������
��	����
��&���	�������
�����
	�&
���	�
��"��&
�:�,��&����'���	����
����&8��'�&
��0��	�
��	��=�4	�&��&
�����
��������"��&
��	����
������
������&
�4
����"��&
�
:�,$� �&
�
� ��
� �� ����
� �"� �
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�� 4	�&	�� �&
� �	����
=� 	���'�	��� ��
��	
��0���&���=�����
�	�����"��������&����������(
�4�0�=�������""	�
=����0	���"	
����
���� �� �'��	�� &�'�
� ���� �&
� �	����
� 	�� �
��	�
�� �0� �� �
�'���� �'�� �
��	�
� "��
�
�&�
4��'�0$� �&
� �	�
� 	�� �����
�� ��� �&
� ����&� 4
��
��� 
��� �"� �&
� �	����
� ���� 	�� 	��
����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�
� �
��	�
�� ��
� ���� 4	�&	�� ��� 
��0� 4��(	��� �	�����
� �"� �&
�
����	���	����	�
$� B�� 	�� �&
�
"��
�����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
��	�
� 	���	�'��
�� 	�����'���	����
�
�����	���4	�&��
����� ������
��	�	�	�0��������*	
	�0� ���
��
��	�����0� �����0��
��	�
��
4	�&�'����
���
�	���
���������>�'��
0���0���	���
�
��������$�
�

+$�$�� 1�4
�
��A�'���	����
��
�
���

��?�	��?�����
�0����'�����
��	�	�	�0��������*	
	�0����

��
��	��� �
��	�
�� �'�� �&
�;��)� ����
�� �&��� 	�� 	�� A���'�����	�	�
� ���4�&� <�
�(	���

����
	�=�
��	���

����� �������	��� �����
��� "��� �&	������ "'�'�
��
�
���	���?$� � B��
��������&����"��&
�;��)�	������
���&����&
�
��&�

��	

��	�����	�
��	�
�����&
��

��
"����&
������	����0��

�����
�"��
����'
�
���"����
�#�
�

�� ��� 
����
	�� ���
� 8� �����	�'�	��� ��� �'	��	��� �� ������=� �
�����	�
� ����
��
�
�	�	�
� 
����
0=� �0� 
��'�	��� �&��� �'""	�	
��� ����� �"� �&
� �	�&�� �0�
� 	��
���	����
� 	�� �&
� �	�&�� ����
�� ���� ��� �&
� �	�&�� �	

� ��� �'������ ���4�&� ����
	������	��H� �����0� 	�
��	"0	��� ���� �����	���	��� �
�
���

��� �
@'	�


���=�
	���'�	����&
�����	�	����"�	�"�����'��'�
H�

�� �����	��� ���
� 8� �'�����	���������=� �	����������&
���&0���

'�	�	
�=��0�
����	�	��� �&
��'���0��"�&�'�	����
@'	�
�� ���


�� �&
��

����"���
�
�������
"'�'�
� �
�
���	���H� ���� �0� ��
��	��� �� &	�&� @'��	�0� �'	��� 
��	���

��=� 4	�&�
���
��	��
��������
��	�
���&����
"�
����&
���

'�	�0?���

��������'������	���
&
���&=����	��������'��'����4
��8�
	��H�����

�� ��� 
��	���

����� ���
� 8� �����	�'�	��� ��� ����
��	��� ���� 
�&���	��� �'��
���'���=� �'	��� ���� &	����	�� 
��	���

��H� ���=� ��� ����� �"� �&	�=� &
��	��� ���
	
����
� �	��	�
��	�0=� '�
� ���'���� �
��'��
�� ��'�
���0=�
	�	
	�
�4���
� ����
����'�	��=� ����
	�	���
� ���� ������ ��� ��	
��
� �&���
� 	���'�	���
��	��� ��� ��
��4��������
����
0$�

�
+$�$,� C����
	�����
�<��&
����������4	���&
��������� �&
��'���0��"�&�'�	��� 	���&����&	�
�

����4	��� ����	�
� ������ 

���0

��� "��� �&
� ������'��	����&��
��"� �&
��
�
���

���
�'�����	��� �
���� ������ �'	��
��� ���� �'	��	��� �'���	
��$� � �&
� ����	�	��� �"� "	�
�
���	�	�����&�'�
��4	���������'�������������'�	�
��
�����"'�'�
����'�	
���4	������
���
����'�
� ������ �
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�$� ��&
�����	�	��� �"�
��
� &�

��4	��� ��
��
� ��

Page 16



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

��	
'�'������&
�
����
0���������
����&
�&�'�	����&�����
$���&
����������4	��������

�(
���"	����	��������	�'�	�������&
��'���0��"��""������
�&�'�	���	�����	�	���������B5�
��0

��� 4&	�&� 4	��� ����	�
� "	����	��� �����	�'�	���� ��4����� 	�"�����'��'�
� ����
������'�	�	
��	�
��	"	
��	���&
�����
�����$�

� �
+$�$��� ���	��� ���
� <�D	����
���

�� ��� 
*����� 	�� �� ��������
��
���
�� 	�����
�� ��� ����	�
�

�'������ "�������
�	���	�� �&
� �
�
���"��
��	�
������"��	�	�	
�����	����
� 	���&
��	����
�
���� �'���'��	��� ��
�$� � �&
�;��)� ���	�	�
�0� 
���'���
�� �&
� �	�	��� �"� &�'�	��� 	��
�
���
�� �
���


����4&
�
� 	��4	��� �'������ "��	�	�	
��4	�&	�� �&
� �
���


������� �&��
�
�
���0=� �&
�
�0� &
��	��� ��� �
��	�� �
��	�
�� ���� 
�&���	��� �&
� �	���	�0� �"� �'����
��

'�	�	
�$������	�	���&�'�	���4	����'����������
�	���	��
*	��	���"��	�	�	
������4	���
�
�
"	�����&� �&
�
*	��	�������"'�'�
��
�	�
��������&
���


�� �&
��

����"���
�
���
���� "'�'�
��
�
���	���$�:��������"� �&
��: �
������'����	�������
���/�0�����1	���
���	�&� ��'��	�� &��� �'�� �&
� �	����
� "��4���� ��� �� ��

'�	�0� 1'�=� 4	�&� ��
�
�
���

��� ��'����0� ���4�����'��� �&
� �	����
� ����4	�&� �� &�'�	��� �'	�
�	�
� �"�
���'�����8+�����	�	������4
��	��������
�����	�
���0�	�"	��	��=����'����"�&�'�
������
����
��	�����"��'	��	��������'	����
��	�
��4	�&	���&
���'����0���
���&
��
�	���'�����
���+$��;��������
���	�
����
�����
��������
�$�B��	������	�
�
���&����&
����	�	�������
�4
��	���� ��4�������
��4�'��� ���� ����	�
� ��0� �	��	"	����� ���	�	����� ��
��'�
� ���
�
��	�
����
��4&���	��
��	���
��"���/�0�����1	����&���4�'����
��
���&

�'����
����
�'���	���
��	�
��"����
�	�
���$�
�

+$�$��� C��	���

����� ���
�<��&
��	�
�&������&
�	���
��
�	����	����'�� �	
����>��
��� ������

��	���

����� �
�4��(� �"� ��

�� ���� 4	���	"
� ��� �&
� 4
��� ���� ��'�&$� )����4	���
����'����	���4	�&� �&
������	���C�����	��=� �&
���&


�&����

���

��
������&�4�
�&�������������	��
��'""
�������
���&	
�
���
�4

���&
��
�
���

��������&
����	��
�"�
��'�
���

�=�����"'��&
����������	���4	����
���'�&�����������"�������	�	��$��&
�
��
�����	�'��'���������	��
�"�&����	���
�
�����	�������'
$���&
����������	���&
�
"��
�����
����	�
�
��������
��
�0�	
��������4	���	"
������&
�
�����	�������'
��"��&
��	�
�	��
�"�
��'������
��	���0��
�	
����
���0��
�
���������	�	���$�B�����	�	����&
����������4�'���
&
��� �����	�'�
� ��� �� ��4� ������� 
����
0� ��� �&
� �	�
� 	�� �
�������0� ���
��	��
� ���
�������
��	�
������"��	�	�	
�����"��������0��0��
������0��'��	����������������&
�����0�
�"��
��	�
�=�"��	�	�	
������

���0

���������'�	�	
��	���&�
4��'�0$�

� �
+$�� �
�	��=�����
������	�'���	
������
+$�$�� :��'
�
���"���>
������	���'�	����&
�5����� 

�
��&��
���


��
���&����&
��	�
�

4	���&��
����
��	

�����	
�����	���	�'����
�
���	�
��	���
�
���
�����	�	���4&	�&�


�����&
���&


�4	����
����
	�
���4	�&	��	����'���'���������	�	��
�"��
���

�
�	�����
��	�
���&
���������&0��"��&
������"���	����4�0�����&
�����&������&
����������
���>
��	���	�����&
���
��"	
��$�B��	����(��4�
��
���&����&
���&


�4	��������
�	��
(

�	���4	�&��&
��	�
���"��
��"��&
�
*	��	����
�
���

������6���
�5��
=��&�'�&��&
�
�	�
���0�'�������	�����0�	��	���	�
�����&	������
������&
��
�	���������0�'��4�'����
�
"��
��	�
������
�
��
��
���
�������
$�B��	���������(��4�
��
���&����&
���&


�4	���
���>
���	�����&
�
*	��	������	�'��'����"	
��������&
�����&��"�6���
�5��
$�1�4
�
�=��&
�
��&


�4�'����
��
������	�����&
�
*	��	����
�
���

������6���
�5��
�����4�'���
�����&
�
"��
����
���	�����
��"��
�/�0�����1	��$��&
����	�	��	����"��&
��
�
���

���
4�'����
�	���&
�����
���"��&
�"	
�������"����4	������"��
�
*	��	���
��
����4
��	����
����&
�
����"�6���
�5��
=������&
�����
���

������&
��
���4�'�����"�
���&
�
���
�����
��"��&
�������
���4
��	��������4�'���&
����&

����	
	���
�4	�&	���&
�
�'���'��	���=�	��(

�	���4	�&��&
�
*	��	�������
��	
��	���&	�������	��$�!��������
�	��

Page 17



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

	������	�
�
���&����&
���&


�4�'��������
���
��0��
��	

���������&
��	�'���
���
�����
��"��&
��	�
�����'���'��	�����
�$�G&	�����&
����	�&���'��	��&��
���	�
��
����
�����
����	��������(��"�	�"��
��	����
����	����&
��4
��	���=��&
��
�	��=�����
�
������0�'���"��&
��
�
���

���4�'����
�"��
��	�
������
�
��
��
���
�������
��'��
�
���&
���4
��	����	���&	�������	�����
�����	�
�
������
�	��(

�	���4	�&��&��
�
����
��	
��������6���
�5��
=�����4�'��������
�
*�
��	�
�	���&	�������	��$�:���'�&�
�&
����������	������	�
�
������
����
�����
�	�����������
�4	�&����	�0���+��"��&
�
�&����&	�
����
������
�0$��
�

+$�� B
���������
	�&��'�	����

�	�	
��
+$�$�� �&	��4	����
����
��
��	��
��
��
��	������
�
��
��
���
�������
$�1�4
�
�=��&
�

������
����&


�4	����
�����&
�����&��"�
*	��	����4
��	��������4	����&
�
"��
�&��
�
������
��
�	
�����	���
�
���"��'��	�&�������0�	�&�$��&
���&


��&�4���&����&
�
�4
��	���������
�����

����
������&
��	�
�4
�����
�����

��
���4�0�"��
�
*	��	���
����
��	
������	���&	���
������&
�
�	����������	�
�
������
���0����
��
�	
��������
�&
�
*	��	����4
��	����	���
�
���"���	���0������
��
��	���	
����$�:���'�&�	��	��
����	�
�
���&����&
���&


�	����&	
����
�4	�&�'�����
��
�	
���������&
��

�	�	
��
�"��
	�&��'�	�������
��	
������	�����
�����
�	���&	���
����$���

� �
+$�� 1	�&4�0���������
���
+$�$�� :��'
�
���"���>
������&��
���	�
������
�����
���	�������&
����
�������&
��4
��	����

�&��'�&�6���
�5��
�����'�	�	�	����&
�
	�	8��'�����'������&
������"�6���
�5��
=�
����	����&����&
�&	�&4�0��
�4��(�	������������
��"�����

����	����&
����	�	�����
�
&	��
�������&���6���
�5��
�	�����������4�4	�&�
	�	
������(	��$�1�4
�
�=�

�	�
���0��&
����(	���4	����
�����

����
��4	�&	���&
��	�
=�����"����4	���
����'����	���4	�&��&
�1	�&4�0��!""	�
���&
�
�&��
��

�������>
��	������	�
��4	�&�
�&
�1	�&4�0��!""	�
����


��	����&����&
0�����	�
��6���
�5��
��������	��
����
����

����
��&
����	�	��������""	��"��
��&
����4
��	����������
�=�4&	�&�	������
����	�
�
������
�
*�
��	�
��	�
���&
��
���	�
�0��
�����'
�
���"��
4�����
��	
�$��

� �
+$�� ��

��
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��

)����4	������
@'
���"��
��&
���

��!""	�
��"������:����	�'��'����:��
��

��=��&	��
&����

������	�
�
���0��&
���

��!""	�
�$�G&	�����&
�
�	�������>
��	���	����	��	��
�
"����4	����&	�����
��

��=��&
���

��!""	�
��&�����	�
������
����&��=�'��
���&
�
�'��
���	��	���	�
��	�
���0�'���&
�����
����
����"������&
�������4�'����
�
*�
��	�
�0�
�&��
���0��&
���>��
���4�������$��&
��""	�
��&�������
���&����&
�>'*�����	�	���
�
�4

����

�������4
��	�������������	��
���

�	�0�����
�	�����	
��������
����	�
���	����
��'�
�	���
	������'�	
����"�����
��	
��4	���4������

������
�	��
&��
��0�4	�&��&
	���'���'��	����4	�&�'������	���
*�
��	�
��&��
������&
�4	�
�
'��
�������0�	��
�"
�	���4	�&��&
	�������
�����"��
�������0�
�>�0	����&
	������
��0�
�
��	���	�
�	����0�����
@'
����"�������
�������"
��$�
�
:�����	�	���&����&
�
"��
��

���
@'
��
��"���"'��&
���
��	���4	�&��
���������&
�
	
���������&
���

�������&
��
���	���&	��4	�&��&
�������
���
�
���

��=�4&	�&�	��
���0�	��	���	�
�����&	������
$��&
���

��!""	�
��&�����


��
���&�����

�"��
��"�
�
�
���

�����������&
�������&
��	�
�&�4
�
�=��&	��4�'����
@'	�
�������
���	������
�&
�	��	���	�
��	�
���0�'��"����&
��
�
��
��
���
����'�
	��	���4&
���&	��	��
"��
��	�
�=���������	��0��
@'	�
����
�'��	���	���&
��'
�
������-�����0�
��"�'�	���
������
�=���(	�������'����"��&
���

��������	��������"��������'��	�
��	��/����������

�(	�������	�	����������

����
��&

�	�����&
��
�	��$�

Page 18



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

+$+� C�����0�
+$+$�� )����4	����&
�	�	�	����
�����
�"��
��&
������	���C�����	���	��4����
@'
��
���&���

"'��&
������	�
���	����"��&
���>��
���C��	���

�����;
�4��(�4���
��
$�)����4	���
�&
�	��	���	�
�������
	����

��
�����
��'�
��&����&
�
�4��������

��
��'""
��
�
�4

���&
�4�������������&
��
4��4
��	���=��������	�	����������	���4�'����
�
	���'�
�=��&
�
�4
�
������>
��	��������&
���&


��'�>
����������	�	��������
	�"��
��	�
��4	�&��
������������
��
����
�	
�$��

� �
+$�� 5���������
	���	���
+$�$�� �&
���


�����"��&
��'��	������
��	���!""	�
����
����
��4	�&��
��
�������&
�

&	����	��������"	�������&
��	�
������&	��4	����
�����	�	��
��������	���0$���
� �
+$�� !�&
��	��'
��
+$�$��
�
�
�
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
+$�$��
�
�
�
+$�$��

G&	����	��	�����
���&����&
���>
����������&
���&


�&��
���


��
���&����&
��0�
��"�
&�'�	���	�������
@'	�
��	��/�0�����1	��������
���
��'�	����'�&�������
���'�����4��
��
��
�
����0����


���

����	���&
���
�=��&	��	����������	�
�
������
����
��������
�
"'�
��&
���&


�����	����0����
��&
��0�
�����
	*��"��4
��	����4�'����
�
�
�
�
	�
��'�����'�
	��	����"��&
��
�
��
��
���
�������	���	��$�B�����	�	��=�
"	����	��������	�'�	���4	����
�
��
�4	�&��
���������""������
�&�'�	���	���&
���
�$��
�
�
�	�
����&��
���


��
���&����&
�
�&��
��

��	��'
��4	�&��&
����	���
��0��

�
������

�����(��
�$�1�4
�
�=��&	��	����
���
��"����&
��
4
���
�'��
���(
�$��
�
����
����&��
��

����	�
���
���	�������&
��
�
���

����
��	�������
�
�
���"���
&�'�	�������&
�"	
��$�1�4
�
�=��&
�5�����:'�&��	�0��������0�����	�
��4&���	��
�'�
	��
������4�'�������	�
����0�"'��&
������	���	��������&
��	

��"��'�
	��	��$��
�
��


����&��
��

��
��
��
���	�������&
��	�
����	�
��
	����	�
������&
�"������"��&
�
�	�
���������
�"����	��������6���
�5��
=������&	��	��	���
@'��
�"����&
�����	���
�'��	�$�)'��&
�
��
�	���
@'��
��'
�
���"��
��
���&��
��

���
����'�$�1�4
�
�=��&
�
���
��	�


����"��&
�����	���	���&����

��	�����������
�4	�&��&
���'��	�?��
������
������
�'�
=������&
����	�	��	����"��&
��	�
����	�
�����&
����
�"��	���	����
6���
�5��
�����&
�"������"��&
��	�
�&����

���	
4
���0��&
������	���!""	�
������	�
�
����	���



���������	��
�"����'����
������	
4���
��������	����'��	�$��

� �
8$!� ����(5�*���
� B��	����(��4�
��
���&���������	����&	���
�
���

���4�'����
��������0�����&
����	�&�

��'��	��� 4	�&
�� "��� �&
� �	����
� �"� /�0����� 1	��� ���� �&
� �
�
���

��� 4�'��� �
�
�'��	�
� �"� �&
� �
�
���

��� ��'����0� "��� �&
� �	����
$� 1�4
�
�� �� ��	��	�0� �"� �&
�
;��)� 	�� ��� ������ &�'�	��� �'���0� ���� ��� ������
� �'���	����
� �
�
���

��� 	��
�������	��
� �����	���� ����	�
�� �&
�
� ��
� ��� ���
��
� 	
������ �"� ��	��� ��$� � B�� 	��
����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
� �	�
� 	�� �"� �� �'""	�	
��� �	L
� ��� ����

����
� �&
� ������
��
�'
�
���"��4
��	��������4�'��������
�'���	�����'����
�����
�"��
��"��
�
���

��=�
4&	�&�4�'��� �
� �	�'���0� �
���4	�&� �&
� 
*	��	��� �'	��� 
��	���

��� ���6���
� 5��
$�
�&
���������� 	������	�
�
������
��
�
������'���	����
�&�'�	����
�
���

�������
�
���"��	�	�	
�������
��	�
�=������&
�
*	��	��� 	�"�����'��'�
� 	���'""	�	
��� ����'������ �&
�
������
�� �
�
���

��$� �&
�
� 	�� ���� ����	�
�
�� ��� �
� ��� ���
��
� 	
����� 4	�&�
�
����� ����
	�&��'�	����

�	�	
�=�&	�&4�0���"
�0�������
��=�����
��
����
�	
�����
��

�$�:���'�&�	��	���
��


��
���&���


�
����'�������&	������	���	�������������
�����	��� �
�
	��	��� 	�� �	�
� 4	�&� �&
� ;��)$� �
�
	��	��=� 	"� �����
�=� �&�'��� �
�

Page 19



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�'�>
��� ��� �&
� ��
��
�	��� �"� �� ���+� :��



��� ��� �
�'�
� �""������
� &�'�	��� 	��
���������
�4	�&��&
���'��	��������
�����	�0$�

� �
9$!� �
�:�
����������������������
�
���
����
����
� �
�$�� �	�(� ����


���
� �

�&
�
���
��4����	��	�����	�(�������	��
��4	�&��&	���
��


����	������"����4�#�
�
�� :�� 4	�&� ��0� �����	��� �
�	�	��� �&
� ����	����� &��� �� �	�&�� �"� ���
��� 	"� �&
0�
�	����

� 4	�&� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���-��� �&
� 	
���	�	��� �"� ����	�	���$� ������ ���� �
�
�4���
�� 	��
��
��	�
� �"� �&
� 

�&��	�
� "��� &
��	��� �&
� ���
��=� 	$
$� 4�	��
��
�
��
�
����	���=�&
��	������	�@'	�0$�

�� �&
��
�	�	���
�0��
��&���
��
���0�4�0��"���7'�	�	����
�	
4��0����&	�������0$�
�&
���'�����
��

�	�����
��4&
���&
�
�	����
	�	��
���
���	������
	�����	���	���
�"����	�0������

���
��&��"� �&
� �'�
���"�����
�'�
���� �&
���	��	��
���"����'����
>'��	�
$�1�4
�
���&
	�����
�	������
�	
4��&
�4�0��&
��'�&��	�	
���
��&��
�	�	���=�
���&
�� �&��� ��� 
�(
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �&
� �����	��� 	��'
�� �&

�
��
�=� ���&�'�&�
�&
0�4	��� 	��
�"
�
�4&
�
� �&
��
�	�	��� 	�����'��
�������
���� ����
� 	����	��������
�
��
��
$��&
�
"��
��&
0���
�����
��
��4	�&��&
��
���	�0��"��&
��
�	�	��=�����	���
�����	��� 

�	��$� :� �&���
��
� �0� 4�0� �"� 7'�	�	��� �
�	
4� 
'��� �
� 
��
� �3�
���
���0������3� 	����0�
�
������� ���
�� �&��� �&�

�
���&���"�
�� �&
����'���� ���

�(
��&
����	
�"	��������
$�

�
/��&��"��&
�
��	�(���

������
�������
�����	�����&
��	�(��"���������

�	������
�
�
�
	�
��&
�����	���	��$�B���&	����
���	���&
�
�	����������	�&���"����
������	����
���8�
�
�
	���	���"�������	���	���"���4&	�&�����������������
��4���
�$�
�

� �
�$�� 1'
����	�&���
� �

:��	��
� �� �	�
�� �&
� �	�&�� ��� �
��
��� "��� ��	���
� ���� "�
	�0� �	"
� ���� )	���� ���������
:��	��
� �� ����4�� "��� �&
� �
��
"'�� 
�>�0

��� �"� ����
��	���$� � �&
�
� &��
� ��� �
�
������
�����	�����&
��	�&�������"�

��
���"���&
��������&
����
��0��
�
���

����"�
�&
���'��0�	���&
�	��
�
�����"��&
���

'�	�0$�
�
)	�������������:��	��
��� �
@'	�
�� �&��� �&
��
�	�
���"� �����4�
���
'����
�������
��
���	�����&
�	
���������
�	�
���$�
�
�&	���
�	����	���&����

����(
��	��������'���	�����	�	�������&
�����
�
�
��


����	��$�

� �
�$�� C@'��	�	
��
� �

�&
�����
����"������	�����4�	������
�'���
��&
�'�
��"������	���&
�	��
�
�����"��&
�
�'��	���������
=����&
���&����&��
��"���0�����	�'�������'�$�C@'��	�0�4	����
���
��"���
�'
�
���"�A�
�
���������	�
���	���?��&����

������
�4
	�&
��	�������	�����

	��

�



�
��?�
	����'��
���
��	�����2�3��"��&
���4��������'���0������	���:����,��$�

� �
�

Page 20



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

,$�� )	����	���B
��	���	����
� �

�&
�
���
��	(
�0�"	����	���	
��	���	����	"��&
��
�	�	�������-����	
���	�	����"�
����	�	����	���&���
��
���0��������	������
������>'�	�	����
�	
4$��&
��������"�
�
"
��	�����0��
�	�	���4	����
�

���0��&
��'�&��	�0�����4	������0��
�
��
�������&
�
����
��������'�
��"��&
���������$�5�����"	����	�������	�
���	������
�������
��"�
�
	�����(
��	��������'���4&
���
�
�
	�	����&	�������	�������	���	���<�	���"������
�&
0���
�
��
�	�������&
�����	���	��$��&
�4
	�&���	�
������&	��	��'
�	����
���
��"���
�&
��
�	�	���
�(
�$�

�
��$�� �/��(���'����
�

�
�
����������	������	�	
��
� �
�
������6��
��

���6'	����
#�

�
;��)�
�
���
������
�0��������
�����	�	
�#�
�
����8���

'�	�0�1'���������

'�	�0���'��
���
����8���'���0�	�
�����6�

��
���
��+�8��'���	����
��
�	��������
�
���

�����	��	��
��
�����8��0�
�����:""�����	�	�0��"�&�'�	���
�����8�C��	���

�����;
�4��(��
1���8�1�'�	���	��D	����
��4	�&��
�
���

���/�'����	
��
�
�C5CD:;���5:;;B;6�1B��!�M#��

�
�

(
����	�1��:#�������������2�&	�� .����
���
��
�
��"��������
�����=��'����
������	���'�
�
	�

�������	�	���
*

���������"	�
��	���	�"��
��	��3�

���
����/������;����	��
��'�����<���
����� $���	�
�

(�����/�����;�<�
������7�������0�
�������
������(
�
������7��
� ��(
�L	
�


�����
����
:��C;�BN���8�����	�	����
�

Page 21



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�


��%�,*6� �
�
�����������
�
�&
�,
�,����,*&*��;�<�
�
���$� �
��	����"��&
�����
=����
�����
=���0�'�=���������	����������
����&�����
��'�
	��
�����

����������
��	��4�	�	����0��&
������������	����'�&��	�0��
"��
���0��
�
���

����
�	���
�����&
��
�
���

����&�����
�����	
���'�����������
�$�

�
�
����#���&
�����	���	���	������'��	�
�����	���	���'��
���&
�����	�	�����"�:��	��
����"��&
�
�
�
���

��� ����


�������
�'�
�!��
������������������	�'�����&��
��

��
�'�
	��
��4	�&��
��
�������&
�
���
����
�
��
��	���&	���
�
	��	���

�
�$� :���	���	���"�������������"��
�
��
��
���
����&�����
�
��
�����&
������������	����'�&��	�0�

�
"��
��&
�
*�	���	����"���
�0
���"��
��&
����
��"��&	���
�
	��	��$�
�

�
����#��&	������	�	���	���
@'	�
������
�	
���
���0��
��	���,���"��&
���4������
��'���0������	���:��=��,,�$�

�
�$� �&
��
�
���

���&
�
�0��
�
	��
���&�����
�	���
"��
��&
�
*�	���	����"��4��0
����"��
�

�&
����
��"�����������"��&
�������"��&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
�������
�$�
�

�
����#���&	������	�	���	���
@'	�
������
�	
���
���0��
��	���,���"��&
���4������
��'���0������	���:��=��,,�$�

�
�$� �&
�"����4	���	�"��
��	����&�����
��'�
	��
������&
������������	����'�&��	�0�����'��
���0�

4	�&��&
�"	�����'�
	��	����"��
�
��
��
���
��#�
�

�&
�

�����"�
�����'�
��"��&
��	�
�
�&
��
�
����"��&
��	�
�
�&
�

�����"����
���"����	����
���
���
�
�&
����	���
��"��&
��	�
�
�&
�"	�	�&
��"������
�
���

�
�
����#�����
��'�
��&
��
�
���

���	���"�����������	��
���������$�

�
���,*&*��;�<�&'
&��%=5*�%�
����4
(�1%.��%�&'%�,%4%(��/%�&���//%��%��
�
���$� �3�;���
�
���

����&������(
�����
�'��	�����	�
�B��
��	���	����
�����&����

��

'��
���(
��������
����&
����'�
�����
*�
����"���0������
	���	�������&
��	�
$��&
��	�
�
B��
��	���	����
������&�����
�'��
���(
���0���
�
�
����
����������
�����'��
��	��
���������
�4	�&��C)�:������&
�C��	���

���:�
��0O��O ��
������
�'�
��"����&
�
 ����


����"�5���������
	���	��=��5����O$��&
��
�����	������
��'�
	��
���������
������
��	��4�	�	����0��&
�5����������	���:'�&��	�0$�

�
�3�B���&
�
�
����"��&
��	�
�B��
��	���	����
�����"	��	����&
��	�
�����
������
	���
����
"'��&
���
������
��	�	������


�	��	��������
�0��&�����
��'�
	��
���������������
��	��
4�	�	����0��&
�5����������	���:'�&��	�0$��&
��


�	��	��������
�0�
'���
��'�
��&����&
�

Page 22



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�	�
�4	�������@'��	"0���������
	���
�������'��
��������:��"��&
�C��	���

���������
��	���
:����,,��	���
���	�������&
�	��
��
��'�
��"��&
�������"�
���


�	��	��$�

�
�3��&
�4��(���
��	�
������
	����
�
����0����
�(
���"
��&
������
	���	����&�����
�
����	
���'��	�����������
�4	�&��&
�������
���


�	��	��������
�0$�

�
�3�B���&
�
�
����&���"'��&
�������
	���	���	��"�'��������0��	

�4&
������0	����'���&
�
������
���
�
���

����&���4���������
�	�'��0�	�
��	"	
��	��
'����
��
����
��	��4�	�	���
	


�	��
�0�����&
�5����������	���:'�&��	�0$�:��	��
��	���	��������	�(����
��

���
'���
�
�'��
���(
��	�����������
�4	�&��&
��
@'	�


�����"�2�3�����
=�����4&
�
��


�	��	���
	���
�
����0����


�	��	�����&


�
'����
���
���
��	�����������
�4	�&��&
�
�
@'	�


�����"�2�3�����
=�4&	�&�	���'�>
�������&
����������	��4�	�	����0��&
�5�����
�����	���:'�&��	�0$�

�

3�)����4	�����
��
�	����"�

��'�
��	�
��	"	
��	���&
�������
���


�	��	�����&


���
D
�	"	���	����
������&�����
��'�
	��
���������������
��	��4�	�	����0��&
�5����������	���
:'�&��	�0��&����

�������
���&
������
	���	���	�
��	"	
��&����

��
��
���"
=������&
�
������������
��@'��	"	
����������
	���
�������'��
��������:��"��&
�C��	���

�����
����
��	���:����,,��	���
���	�������&
�	��
��
��'�
��"��&
�����$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&����	�(��"��
�����������
	���	�������&
�"'�'�
�'�
����"��&
����������
�
	�&��'�	����������
�
	�	
	�
�=����
�&
��4	�&��&��
������������
��4��
��=�����
��0�����

�����	�����0��

�=��������
��'�
��&����&
��
�
���

��������
�����	
���'����"
�0�
4	�&�'��'����
�����
��	�(�����&'
���&
���&������""�	�
��
�
�����$�

�
+$� ;��������"��&
��
�
���

���&
�
�0�������
���&�����
���


��
��'��	�����'����
��

:����	�'��'����B
�����:��
��

����
"�
��	����&
�"	���	�
��������
����0�'������	���'�	���
���:����	�'��'���� 
�&�������


���������

�����
��	����������
���
��	�����������
�
4	�&�/�������2����3�&����

���'�
	��
���������

��	��4�	�	���4	�&��&
�5����������	���
:'�&��	�0$��&
�
�"�
���&
��
�
���

����&�����
�����	
���'�����	���0�	�����������
�4	�&��&
�
�
��


����	����4	�&	���&
�
��
�����$�

��
�
����#������"
�'�����&
��

�	�	
���"��&
���������
�������������
����&
����'����"
��'�
��
�&��������	�'�
���4������&	�������&�����
�	
������������&
����
�����
��"��&
�
�
�
���

��$�

�
���,*&*��;�<�&'
&��%=5*�%�
����4
(�,5�*���&'%�����&�5�&*��+��*���&��
&'%����5�
&*����.�&'%�,%4%(��/%�&�
�
���$� ��	�������&
�
�
��	����"���0�
*�
������	�&�	�������&
��	�
����	�&�	���������&�����
��'�
	��
��

�������������
��	��4�	�	����0��&
������������	����'�&��	�0$��&
��
�
���

����&�����
�
����	
���'��	�����������
�4	�&��&
�������
���
��	��������&
�
�"�
���
��	�
��"����&
�
�	"
�	

��"��&
��
�
���

��$��&
��'�
	��
����&


��&�����
��
�	��
�������(
�	����
����'����&
����	�
�����	�&�	����
���'��	���&
�/�������
����	�����'������(�
��/��������
5	�&�	���	���&
�.P��

�
�
����#����
	�	
	�
��	��'�����
��������=���C'���
�������
��
����
�	
�$�

�
�

Page 23



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�$� :�
	�	
'
��"��4���)���&4
��
��/���/�*
�=����4�����
�
�
@'	���
���������*��'	����
�"���
�'��
�0�����'


�������	���"����
������
�	�
��4
��	���������
�	
�=��&�����
�
�
��
�����
�&
��	�
���	������"	����'�
��"��&
��'	��	���&
�
�0��
�
	��
������&�4��������	�
�����$�:���
��*
��
'����
��������������	��
�&
	�&������
��&
����'���4	�&�����
���"�	�&�����&�����
�&
�
�"�
���
��
�
��
���0��
��	�
�$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&
�����	�	����"������	���������'�	�	
��"��������4&	�&���
�C'���
���
����
��
����
�	
�$��

�
	�
���
������
�
��$� B��	���	�����
4�&�

��&��
���
@'��
�������
�����
���������	��4���
��"�����"����	�&��0�

����
��	���2	���'�	����
�����
�������
�����
�"�����
�������
�������'��
��
��
���
��
�
�0�����
�
��
�	��3$�:������'�	���	���&����&
0�&��
��
�����"����&
�����
��
&	��
��'�	�	�
��
"�������
��	���4���
������&����&
�&	�&4�0���
�	"	���	���	���'	����
����"��	�	���
��&
���"
�
����
""	�	
�������
��	����"�4���
$�:�0����
��������=���	��
�������
����

������
�������
�
�"��'�����	����'������
���
&	��
��4&	�&�&��
���������4
	�&��2	$
$��
&	��
���'������3��"����
����
������
	�	
'
��	���
��*�
�����	����"��������
�$�B��	���
��

��
���&����&
�
�
�
���
�����(�����&
��'	����
��&���4���
�
����


���&��
�����'�
�=�4&	�&��	�
��

*�
��
���"��
��������	�
$��&	�������
��	
4
����#�
&���#--�
4$�&����&	�
$���$'(-

�	�-�����+-�'���


����08�����	��86'	����
8
��

��	�84���
8������
8���8����
��	��$��"�

�
��$� �&
�����	���	���"��
�����
���&����'�"��
�4��
�����	���
�"��
��&
�������
���
�
���

���

	������
��	����
���"��	�����'���	����
����	���
��0��

�2�'��3$�;���
��	����"��&
�
������
���'���&��
��

������	�
�$�)'����
��	��=��������������'���	�����"��&
�������
��
�'����&�'����
��'�
	��
��"���������������������"��&
��
�
��
��
���
��$��&	���&�'���
	��'�����
�&�4��&
��
�
���

���4	�����
��0�4	�&��&
�;��	����������	������	�0�)��

4��(�
�����&
��
�&�	����6'	����
�����&
�;��	����������	������	�0�)��

4��(�"����&
�����	�'����
"�����L��
�-��	�
���
�������&����&	�
���'��	�O��B��
�	
�6'	����
�"����
�
���
�=�����&�4�
�.���4	����
�	���������
��	�����&
���&


$�:��������"��&
��'��=��&
�����	������&�'���
����	�
��

���0	���

��'�
���'�&�����&
�"����4	��#�

�
�'�"��
�4��
�����(�4�0��2�
������	����
���������&
��	L	����"��&
����(�4�0���&�'����
�
�
�	��
��	�����������
�4	�&�/�C��	�
����+��������
��"�������	������0
����
�'�������
�

�
�����'���������4���
��"���K�"�����	
��
��&���
=�������
��"����&
���	�����0
�������
�

�
��=�	��4&	�&����
���"���������
0���
����4	���"���
*�

����
�"��4���&�'���������
�
�'�
	��
��"�����������$�)�����4��
���&�'��������
��""
��	�����&
���'	��	�������
	�"�����'��'�
$3�
O��4��
��
O�B�"	�����	������	���
O�:��
�'��	���������
O�G��
��/'����
O���	�4��
��&���
��	����0��

�
O��
�

���
��'�"��	��������0��
4���	�
4�0=����(	�����
�-����
����
��
O�:��
�'��	���
O�6�
04��
���
�0��	����0��

�
O�6�

�����"��

�
�
��	����"��&
�'�
��"��'����&�'����
�	��	���
������&
����	���
�����$�

Page 24



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
5����!""�6���
�5��
=�/�0�����1	����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

��
�
��$� :������'�
��������"��&
�"	�	�&
��������
�
����&�'����
�����	�
�����������"��&
��
�
��
���


���
�����
�&
��4	�&����"	�
��	����&����&
��
�	���&���"'�"	��
���&
��
@'	�


�����"�
�&����&	�
���'��	�O���'�"��
�G��
�� ����


��#�B��
�	
�6'	����
�"����
�
���
���
��������&���$�������$���4&
�
�
*�

����
�"��4��'������&
���	������0
������'����	
��
�
�&���
��&�'��������
�'���	���&
��'�"��
�4��
��"����	����"�
��
��'��
����
���
���4	�&	��
�&
��
�
���

����	�
���������	�'�
�����'�"��
�4��
��"����	����"���0���
���'��	�
��"��&
�
�
�
���

����	�
$��

�
�
��$� ������"��&
����������&
�4
��
���&��"�	�������&	����	������"	����	�
$�:��
��	�
�����'���

	��
��	���	����&�'����
�����	
���'������
�
�
	�
�	"��&
�
�	����0������
	�����	���&
�����"	���
�	�
$�C�	�
��
�	���
@'	�
��
��'�	����&������
	����	����"��'�"��
�4��
������&
�����"	����	�
�
��(
������
$��

�
��$� ����
���	���
@'	�
��"��
��&
��
��	�
�����	�
���������
���	�����&
�"�'��
�	���
4
�$�
�
�+$� :�����
�	
���"������"�'���	���&
�.P���
�C'���
�������
��
����
�	
��'��
���&
�1��	�����

�	�
��	�
��,,�=��&
�����
����	����"���
�	
������1��	������
�'���	��������������&
�
G	���	"
�F���'���0�	�
�:����,���2����

��
�3$�

�
:�0���

��4	�&	���&
�&
��
��4��
�0�&��
����
��	���"��������	�������$�B"��&
�
�
��

����
�����
��

��
���&
��������
��

��������'��
0�"��������	��������
'����
�
'��
���(
���0����
*�
�	
��
�=��	�
��
������
�����	���	���	�
�4	�&��&
�/�������
����	���
��'����/����'��
0��6���������	�
�6'	�
�	�
����	��������0���

��'��
�0�4��(��
	���
'��
���(
������&
�
���

�$�

�
B"��������&�'����
��	����
�
������	�
������0���	����'�	����&
��
�
���

����&
��4��(�

'���&��������;��'����C��������&�'����
��������
��"������	�
$�

�
��$� �&
������������

	�
���
"
��
�����	���&	�������	����
�
	��	�����
��&
��'�>
����"����

:��



���'��
���
��	�����+��"��&
���4��������'���0������	���:����,,�$�

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
����
��

�
�������

� �

�

�
�
���

��� ����


����
�����
�
�
�����	��
�!""	�
�#��	
����
���


�	�#��	
$���
��%�&����&	�
$���$'(����
�#����������������)�*#����������+�,�
�
���������	�
���
���
���

�

���
���
�������������-����,-!.��

�
���
����

�
/	������
�

���������� !'��	�
� 0���	���	��� "��� �
�	�
��	��� �
�
���

��� ��� 	���'�
� �&
� �
�
��	��� �"�
1
���	�
�����1
���	�
��'�����2�2	�&�����
���
����
�
��
��3�

��
���
���	��	��4�
�

�
���
��������1
���	�
�1
��&����������/	�����5
��&��&�
2��'�6��7���50�
�


���
������ ���0��
�������
�

������		
�����8��
���6
����� ���
��������	���
�%�&����&	�
$���$'(�

�

��
����	������+��9������,�

�
�
:����2�����6�	�&�$�0����	�&����
�
��
�$���&����&	�
���'��	�������,��,$������)����
"
�
��
��'����
�����6$�;��
"'��&
�����	
��
�6��
�
��
$�

Agenda Item 6

Page 27



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�����������
����� �����������
��
����������� ��� ���� ����
�
������������ 
��
�����
��  �
������� !"�������������������#�����		������������
�$����#
�
��%�

�
�&���'�

�
�$�� '(&�������
)�

�
�$�� �&	�� ����	���	��� 2��� ��	�	����6� �
���	�
�� ��� >!'��	�
� 0���	���	��� "��� �
�	�
��	���

�
�
���

��� ��� 	���'�
��;���'�����2�������;�� �
�	�


�������(�� �������	�
����
�����

�������� �&
� �
�
��	����"�1
���	�
�����1
���	�
��'�����2?$� �5�2
�
������

���
��� ��
� �
�
��
�� "��� ���
�� ��������� ��� ���6� �&
� ��	��	��
� �"� �
�	�
��	���
�
�
���

����"��&
��	�
������
�����	�
�
�������&
��
���	��	����"��&
����������&���
�

���

��
������
"�
����&	�$�
�

�$�� �*'&�)��
'*��+,&���*�'*���
�

�$�� �&
��	�
�	�����
��
���""��&
�0����1
��&����������;���&�1
����"��&�
2��'�6$���&
�
������6��
�����'���������&������
������6������
�����
�����	�
��
��	�����������������
�2���2
��	�����
6�������������	��
���'��'	��	���$������&
�@����	����&�'�
�(��2��
���>@�
��?���������&
�1
���	����&�'���
��
���$���&
��'���'��	��������	�����	�'��'����
����	���������
��"���&�'�	���2	�&	���&
������
�����
������
�6�����	���
"
��
��������
�&
� �&�
2��'�6�1
��� �'���	����
� .����� @*�
��	��� 3�1�.@4$� � �&
� �	�
� 2	��� �
�
��
��
�
�6�
�����
���6��&
��1�.@�����	�������2	�&	���&
��
�
���

�����'����6�
"����&�
2��'�6�����&
����������
����'�
	��
��2	�&��0 �
��"���
*�
	���	�������&
�
�
�	��	����"�0'�'��$�
�

�$�� �&
����-�����..*''&&�,&'&�.*�
'*����-�
��)*�
'*����
�

�$�� �&
���&


���
��������
��6�2	�&��&
��
�
���	�������""	�
�������
���'��	����������"�
�&
��&����&	�
���'��	�������	�'�	��� ��� �&
� ����	���	��� &��� �

�� �
A'
��
�� ��� �
�
�
"
��
���6��&
�B����� 

�
�=������&
�0�
�������	��� ����
��	������'����	���2	�&�
�&
� ��

	��

� �&�	�
��� ���

�� �&��� �&
� ����	���	��� �&�'��� �
� �
�
�
	�
�� �6�
��

	��

$�
�

�$�� ������
��������������
����
�

�$�� ���������������������
�

�$�$�� ��� ����
�� �������
��� /� ����
��
���� C�� ���
�� ��� 
�(
� �&
� ����
��	
�� �
��6� "���

�
���	�� �
&	��
�=� �&���	��� ��	��� 	��������	��� 	�����	��� �2	��&
��
'��� �
� ����
��
��
����&������
&	��
�
�6��
��&���
��2&
�
��""���������(	���	������	�
�$��
��


����
������	�	��$�
�

�$�$�� ���(
$�0����,�#� �&
�&	�&2�6��'�&��	�6� ��	�
�� �����D
��	���� ��� �&
� �����	����"�
�'��	�
� ����
��$� � �&
� ���
��� ��� �&
� �	�
� "��
� �&
� 0���� 1
��&����� ����� 2���
��
�	�'��6� 	
����
�� '��
�� ��� 
���	
�� �����	��� ����	���	��$� �&	�� ��2� ����	�
�� ��
���	�"�����6�
������
��&�����
A'��
�6��
��
���&
�
*	��	������'���	����"��&
��	�
�����
�&����������������

����
��&
�������
����&


$��&
����'���	����"��&
�������
��
�2
��	����2	����
��	(
�6�����	��	"	�����6�	���
��
��&
��'
�
���"��
&	��
�
��


�������
�&	��
������
��'�� C�����	�
�� �&��� �&
� ����� ��6�'��&
�
� 	���'	����
� �������

����
�

Page 28



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�&
�
�2	�&�'��'��'�6���
���
	�	���&	�&2�6���"
�6$��&
�
�	�����
�
���	����	�(�"��
�
�&
� 
������
� ��� �&
� �
���	�
�6� �
���6� �'�� ����� ���� "'��&
�� ��� �&���-"��	�	�	
�� �&���
2�'����
���
A'��
����
����
��
�	�
������������
��
�
��
�������&
�'�
��"���
�����
����"����&
	����	�6��

��$�
�

�$�$�� ��� ,��
��$��� �'��
���� �&��� ���	���
� �
��	��=� ����� ���� ����'���	���� ��'��� �
�
����	�	��
�� ���� �'�
	��
�� "��� ��������� ��� �&
� �
�
��
�� 
���
��� ����
� 	"� �'��	�
�
�����	����
�
	��	���	�������
�$�
�

�$�$�� ���
		��������(�������C"��&	���	�
�	���



���'	����
�"����
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=�
�&
�� �&
�
� 2�'��� �
� �� �
A'	�


��� "��� �� �����	�'�	��� ��2����� �&
� ����	�	��� �"�
�""������
�&�'�	��� 	�����������
�2	�&����	�6�������"� �&
������
�����
������
�6$�
�&
� �
�
���"� �����	�'�	���2�'����

�� ����������2	�&� �&
� �
A'	�


�����"� �&
�����
�6�
�����0""�����	�	�6��"�5�'�	���������� �&
���
��	�	���&�'�	��� ����
�� ���
���� �&
�
�	

� �"� �� "'��� ��� �
�
��
�� ���
��� ����	���	��$� � �&
� ���'

�� �
�'�
� ���	�� �"� �&
�
�""������
� &�

��2�'��� �
� ��E� "��� �""������
� �
��� ���� ��E� "��� ��2� ����� &�

�
�2�
��&	������2�'����
������"
��
�������&�'�	��������	��	���"����������	���"��
��&
�
&�'�	��� 2�	�	��� �	��� 	�� ���������
� 2	�&� �&
� ��'��	�F�� ��
��	�	��� 0������	��� ���	�6�
������&


$�� C"� �&	���	�
� 	���



���'	����
�"����
�	�
��	����
�
���

��=� �&
���&
�
�'
�
�=��	G
=��6�
������
�'�
��"��&
���9�	�
��""������
�'�	���
'����
��	��'��
������
���

��2	�&��&
�5�'�	���@����	����
�
��
"��
��������	���	���	���'�
	��
�$�
�

�$�$�� ���&����$����
�
/����9�!�����&�0'�'�����������	�	�	����������
��

���2�������	
���'������'	��	����
������

��2	�&	���&
�������
���
�
���

�����'����6$�;��
��"��&
��'	��	����2	�&	��
�&
�������
���
�
���

����	�
�����	�
����������	���������'�	�	
�$�0����'	��	������
�
	�� �� ����� ����
� �"� �
��	�� ���� �
�
	�
� �
�'���� 
�	��
����
$� 0� ���� �'��
6� �"� �&
�
�'	��	���� 	�� ���� �
A'	�
�� ��� �'������ �&	�� ����	���	��$� ;��
� �"� �&
� ��

�� ��� ���
	


�	��
�6���D��
�������&
��	�
��""
�����������	���������'�	�	
�$�
�
H�
��� ��
��
�� ;
2��� 9� �&
�
� 	�� ��� ����

����� ����� 2	�&	�� �&
� ������
��
�
�
���

����	�
���'����6$�����
�����	��������'�����6����
��
���&
�����
�������
"���	������
��	������&��
�H�;�	������$��&
����������
���$�,�	��	���&��	�����'	���	�	�6�
	��
*$� ���� ����'��
�� �� ��
�
��
-���
��
� �'��
6� "��� H�;� 	�� ���� ������ 2	�&	��
���
� �"� �&
� ������
�� �
�
���

��� �	�
$� ;�� H�;� 2
�
� �
����
�$� ����� @�����6�
�����'�
�� �&��� 	�� 	�� ���� ����	�
�
�� �	(
�6� �&��� H�;� 2�'��� �
� ��
�
��� ��� �	�
� ���
2	�&	��	���	


�	��
��	�	�	�6$�
�
;
��	���/	�����9��&
��	�
�&����&
����
��	�������'�������
��	����	���$�
�
B�������	���9������@�����6�&����
��


��
�����	�	�����"�'	����

������	�������	�
$�
�
�'��
�������	�	��������	�"��
��	�
���
���	�������&
�����
�
�

�$�� ������
�����������
�

�$�$�� 1
����� ���
��� �����
��� H	�
�� �&
� �	��'
�����
�� �"� �&
� �&�
2��'�6� 1
���
�'���	����
� .����� @*�
��	��=� /	����� ���	�&� ��'��	�� &��� ��� ��D
��	���� ��� �&	��
����	���	��$�

Page 29



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
�$�$�� ����� &#������ &��� �
A'
��
�� �&��� �&	�� 	�� �
�
�
	�
�� ��� ��

	��

� "��� �&
� "����2	���

�
�����#�
�

�� C���&	���	�'��	����&
��
�
���

���	��������6�	��������	��
$�
�� C��	���
��	

���������&
��

�	�6��"��&
��
	�&��'�	���&�'�
�I@��
��J$�
�� C��	���������
��	��
��	"	���	����"��&
����������	
��"��$�
�� �&
�

��	����"���������

����	��A'	�
�'����
�����
�����&	��	���	(
�6����

���
&	�&
���&����2������
6�&�'�
�����2&���	�����
��������$�

�
�

�$�$�� �� �
��
����"���D
��	����
�
	�
��"��
��&
����'�	
����"� �&
���D��
����2
��	��� >@��
��?�
����>/���(
��
�5�'���
?��'

��	�
�����"����2�#�
�

�� ��������
������
��	�
��
��'�&����
�(
�������
��

����"��&
��	�'���	
�����
�

�� ;��	��	���	����"�&�2�
��6�"�������&
��
�	�


���"�����2	���&��
�
�

�� ���������2	�����
����(��
	�&��'�	�������
��6�������2��
�

�� �&
�
�	�����

���"����
�����
�

�� �&
�
�	��������
�2��
���	�
��'��	����&��'�&��&
������"��
�H�	������(�
�

�� �&
�
���
�����
��'�&����(	�������
����������
���������
����

����
���
�

�� �&
����������	��>&���
�&�
��	�?�
�(	����&
��	�
���
��
�
���
��
�

�� K
&	��
�
��


���������	�
� "��
� �&
���D��
����
����2	����
��������

� ���
��6� �
2� �
�	�
���� ��� �&
6� 2�'��� ���� �
� ���
� ��� ����	�'
� ��� �'�� �&
	��
�'�	�
��$�

�
�� /'	��	����&�'���������(
�����
�'��	���"�
���&��
����������"��1�.@�����&��
�
���&
��	���'�
���&
��
�����	�
$��

�
�� ����
��
�����'���&
��	�'���	
��������
������
������
�	����'�
�	������2�����
�����&
���
�
���

����&�'�����(
�����
�'��	���"�
���&
��&��
����
�
���

���
�"��1�.@�

�
�$�$�� �2���
��
����"��'�������
�
	�
���'

��	�
�����"����2�#�

�
�� C��	���
�6��	""	�'��������D
�������&	������	���	���2&	�&�2	����
�	��(

�	���2	�&��&
�
&	�&��
��	�6��&��
����1�.@�����	���	���2&	�&��'���'�����&	���	�
�����	"��&
�
������
�� �1�.@� 	�� �



�� �'���	����
� �&
�� �&	�� ����	���	��� 
'��� �
�
��
��
���&
���

$�

�
�� �&
���������
��"� �&	����������� 	�� �&��� 	����
�	"	����6�


����&
��

����"����
��	��� ���'���	��� 2&	�&� 	�� 	�� (

�	��� 2	�&� �'��
��� �

�����&	�� ��
���� 	��
/	���������	���������
�
��"���	���&
�������
��'�����
*�
��	���3�1�.@4$�

�

Page 30



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�� 0��

���� "��� �� �
	�&��'�&���� ����� 	�� �&	�� ��
�� &��
� �

�� ����	��
���6�
�
D
��
������
��6
����
���� ������
�	����"� �	

���� �&
��	
2���"� �������
���
�
2��(	���	������������	���2	�&������
��������
�
���
��������������6��
�&
����
����	��
�
�����"����&	������	���	��$�

�
�� H���� �'�(� ��� �&
� �2�
��� 2&�� ��
� "	��	��� �&
	�� �2�� &�

� ���
��	���6�
�
�	
��
���6��&��
����'����&

$�

�
�� �&
� �� �
��
��� �"� ��D
��	��� ��
� "��
� �&
� �2�
�� �"� �&
� �����2&	�&� &��� �

��
�
�
��
�� ���
����
� �&
��
�
���

����"� �&
��1�.@� �&���2	��� �
������
� �&
�
��
���"�/	�����5
��&������'���'����&
�����	������"��&	���'��
�������	���	��$�
�

�� K��	�'����&
����


������
�
��
�	���
��6�����&
���D
��	�����


����2&	�&�
�����
��
���	��"'�������&
�"	�
��'���&
6������
"
������&
���D
�����&��	��������&	��
�����"����&
��1�.@������&���&
��&�'���&��
�����	�
�
���&
�	
��	���	�����"�
�&��=� ���� 	"� &
� 	�� ��� ����
��
�� ���'�� �&	�� �'��
��� ����	���	��� &
� �&�'���
�
"'�
�����
���&	�������������
�
����&
��1�.@$�

�
�$�� '(&�.
*��*��2&��

�
� ��	��	��
��"��
�
���

���

0��
���
����
=�0��
�����
�����B�������	���
�

+$�� �--*�&��
���
*�
)�
� �
+$�� ��
��
�����	���#���������

�
+$�$�� .��
�� �
��	��� ��3+4� �"� �&
� �����	��� ���� ��
�'����6� �'��&��
� 0��� ����=� ����

�����	��� ����	���	���� 
'��� �
� �
�
�
	�
�� 	�� ���������
� 2	�&� �&
� �����
��
�
�
���

��� ����� '��
��� 
��
�	��� ����	�
���	���� 	��	���
� ��&
�2	�
$� �	��
� �&
�
�����	��� �"� �&
� ��'��	��� ���
� �����
�6� ���	�	
�� �&
� ;��	����� �����	��� ���	�6�
)��

2��(�3;��)4�&����

���'��	�&
������������

��� ����
��	�
��2
	�&�� 	�� �&
�
�
�
�
	���	��� �"� �����	��� ����	���	���$� � ��������&� ��� �"� �&
� ;��)� ����
�� �&���
>��������� ��	�
�����
� 
��
� �������� ��
�� ��� ���
����
�� ����
� �
��� ����
�� ���
�����	�������������������	�
�����
�
��
�����
��
������
���������������
�����
����
��
����
����������
�����������
���
���������
�

+$�$�� �&
������
��B����������"����&�
2��'�6� 	�� �&
��0/��B���������������&
������
��
�&����&	�
����
������
�6$���&
��	�
�	���'��	�
��&
�'������
�
���

�����'����6�"���
�&�
2��'�6�2	�&	���&
������
���0/��������������'��	���'���'��
���6������	�
��	"	
��
��� �&
� �&�
2��'�6�1
��� �'���	����
� .����� @*�
��	��� 3�1�.@4� '��
�� �����
��
���
� �����
�6� ���$� � C�� 	�� ����� 	��	�
� �&
� �
�
���

��� ��'����6� "��� �&�
2��'�6�
2	�&	�� �0 �
�� 2&	�&� &��� �
�
���6� �

�� �'�
	��
�� "��� 
*�
	���	��$� � �&
� ;��)�
����
�� 	�� ��������&� ��+� �&��� �
�	�	��9��(
��� �&�'��� �	�
� 2
	�&�� ��� �&
� �
�
�����
���	�	
��	��


��	���������������	�����#�
�
L� �&
� ����
� �"� ��
�����	��� �"� �&
� 


��	��� ����� 3�&
� 
��
� ������
�� �&
�
��
�����	��=��&
���
��
���&
�2
	�&���&���
�6��
��	�
�4M�
L� �&
�
*�
������2&	�&��&
�
���
�'��
����
����D
��	��������
�
��������	�	
��3�&
�

Page 31



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
��� �	��	"	����� �&
� '��
����
�� ��D
��	���=� �&
� ��
��
�� �&
� 2
	�&�� �&��� 
�6� �
�
�	�
�4M�����
L� �&
��
��

��"�����	��
��6��"��&
��
�
��������	�	
��	���&
�


��	������������&
�
���	�	
�� 	�� �&	�� )��

2��(� 3�&
� ����
�� �&
� ���	�	
�� 	�� �&
� 


��	��� ����� ��� �&
�
���	�	
��	���&
�)��

2��(=��&
���
��
���&
�2
	�&���&���
�6��
��	�
�4$�
�

+$�$�� �&
� ��'��	�� �
����	�
�� �&��� "'��� 2
	�&�� ������� 6
�� �
� ����	�'�
�� ��� �&
� �0 �
��
)	���������&�'�	������	�	
������&
�
���
��	��	"	�����'��
����
����D
��	����2&	�&�2	���
�����
� �
����
��'��	�� �&
��'��	��
*�
	���	����"� �&
��0 �
�$� ��&
�
"��
����&�'�&�
�&
���'��	�?���	
2�	���&����&
��0 �
�������&����
��&
������	��=��
	����
���


���
���� �	�
� ��
�	"	�� ���� &��	��� '��
����
� �
�6� �'������	��� �'��	�� ����'����	��=� �&���
��

�2
	�&�������
������&
�=��&	���

�������
�����	�
�
��2	�&����
�������	�
��&
�
��&
�� 
��
�	��� ����	�
���	���$� � �&
� ;��)� 	�� �� 
��
�	��� ����	�
���	��� ����
��������&� ��� ���	�
�� ������	��� �
�
���

��� ���������� '��
��� >���� ��	�����
�����
�� ��� ������ ��� ���
�� ����������

�� ���� ������
���
�� ��
������ 
��� ������
���
���������������&��,�����
���&���>�����������
���
���������
�������������������
���
���
��
����
����������
���������	����������
�����
����	�
�����
���
�

+$�$�� �&
�
"��
� 	�� �&	�� �
�	��� ��	��� ��� 
*�
	���	��� �'���	����
� �	�
�� "��� &�'�	���2&
�
�
��6����
��
�	
��������������	��	"	�����6������

��������6��'�2
	�&��&
��
�
"	����"�
�&
��
�
���

���2	�����	���&��
������������
�'
��	���	��"���'���"��
�
	��	���'��
��
�&
�;��)=�����&
���6
���&�'�	����'���6�	����
	�	
'
��
A'	�


��������&
�;��)�
�	
� �"� �	��	"	�����6� �����	��� &�'�	��� �'���6� �

�	��� �� 
��
�	��� ����	�
���	��$��
!""	�
��� ����	�
�� �&��� 	�� 2�'��� �
� �	""	�'��� ��� �
"
��� �� �
"'���� "��� �� �	�
� 2&	�&� 	��
����	�
�
�� ��� �����	�'�
� �'���	����
� �
�
���

��� '��
��� �&
� ���
��
� 	
������ �"�
�����	�������
���2�'����	��	"	�����6������

��������6��'�2
	�&��&
��
�
"	��$�
�

+$�$�� 0���&
��	�
�	��2	�&	���������	����""
��
���6��&
�	�
��	"	���	����"��&
��&�
2��'�6�1
���
�'���	����
�.�����@*�
��	��� 3�1�.@4� ����� �����
�	�� �����	��� "��� &�'�	���2	�&	��
�����
�����=��
�
���

����"� �&	���	�
�2�'����������2	�&������
�����	�6� �&���&���
���
��6��

���'�D
��� ������'���	���	�	�6������	���$� � C�����	�	����&
� 	���'�	����"� �&	��
�	�
� 2	�&	�� �&
� �
2� �
�
���

��� ��'����6� "��� �&
� '����� ��
�� �"� �&�
2��'�6�
3
���
����
�� �6� �&
� �1�.@4� 2	�&	�� �&
� �'�
	��
�� �0 �
�� �

�������
�� �&���
�&
� 2&��
� �"� �&	�� ��
�� &��� ���
��6� �

�� ���
��
�� ��� �
	��� �� �'���	����
� ����
�'	����
������	���"������	�	�����&�'�	��$�
�

+$�$+� �&
� �	�
� 	��2	�&	�� 2��(	��� ���� �6��	��� �	�����
� �"� �&���=� ����� �""	�
=� �&'��&� ����
�'��	�� &�'�
�2	�&	�� /	�����5
��&=� �&
� �'�	�
��� ���(� ���� 	�� ����
� ��� ��
�	�� �'��
��'�
����� �&
����(����� �	�
� � 	�����&�
2��'�6$� � C�� 	�� �&
�
"��
�����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�
�	�
�	���	�'��
��	�����'���	����
������	���2	�&��
�����������
��	�	�	�6��������*	
	�6����

��
��	��� ��6� ��� ��6� �
��	�
�� ���� �� ����
� �"� "��	�	�	
�� ���� 

���6

���
������'�	�	
��2	�&�'����
���
�	���
�����&
���	���
�
��������$�
�

+$�$�� 5�2
�
��>�'���	����
��
�
���

��?�	��?�����
�6����'�����
��	�	�	�6��������*	
	�6����

��
��	��� �
��	�
�� �'�� �&
�;��)� ����
�� �&��� 	�� 	�� >���'�����	�	�
� ���2�&� <�
�(	���

����
	�=�
��	���

����� �������	��� �����
��� "��� �&	������ "'�'�
��
�
���	���?$� � C��
��������&����"��&
�;��)�	������
���&����&
�
��&�

��	

��	�����	�
��	�
�����&
��

��
"����&
������	����6��

�����
�"��
����'
�
���"����
�#�
�
�

Page 32



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�� ��������������
�������
����
����
�����
��������
��������������	�����������
�
�	��
���������������������
��
����������
�
�������
�������
�
��������	��
��
�����
�������
�
�
����������
�
�������
�
����
��������
�����
����������	�
��� ������������
�������
���� ��������
���� ��	�
�����
� ��!�������
��� ���
������ 
��� ���	������ ���
������
���
��� �

�
�� �������
� ��
����������
�����
������	�����
��������

����������
�����������	������


��� ����
�� ��� �������� ��!������ 
�� ���
� 
��� ������ ��� ������
� ���� ��
����
������
���� � ���� ��� ����
���� �� ����� !��
�
�� ���

� ��	�������
�� ��
�� ��������
��

���
� ���	����� 
��
� ���
��
� 
��� �������
���� ������ ���� ������
� �
�� ���

��� �����
�
������

���
���

������ �����

�
�� �����	�������
�
���
�������
����
����
�����
��
������������������������
���
�����

�

�������
�������	�������
 ������������
����
�������
�����
�������	�������	����
�������
��
���
� ���������� ������

��� ��������� ���
�� ���� ��

�
����� ���� ��
���
�� ����
����
�
���
���
������������
��������	����
����
�������������������

�
+$�$�� @����
	�����
�<��&
�������
���
�
���

���2	���&
����������&
��'���6��"�&�'�	���	��

�&����&	�
� ���� 2	��� ����	�
� 

���6

��� "��� �&
� ������'��	��� �&��
� �"� �&
�
�
�
���

����'�����	����'	��
��������'	��	����'���	
��$���&
�����	�	����"����	�	�����
&�'�
��2	���������'�������������'�	�
��
�=�"��	�	�	
�������
��	�
�$���&
�����	�	����"�

��
� &�

�� 2	��� ��
��
� �� ��	
'�'�� ��� �&
� 
����
6� ���� ����
��� �&
� &�'�	���
�&�����
$���&
����������2	���������
��	���
�������CB���6

���2&	�&�2	���&
�������	�
�
"	����	��� �����	�'�	���� ��2����� 	�"�����'��'�
� ���� ������'�	�	
�� 	�
��	"	
�� 	�� �&
�
����
�����$�
�

+$�$,� ���	��� ���
� 9��&
����������2	���&
��������� �&
��'���6��"���
��
��(
��&�'�	�������
�""������
�&�'�	�������	�
�����&
���
��	�	������
�����&
��	

��"��&
��
�
��
��
���
���
����	���	��$� � �&
� ����	�	��� �"� ���	�	����� &�'�	��� 2	��� &
��� �'������ ���� 
�	���	��

*	��	��� "��	�	�	
�� ���� �
��	�
�� ���� &
��� 


�� �&
� �

��� �"� ��
�
��� ���� "'�'�
�
�
�
���	���$�
�

+$�$��� @��	���

����� ���
� <� �&
� �	�
� 	�� ���� �
��� A'��	�6� ���	�'��'���� ����� ���� &��� ���
&
�	���
=��'��'�������
�����	�����
�	����	���������'
$��C��"��
��������"��&
�����
�"�����
����
���"��2��&�'�
���������&�'�&�����
�����
����������
��������2�"	
���������&
�
���������2�'��������
�'���	���&
�������"�����

�"	
����	�
������&
��
�
���

���2�'���
����	���'�
�	������
����'���6�	�
$��C�����	�	����&
����������2�'���&
��������	�'�
����
����2��������
����
6�����&
��	�
�	���
�������6����
��	��
����"��������6��6��
�����
�6��'��	����������������
��	�
�=�"��	�	�	
������

���6

���������'�	�	
���
���6�����
2	�&	���&�
2��'�6$�
�

+$�$�� !""	�
��� ����	�
�� �&��� �&
� ������
�� �
�
���

��� 	�� �'���	����
� &��	��� �
����� ���
�&
� �&�

� �	

��	���� �"� �'���	����
� �
�
���

��$� � �&
� �	�
� 	�� �	�'��
��2	�&	�� ���
��
�� ���
��6� 	�
��	"	
�� ��� �� �'���	����
� �����	��� "��� �
2� �
�
���

��� 2	�&	��
�����
�����
������
�6����	�6����������&
��'�
	��
���0 �
�$���&
��
�
���

���
�"��&	���	�
�"���&�'�	���	������	�
�
�����
�����
�	����	��	��
��'�D
�����������	�"�����6�
����
������
�	��=������&�'����
��'�����
������	�
���&
�
���
�������
��
�	
������
�&���2�'����'�2
	�&��&
��
�
"	��$�
�
�

Page 33



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

+$�� �����3�
��������������)�������
�$�
�

+$�$�� �&
� ����	���	��� 2��� ��	�	����6� �
���	�
�� ��� >!'��	�
� 0���	���	��� "��� �
�	�
��	���
�
�
���

��� ��� 	���'�
� �� �'�����2�� ���� �� �
�	�


��� ����(�� ��� ����	�
� ���
�����

���?� ���� ��� 	��	���	�
� ��6�'�� 2��� �'�
	��
�$� � 5�2
�
�� ���� 
���
��� ��
�
�
�
��
�� "��� ���
��������������� �&
��
��	�6=� ��6�'������
=��
�	��=����
�����
�����
��������	����"��&
����������2	����
��
�
�
	�
������&�������
$��C�� 	������	�
�
���&���
����������	��
�6��
�	��
����&


���'����
���&	
�
���&���2�'����
�	��(

�	���2	�&�
�&
�
*	��	�������
��	
������ �&
�������
��'�����
*�
��	��$� �0�����	��� �&	���'��	�
�
�
�
	��	�����
�������	�
�����
���"����&�

����"�'������
6������

�����&���2�����
�
�"��&
�����
�����"��&
���D��
����
	�&��'�$�
�

+$�� 
������
�

+$�$�� 0��
��� 	�� ����� �
�
��
�� "��� ���
�� ��������� �'�� ��� 
*	��	��� ���
��� �""� �&
� 0����
1
��&�����������&����
��
���&
�
*	��	����2
��	����2	����
�'�	�	�
�$���&
�5	�&2�6��
�""	�
��&��������D
��	����������"	�
���&����&
��
�
���6�	
����
�����
�������	�
����
���	�"�����6� 
������
� �&��� ���� ����

����
� �&
� ������
�� ��&


$�0��&�'�&� �&
�
������
���
�
���

���2	��� �
�'��� 	����

� 	���
��
� 	�� ���""	�� �&
�5	�&2�6��!""	�
��
&��� ����� ���"	�

�� �&��� �&
� ����� ��6�'�� 	�� �'	����
� ��� ����

����
� ���	�	�����
�
&	��
�
��


����2	�&�'��'��'�6���
���
	�	���&	�&2�6���"
�6$�
�

+$�� ������.�������
�

+$�$�� ���
����
�������
���<��&
��
��
����
�	�
��	�������
��6��'��	�
��&
��	�
���'����6�
	��>@�
��?�����&
�@�����"��&
��	�
������&
����'�	
���"��&	������
��6�	������
��
���&���
�&
� ��������� 2	��� �
�'��� 	�� ��
����(	��� �"� &	�� ����
��6$� � �&
� 	
����� ��� �
���6�
�
�	�
���� ������� �
� ����
��6� ���
��
�� 2	�&�'�� �'�
	��	��� �"� �
��	�
�� ���2	����
�&�2	����&
�����
����������	����"��&
�������
���'	��	���������&	��2	����
��'�
	��
��
���� ����	�
�
�� ��� �&
� �
�
��
�� 
���
��� ����
$� 5�2
�
�� 	�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� ��
��&


��"������	�"�����6��
��	�6=�����
������
�	��������
���&	
�
���&���2�'�������
�
���	�
�6�	
���������&
����'�	
����"��
	�&��'�	�������
��	
�$���&
�
�	����&�'���
�
�
��������&
�;���&�1
����2�
���6��&
����'�	
���"�>@�
��?�2&��&�����


��
���&���
"'�'�
����'�	
���2�'����
��'�D
�������&
���	�
������	��'�����
������	��
��2	�&��&
�
�'�	�
��$��5�2
�
���&
��2��
*	��	����2
��	��������&
��	�
���
����
��6��'�D
�������&	��
������6��
������	���������'�6��&
��
2��2
��	����2�'����
��2��
��"��&	�������&���
	�� �&
�"'�'�
� �&	�� �����2	��� 	����6����
��
��
�
���
�����������"� �&
��1�.@$� ��&
�
���'�	
�� �"� >@�
��?� &��� ����� �
A'
��
�� �&��� �
�
���

��� �"� �&	�� �	�
� �&�'��� �
�
�
��6
��'��	���"�
�����&��&��
��������&��
����"��&
��1�.@�&����

����
��
�
�$�
�&	�� 	�� ��� '��
�������
� �
A'
��� ���� 	�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�
� 2�'��� �
� ���
���
��
� 	
����� �"� �&	�� ������
�� �
�
���

��� �
	��� ��


��
�� ���� ���
��	���6�
��
��
�
���
"��
���6�2��(���


��
����� �&
��1�.@$� ��&
�����
������'�� �&
�
����
� 2��
�� �	�
� �&��� �'��� �&��'�&� �&
� �	�
� ���� �&
� �

�� �"� ���
����� 	�� �� �	�	��

���
������	��������
��
�	��������	�������	�
���	��$��
�

+$�$�� &����$�� <��&
�����	���	��� 	�� �'�����
���6����@�����	����0��
��

��� ����'��
��
�6������@�����6�3;��

�
������4�������H�
�����
��
��;
2���
���������'��
���6�
����38'�6�����4$���&
����
��

��������'�
���&����&
��	�
�	���"���2�
�����	�������'
�
���� �&��� �&
�
� 	�� ��� ���� �����	��� ���
��	��� ���� �&��� ��� �
2��� 2
�
� "�'��� 	�� �&
�
����$� ��&
�����	�	�������� 	�"��
��	�
3�4��'��
��
���6� �&
���'��	���@�����	���2	���

Page 34



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
� 	
���
�������
��	��� ��� 
�&���
� �&
� ��������	��� �"� �&
� �	�
�2	��� �
� �'�
	��
��
��������	�
�
������&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
$��
�

+$�$�� ,��
��$�� <� ����	�	���� ���� �
� 	
���
�� ��� 
��'�
� �
��	��� ��
� �'�
	��
�� ��� �&
�
�
�
��
��
���
�������
������&
��'��
��
��	�"��
��	�
3�4�2	������	�
��&
�����	������"�
2&���	���
A'	�
�$�
�

�$�� ����)2�*���
�

�$�� �&
�������
���
�
���

���	������	�
�
������
��
�
����'���	����
��
�
���

���	��
�� �'���	����
� �����	��� &��	��� �
����� ��� �&
� �&�

� �	

��	���� �"� �'���	����
�
�
�
���

�������	���&
�
"��
�����	�
�
�����
�����
�	����	��	��
$��C�����
������
"'�
�
�&
�����	���	���	��2�'����

������
��

�������
���&����&
�
�2�'����
��	��	"	���������
�

��������
�&��
��&���2�'����'�2
	�&��&
��
�
"	����"��&
�������
���
�
���

���
�&���2	�������	�
�&�'�	��� 	�����'���	����
� �����	��$� � C�� 	������	�
�
���&������'	����6�
�
�	��
����������������
���&	
�
������&	���	�
��&���2�'���&��
�������
��
�	
�����
��� �&
� �&�����
�� ���� ���
�����
� �"� �&
� �����	�6� ��� �
�	�
��	��� �

�	�6$� � 0� ��"
�


�����"����
������
��6�
*	���������&
����������2�'���&��
�������
��
�
�����	����
���
��	���

�����	
��	���	���$��)'����
��	����"��&
�����
=��
�	����������
�����
��"�
�&
� �2
��	���� ���� ��������	��� �"� �&
� �	�
� 2	��� �
� ����	�
�
�� ��� �&
� �
�
��
��
 ���
�������
����2	����&
��
�
���"��""������
�&�'�	��������	�'�	����&���2	����
��
�'�
��
�6����+$�� C�� 	�� �&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&��� �&
������������������2	�&��&
�;��)�����
0����
�����
������
�6����	�	
�����=���+=��������������$�

� �
4%!� �
�5�
����������������������
�
���
����
����
� �
4% � �
�5�.���$������
� �

�&
�
���
��2����	��	�����	�(�������	��
��2	�&��&	���
��


����	������"����2�#�
�
�� 0��2	�&���6������	����
�	�	����&
�����	�����&������	�&���"����
���	"��&
6��	����

�
2	�&� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���-��� �&
� 	
���	�	��� �"� ����	�	���$� ������ ���� �
� �2���
��
	��
��
��	�
� �"� �&
� 

�&��	�
� "��� &
��	��� �&
� ���
��=� 	$
$� 2�	��
��
�
��
�
����	���=�&
��	������	�A'	�6$�

�� �&
��
�	�	���
�6��
��&���
��
���6�2�6��"���8'�	�	����
�	
2��6��� �&	�������6$�
�&
���'�����
��

�	�����
��2&
���&
�
�	����
	�	��
���
���	������
	�����	���	���
�"����	�6������

���
��&��"� �&
� �'�
���"�����
�'�
���� �&
���	��	��
���"����'����
D'��	�
$�5�2
�
���&
	�����
�	������
�	
2��&
�2�6��&
��'�&��	�	
���
��&��
�	�	���=�
���&
�� �&��� ��� 
�(
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �&
� �����	��� 	��'
�� �&

�
��
�=� ���&�'�&�
�&
6�2	��� 	��
�"
�
�2&
�
� �&
��
�	�	��� 	�����'��
�������
���� ����
� 	����	��������
�
��
��
$��&
�
"��
��&
6���
�����
��
��2	�&��&
��
���	�6��"��&
��
�	�	��=�����	���
�����	��� 

�	��$� 0� �&���
��
� �6� 2�6� �"� 8'�	�	��� �
�	
2� 
'��� �
� 
��
� �4�
���
���6������4� 	����6�
�
������� ���
�� �&��� �&�

�
���&���"�
�� �&
����'���� ���

�(
��&
����	
�"	��������
$�

�
/��&� �"� �&
�
� �	�(�� �

�� ��� �
� ������
�� ���	���� �&
� �	�(� �"� ���� ����

�	��� ���
�
�
�
	�
� �&
� ����	���	��$� C�� �&	�� ��
���	�� �&
�
� 	�� ����� �� �	�&�� �"� ���
��� ���	����
���9�
�
�
	���	���"�������	���	���"���2&	�&�����������������
��2���
�$�
�

� �

Page 35



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

4%6� (������
$����
� �

0��	��
� �� �	�
�� �&
� �	�&�� ��� �
��
��� "��� ��	���
� ���� "�
	�6� �	"
� ���� )	���� ���������
0��	��
� �� ����2�� "��� �&
� �
��
"'�� 
�D�6

��� �"� ����
��	���$� � �&
�
� &��
� ��� �
�
������
�����	�����&
��	�&�������"�

��
���"���&
��������&
����
��6��
�
���

����"�
�&
���'��6�	���&
�	��
�
�����"��&
���

'�	�6$�
�
)	�������������0��	��
��� �
A'	�
�� �&��� �&
��
�	�
���"� �����2�
���
'����
�������
��
���	�����&
�	
���������
�	�
���$�
�
�&	�� �
�	����	��� &��� �

�� ��(
�� 	���� ����'��� 	�� ���	�	��� ��� �&
� ����
�
�
��


����	��$�

� �
4%7� &8���
�
���
� �

�&
�����
����"������	��� ��2� 	�� ��� �
�'���
� �&
�'�
��"� ����� 	�� �&
� 	��
�
�����"� �&
�
�'��	����� ����
=����&
���&����&��
��"���6�����	�'�������'�$�@A'��	�6�2	����
���
��"���
�'
�
���"�>�
�
���������	�
���	���?��&����

������
�2
	�&
��	�������	�����

	��

�



�
��?�
	����'��
���
��	�����3�4��"��&
���2��������'���6������	���0����,,�$�

� �
9%!� -
����
���*���
���
����
� �

�&
�
� ��
� �	(
�6� "	����	��� 	
��	���	���� 	"� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���� -� ��� 	
���	�	��� �"�
����	�	���� 	�� �&���
��
�� �6� �� �����	��� ���
��� ��� D'�	�	��� �
�	
2$� �&
� ������ �"�
�
"
��	�����6��
�	�	���2	����
�

���6��&
��'�&��	�6�����2	������6��
�
��
�������&
�
����
� ���� ���'�
� �"� �&
� ��������$� B����� "	����	��� ����	�
���	���� ��
� ������
� �"�
�
	��� ��(
�� 	���� ����'���2&
���
�
�
	�	��� �&	�� �����	��� ����	���	��� <� 	���"��� ���
�&
6���
�
��
�	��� ��� �&
�����	���	��$��&
�2
	�&���	�
�� ��� �&	�� 	��'
� 	����
���
�� "���
�&
��
�	�	���
�(
�$�

�
 !%�� �1��5$�������
�

�
�
����������	������	�	
��
� �
�
������H��
��

���H'	����
#�;��)�
1
��� 	��������
�	���������	��������
�6����	�	
�#�
���
������
�6��������
�����	�	
�#����=���+=���������������
�
�@B@K0;���B0;;C;H�5C��!�7#��

�
�0-�+-���,-)�)��
��	����"��
2��
&	�'�������
���"����2	�������'�
��"�
*	��	����
&	�'����
���
����@��!;����&�8��'��6������

�
  %�������
��
�
�����*�	�����
���
�

)
����	�1��5$������������#�)	�
���-����,-!.��

���
����.������:����	��
��(�����;������ $���	�
�

)�����.�������������8�&��@�
�����


�����
����
0��@;�CN���<�����	�	����

Page 36



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�


��&�,*<� �
�
�����������
�
�'
�,
�,����,*'*��:�;�
�
���$� �
��	����"��&
����
��=���6�'�=�����
=����
�����
�������������	���3&
�
	��"�
������
��O�&
�

�
�
��
��
���
��O4� �&�����
��'�
	��
�� �������������
�� 	��2�	�	����6� �&
� �����������	���
�'�&��	�6��
"��
���6��
�
���

����
�	������� �&
��
�
���

����&�����
�����	
���'�����
������
�$�

�
�
����#���&
�����	���	���	������'��	�
�����	���	���'��
���&
�����	�	�����"�0��	��
��3�4��"�
�&
���2��������'���6������	���H
�
�����
�
���

���3����
�'�
4�!��
���,,���������
����	�'�����&��
��

���'�
	��
��2	�&��
��
�������&
�
���
����
�
��
��	���&	���
�
	��	��$�

�
�$� 0���	���	���"�������������"��
�
��
��
���
����&�����
�
��
�����&
������������	����'�&��	�6�

�
"��
��&
�
*�	���	����"��&�

�6
����"��
��&
����
��"��&	���
�
	��	��$�
�

�
����#� �&	�� ����	�	��� 	�� �
A'	�
�� ��� �
� 	
���
�� �6� �
��	��� ,�� �"� �&
� ��2�� ����
��'���6������	���0��=��,,�$�

�
�$� �&
��
�
���

���&
�
�6��
�
	��
���&�����
�	���
"��
� �&
�
*�	���	����"� �2��6
���� "��
�

�&
����
��"�����������"��&
�������"��&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
�������
�$�
�

�
����#� � �&	�� ����	�	��� 	�� �
A'	�
�� ��� �
� 	
���
�� �6� �
��	��� ,�� �"� �&
� ��2�� ����
��'���6������	���0��=��,,�$�

�
�$� �&
� "	���� �'�
	��	��� �"� �
�
��
�� 
���
��� �&���� 	���'�
� �� ��&


� �"� ��������	��� ����

�&
�
�2��(���&�����
�����	
���'�����������
�$��&
��'�
	��
����&


��&����	���'�
#�
�

 
�����"�
�����'�
�
5�����'�"��	���
��
�	����
 	���� ���
"����� ���� ���'��'�
�� 3
$�$� "'��	�'�
=� ���6� 
A'	�

��=� �
"'�
� ��� ��&
�� ������
�
'�	��=��	���=��	�&�	��4�
�����	��������=�	���'�	���2	���	"
�&��	��������"
��'�
��3
$�$����������	�����*
�4�
1�	��
�� ��
�	"	���	���� 3	���'�	��� �'��	���	��� ���� ��&
�� ��
���	���� �����	��
��2	�&� ������
����������
�����	�&

��4�
��&
�'�
�� �"� ������=� ���	��� ��
�	
�=� �����	��� �	G
�� ���� ������
�� �'
�
��-�
��	�	
��
2&
�
� �������	��
$� � ;��	�
� ��
�	
�� '�
�� ��� �
� �"� ������ ����
����
� 3�&����&	�
� ���
�'���'��	�����'��	
�4$�
�
��	��� �"� ��

�� ���� &
��
��2�� ��� �
� �
��	�
�� ���� 

��'�
�� ��� ����
��� �&
�
� "��
�
��
��
��'�	��������"�
��������'��	���2��(���
C
��


����	����	

����
��
�
�
����#� � ��� 
��'�
� �&
� ����	�	��� �"� �

�	�6� ���� ���� �	��	�
��	�6� �""���
�� �6�
�������	��
���������
��
�	��$�

�
�$� )'����
��	��=���������������'���	�����"� �&
�������
���'��� 	���'�	��� 	�"��
��	������ �&
�

������
�� 
�	��
����
� �
�	

� "��� ��6� �'���	����
� ���	���
� �6��

� ������
�� ����
�
��	����"�2&��2	�����(
��
�����	�	�	�6=��&�'����
��'�
	��
��"���������������������"��&
�"	����

Page 37



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

����	���	���"����
�
��
��
���
��$���&
��'����&�����
�	
��


��
�����������
����	������
�&
�"	�������'���	����"��&
��2
��	����

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&��=�"����&
��	��������"��'�"��
�2��
�����	���
=��&
��
�
���

���	��
'��
���(
��	�����'���	����
�
���
���������
��'�
��&����&
����	���
��6��

��

�	���	��
�����2��(	������
���&��'�&�'��	����	"
�	

$�

�
+$� !���&
���'�	���)����� ��=��&
��	�
�	������	�(��"��'�"��
�2��
��"����	��$�0��������"��&
�"	����

����	���	��� "��� �
�
��
��
���
��� �&
� ����	����� �&���� ����	�
� �
��	��� �"� &�2� �&
� �'�"��
�
2��
���'��""�2	����
�
����
���������
��'�
��&����&
�"	�	�&
��"������
�
��	���
������
���6�
(��2��"������
�
������
'��������
���2
���&����&
�"������
�
���"��&
�
*	��	����'	��	��$��
�
�
����#����
	�	
	�
��&
��	�(��"��'�"��
�2��
��"����	��$�

�
���,*'*��:�;�'(
'��&=2*�&�
����>
)�,2�*���'(&�����'�2�'*��+��*���'��
'(&����2�
'*����-�'(&�,&>&)��.&�'�
�
���$� C"� ���� �
�

���
� �'�"��	��� 	�� '�
�� ��� �&
� ��	�
2�6�� ���� ���(	��� ��
��� ���-��� �&
�

��	�
2�6�� ����
� ��2����� �&
� &	�&2�6=� �&
� ����	����� �&�'��� �'�
	�� ��� �&
� B�0� "���
��������������	���
��6��

����	��
��
���2��
����	������"��2	����������&
��'��	��&	�&2�6$��
�&
����	���
��6��

��&�����
� 	
��


��
�����������
����	��� ����&
�"	�������'���	����"�
�&
��2
��	���$��

�
�
����#� ��� 
��'�
� �&��� ��� �'�"��
� 2��
�� �'��""� "��
� �&
� ��	�
2�6�� �'��� ����� �&
�
&	�&2�6�

�
�$� 0� ������ �"� �� 2�����
�
� ���� ��*
�� �'	����
� "��� �'��
�6� ��� �'


�� �����	��� "��� �
����

��
�	�
��2
��	���������
�	
���&�����
�
�
��
������&
��	�
���	������"	����'�
��"��&
��'	��	���
&
�
�6��
�
	��
�$�0�����*
��
'����
��������������	��
�&
	�&������
� �&
����'���2	�&���
��
���"�	�&�����&������&
�
�"�
���
��
�
��
���6��
��	�
�$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&
�����	�	����"������	���������'�	�	
��"��������2&	�&���
�@'���
���
����
��
����
�	
�$�

�
,$� 0�6�
*�
������	�&�	����&�����
��
�	��
�������(
�	��������'����&
����	�
�����	�&�	����
���'��

	���&
�/�������
����	�����'������(�
��/��������B	�&�	���	���&
�.P$�
��

�
����#����
	�	
	�
��	��'�����
��������=���@'���
�������
��
����
�	
�$�
�
��$� 0��������"���2�����
�
����	"	�	����
�����'	����
�"����
�����	�����'�&�������	�=�����(�	��=��	��

��
�	
�=�������2������2����2��&�����
�
�
��
������&
��	�
���	������"	�������'���	����"��&
�
�'	��	����&
�
�6��
�
	��
�$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&
�����	�	����"��
��	���������'�	�	
��"���2	����	���$�

�
��$�� ;��������'��	������-����

��	�	���2��(��&������


��
��'��	�
��"��&
�"����2	���&�'��#�

 ����6����)�	��6���#���<���#��=����'���6���#���<���#��$�;��2��(���&������(
�����
����
�'���6���������(�&��	��6�$��

�
�
����#��������
����&
�&
���&�����2
���
	����"��
�	�
����	���&
���
�$�

Page 38



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
1
���	�
=�1
��&���������=��

/	�����5
��&�
�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
��$�� ;���'��	����&������(
�����
�����	�
�	���'�	����'�	�����
�����
��"��&
��	�
$�
�

�
����#��������
����&
��

�	�6��"��&
���
����������
����&
�&
���&�����2
���
	����"�������
�
�	�
���$�

�

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
����
��

�
�������

� �

�

�
�
���

��� ����


����
�����
�
�
�����	��
�!""	�
�#��	
����
���


�	�#��	
$���
��%�&����&	�
$���$'(����
�#����������������)�*#����������+�,�
�
���������	�
���
���
���

�

���
���
�������������-����+-!.��

�
���
����

�
/
��	�������
�

����������!'��	�
�����	���	���"����
�	�
��	����
�
���

������	���'�
�

�����"����
���
�

�
���
��������0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3�������1�'�
���&�
4��'�3��&����&	�
��
�


���
������)�
��&
��1�

��5�&����&	�
6�0���
�

������		
�����7��
���3
����� ���
��������	���
�%�&����&	�
$���$'(�

�
��
����	�������+�8������+�

�
�
9����4�����3�	�&�$�:����	�&����
�
��
�$���&����&	�
���'��	�������,��,$������)����
"
�
��
��'����
�����3$�;��"'��&
�����	
��
�3��
�
��
$�

�
�
�

Agenda Item 7

Page 41



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�����������
����� �����������
��
����������� ��� ���� ����
�
������������ 
��
�����
��  �
������� !"�������������������#�����		������������
�$���������
����	����������#�����������
����
���
������� ��� ������� ��������������
$�%��� 
����#������� ������ �������������
	�������	��������
����������	��������������#��
�������
#������
$��&�
�

�'���(�
�
�$�� ()'�������
*�

�
�$�� �&	������	���	����
���
�����!'��	�
��
�
	��	���"����
�	�
��	����
�
���

������	���'�
�



�����"����
���4	�&���3�'�=�����
=����
�����
�������������	����
�
��
��"������
��
��������$�
�

�$�� �&
����
���4	����
��""�1�����"��2�3�4&	�&�	���&
����
�����������1	�&�������:�
�'
�
�""� �&
�
�	�� ����� 5�&
� :���6$� � :��&�'�&� ��3�'�� 	�� ���� 	���'�
�� ���� �&
�
"��
� ����
�
�
�
	�
������&	������
����	��	���	�
���3�'��	��	���
���,��4
��	���������'��	����
��
����
� ���'��� �&
� ����� ���� ��

�� ��� �
� �
��	�
�$� � >�"��
��	��� &��� ����� �

��
�'�
	��
���
����	���&	�&4�3�	
����


��������&
�:����	���'�	����
���	�	��	����&
�
��
�&��	��=��4���
4��
&	��
����	���
���
�
��
����
�&��	����������
���	��������&
�

	�	���'�����'�������������&�����������&
�
	�	���'�����'�$����

� �
�$�� �+('�*��
(+��,-'���+�(+���

�
�$��
�

�&
� �	�
� 	�� �� ����
�� �"� ����� �	�'��
�� �
�4

�� �&
� �
��� �"� &�'�
�� 	�� 1	�&� ������
:�
�'
� ��� �&
�;���&����� �&
��	�'�
�� ��	�4�3� �	�
� ��� �&
���'�&$� ���� �&
�?��������
2
�����
���
��"	
���$�
�

�$�� �'
����.�����//+((''�-'('�/+�
(+����.�
��*+�
(+����
�

�$�� �&
���&


���
��������
��3�4	�&��&
��
�
���	�������""	�
�������
���'��	����������"�
�&
��&����&	�
���'��	�������	�'�	������ �&
����	�&���'��	��&��
��'�
	��
�����	
4�
�������3� ����""	�
������� �&
�����	���	���&����

�� �
@'
��
�� ����
� �
"
��
���3� �&
�
0����� 

�
�=������&
�:�
�������	��� ����
��	������'����	���4	�&��&
���

	��

�
�&�	�
������

���&����&
�����	���	����&�'����
��
�
�
	�
���3���

	��

$�

� �
�$�� ������
��������������
����

�
�$�� ���������������������

�
�$�$�� �������
���������
���0�����
��
����;����A
��	���	����	��	����&�4
�
��4�'����	(
����

	�"��
��&
�����	������&�������
�
��
��
���
�������
��
��	����"�&�4��&
��
�
���

���
4	��� ��(
����
��"���������&�����"� �&
�;��)��&�'����
��	�
�$�2	�&�'�� 	�"��
��	���
4&	�&� 	�� �

�� ��� �
� �������	��
� 
�
���	�� �
&	��
� �&���	��� ��	���� 
�3� �
�
�
��


��
�����������	�	���"��������4
��	����4	�&��""���������(	��$�
�

�$�$�� ���)
$�%����-�#��&
�������&	�&4�3��'�&��	�3���	�
����

�	�	�	�������
�����
���&
�
	��
��	"	
��'�
��"��&
�A'���	���4	�&�1�����"��2�3������&
�:�����'
�������'
�
���"�
�
�
�������	�	��������&	��A'���	���	�����	����	�&���'��	����
&	��
�$�2&	�����&
���3�'���"�
�&
�1�����"��4�3� A'���	���
*�

��� �&
� �
@'	�


�����"�
��
����
�	�����	�
�	�=� 	���
���*	
	�3� ��� �&
� �
���3� 
	�	8��'�����'�� "��� �&
� :��&�
� ����� ���
���� ��� �
� �&
�

Page 42



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�


�	�������	�'���3�"����������&
��
�
���3��
����
��	��	�
���=������	�
�����
�"��'�	���
��� �&	�� A'���	��� �������� ��� �&
� ��
�
�	��� A'���	������� ����
��
�� ��

��� ��
�� �&
�

	�	8��'�����'�����
�������
�@'	�
�&	�&$�
�
:��	�
�


�	���4���&
���4	�&��&
�����	����B������������
��	�

��	�����
������	��'���
����	��
����	����"���	
����


���4��(�����	
����
���"
�3��������&	�����
��&��"��&
�
:���������&
�
"��
��
���4	�&��'������
���$�)'��&
������&
�
��	��'��	�������
�	���
&�����4��

������	�
��4&	�&�	���'�
���&
�"����4	���

��'�
�#��
�
8�
���	�	��	����"� �&
�
*	��	�����
�&� �
�
	�����	����4&
��
��
�	���������1�'�
��
"��
��&
��&�
4��'�3��	�
��	��=�����&
�
*	��	��������	���	������������&�����&
��
�����
����	������� �&
��	������
������
�3������	�'�'�� ����������&	�����	�
��$��&
��	����
��
�������
�� ����
� �
�����
�� ��� �&
� �����"� �&
����(��
��� ����'��
�������
�4&
�
�
�&
3�4	����
�
��
������	�'�'������������&	�����	�
��$��
�
8����	�
� �4�� C
&	��
� :��	���
�� �	���� 5C:�B�6#� ��
� ��� �&
� �������&� ��� �&
�
	�	8
��'�����'�� 4&
�� ����
��	��� "��
��&�
4��'�3� ���� ��
� ��� �������&� ��� �&
� D
����
�����	��� 4&
�� ����
��	��� "��
� ��
����
$� �&
�
� 4	��� "���&� '�� �&
� ��

�� �	
	�� ���
��	�
���4&����
�
*�

�	����&
���

���	
	�$��
�
8>
����
� �&
� ��3�'�� �"� �&
� 
	�	8��'�����'�� ��� 	���
��
� �
"�
��	��� "��� �
&	��
��
����
��	�������	�&�8����������&
�:����	�����
������
�'�
���

��������
���	�	����&
�
A'���	����	��������&
3B�
�	����
��
��	�	��
������	��$��
�
8:��
�� �&
� �
���
� ����� 
��(	���� ��� �&
� :���� ������	�
� 1�����"��2�3� ��� ����	�
�

��
�����
�"����	�&�8�'��	����
&	��
���������
�(
��&
�A'���	���
��
������	�'�'�����
�������&	�����	�
��$��
�
�&
�����
�

��'�
��&��
��

��	��
��	���
���3��&
�����	����B��
��	�

������&��
�
�

�� ��	���'����� �&
��'���	
�����4	����'
�
��128��8���$�1��	��� �
�	
4
�� �&
�
�
�	��=� 4
� ���"	�
� �&��� �&
� 

��'�
�� ��
� ���
�����
� 	�� ��	��	��
� ��� �&
� ������
&	�&4�3��'�&��	�3�����4
���
��"� �&
���	�	����&��� �&
�
�4	���&
�������
�'�
���

���
���� 	
����
� ��"
�3� ��� �&
� :���� ���� ��� �&
� A'���	��� 4	�&� 1�����"�� 2�3$� �&
�
������
�����
���������


�����""�1�����"��2�3�&��
��

���
���'��	�����������
�
4	�&� ������ ���� ���	����� ���������-�'	����
� ���� 4
� ��(
� �&
� �	
4� �&��� 4	�&� �&
�
������
����"
�3�

��'�
���&
�A'���	����
�4

��1�����"��2�3������&
�:����4	����
�
�'	����
�"����&
����	�	��������""	������	���"��
��&
�������
���
�
���

��$��
�
>�������������
�
��4
�����	�
��������1�'�
������
����'���	����
������	����'
������
�
���� �
�
�� �"� ������ 

���3

��=� �&
� 
��
� �"� ���
��� �""
�
�� �3� �&
� :���� ���
�&�
4��'�3=� �&
� ���	���	�	�3� �"� ��

� ������ �
��	�
�-�

�	�	
�� ���� ���
��� ��� ��
�
�'�����'���
��	�
��
�4

���&�
4��'�3�����/�	������&$��
�
�'�A
��� ��� �� ����	�	��� ��� ���	���
� �&
� ����	�	��� �"� �&
� ������
�� ����� ��"
�3�
	
����


���

��'�
�=�4
�&��
������A
��	�������&
�������
���
�
���

��$�
�
�&
�������
���&���
������&
�:����4	����
@'	�
�����������	��
����



���4	�&��&
�
������&	�&4�3��'�&��	�3��������4��&
��
�
���
�����������'����&

$�>���&�'����
����
��
�&��� �&
� ������
�� �
&	��
� ���	���
�� �	����4	��� �������� �� ��

'�
�� �'
� "��� "'�'�
�

�	��
����
$�:���=�4
�'��
��������&
�������
��
����
�������4	����
��""
�
��'��"���

Page 43



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�����	������� �&
�
"��
�������



���4	����
� �
@'	�
��'��
�������"� �&
�1	�&4�3��
:����,���4	�&��&
�������&	�&4�3��'�&��	�3$�
�

�$�$�� ���'����$�#��
�
��$�,$���
�
E�
�����
��
���
4���
�
�'������
�?�����3� &��
� ���"	�

�� 	�� �&
��
��

�
�� �
����� �&��� �&
�
�4	��� �
� ���
�
@'	�


��� "��� �� �	�
��
� "��
� ;��'���� ?������� "��� �&
� 
*��'�	��� "
��	��� ��� �&
�
�
�
���

��� ���� &��
� �
��


��
�� �� "'��� �'	�
� �"� �	�(� :��	����
�  
��'�
��
5�: �6�"���E�;�����
�����'�
����	�������&
��������"���3�4��(�$��&
��: �4	��������
�

�� ��� 	���'�
� 	��������	��� ���� �

����� �"� �&
� 
*��'�	��� "
��	��$� � �'������
�
?�����3� �
��


��� �&���������� 	�� ��
��
���'������
�&���
�� "���4	���	"
$��&
�
�
4��(�� 4	��� �
� 	���'�
�� 	�� �&
� �: �$� ����	�	���� ���� 	�"��
��	�
5�6� ��
�
�
��


��
��	�����	�	�������&��
��
��


��
������
��

�
������$���
�
��$�,$���
�
���"	�
��	��� �&�'��� �
� ����	�
�� �3� �'������
� ?�����3� �&��� �� ;��'���� ?�������
�	�
��
� 	�� �
��
����"���
�����
��
���
4��� 	������ �
@'	�
�� "��� �&
��
�
���

�������
�&
� ������
�� 
*��'�	��� "
��	��$� � )'��� �	�(� :��	����
�  
��'�
�� �&�'��� �
�
�'�
	��
������&����&
3������
�����	�	��
�$�
�
����	�	��������	�"��
��	�
5�6������&
��4	���	"
�
���
�����
��
��


��
�$�
�
/����
�
)'��&
�� ��� 
3� ��
�	�'�� ��


���� ��� �&
� �

�� ��� �'��
3� 
��'�
� ��

�� ��� �
�
�

��
�=� �&
� 0����	��� ����� ���� ������
�� /���(� ����� �
�� :� �&�4� �
�
��	��� �"�

*	��	���
��'�
���

�$���&
�&
��
��4�=����
�
�������

��4	����""
������"����	�������
��

'�	�����'�
��"�������$��>��	��	
���������&����&
�
���
��
��	�
�������&����	�&�	���
	�� �
��	�	�
�3��
�	��
�$� ��'������
� 5����6� �
��


���
�
��	����"����� ��*
������
������	�(�$�
�
/���
���
�
�&
�
�	��������	�
�
�	������
���
���	���&
�	


�	��
��	�	�	�3=�4	�&��
��	�������	�
��
	���&
�
�����3��
����=�4&	�&��&�'����
�(
������"	�
��	���"����&	���
����$���&
�7'�
�
����� ?�����3� �
����� 
�(
�� �
��	�
�� �
��


����	���� ��� 4��(	��� 

�&���� ���
���	����3���
��
�����	��'�����
�����&
�����
���
��$���
�
�
��	�
��
�
�'������
�5����6����
��&����&
���A��
����	�'�
����	�4�3��	�
�������8�	�
��������
�
�'	����
�"����
��	�
������
�(
��
��


����	�������4��(	���

�&��������	���'���
�
�
��	�
��"��
�'�	����&
��	�
$��>�4�'�����
�'

��&����&
��
�&	�	���"
��	���������
��
4�'��� ����� ��
�
��� �
��	�
�� "��
� 
��
�	��� �&
� �	�
� ���� ��� ���	�	����� ��
��'�	����
4�'����
��
�
����3$�

Page 44



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

;
��	����	����
�
�&
��4��
��'�
���

������&
��	�
=����
�&
��4	�&���&
���
�
���	����������&
��	�'�
��
��	�4�3��	�
��������������&��
�������	����
��	������
��	��$�
�
E�
�����
��
���
4���
�
�&
�
�	����
������5������6�	���&
���'�&�4
�������
���"��&
��
�
���

����	�
$�������
��	�����'�����
�����&
���'�&��"��&
�"��

����	�4�3��	�
�������"'��&
�������	�����'���
���
�����&
���'�&$���'������
�5����6�����	
���'���	*���
�
��
-���
��
��'��
3��"���
��
�����
��
���
4���5E�;6�����&
�"	�����4��������	�� �3�����7'�
�����$�
�
!�
���'���"

��
�������
���'���
��
�4���"�'���	��������$��;���
�&	�	����4
�
�
"�'���	��������$��;��E�;�
������������
�4
�
�"�'���4&	�&�4�'���&��
����"	�

��
��

�	��$� � �'������
� 5����6� �
��


��� ��
��'�	����3� 
	�	���	��� 

��'�
��
	���'�	��� 	��������	����"� �

�����3�
*��'�	��� "
��	��� "���E�;��
"��
��
�
���

���
�����

��
�������
��
�	����"��&
�4��(�$���
�
���"	�
��	����&�'����
�����	�
���&����'������
�?�����3���
����	�"	
���&����&
�
�4	���
�
�����
@'	�


���"����� �	�
��
�"��
�;��'����?�������"��� �&
�
*��'�	���"
��	������
�&
��
�
���

��$�
�
�&
���8�	�
��������&�������
� ����
� 	
����
�� ���
���'���
��
�&	�	���$� ��&
�
�
4�'��� �

�� ��� ��(
� ����
� �'�	��� �&
� E�;� &	�
����	��� �
�	��� 5;��

�
�� ���
)
��'��36$��1�����
���&
���3����
�����	���4�'����
��

�
���
"��
����'���4��(��
���'��� �&
� ����$� � �'������
� 57'�
� ����6� &��
� ���� �
��


��
�� �� "'��� �'	�
� �"�
�	�(�:��	����
� 
��'�
�� "���E�;=�4&	�&�4�'����
��
�
����3� 	�� �&
����
��
��"�
���?����	�
��
�����"
��	�����
��
�
�3�
�����	����&
��	�
$�
�
�&	�� ���	�	����� 	�"��
��	��� �&�'��� �
� �'�
	��
�� ���� �&
�� �������	��
� ����	�	����
�����
��
��


��
�$�
�

�$�$�� ���(����#��
�

��$�,$���
;����A
��	���	����	��	��
�����&
���������������&
����'�����"���

����������&
�
��'�
�
!�(���

������	�
���
��&�4������
��	�
��	���&
�	��	���	�
���3�'�=�4	�&����������
��	���
��
��� 5��:6� 
*��'�
�� "��
� �
�
���

��$� >"� �&
� ��

�� ��
� ��� �
� �	�'��
�� 	�� �!��
�4�
��&	�=� �&
� �
�����	�	�	�3��"� �&
� ��

���&�'����
�
�����	�&
�$�:� "'�������	���	���
4	��� �
@'	�
� �� ��

� ����
��	��� ����� ����  
�&��� ����


��� 	"� ��3� 4��(� �'�&� ���
�'�"��	������'��
����'����
��	�
��	
���������&
���:B�$�
�

�+$�+$���
�&
�
���
��4��
��'�
�!�(���

������	�
����������'���"���

�����'����&
�����$��&
�
�
�	��� ���� :��
��� ����


��� ����
�� �&��� �&
� �4�� 
��'�
� !�(�� 4	��� �
� �
��	�
��
&�4
�
�����3���
��"��&
���

��	���&�4��8��&
��
�������

��	�
��	�������*	
��
�3������
��� 	�� ���� �&�4�� ��� �&
� ����$� )'��&
�� �
��	��� ��� �&
� ��

�� 4�'��� �

�� ��� �
�
�'�
	��
�� 	"� >� 4��� ��� �'������ �� "'��� ����	���	��$� :� ��

� �'��
3=� �����	�'��'����
	
��	���	��� ���
��

��� ���� �� ��

� ����
��	��� ����� 	�� �	�
� 4	�&� /�� ����� ����� 	��
�
@'	�
�$� �&
�!�(� ��

�� �&�'��� �
� �	�
�� 	�� �'��	�� ��
�� ����
� ���� 	�� �
���� ���(�
����
���4&	�&�4�'����
���������*	
	�3�	��'
�$���

Page 45



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�$�$�� ���-��
��$�#� �&
� �'��	�
� ���	���
� �����
�3� 	�� ���
�����
$� � 1	�&4�3� �'��	
�� ��
�
�3�	����3� �
�	��
�� ��� ���
��� "��4�� '�� ��� �&
� �� 3
��� ��	�"���� 
�
��� ���3=� 4	�&�

*�

����
�"��4���
	����
�
���
���
3�����&	���
�'����
�	��$�:��
�	���	���
@'	�
��
�

�������	����&����'��	
��4	����
����
��������
3��&
�����3
�����'����F�����
�����&
�
�	�
�� �
�4��($� � )'��&
�� ��� ��
�	�'�� ��


���� �'��
���� �
��	��=� ������ ����
����'���	���� ��'��� �
� ����	�	��
�� ���� �'�
	��
�� "��� ��������� ��� �&
� �
�
��
��

���
�������
�	"��'��	�
������	����
�
	��	���	�������
�$�
�

�$�� ������
�����������
�

�$�$�� ��������
���1
���0��23'�(�#�
�

�$��&
��
�
���

���	��	����
����'���3�	�
�����
������	�'��'��������$��'��
���3��&
�
�
	�� 4&
��� ���4	��� 	�� �&
� "	
��� ���� ����� 3
��� �&
�
� 4��� �	�� �

�� ���
$� 1�4� 	�� �&	��
�'���	����
�'�
��"���������	�'��'���� ����G� >�� �&
�;��)� 	������
�� H�����
����&�'���
���
��
�������"��
��
��
��	���

���������
����
	�����'
I$�
�
�$��&
��
�
���

�������	�
������
����	�� "��� �&
����'����
��	���

��$��&	�����	��
"�	
��	���&
�"��
��"��&
�;��)$�
�
�$��&
�������
��&�'�	���4�'���
������&�����&
�������	�4�3��	�
�4&	�&�&����
��

�
�� 4	���	"
� �����'��3� 4	�&� 
��3� ���
� ��
�	
�� 
�(	��� 	�� �&
	�� &�

� 	���'�	���
�'DD����$� �&	�� 4�'��� &��
� �� �
��	

����� 	
����� ��� �&
� ���'���� 
��	���

��=� �&
�
;��)�����
���&���H�
�
���

�����&�'���
�&���
��&
����'����
��	���

��I$�
�
�$��&
� ��������&���� 	�� "'��J� �&	��4�'���

����&��� �&
��&	���
���"� �&
� "�
	�	
��4�'���
&��
��������
��	�����&�
4��'�3�"����&
	��
�'���	��$�
�
�$��&
�
�	���������	�	���"������3�"��	�	�	
��4	�&	���&	����&


$��&
����3����3�"��	�	�	
��
��
� �&
� ��&
�� �	�
� �"� �&
�:���=� ��� 	���
�	��3� �'�3� ��������� �&
�
� &��
��

�����
�""
���"��
��&
��
�
���
�����	����������
�	���������	�������
����
��&
��'��
���D
����
�����	��� 4&	�&� &��� �

�� �'

��'�� �
��� 
	��
�$� ;��� ����	�	��� �	�
� ���
�� ���3�
"��	�	�	
��4	�&	���&
���&


���
������
�(
��&
���&


��'���	����
$�
�

+$��&
�
� 	�� �
�3� �	���
� ������ 

���3

���4	�&� �&
�
�A��	�3� �"� �&
� �'��
��� �
�	�
����
����
��	��� �3� ���� ��� 4��($� �&
� 
*	��	��� &�

�� 	�� 1�����"�� 2�3� ���� 1	�&� ������
:�
�'
�	���'�
����&	�&��
�
���"��&��
���4�
��&	��&�

������&
�4��
��
�
���	���&	��
��
����
� ��4$��&
�������
���
�
���

������3�����	�
�� "��� �4���&��
���4�
��&	��
&�

�$��&
�
"��
�
��3��������
���
�4	����
�'����
�����""�����&
�
��
�	�
��
������
�&
�
"��
� >� 4�'��� ���'
� �&��� �&	�� �
�
���

��� 	�� ���� �'���	����
� 	�� �
�
�� �"� �&
�
���������'���	��������&
	�����	�������
����
	���

��$�
�

�$��&
��'�"��
�4��
��"��
��&
�������
���
�
���

���4�'����
�����
��
��	�������	��
�&
���3����������&
������"��&
��	�
$��&	��	���	(
�3����	���
��
��&
�"�
@'
���	��	�
�����"�
"���&�"����	���4&
��&
��3���	�"�������'��$��&
��'��
�������
��	
���'""
��"��
�&��	���
�&
	�� ����
��� "����
�� 	�� &
��3� ��	�� ���� �'
� ��� �&
� ��	�� ����	�	���� �&
� ��
�	�'��
�
�
���
�� &��� ������'��
�� �� ����
� ����
� "	��
�� �	��&� ��� ���

��� ��� ���
�	��
� �&	��
�����

�4&	�&�'�"���'���
�3���	������'���������
�'�������	�$�2	�&��&
��
�'����"�&����
�'�"��
�� �
	��� ������
�� ���� ����� 4��
�� "��
� �&
� &�'�
�� ���� �����
�� >� 4�'���
@'
��	��� 4&
�&
�� �&
� �'�"��
� 4��
�� ��'��� �
� �
���� 4	�&� 	�� ��� 
��	���

�����3�
"�	
���3�4�3$��

Page 46



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�$��&
�;��)�����
�� �&���&�'�	����
�
���

����
'���&��
����
��� ���&	�&�@'��	�3�
�'��	�� ���������� 	�"�����'��'�
$� �&
� �'��
��� �'�� �
��	�
� 5�&
� ��+6� 	�� ���� �� &	�&�
@'��	�3��
��	�
����� �&
��'�
�������������4�"����	����
�����
��$� >�����	�	��� ��� �&	��
�&
� ������ �'�� �
��	�
� 	�� &
��	�3� �'��	�	�
�� ���� &��� ���
��3� �

�� �
�'��	���� 	��
�
��	�
$� �&
� "	���� �'�� �
��
�� ��� ��
� ���� �&
� ����� �'�� 	�� ��� ��
� 8�  ����3� ���
���'���3=� �&
�
� ��
� ��� �'�
�� ��� �� �'���3$� >�� �&
� 
���	���� ���� 
�
�	���� �&
�
�
��	�
��'���&�'��3=��'�	����&
�
	���
��"��&
���3�	��	����&�'��3$�>��	��	
����	��
�����
��
���4��(�	"�3�'���
����&	"��4��(
�����3�'��������4��(�	����
��"��&
�
�	���
���


����
�	���&
��'��
����
��	�
$��&	���'���"�
����
�����������	���&
�
���	������	�� 	��"'����3�
�&
� �	

� 	�� �
��&
��������1�'�
��4	�&� ��'�
���� ����
��	��� ��� �&
��	*�&� )��
� ����
�&�
4��'�3�����
�
�$��
�
,$��&
� A'���	��� 	���� �&
��
�
���

��� 	�� 	���
@'��
$��&
� A'���	��� 	�������*	
��
�3�
���

��
�� "��
� ��
	�	� ��'�����'�� ���� �&
�
� ��
� ��� �����
��(	���� ��� 	��	���
� ��
�	�&������
"��&�����'���	�����&
��
�
���

��$��&	��&�����'�
�����'
�
���"����	�
����
��
���&
��
�
���
���&�$�:��������"��&
�������
���
�
���

���	
����


�����

��
����
�
��
�����&	��A'���	��$�>���&
�����	����I�����""	������


����&
3��'��
��
���&
�
�
4�'����
��,����""	��
��


��������
�(��	

�=��&	���'
�
��4�'��=� 	��
""
��=���
��
�
��	����(��������
�
������
��� ��� �&
�:��&�
��������'�	���
�
��
��
�����
��	���
���������'�� �&
� A'���	��$�1�4
�
�� �	�
�� �&��� �&
�����	�����&��� 	��	���
�� �&��� �&
�
�
�
���

��� 	�� �	(
�3� ��� 	���'�
��=����������
����
�&�

�� >�4�'��� �'��
��� �&���
�&
	�� ���""	�� ����� 	��'��
�
��	
��
�$� 0	�	��� 	�� �� �'���� ��
�� �'�&����������1�'�
�=�
4	�&������@'��	�3��'���
��	�
��
�
��	���
��&�'�
&�����&��	���
��
��&�����
����$�>��
	�� ���� '���

��� ��� �

� �&�

� �
����
� &�

�� 	�� ������ 1�'�
�� 4	�&� �� ���
��

�	

��������$�
�
��$� �&
� ���	�&� &��
� ����	��
���3� ����
�� �&��� �&
3� 4	�&� ��� ���3� ��� H!�
��
��'���3�	�
I$� >�� �&
� ��
�	�'�� 0����� ����� �
�	��� ������ 1�'�
�� &��� ���� �
4�
�4
��	���=� �� ����
� �
�'��� "��� �'�&� �� �
���� �
���


��� 5���6$� :�� 4	�&� ���� �
4�
�
�
���

���� 4&	�&� ��(
� ����
� 	�� ��� ��A��
��� ��� ��� 
*	��	��� �
�
���

��� �&
�
�
�	�
�����

�� �	

� ��� "��
�����&
�	�
���

'�	�3$��&
�:�������
��3�����	�
����
�	��'�������	
�������

'�	�3���&
�	��=���
�4&	�&��&
����	�&�&���4��(
���
�3�&����
��� �

�	����
J� �&
� ���	�	��� �"� �,� �
4� �4
��	���� 4	��� ��� ���&	��� ��� 	
����
� �&	��
�	�'��	��$�
�
>�������'�	����&	��������
��	���
�
���

��� 	�������'���	����
� 	��
����
	�=����	���
���
��	���

������
�
�$�>�'��
�3�'�����
"'�
��&	������	���	�������&
����'��������
$�
�

�$�$�� 2���
�$���� ���
��� �����
�#� ��
�� ���� �'������ �&	�� ����	���	��� ��� /
��	������ 	��
�
�	����
�����!�
����'���3�	�
������&	��	��	�����"�	���4	�&��&��$�:��'��	��


�	���	��
����
�&
�������&'����3��,�&�7'�
�"����
�	�
�������


������
*��
����&
	����	�	����
��������
���$��)'��&
���
��	����"���A
��	�������"����4��"�
���&
��'��	�� 

�	���
�
)����4	��� �� �'��	�� 


�	��� ���� "'��&
�� ����'����	���� 4	�&� �&
� �
�	�
���� �"�
�����&�'�
�� �&
����	�&���'��	�� &��� �&
� "����4	��� ��A
��	���� ������� ��� 	��� 
���	
��
��


��������&	������	���	��#�
�
�$� �&
� ���	�&� ��'��	�� 	�� �
���	�� �&��� �&	�� ����	���	��� "�	
�� 	�� �&
� "��
� �"� �&
�
;��)� ��� �&
�
� ��
� ��� ����	�	���� �
	���
��
� "��� �&
� ���'���� 
��	���

���

Page 47



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

4	�&	�� �&
� ����	���	��$� �&
� ����� 	�� ����� 	�� ����	�'��� ����'��	���4	�&�2&
���
�
	��� �&
� ����� �&	�� 3
��� ����!	�� �

�� ���
� ����� 3
��$� �&	�� 	�� ����� @'��	�3�
���	�'��'���� ����$� �&
� ���	�&� ��'��	�� "

��� �&��� �&
� �����
��� �&�'��� ��(
�
&

���"��&
�;��)�4&
�
�	����3���&��������
����&�'������
��
�������"��
��
��

��	���

���������
����
	�����'
����� �&����
�
���

�����&�'���
�&���
�
�&
� ;��'���� 
��	���

��� 4&	�&� �&	�� ����	���	��� ��
�� ���$� >�� ����� ��(
�� ���
����'����"� �&
����'���� &��	�������������'��3� �&��� �&
�!�����	�4�3� �	�
�&���
�
��

�4	�&���

����
���
�	
�� ��(	���'���
�	�
��
� �&
�
$��&	�� 	���'�
����
��	���"��
��	���/'DD����$�

�
�$� �����&�'�
�� &��� ��� 	���
��
� �"� ��F� �
�
���

��� 	�� �&
� ����� 0����� �����
4	�&� ���� �
4� ����
��	
�� �
	��� �'	��� 4&	�&� 	�� &'�
� 	���
��
� "��� �� �
����
��

'�	�3$��&
��
�	�
�����"��&
����	�&�&��
�����
�����
��3��'��	��


�	����
���
��
���3��&����&	�
���'��	��!""	�
��� �&��� �&
3�4	�&� ��� �

�	�����!�
��
��'���3�	�
������&	������	���	�����
���3���
�����	�����&��
�4	�&
�$�

�
�$� �&
��'��	��"��	�	�	
��4&	�&��
��
��&
���

'�	�3���
���������	�3�4	�&��&
�������
��&�����
	���"'��������&
��'��	�������������3��

�4&	�&�4�'����
��

�
�����
������������3��
4��&	���
�������&�����	���&�
4��'�3�	���"�
��"'����3��&
��	

�
	�����	�
��	�������&�'�
��������
������
�
�����������	�(�'������
��
��$��&
�
��+� �
��	�
� 	�� 	���
@'��
� 4	�&� ��� �	����
�� ���
��=� �&	�� �
��	�
� 	�� &
��	�3�
�'��	�	�
������&����

���
�'�
������	������	�(��"�"'��&
���'���	���&
��'��
���

����
	����	
��
$���&
�"	�����'���
��
�������
������&
�������'��	�������
�8�
 ����3�������'���3=��&
�
���
�����'�
��������'���3$�>���&
�
���	��������

�
�	�����&
��
��	�
��'���&�'��3=��'�	����&
�
	���
��"��&
���3�	��	����&�'��3$�
�&	��
�(
��	���
�3��	""	�'���"����&��
�4&��4��(��&	"������4��(���

4&
�
��&���
	�������	�
���3�����&
��'����'�
�����&��
���������������"��&
	���4�$�

�
�$� �&
� �
�
���

��� &��� ��� �
��
��	����� "��	�	�	
�� �&�4�� 4	�&	�� 	�� ���� �&
�
��
�
������3���
���4	�&	���&
����	�&�4�'����
�
��	���
��&
��&	���
��&��	������
������ �&
� �
�3� �'�3� :���$�&
� �'��
��� �
�	���� �����	��� 4�'��� �

�� ��� �
�
'�����
������ �&
�
� 	������""
�� ������ �&	��4	�&	�� �&
���&


$����
�(
� �&	��
�
�
���

��� �'���	����
� �&
� ����	������ 4�'��� �

�� ��� ����	�
� ��

� ���3�
"��	�	�	
�$�

�
�$� �&
�
�	���	���
�������

���3

�������
����&��
��������
���3���������
��&��&
	��
����
�� �"� 4��($� �&
� 4��
� �
�
��� 	�� �&
� ��
�� ��
� ��4� ���� �� &	�&� �
�
�� �"�
&�

�����1�����"��2�3�����1	�&�������:�
�'
���
��&��
���4�
��&	�J��&
�
���������	��"������3��4���""������
�&�

��4&	�&�4	���

����&����&
�&�

�����
�&	�� �
�
���

��� 4	��� ���� �
� 4	�&	�� �&
� �
��&� �"� ������ �
���
$� ��� �&	��
�
�
���

��� ��
�� ���� "'�"	�� �&
� ��	�
�	�� �"� �'���	���	�	�3� "��� �&
� ������
���'���	��������&
	�����	�������
����
	���

��$�

�
+$� �&
� ���	���
� �"� �&
� �
�
���

��� ��
�� ��	�
� ����
���� ��� �&
� 
*	��	���
���	���
� �3��

�� ���'���
� ��� �
��� 4	�&� 	���
��
�� �"� ��	�"���� �"�
�� &
��3�
��4���'��$� �&
� �'��
��� ����
��	
�� ��� &��
� "����	��� 	�� �&
� ����
��� �"�
��
&
��3���	�������&	��	�����
�'�������'��
��
��
��	�
�������
�����
�"	��
���	��&�
�'	��� ���&
������
�	��
��&
������

$��&	���	�
�&����

��	�
��	"	
������
	������
�	�(��"����'��4��
��"����	��$�

�

Page 48



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�$� �&
� ������
�� �
�
���

��� &��� ����
� ��
��� �"� &���� �'�"��
�� ���� �
��	���
4	�&��&
�
*�
�����	�4��
��4�'����

������
��
����4	�&�	�����
��	���

�����3�
"�	
���3�
���
��4	�&�'�� ��
���
	�	��� �&
� 
*	��	��� �3��

� 	�� ����
� "��� �&
�
�'��
����
�	�
���$�

�
�$� 0����3��&
�
������
��""��&
�A'���	�����'�
������
�����
����"����
�	�
��������



�
��� ��	(
$� �&
� �'	���	�	�3� �"� �&
� 
*	��	��� A'���	���
'��� �
� @'
��	��
��
4	�&��&
����
��	���
*�����
&	��
��
*	�	����������&
�:��������
�(��
�	����4&
��
	�� 4	��� �
��

� �� �����
�
�(� "��� �
�	�
���� ��
��	��� ��	����(�� ���� �
� ��
����
	
����	��
� ��� ��	�����
��� ��� �&
�:���� ��� ������ �&
	�� A�'��
3�� ���4��($� �&
�
A'���	���	�������*	
��
�3����

��
��"��
���
	�	���'�����'�������&
�
���
����
�����
��(	�������	��	���
����	�&������
"��&�����'���	�����&
��
�
���

��$��&	��
&��� ��'�
�����'
�
���"����	�
������
�� �&
� �
�
���
���&�$�:������� �"� �&
�
������
���
�
���

���	
����


�����

������
�
��
�����&	��A'���	��$�

�
,$� E	�
���&����&
����������	���	(
�3����&��
��=�=��������
����
�����
��	
���&
�
�
��
� �	(
�3� ��� �
� 	�� 
*�
��� �"� �&
� ���""	�� 
��


���� ��� �'��
��
�� �3� �&
�
����	������ ���""	�� ����


��$� ��3� �"� �&
�
� ����
��	
�� 4	��� &��
�
��
� �&���
��
� �
&	��
� ����	�'����3� 	�� �� �'���� ��
��4	�&� 	�"�
@'
��� �'�� �
��	�
�� ���4
�
&��
�	�������&�'�
�$�

�
>�������'�	����&	��������
���
�
���

���	�������'���	����
�	��
����
	�=����	������

��	���

������
�
�$��&
����	�&���'��	��4�'���'��
�3�'�����
"'�
��&	������	���	���
����&
����'��������
$�
�

�$�$�� ����
��
����"���A
��	���&��
��

���
�
	�
���'

��	�
�����"����4�#�
�
��
��
���,���
��,�����
�

�� :��	�����&
�4	�&
���"��&
��
�	�
�����"�������1�'�
�������&
���$�
�

�� �&
��	����
�&������
��3��

���	��	"	������
�
���

���	���
�
���3
����4	�&����
	���
��
�	���&
��'
�
���"�&�

��"��
������*$�����	���,,����������*$�����	��
�����	���'�	���H�&
��&
���'��I�"���
*�
��
$�

�
�� ;���

��"���
��
�&�'�	������&�'�	������H�&
��&
���'��I�	������	���&�������
�
���

�
�� ;���

����"�������
�����������
��&�'�	���

�
�����
���
�
�����
���
��
�

�� �������3� ��� �&
���'��	����'���	���	�	�3���A
��	�
���!�=�+=�,=���=���=���=����
�����+$�

�
�� �&
��'
�
���"��4
��	����	����������
�"������	����
�4	�&��	
	�
��"��	�	�	
��

�
�� >��4	�����������	�
����'""	�	
���@'���	�3��"������@'��	�3�&�'�	��=�4&	�&�


���
�&
��

����"������
��	�����"����	
�3����	�����3�	���'�
�����
�3��	
	�
���'
�
��
�"��""������
-���	���&�'�	����4
��	����

Page 49



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�� ������1�'�
��&����
�3� �	���
�

���3

���������'�	�	
��4	�&� �&
�
�A��	�3��"�
�
�	�
�����
@'	�
���������
�����������
��"�4��(���	�3�

�
�� �&
����3�

���3

���������'�	�	
����
��&
� H�&����&	�
�1�

��!""	�
I$��&
�
/
���>��������&
������!""	�
$�

�
�� �&
� �'�� �
��	�
� ��
�� ���� �'������ 

���3

��� '��
��� 3�'� 4��(� ,� ��� �� 	��
�&�
4��'�3����/�	������&�����	��	�����
��3���
�����4�
�����	����
�(��
��	�
��
������

�	

����
��I������$�

�
�� ������1�'�
����
������&��
���3���&����=�������������
��	���������&
��&���
	�����
��������
�	
��
�����
�����
�	�
����4	���&��
��������
���3���������
��&�
�
��	�
������"��	�	�	
��	���'�	���4

(�3��&���	����

����

�
�� >�� 4	��� ���� �
�'�
� �&����&	�
�� �����	�'�	��� ��� ��	
��
� �&���
� 4	�&� 
����
�
�	�
����&��	����������
���3���������
��&��
��	�
������

���3

���

�
�� �&
����3�"��	�	�	
���
���������	��=��&��=�������""	�
=�����3	���"	
��=����3���'��=�
C	����
�&���=���&�����'������=��&��
���*������������*���
���������&
������	�
�
�	�
��"��&
�
�	�������4&	�&�	������
��'����������$�

�
�� �&
�
�	�����
�&���


����'�����3��
��	

�������&
��	����
�

�
�� �&
� ���	�'��'���� ����� 	�� �'��
���3� '�
�� "��� �����
� "��
	��� 4&	�&� &��� ���

����
	�� ���'
� ��� �&
� "��

������ "��
�4��(
������� 	��� ����� 	���
��
�� �&
�
���
����4&	�&� �'���� ��

'�	�	
�� ���
��'�� "	����	���3� �&��'�&�

���3

����"�
�������
���
��

�
�� �&
� �,� ������'��	��� A���� ��
��
�� 4	��� ���3� �
� "��� �&
� �'���	��� �"� �'	��	���
4��(�$�

�
�� �&
��	����
�&�����������3���'����4�'����
�
"	��"��
��>0�"'�����'���&
�
�	�����
��
�	"	�� ��������� ���
����
�4	�&� �&
� ��

'�	�3� ��� "��	�	���
����'�����
��"�

*	��	���"��	�	�	
�$�

�
�
'�#
��������
�

�� !�� �&
� �������&� "��
� �&
� ��'�&8?���� 	�� 4�'��� "��
� ��� '����
�����
�
	���'�	��� 	���� ��
�� ��'���3�	�
� ���� ��3� �
�
���

��� 4�'��� �
� �	�'���3�
�
��	

����� ��� �&
� �'���� �'���'��	���� �"�������1�'�
�� ���� �	�'���3� 
*�
���
�&
��	����
����	����������&$�

�
�� �&
� 
*	��	��� "��
����� 	�� �� ���'���
� &��	���� "��� 4	���	"
� 	���'�	��� ����
��
��
��
�	
��

�
�� �&
��	�
�	�������	�
������
���"���
�	���0�������
��&�����
�$�

�
�� �&
�������
���	�
�	�������*$��=���
���"��
�/
��	�����������4&	�&�	�����	�
�

Page 50



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�"���
�	�����	
��	"	��>��
�
�������	���
�	����
������
�����	�
$�>��	�������4	�&	��
�=���
��� �"� C
�'�� ����� ;��'�
� �
�
��
� ���� ��A��
��� ��� �� 5��
�	�'��3�
����
��
�6� �	�'�
�� ��	�4�3� ����(� 4&	�&� 	�� ��4� ��
����4�� ���� 	�� &�

� ���

��3���
�	
���"��������������	
����	���'�	�������
��
����
�	
�$�

�
�� /���
��=�����=��
4��=��4���������&
��4	���	"
�&��
��

�����
��
�������&
�
�
	�����
�����	�����'��
3�4��(�����
��������	����
�����	
4��3��&
��'��	���

�
�� :�3��'	��	��������	�&������'�	�������&
�������
���	�
�4�'���&��
������
��	��

""
�������&
�
����'���
����'����&��	����������	��	�
��	�3�4	����'""
��

�
�� �&
����������4	��� 	
���������&
��	��@'��	�3�	��/
��	�����������
�'��� 	����	�
=�
���""	�������	�&������'�	��$�

�
�� �&
��	�
�	����	

����	�'��'���������

�
�� /��4�"	
����	�
���&�'����
��
�
���
��"	����

�
�� �&
��
�
���

�����'���	
���������&
�!�(���

������	�
�

�
�
)
$�%���,
������
�

�� >���
@'��
����(	����
�

�� ;���
�
���	��������	���
�

�� �&
�
*	��	��������	���	��	����
������	��	��������"
�����������&
�
�	�������
�

�� ;����"
��3��
������
�
���	�����'�
�����&�
4��'�3�
�

�� �&
����""	���
�����	�������
��	��	������	��
	��
��	���	���
�
���"��&
����'

��"�
���""	������&
�A'���	���4	�&��&
�:���������&
���

���"����""	������&
�:����

�
�� :��	�	����� ���""	�� 	�� 1�����"�� 2�3� 4	��� 
�(
� 	�� 
��
� '���"
� "��� 
*	��	���
�
�	�
����

�
�� �&
� A'���	��� 4	�&� 1�����"�� 2�3� ���� �&
� 
�	�� ����� ���� �&
� �
���3� 
	�	�
��'�����'��	�����
��3�&�D����'�������&	�����������4	���
*��
����
��&	���

�
�� �,�&�'�
��4	����
�'���	��	���
��
������
��	�������&	��A'���	���

�
�
���
����
�������
���
�

�� !�
����(	��� ���� �� ����� �"� ��	���3� "��� 
*	��	��� �
�	�
���� �'
� ��� ����
��	
��
�
	��������&	�&
���
�
��

�
�� ;�	�
� ���� �	��'�����
� "��
� ���""	�� ���� �
�
���

��� ��
���
�� ��� �&
�

*	��	�������@'	����'���3�	�
�

Page 51



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�� 0�����"������
���	
4�������'���3�	�
��

�
�� !�
��&���4	�������������"��	�&��

�
�-��
��$�,.������
�4�
�

�� �&
��
�
���

���4	��������	�'�
����"������	�($�
�

�� 2��
�� �'�� �""� "��
� �&	�� ���� ��A��
��� "	
���� &��� �

�� �
�����	��
� "��� �&
�
"����	����"��&
�:���������&	���
�
���

���4	���
*��
����
��&	�$�

�
�� ?*	��	��� ���	���
� �3��

�� ���� ���
�3� ���
� ���� �&	�� 4	��� 
*��
����
� �&
�
�	�'��	��$��

�
�� �&
��	�
������
	�&��'�	��������	������	�(��"��'�"��
�4��
��"����	�������"���&�
"����	���4&	�&�4	����
�
*��
����
��4	�&��&
�	���
��
��&�����'�"��
����
���

�
�� �&
�
*	��	�������
������
��3��
��4��
�����
����������&
��	�
�����
����4����
�&
�
*	��	���&�'�
����������
����&	���	�'��	���4	����
�4���
�	"��
�
���
�$�

�
�� �&
��'�"��
�4��
��	��������
�����"��4���4��������
*	��	���4��
���'��
�����

*	��	���������'���&	��4�'����
�'�&	��$��

�
�� �&
�
*	��	���"�'�����	���
4
���
��3��

����
��3�&��������

������4�������
�
�	��
�������(
��&
��
�'����"�&�'�
����4�"

�	���	�$�

�
+�	������������
�

�� �&
��

�	�	
��	���&
��	����
��'�&������&���������������4�'��������
����
����
�'��������������

����
��&
����	�	������
�	�
���$�

�
�� �&
��
��
�����	
��3���&����	����
��'����	�
��

�
�� �&
��'���
��	�
�����������
�4	�&��

��������'�	
��� �	

�� 	�� �&
�
���	���
����	�����3���&�'��3��'�	����&
���3���

�
�� >�� &��� ���� �

�� �

�������
�� �&��� �&
� �
4��
=� �
�
��
�=� 
�
���	�	�3� ����
4��
���'���	
���&����'""	�	
��������	�3�������
��"����&
��
�
���

���
�

� �
�$�� ()'�/
+��+��5'��

�
� ��	��	��
��"��
�
���

���

1	�&4�3�-:��
����
����
=����
�����
�������3�'��-��	�'��������
�	�
��	����

�	�3�
��

�=�0�������	�������!�
������
�
?�����3�
���	���
�
�
�
���
�������	�'�	����8�:1�������>0�

Page 52



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

+$�� �..+�'��
���
+�
*�
� �
+$�� ��
��
�����	���#���������
+$�$�� .��
�� �
��	��� ��5+6� �"� �&
� �����	��� ���� ��
�'����3� �'��&��
� :��� ����=� ����

�����	��� ����	���	���� 
'��� �
� �
�
�
	�
�� 	�� ���������
� 4	�&� �&
� �����
��
�
�
���

��� ����� '��
��� 
��
�	��� ����	�
���	���� 	��	���
� ��&
�4	�
$� �	��
� �&
�
�����	��� �"� �&
� ��'��	��� ���
� �����
�3� ���	�	
�� �&
� ;��	����� �����	��� ���	�3�
)��

4��(�5;��)6�&����

���'��	�&
������������

��� ����
��	�
��4
	�&�� 	�� �&
�
�
�
�
	���	����"������	�������	���	���$����������&�����"��&
�;��)�����
���&��#�
�
H��������� ��	�
�����
� 
��
� �������� ��
�� ��� ���
����
�� ����
� �
��� ����
�� ���
�����	�������������������	�
�����
�
��
�����
��
������
���������������
�����
����
��
����
����������
�����������
���
��������$�
�

+$�$�� ��������&�����"��&
�;��)�����
���&��#�
�
H�
�
�������
����
�����
����
��
���������
��������������������������
���������	����
��� ���
�����
�� ��	�
�����
�� ������ ����
�� ��� ����� ��� �� ��
���� 
������ ��������

������� ��
�� �
���������� ���� ���������
����� !!!���� ���������
������ 
���� ������

��
� ������ 
��� ��	�
�����
� �
��� ��� �����
�� ��
��
� ��� ��
�	��
� ��
������ ���� ��
� ���
��
�������
�����������������
���"�
�
##�������	����������
�����������������
������������

������������
���
����
������

��� ������
��� ����� ��������� ������
� 
��� ��
������ ��� $
��%���������� 
����� ��� ��
���
�&����
�
##������������
���������$
��%�����������������
����	�
�����
�����
��������
���
��$I�
�
2	�&��
���������&�'�	����
�
���

�����������&��,��"��&
�;��)�����
���&��#�
�
H'������� ���
���
����� ����
�� ��� ����������� ��� 
��� ���
�(
� ��� 
��� �������
���� ���
��	����������
�����
����	�
�����
�$�
�
������&���
�
H)�
�	��
���
����������
�������
�����������������
����
������������������
����
�����

��� 
���
� �
������� ��
����
�� �����
� ������
��
�� �� ��	������� ����
�� ��� ��
�	����
��
����������
��!��
�
�&
���'��	�� &����'��	�&
���� �
�	�
���� 3
��� ������'���3� ����


���������	�
� �&
�
�'�
	��	����"��&
��: �
�������4&	�&��

�������
���&����&
���'��	���'��
���3�&���
�� �� 3
��� ����� �'���3$� � 1�4
�
�� ���	�	
�� 
�3� �
� ����	�
�
�� �'�� �"� ���
� ���� �"�
�	
	�
�� 4
	�&�� "��� ��&
�� �
������ 5
$�$� ��
� �"� �� ���
�� ������ ����� ���	�3� ����
����
@'
���	�����	��
��3�4	�&�;��)����	�	
�6$�
�

+$�$�� �&
� (
3� 	��'
� 	�� �
�
�
	�	��� ����	���	���� 	�� 4&
�&
�� �����
�� ���� 


��	���
���	�	
�� ��
� ����	�
�
�� '�� ��� ���
� ���� 4&��� 4
	�&�� �&�'��� �
� �	�
�� ��� �&
�
�
���	�	
�� ������
�� ���	���� �&
� 4
	�&�� �&��� ���� �
� �	�
�� ��� ��&
�� 
��
�	���
����	�
���	���$��&
��
�
�����0����������"���������1�'�
��	���&
��:/��0����������
�����&
������
�����
������
�3�	�����	�	�������&
��: �
�$���

Page 53



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

+$�$�� ������1�'�
��	��	�
��	"	
�������1����
���


���4	�&	���&
��:/��0����������4&	�&�
	�
��	"	
���&����
�	�
��	����
�
���

���4�'����
����
�����
��'�A
���������	�"3	����&
�
"����4	����	����"���	�
�	�#�
�
*�+� 
��
� 
��� ��	�
�����
� 
���� ���

�� ��
���� 
��� ��


����
� ��� ����
������ ��� 
���
��	�
�����
���������������
����������
�����&�
�
*��+�
��
�
�����	�
�����
��������
���
���
������
���������
������
�����


����
�����
��� ��� ��� ���������
�� ���
��� ������� ���� ������
��� �����
��
��� 
�� 
��� �������
��
��	�������
&�
�
*���+�
��
�
�����	�
�����
��������
�����

����
���
�����������
����������������
��
����
����������������
��
�
��
�����

��������������
������
�����


����
&�
�
*�	+�
��
����,��
�����	���������������������������
��
��
�
�
���&�
�
*	+�
��
�������,��
����������������������������(��
���������������	����!�
�
>�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
� ��������� 


��� 4	�&� 5		6� <� 5�6� �"� �&
� ����
� ���� 4	��� �
�
����	�
�
�� ���
�� 	�� �&
� �
����$� � 1�4
�
�� �&
� ������
�� �	�
� 	�� �'��	�
� �&
�
�
�
���

�����'����3������&
�
"��
��&	�����������4�'����
��������3�����&	�����	�3�
����&����

�����
��	�
��������
����'�
$��1�4
�
�������
����������������	�	
����
�
����	�(��"��
	�������	�
�
��K�	

�
*�	�
�L��'
�����&
	����
������&
��	

�4&	�&�&���
����
�� �	��
� �&
� 
��� ���
� �"� �&
� ����$� � !""	�
��� �&
�
"��
� ���	�
� �&��� 	�� 	��
�������	��
� ������
��� �&	�� �	�
�4	�&	�� �&
� ����
*�� �"� �&
� H��
�'
��	��� 	�� "���'���"�
�'���	����
� �
�
���

��I$� � �&	�� �	�
� 	�� ��A��
��� ��� �� 1��� �
���


��� 4&
�
� 	�� 	��
����	�
�
�� ���
�����
� ��� �'������ ���	�	����� �
�	�
��	��� �
�
���

��� ���� �&	��
�

�������
�� �&��� 	�� 	�� �&
� ��'��	��� ��	�	��� �&��� ������ 1�'�
�� 	�� �� �'���	����
�
�����	��$��>��	���&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&����&
�����������&�'����
��'�����
������	�
��
	�� 	������	�
�
������
��
�
����'���	����
��
�
���

��=� �&��� 	����������4	�&�5	6� 8� 5�6�
����
������&����&
�
�4�'����
�������
��
�	
������"�������	���	�$���
�

+$�$�� ���� �"� �&
� ���
� �����
�3� �'��	�
�� &�4� �	����
�� 4	��� �
� 	�
��	"	
�� ��� 1'��� ���
��'��
���4	�&	���&
��: �
������4&
�
����	�	������
�
���

���4	����
��'�����
�$��
������1�'�
�� 	������ 	�
��	"	
�������&'���������'��
��4	�&	���&
��: �
�������&���
4��� �'�
	��
�� "��� 
*�
	���	��� ��� �&
� �
�	��	��� �"� :'�'��$� � ��������&� ��+�
	��	���
�� �&��� �&
� H4
	�&�I� �&��� ���� �
� �����&
�� ��� �
�
����� ���	�	
�� 	�� 


��	���
������ �'�&� ��� �&
� �: �
�� �
�
���� ��� �&
� ����
� �"� ��
�����	��=� 
*�
��� �"�
'��
����
�� ��A
��	���=� ���� �
��

� �"� ����	��
��3� 4	�&� �&
� ;��)$� 2	�&� �&
�
�'�
	��	��� �"� �: �
�� �&
� ��'��	�� 	�� ��4� 	�� �� ���	�	��� �&��� 	�� &��� 	�
��	"	
��
�'""	�	
���������&�������
��
���&
�;��)���3
���&�'�	���������'���3��
@'	�


���$��
1�4
�
�=� 	�� ����'���	��� �&
� �� 3
��� �'���3� �&
���'��	�� �
����	�
�� �&��� "'���4
	�&��
�������3
���
�����	�'�
�� ��� �&
��: �
��)	���������&�'�	������	�	
����� �&
3�&��
�
����3
���

��"�'�����'�����������	��
���4	�&� �&
�;��)����� �&
�
���
��	��	"	�����
'��
����
����A
��	����4&	�&�4	��������
��
����
��'��	���&
��'��	��
*�
	���	��$���&
�
��'��	�I���	
4�	���&����&
��: �
�������&����
��&
������	��=��
	����
���


�������
�	�
���
�	"	������&��	���'��
����
��'��	������'����	��=�4&
�
���

�4
	�&�������
�
�����&
���'�=��
��	���
*�
	���	������������	��=��&	���

�������
�����	�
�
��4	�&�
���
�������	�
��&
���&
��
��
�	�������	�
���	���$�
�

Page 54



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

+$�$+� >���&	���
�	�����	������
*�
	���	����'���	����
��	�
��"���&�'�	���4&
�
���3����
��
�
	
������ ��� ���� �	��	"	�����3� ���� �

��������3� �'�4
	�&� �&
� �
�
"	��� �"� �&
�
�
�
���

���4	�����	���&��
������������
�'
��	���	��"���'���"��
�
	��	���'��
���&
�
;��)�����&
���3
���&�'�	����'���3�	����
	�	
'
��
@'	�


��������&
�;��)��	
�
�"��	��	"	�����3������	���&�'�	����'���3��

�	�����
��
�	�������	�
���	��$��!""	�
���
����	�
���&���	��4�'����
��	""	�'�������
"
������
"'����"������	�
�4&	�&�	������	�
�
�����
�����	�'�
��'���	����
��
�
���

���'��
����&
����
��
�	
�������"������	�������
���
4�'��� � �	��	"	�����3� ���� �

��������3� �'�4
	�&� �&
� �
�
"	��� 5��� �'��	�
�� 	��
��������&�����"��&
�;��)6$�
�

+$�$�� �&
� ��	��	��
� 	��'
� "��� ����	�
���	��� �&
�
"��
� 	�� 4&
�&
�� �&
� �
�
���

��� 	��
�'���	����
��������4&
������	�
�
�����	�����&
�;��)������4&��
$���&
�������
��"�

��
�	�������	�
���	����	����	���	��"���'���"������	���&�'�	����'���3�	�������	�����&���
��
� ����	�
�
�� ��� �
��'���	����
$� ��&
� (
3� "������ 	���
�
�
	�	��� �&	�� ��������� 	��
�&
�
"��
� ���
��	��� 4&
�&
�� �&
� ��������� 4�'��� �
��
�
��� �'���	����
�
�
�
���

�������4&
�&
���&
�
�4�'����
���3��	��	"	�����	
��������&��
�������
�'���
�"� �&
� ������
�� �
�
���

��� �&��� 4�'��� �'�4
	�&� �&
� �
�
"	��$� � �&	�� 4	��� �
�
����	�
�
��	���&
���������&���
��4$�
�

+$�� �����
��������#���������
�

+$�$�� ���	�3� ��+=� �
������ �� ����
� �"� ����	�
���	���=� �
@'	�
�� ���������� �	(
�3� ���
�
�
���
� �	��	"	����� �
�
��� �"� ���""	�� ��� �
� �����
�� 	�� ���
��	��
� �����	���� 4&
�
�
������'�	�	
��"���4��(	��=��3��	�������'�
��"��'��	�����������������
�
�*	
	�
������
�&
��

��"����������
������
������
��
�'�
�$�����	�3���������
���&������'���	����
�
����
����"��
�
���

��� �
@'	�
�� �&
�
�	��
����
����� 	
����


����"� 	��
����
�=�
�������	�
=� ��"
� ���� �
�	���
� ��

'�	���	��� ���� ���������� 	�"�����'��'�
� ����
�
��	�
�$�����	�3���,�����
���&����
�
���

����&�������	�
�����	�	������4
��	�������


���3

��� ��

	�
�� 4	��� &
��� �
�	�
��
��
� �'���	����
� ��

'�	�	
�� �3�
�(	���
�����	�'�	�������������	�"�����'��'�
�	���������	������	�������
������&
��'���	���	�	�3��"�
	��������	��$�
�

+$�$�� ������ 1�'�
�� 	�� �� ����
� �	����
� 4	�&� �� ����
� �"� �
��	�
�� 	���'�	��� �� �&��=� �����
�""	�
=��'�������
�����"	��	�������	����������
�'�����'���
��	�
�����&�
4��'�3�������
�'���
��	�
�����&
���	
��3���&���� 	��������
�$���&
�"��	�	�	
��	���&
��	����
������
�
���
��
�����"��������3��3��
=������&�
4��'�3=�4&	�&�	�����&��������A�'��
3��4�3=�
����������
����
��
���3��'��	�����������$��>��	���&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&����&
��	�
�	��
�	�'��
�� 	�� �� �'���	����
� �����	��� 4	�&� �
����� ��� ���
��	�	�	�3� ���� ���*	
	�3� ���

��
��	��� ��3� ��� ��3� �
��	�
�� ���� �� ����
� �"� "��	�	�	
�� ���� 

���3

���
������'�	�	
��4	�&�'����
�� �
�	���
���� �&
���	���
�
������������� 	���
���	��3�
��
�
�'���	����
��&���
��3��
���


�����&���&��
��

���'��"��4�������1'��������'��
��
�
���


�����'	����
�"����
�
���

��$�
�

+$�$�� 1�4
�
��H�'���	����
��
�
���

��I�	��I�����
�3����'�����
��	�	�	�3��������*	
	�3����

��
��	��� �
��	�
�� �'�� �&
�;��)� ����
�� �&��� 	�� 	�� H���'�����	�	�
� ���4�&� <�
�(	���

����
	�=�
��	���

����� �������	��� �����
��� "��� �&	������ "'�'�
��
�
���	���I$� � >��
��������&����"��&
�;��)�	������
���&����&
�
��&�

��	

��	�����	�
��	�
�����&
��

��
"����&
������	����3��

�����
�"��
����'
�
���"����
�#�
�
�

Page 55



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

M� ��� ��������� ��
�� �� ���
����
���� 
�� ���
����� �� �
������ ��������	�� ����
�����
�
�	�� ��������� ��� ��������� 
��
� ���������
� 
���� ��� 
��� ����
� 
���� ���
�	��
��
�� ��� 
��� ����
� �
����� ���� �
� 
��� ����
� 
���� 
�� ������
� ����
�� ����
����	�
���&� ���� ��� ����
������� ���� ��������
���� ��	�
�����
� ��,�������
���
���
������
������	���������������
���
���&�

�
-� �� �����
� ��
�� �� ������
���� �
������ 	�����
� ���� ���

��� �������
����� ���

���	������ 
��� ����
�� ��� �������� ��,������ 
�����
� 
��� ������ ��� ������
� ����
��
���� ������
����&� ���� ��� ����
���� �� ����� ,��
�
�� ���

� ��	�������
�� ��
��
��������
�� 
���
� ���	����� 
��
� ���
��
� 
��� �������
���� ������ ���� ������
� �
��
���

��������
�������

���
���

������&�����

�
-� �����	�������
�
� ��
�������
����
���� 
�����
��
������������������������
���
��

���

� ���� ���
����� ��	�������
&� ����� ��� ���
� ��� 
����� ��
����� 
�� �����	��
�����	����
��� ���� ��
���
� ���������� ������

��� ��������� ���
�� ���� ��

�
�����
������
���
�� ��������
� 
�� �
���
�� ������� ���
��������	���� 
�� �� 
��� �������
�������!�

�
+$�$�� ?����
	�����
�<��&
����������4	���&
��������� �&
��'���3��"�&�'�	��� 	���&����&	�
�

���� 4	��� ����	�
� 

���3

��� "��� �&
� ������'��	��� �&��
� �"� �&
� �
�
���

���
�'�����	����'	��
��������'	��	����'���	
��$���&
�����	�	����"����	�	�����&�'�
��4	���
������'�������������'�	�
��
�����"'�'�
����'�	
�����
��	(
�3�������
�������'�
�������
�
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�� 	�� �&	�� ���� �
	�&��'�	��� �	����
�� &
��	��� �&

� ��� �

�	��
�	���
$� � �&
�����	�	��� �"�
��
�&�

��4	��� ��
��
� �� ��	
'�'�� ��� �&
� 
����
3�����
����
����&
�&�'�	����&�����
$���&
����������4	���������
��	���
�"������>0���3

���
4&	�&� 4	��� ����	�
� "	����	��� �����	�'�	���� ��4����� 	�"�����'��'�
� ���� ������'�	�	
��
	�
��	"	
��	���&
�����
�����$�
�

+$�$�� ���	��� ���
�<��&
����������4	�������	�
�'�� ����,�&�'�
��4&	�&�4	���&
���


�� �&
�
&�'�	����&�����
�	���&����&	�
$��>�����	�	�����������	����&
��'���3��"���
��
��(
��
&�'�	����&
����������4	�������	�
��""������
�&�'�	�������	�
�����&
���
��	�	������
����
�&
��	

��"��&
��
�
��
��
���
�������	���	��$���&
��'��
������
��"���F�4�'�������	�
�
���""������
�&�'�
������	�
�4	�&�����""8�	�
������	�'�	��$��C	����
���

�����
*�����	��
�� ��������
�� 
���
�� 	�� ���
�� ��� ����	�
� �'������ "��� ���� 
�	���	�� �&
� �
�
�� �"�
�
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�� ���	����
� 	�� �&
� �	����
� ���� �'���'��	��� ��
�$� � �&
� ;��)�
���	�	�
�3� 
���'���
�� �&
� �	�	��� �"� &�'�	��� 	�� �
���


���� 4&
�
� 	�� 4	��� �'������
"��	�	�	
��&
��	�������
��	���
��	�
������
�&���	����&
��	���	�3��"��'������

'�	�	
�$��
����	�	���&�'�	��� �&���4	����'����������
�	���	��
*	��	��� "��	�	�	
��4	����
�
"	�����&�
�&
� 
*	��	��� ���� "'�'�
� �
�	�
���� ����&
���


�� �&
� �

��� �"� ��
�
��� ���� "'�'�
�
�
�
���	���$�>��	���
����	�
���&���	���
��	����&
��'
�
���"��4
��	����	�����
���


���
4	�&�'�����������	����
� 	���
��
� 	�� �&
�����	�	����"� ������ �
��	�
�� �	�(�� 	
����	���
'���� �&
� ���	��� 	��
��	�3� �"� �&
� �
���


��$� � �
�	�
���� ��
� ����
��
�� �&��� �&
�
	�"�����'��'�
�	������������
��"�����

����	����&
��
4��
�
���

��������&����&
�
�
���3���	
��3���&����	�����
��3���
���'����	�
�������&
��'���
��	�
�	����������	�3�
"��� 
*�
��
$� � � 1�4
�
�� 	�"�����'��'�
� ���� 
�'���	��� ��
� 	�� ����� "'��
�� �3� �>0�
�����	�'�	���� ���� 	���
��
�� &�'�	��� �'
�
��� ���� ���'���	��� 4	��� &
��� 
��'�
�
�
��	�
���

�	���	���
����� �&����	����
�������'������

'�	�	
���

�	������
��

�

��
��'���	����
$��������1�'�
��	����
��"��&
�����
���
���


����	���&����&	�
�����
'������,����	�	�����&�'�
��	����������	�
�
������
����	��������	����
��'
�
���&���
4�'������
��
�3��&���
��&
����'��'�
������&�����
���"��&
���

'�	�3$�

Page 56



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
+$�$+� ?��	���

��������
�<��&
��	�
�	����	

����	�'��'����������'��&������&
�	���
=��'��'����

��� 
�����	���� �
�	����	��$� � >�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
��
�
���

����"� �&	�� �
���	�
�3�
�
���� �	
�
��"� ���	�'��'���� ������"� ��4�
�����	���� ���'
�4�'��������
��� �	��	"	�����
����� �&��� 4�'��� A'��	"3� �
"'���$� � �&
� ��������� 4�'��� ���� �
�'��� 	�� ��3� ���
��
�

�����	���� ��� 
��	���

����� 	
��	���	���� ��� ����� �"� ��

�� �'��4�'��� ����	�
� ��

�

�����	����
�&���


�����"� �&
��	�
� 	���'�	��� ��

�����&
��
������	��������
��
��

����


����"� �&
�
*	��	������������ 	����'���'��	����
�
���	��� 5���	���
=� ��

��
����
�����3�4	����
�����	�
�
��
��
� "'��3� ���
��4	�&	�� �&
� �
����6$� � >�����	�	��� �&
�
���������4�'���&
��������	�'�
��������4��������
����
3�����&
��	�
�	���
�������3�
���
��	��
� ��� "���� ��� �3� �3��
� ��� ������ �
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�� ���� �3� �� �&���� ����
A�'��
3� ��� �'��	�� ���������� ��� �&
� ����3� �"� �
��	�
�=� "��	�	�	
�� ���� 

���3

���
������'�	�	
��	���&�
4��'�3$�
�

+$�$�� >�� 	�� �&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&��� �&
�������
���
�	�
��	����
�
���

��� 	�����
�����
�
	�� ��	��	��
� ���� 4�'��� ����	�
� �	��	"	����� �
�
"	��� &��	��� �
����� ��� �&
� �&�

�
�	

��	���� �"� �'���	����
� �
�
���

��� ���� 	�� 	�� ���������
� 4	�&� �&
� ;��)��
H��
�'
��	���	��"���'���"��'���	����
��
�
���

��I$�
�

+$�� )
$�%���,
�������
+$�$�� �&
� �
&	�'���� ���
��� ��� �&
� ������
�� �
�
���

���4	��� �
� �	��1�����"��2�3� �&���

A�	��� �&
� :���� �
��� �&
� ��'�����'�� ��� �&
� �&�
4��'�3� 
��� �"� �&
�
�	����
$���
�	�
����&��
� ��	�
������
������'�� �&
��	""	�'��3��"����
��	��� �&
�
�	��
����� ��� �'�3� �	

�� ���� ����� &	�&4�3� ��"
�3� ���'��� �&
� 
*	��	��� ��'�����'�� ����
�
�
���	��� �����	��� �'
� ��� ��

�	��� ���""	�� ��� �&
� 
�	�� ����$�� 1�4
�
�� �&	��
���������4	����������'���3� 	���
��
� �&
���

���"� ���""	������	��	"	�����3� 	���
��
� �&
�
���'

��"����""	��'�	����&
�:��������4�'����&
�
"��
�����	
��������&	�&4�3���"
�3�
��� 
�(
� 	�� 
��
� �	""	�'��� ��� ���
��� �&
� &	�&4�3� ��� �&	�� ��	��$�� �&
� ��
��� &���
����	�
�������(��
��"�

��'�
�� ���&
������
� ���""	������ 	
����
�&	�&4�3���"
�3�
"������� �����'�
������ �&
�:���$���&
�
� 	���'�
� �
���	�	��	��� �&
���
�&��	��=� �4��
�
4��
&	��
����	���
���
�
��
����
�&��	�����������
���	��������&
�
	�	���'�����'��
���� �������&� ������ ��� �&
� 
	�	� ��'�����'�� ���� �&
�
� ��
� ����	�
�
�� ��� �
� ��
�	��	"	������
�
"	���"� �&
���������$� ��&
�&	�&4�3���""	�
��&�����


��
�� �&��� �&
�
������
��

��'�
��4	���&
�������
�'�
���

�������	
����
���"
�3�����&
�:��������
����&
�A'���	���4	�&�1�����"��2�3$�>�����	�	����&
�������
�����
���������


�����""�
1�����"�� 2�3� &��
� �

�� �
�� �'�� 	�� ���������
� 4	�&� ������ ���� ���	�����
���������-�'	����
� ���� &	�&4�3�� ��(
� �&
� �	
4� �&��� 4	�&� �&
� ������
�� ��"
�3�


��'�
���&
�A'���	����
�4

��1�����"��2�3������&
�:����4	����
��'	����
�"����&
�
���	�	����� ���""	�� ����	��� "��
� �&
� ������
�� �
�
���

��$� � ��

� �
�	�
���� &��
�
�������


��
������&
�	
������"����""	��"��
��&
��
4�&�'�
���""
��	���&	�&4�3�����
�
�
���	�����"
�3����1�����"��2�3$��1�4
�
���&	��	����������
��&	�&4�3�����������
��	���
���	�
�������3���
������	��	����������	�
�
���&����&
��
�
���

���4�'����
�'���
	�����	��	"	�����	���
��
�	�����""	������
&	��
���&���4�'����
���	�	���	��
�����	��3�������
��

����3��	""
�
��� ��� �&
� ���""	�����
��3�'�	��� �&	�� ����$�� >�� 	������	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�
���������4�'��������
�'���	�����	��	"	�����	���
��
�	�����""	��'�	����&	������������&���
�&
� ��������� 4�'��� ���� 	
����� ��� &	�&4�3� ��"
�3� ��� �&	�� ��	��$� � >�� ��3� ���
�
��������&�����"��&
�;��)����	�
���&���H.�	�
�����
�����
����
��������	��
������
�������� ��� 
�������
� �������� ������ 
��� �������
� ����
�
�	�� �����
�� ���
��	�
�����
� ���� ��	���I$� � >�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�
� 4�'��� �
� ��� �	��	"	�����
���
��
�&	�&4�3�	
�������"�������	����&	���
�
���

��$�

Page 57



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

+$�� �����6�����������������������,�#
������������
����
�������
���
�

+$�$�� �&	�� ��������� 	�� !'��	�
� 4	�&� ���� 
���
��� ��&
�� �&��� ���
��� �
�
��
�� "��� ���
��
��������$� ��&
� 	��	���	�
� ��3�'�� 	��	���
�����
����
��"���
��
	�����3� "�
	�3��	D
��
�
���&
�� &�'�
�� ���� �

	8�
���&
�� &�

�$� � �&	�� 	�� ���3� 	��	���	�
� ��� 	��'�����
�
&�4� �&
� �	�
� 
	�&�� ����

����
� �&
� �'
�
�� �"� �4
��	���� 	��	���
�� ���� 	�� 	��
����	�
�
���&����&
��	�
���'�������

����
�'������,��4
��	����4	�&�'�����
��	���
���
�
�� ��� ��
�� �
�
���
�� ���� �&��� 4�'��� �
� 	�� (

�	��� 4	�&� �&
� ��A��
���
&�'�	��$� 1�4
�
�� ��� �&	�� ����	���	��� 	�� ���3� �'��	�
� 4	�&� �	�	��=� ����
� ����
���
�����
��
�
��
��"������
������������&
��'
�
��5�����
��	�36��"��4
��	����	������
����� �"� �&
� ��������� ����4�'������� �
� "	*
�� �3� ��������� �"� �&	������	���	��$� ��&
�
�'
�
���"��4
��	���������&
���3�'����'����&���
���
��
�
�3�����4	����
�����	�
�
��
"'��3� 5������4	�&�����
��������
�����
6���� �&
��
�
��
�� ���
�������
����4	��� �&
�
	
��������
*	��	����
�	�
���������
�	�
��	����

�	�3$��1�4
�
��	��	������	�
�
���&���
���
�
���

����"� ����������	��
� ����
������
�	�����'����
���&	
�
�� �&���4�'���
�����	��	"	�����3��������
��
�3��""
��� �&
��&�����
���������
�����
��"� �&
� �����	�3�
����4	�&�'����3��	��	"	��������
��
�	
���������
�	�
��	����

�	�3$�
�

+$�$�� 2&	���� 	�� 	�� ���
��
�� �&��� �
�
���

��� �"� �&	�� "	
��� �
&	��� 
*	��	��� ����
��	
��4	���
�&���
��&
��	
4��"���
����'���3�	�
�
�A�3
���3�
*	��	����
�	�
�����&
�
�	������	�&��
������	
4$���&
��'��	���	
4��"��&
��	�
�	�����
��3����

�
��"��
��&
��
���
��"�������
1�'�
���3� �&
�
*	��	����
�
���

��� 	��1	�&�������:�
�'
$� �!���������&	��� �&
�
�	����
��������&
�:����"��
�
	�&
���&
��&�
4��'�3����/�	������&��	�
��	����&
� 	�"	���
�"��&
������4
���������"��&	��"	
����
�4

���&
��	�'�
����	�4�3��	�
������&
��
����"�
&�'�
��	��1	�&�������:�
�'
�4	����������
������
	�
��$���&
����������4�'�������
�
�'��� 	�� �&
� ������"�������
��
�� ��������
����� 	�� 	������	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�������
��
�	�
� 	������������	��
�
*�
��	����"� �&
��	����
�'������&
���'����	
���"� �&
��	�'�
��
��	�4�3� �	�
�
�(	���
""	�	
���'�
��"��&
������4
���������"��&	��"	
��$��:��	�	�������

�
����&
��
������	����������&
���'����	
��4	�&��&
�����
��"	
�����
���
	�&
���	�
�4	���
����	�
����	�	��������

�	�������
�����	����
�&���


��$�

�
�

Page 58



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

+$�� (����6�*�������
�$����������������
�

+$�$�� �&
�
���
��4��
��'�
�!�(���

������	�
����������'���"���

�����'����&
�����$��&
�
�
�	�
��	��	���	�
���3�'�������	��	���
���&����&
�
�4	����
��
��	�
�$���:���

��'��
3=�
�����	�'��'���� ���
��

��� ���� ��

� ����
��	��� ����� &��
� �

�� �'�
	��
�� ���� �&
�
��

� �""	�
�� &��� ��� ��A
��	��� ��� ���� ��

��4	��� �
� �	�'��
�� 	�� ��
�� ����
�4	�&� �����
����
��	��� ��
��� 5��:6� 
*��'�
�� "��
� �
�
���

��$� � 1�4
�
�� �&
� ��3�'�� 	��
	��	���	�
� ���� �	
��3� 	��	���
�� �&��� �&
� �	�
� 	�� �
�
������
� 4	�&�'�� �&
� ����� �"�

*	��	���
��'�
���

�$���&
���3�'��������������	��=�	���'�	�����
������
�����	�	��=�
4	����
��
�
�
	�
������&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
$��)������
�
���

����"�
��
��&���
���&�'�
���
��
��	�������
������
��&�'����
�����	�
������	�
�	�����������
�4	�&�
�&
� >�E$� �:��&�'�&���

��
�	�
�������� �&
������
�����
��
�� �&��������3���
�� 	��
�����
	�������	�
����&
�>�E�	����
����&���
@'	��
�����3���
����&�'����
�"'��
���3�
�>0������&������	�	������
�
���
�������	�'�	������
������
@'	�
�����"'������3���
���
4	�&	�� �&
� �
��
��	����� ��
�� ����
� ����	�
�� ��� �	�
$� � �
��	�
�� ��������	��� ����
��
������
�����	�	���4	����
��
�
�
	�
����� �&
� �
�
��
��
��
�������
����� 	"� 	�� 	��
�
�	�
�� �&��� �� ����
�� ��
�� �"� �
��
��	����� ��
�� ����
� 	�� �
@'	�
�� �&
� �'
�
�� �"�
'�	���4	����
��
�'�
���������

����
��&	������&
��'
�
���"��4
��	����	������"	*
��
�3��&	����������$��:��
�	�
����

�����
��	��������4	���������
��
@'	�
������
"�
����&
�
��3�'��������
������&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
��'���""	�
�������	�
���&����&
��	�
�	��
�
�
������
�4	�&�'���&
�������"�
��'�
���

��
	�&
��4	�&	������
����&
���'����	
���"�
�&
��	�
$���
�

+$+� '����$��
�

+$+$�� ����
���&����

����	�
�����'���&
�
�����	����	
��	���	�����"��&
���������������&
�
	
������������
��
����
�	
������4	���	"
����&�����&
��	�
������&
���A��
����	�'�
��
��
����4����	�4�3� �	�
����� �&��� �&
������������
����������
����&	�$� ���

��"� �&
�
����
��� &��� �

�� �
�
���
�� �'
� ��� �&
� ��	�	���� ���� �
�	�
�� 
�����3� �
������ ����
�
	���
��
��'��	���'
� ��� �&
���
�
��
��"�����
������� �&
�
"��
� �&
��'��	��&��
�
�

�� '����
� ��� ����
�	��
� �&
� ���
��

��� �&��� &��� �

�� '��
���(
�$� � �
��	�
��
�'��
3� 4��(� &��� �

�� '��
���(
�� ���� ��� 
�����	���� ���
��

��� &��� �

��
����	�
�� �&��� ���
��� �&
� 	
����� ���� ����� �
��


����
	�	���	���

��'�
�� ����
��"
�4��(	���

�&����	�����
�����
�	���	������	���
��
��	��	�
��	�3��"��&
��	�
�����
����
�����A��
���&��	���$� ��&
���'��	���?�����	���&��������A
��	�������&
����������
�'�A
��� ��� ����	�	���� ��� 
��'�
� �&��� �&
� 
�����	���� 
	�	���	��� ���� ����
��	���


��'�
���'��
��
��4	�&	���&
��
�������
���&
�
����$��>��	������	�
�
���&����'�A
���
����&
�
�����	�	�����
	���	
���
���&
����������4�'���&��
����	
������������
��
��
��
�	
������&
���A��
����	�'�
����	�4�3�4&	�&�4	�������	�'
����"'���	����������

��
����	���$��:��&�'�&��&
����������4	����
�'���	���&
�������"���"	
����&	��	��	�����	�'��'����
'�
������&
�
"��
��"���4�
�����	�������'
���
���
������&
�&�

����������
����&���
4	����
����
�	����������	�
������	
�3��"�&��	����"���4	���	"
$���&
���'����3�&
��
��4�
����
��'�
� ��

��4	�&	��������A��
��� �&
��	�
�4	��� �
� �
��	�
���������	�	����� ��

�
����&
��
��4������	��������� �&
��
4�"	
�����'����	
�������&
���'����3�4	�&� �&
�
��	�4�3��	�
�4	������������	�
�����
���
�
��	��	�
��	�3����'
�����
�&���


��$����&
�
����	�	����"� �&
������	�������������
�������'��
���3��'��������

�	����
�&	�	����
��� 
'�&� ��&
�� �@'��	�� �	"
� ���� �&
� ����� ���� 	��� �'���'���� 4	��� �
� 
�&���
�� ���

���'���
�����
��
���	�
��	�3��"������������4	���	"
$��>��	���&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&���
�&
� ��������� 4�'��� &��
� ��� ���
��
� 
�����	���� 	
��	���	���� ���� 4�'��� ���'���3�
����	�
�
�&���


�������	
����
��	�8�	�
��	�3$�

Page 59



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
+$�� -��
��$��

�
+$�$�� �'�"��
� 4��
�� ���	���
� 8�  ��3� �"� �&
� ����
���� ��	�
�� �3� �
�	�
���� �
���
� ���

���	���
�	��'
������	������	�'���� �&
��'���""� "��
��&
�
*	��	���"	
��$� ��&	���	�'��	���
4	��� �
� 	
����
����� �&
�������
���'�"��
�4��
�����	���
������
�3��'��	�
�� 	�� �&
�
�

��
��&	�&4�3�� �������	���
� �
����� �
�'�
�� �'�8�""� ���
�� ��� �
��� �&�����

��
"	
��� �3� �&
� '�
� �"� ��
��	D
�� ���	��� ��� &���� �&
�4��
�� ���� �� &3������(
� �&���4	���
�
���	����'�"���������
�
��
�4��
��	������������
��
���
������&
��
����4��
���'��
����
�&
�2
��$���&
���'��	������	���
��""	�
��&���������
���&
��'�"��
�4��
�����	���
�
�����
�3����� 	�� 	������	�
�
�� �&��� �&
����������4	������� �
�'��� 	�� 	���
��
���'�"��
�
4��
���'���""�"��
��&
��	�
���3���
��
���&������
��3�
*	��������4	����	(
�3��
�'�
��&
�
�	�(��"�"����	����"���A��
����������������
��	
������&
�������
���3��

�4	�������'�
�
��������
���4��
�� "��4������'��
������	�
��� 	�� 	������������
��
���
�� ��� �&
�4��
��
��'��
� ��� �&
� 2
��$� � :� ����	�	��� 4	��� �
� 	
���
�� �
����	��� "'��� �
��	��� �"� �&
�
������
�� �'�"��
� 4��
�� ���	���
� �
	��� �'�
	��
�� "��� ��������� ��� ����� �"� �&
�
�
�
��
��
���
����&����
"�
�����&
����'�����3�'������&�������
��������
��'�
�	���"'�'�
�

�	��
����
$���
�

+$�$�� )�'�����	���
�<��&
���
���&������"	�

���&���"�'�����	���
�4	����
�����
��
���	����
�
4� �	�
�� �3��

� �&��� 4	��� �	��&���
� ��� �&
� 
*	��	��� "�'�� 4��
�� �
4
�� �����
�� 	��
1�����"��2�3�����:���$���&
�������
���	�
��
4
���4	����
��""
�
��"��������	������
�&
�0�����2��
��:'�&��	�3�'��
���&
��
�
���"����
��	�������:��



����"��&
�2��
��
>��'���3�:����,,�$�

� �
+$�� -�#������������
���
������
)�������+*�

�
+$�$�� �&
� ��������� 	�� �'��	�
� ���3� �'�� �'
� ��� �&
� �	(
�3� �'
�
�� �"� �4
��	���� �""������
�

&�'�	���4	����
�����	�
������	�
����� �&
��
�'���4	����
��
�
�
	�
���3� �&
� ����
��
���
�����&
��	

��"��&
��'�
	��	����"��������	���	���"����
�
��
��
���
��$���&	��4	���
�
� �
�'�
�� �3� �����+� 	�� ���������
�4	�&���������� �&
�1�'�	������$� � �:�� �&
�
�'��
������
��"���F����
�
���

����"�'������,�&�'�
��4�'��� 	���'�
����""������
�
&�

������	�
����
�&
��4	�&�����""8�	�
������	�'�	��$���&
����������4	���������
��	���
�
"������>0���3

��$����

��
�	�
����&��
���	�
������
������'���&
������	�3��"��&
�
������ 	�"�����'��'�
� 5	���'�	��� ��&���� ����
�6� ��� �'������ �&
� ���	�	����� �4
��	���$��
1�4
�
�� �>0� �
����
�� �&
� �

�� ��� �

(� ���	�	����� �
�
���
�� �����	�'�	���� "���

�'���	��=� &	�&4�3� 	
����


���� ��� ��&
�� 	�"�����'��'�
� 	
����


���� "���

*�
��
���������������
�'�
���������
����

'�	�3�	
����


����	�
��	"	
��	���&
�
0�)� >
��


����	��� ����� ���� ����
� �����$� � ;��4	�&�����	��� �&	�� ��������� ��
��
	���'�
� &	�&4�3� 	
����


���� �&��� 4	��� �
� �
�'�
�� �3� ���+� ���� 4	��� �
�
"	��

*	��	�������"'�'�
��
�	�
���$�

� �
�$�� ����*5�+���
� �
�$�� �&
�������
���
�
���

���	������	�
�
������
��
�
����'���	����
��
�
���

���	��

�� �'���	����
� �����	��� &��	��� �
����� ��� �&
� �&�

� �	

��	���� �"� �'���	����
�
�
�
���

�������	���&
�
"��
����
�����
�	����	��	��
$��>��	����������	�
�
���&����&
�
�
4�'����
���3��	��	"	��������
��
� 	
�������"��&
���������� �&���4�'����'�4
	�&��&
�
�
�
"	��$��0�3�'�=�����
=����
�����
�������������	����"��&
���&


���
��
�
��
��
"������
������������'��	��	������	�
�
���&���������
�����
������������	��
�3��
�	��
��

Page 60



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

��&


� ��'��� �
� ��&	
�
�� �&��� 4�'��� &��
� ��� �	��	"	����� ���
��
� 	
����� ���
�
�	�
��	����

�	�3�����4�'��������
�'���	���	��	"	���������

��������
�&��
�����&
�
�&�����
���������
�����
��"��&
������	�3$���&
����������4�'��������
�'���	���&
������
�"� ��3� �	��	"	����� ��

�=� ���� &��
� ��� ���
��
� &	�&4�3� ��� 
�����	���� 	
��	���	����
�'�A
��� ��� ����	�	���� �
	��� 	
���
�=� ���� ��������
� �
��	��� ���� ��
�� ����
�
����	�	���4	����
��
�
�
	�
�����������"��������	���	���"����
�
��
��
���
��$���&
���8
�	�
� �""������
� &�'�	��� ����	�	��� ���� ��3� ������
� �"� :1�� ���� �&
� ������
��
&	�&4�3� 	
����


���� 4	��� �
� �
�'�
�� �3� �� ���+� ���



��$� � >�� 	�� �&
�
"��
�
����	�
�
���&����&
������������������4	�&��&����&	�
�0�)����	�	
����+=�����=�����
����������&
��	
����������	�	�����"��&
�;��)$�
�

7&!� �
�4�
����������������������
�
���
����
����
� �
�$�� �	�(� ����


���
� �

�&
�
���
��4����	��	�����	�(�������	��
��4	�&��&	���
��


����	������"����4�#�
�
�� :��4	�&���3������	����
�	�	����&
�����	�����&������	�&���"����
���	"��&
3��	����

�
4	�&� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���-��� �&
� 	
���	�	��� �"� ����	�	���$� ������ ���� �
� �4���
��
	��
��
��	�
� �"� �&
� 

�&��	�
� "��� &
��	��� �&
� ���
��=� 	$
$� 4�	��
��
�
��
�
����	���=�&
��	������	�@'	�3$�

�� �&
��
�	�	���
�3��
��&���
��
���3�4�3��"���7'�	�	����
�	
4��3��� �&	�������3$�
�&
���'�����
��

�	�����
��4&
���&
�
�	����
	�	��
���
���	������
	�����	���	���
�"����	�3������

���
��&��"� �&
� �'�
���"�����
�'�
���� �&
���	��	��
���"����'����
A'��	�
$�1�4
�
���&
	�����
�	������
�	
4��&
�4�3��&
��'�&��	�	
���
��&��
�	�	���=�
���&
�� �&��� ��� 
�(
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �&
� �����	��� 	��'
�� �&

�
��
�=� ���&�'�&�
�&
3�4	��� 	��
�"
�
�4&
�
� �&
��
�	�	��� 	�����'��
�������
���� ����
� 	����	��������
�
��
��
$��&
�
"��
��&
3���
�����
��
��4	�&��&
��
���	�3��"��&
��
�	�	��=�����	���
�����	��� 

�	��$� :� �&���
��
� �3� 4�3� �"� 7'�	�	��� �
�	
4� 
'��� �
� 
��
� �6�
���
���3������6� 	����3�
�
������� ���
�� �&��� �&�

�
���&���"�
�� �&
����'���� ���

�(
��&
����	
�"	��������
$�

�
/��&� �"� �&
�
� �	�(�� �

�� ��� �
� ������
�� ���	���� �&
� �	�(� �"� ���� ����

�	��� ���
�
�
�
	�
� �&
� ����	���	��$� >�� �&	�� ��
���	�� �&
�
� 	�� ����� �� �	�&�� �"� ���
��� ���	����
���8�
�
�
	���	���"�������	���	���"���4&	�&�����������������
��4���
�$�
�

� �
�$�� 1'
����	�&���
� �

:��	��
� �� �	�
�� �&
� �	�&�� ��� �
��
��� "��� ��	���
� ���� "�
	�3� �	"
� ���� )	���� ���������
:��	��
� �� ����4�� "��� �&
� �
��
"'�� 
�A�3

��� �"� ����
��	���$� � �&
�
� &��
� ��� �
�
������
�����	�����&
��	�&�������"�

��
���"���&
��������&
����
��3��
�
���

����"�
�&
���'��3�	���&
�	��
�
�����"��&
���

'�	�3$�
�
)	�������������:��	��
��� �
@'	�
�� �&��� �&
��
�	�
���"� �����4�
���
'����
�������
��
���	�����&
�	
���������
�	�
���$�
�
�&	�� �
�	����	��� &��� �

�� ��(
�� 	���� ����'��� 	�� ���	�	��� ��� �&
� ����
�
�
��


����	��$�

� �

Page 61



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�$�� ?@'��	�	
��
� �

�&
�����
����"������	��� ��4� 	�� ��� �
�'���
� �&
�'�
��"� ����� 	�� �&
� 	��
�
�����"� �&
�
�'��	����� ����
=����&
���&����&��
��"���3�����	�'�������'�$�?@'��	�3�4	����
���
��"���
�'
�
���"�H�
�
���������	�
���	���I��&����

������
�4
	�&
��	�������	�����

	��

�



�
��I�
	����'��
���
��	�����5�6��"��&
���4��������'���3������	���:����,,�$�

� �
,$�� )	����	���>
��	���	����
� �

�&
�
� ��
� �	(
�3� "	����	��� 	
��	���	���� 	"� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���� -� ��� 	
���	�	��� �"�
����	�	���� 	�� �&���
��
�� �3� �� �����	��� ���
��� ��� A'�	�	��� �
�	
4$� �&
� ������ �"�
�
"
��	�����3��
�	�	���4	����
�

���3��&
��'�&��	�3�����4	������3��
�
��
�������&
�
����
� ���� ���'�
� �"� �&
� ��������$� 0����� "	����	��� ����	�
���	���� ��
� ������
� �"�
�
	��� ��(
�� 	���� ����'���4&
���
�
�
	�	��� �&	�� �����	��� ����	���	��� <� 	���"��� ���
�&
3���
�
��
�	��� ��� �&
�����	���	��$��&
�4
	�&���	�
�� ��� �&	�� 	��'
� 	����
���
�� "���
�&
��
�	�	���
�(
�$�

�
��$�� �/��(���'����
�

�
�
����������	������	�	
��
� �
�
������E��
��

���E'	����
#�;��)�
�
���
������
�3����	�	
�#����=����=���+=���������������
�
���
���:/�����	�	
�#�1���
�

��$�������:��	�	�����>�"��
��	���
�

*
����	�2��4$��������������)	�
����-����+-!.��

���
����/������8����	��
��)�����9������� $���	�
�

*�����/����������������	�
�2	���


�����
����

:��?;�>N���8�����	�	����

�
� �

Page 62



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�


��'�-+:� �
�
�����������
�
�(
�-
�-����-+(+��8�9�
�
���$� �
��	��� �"� �&
� ��3�'�=� ����
� ���
�����
� ���� ��������	��� 5&
�
	��"�
�� ����
�� O�&
�

�
�
��
��
���
��O6� �&�����
��'�
	��
�� �������������
�� 	��4�	�	����3� �&
� �����������	���
�'�&��	�3��
"��
���3��
�
���

����
�	������� �&
��
�
���

����&�����
�����	
���'�����
������
�$�

�
�
����#���&
�����	���	���	������'��	�
�����	���	���'��
���&
�����	�	�����"�:��	��
��5�6��"�
�&
���4��������'���3������	���E
�
�����
�
���

���5����
�'�
6�!��
���,,���������
����	�'�����&��
��

���'�
	��
��4	�&��
��
�������&
�
���
����
�
��
��	���&	���
�
	��	��$�

�
�$� :���	���	���"�������������"��
�
��
��
���
����&�����
�
��
�����&
������������	����'�&��	�3�

�
"��
��&
�
*�	���	����"���
�3
���"��
��&
����
��"��&	���
�
	��	��$�
�

�
����#� �&	�� ����	�	��� 	�� �
@'	�
�� ��� �
� 	
���
�� �3� �
��	��� ,�� �"� �&
� ��4�� ����
��'���3������	���:��=��,,�$�

�
�$� �&
��
�
���

���&
�
�3��
�
	��
���&�����
�	���
"��
� �&
�
*�	���	����"� �4��3
���� "��
�

�&
����
��"�����������"��&
�������"��&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
�������
�$�
�

�
����#� � �&	�� ����	�	��� 	�� �
@'	�
�� ��� �
� 	
���
�� �3� �
��	��� ,�� �"� �&
� ��4�� ����
��'���3������	���:��=��,,�$�

�
�$� )'����
��	��=���������������'���	�����"� �&
�������
���'��� 	���'�	��� 	�"��
��	������ �&
�

������
�� 
�	��
����
� �
�	

� "��� ��3� �'���	����
� ���	���
� �3��

� ������
�� ����
�
��	����"�4&��4	�����(
��
�����	�	�	�3=��&�'����
��'�
	��
��"���������������������"��&
�"	����
����	���	���"����
�
��
��
���
��$���&
��'����&�����
�	
��


��
�����������
����	������
�&
�"	�������'���	����"��&
��4
��	����

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&��=�"����&
��	��������"��'�"��
�4��
�����	���
=��&
��
�
���

���	��
'��
���(
��	�����'���	����
�
���
���������
��'�
��&����&
����	���
��3��

��

�	���	��
�����4��(	������
���&��'�&�'��	����	"
�	

$�

�
�$� :�� ����� �"� �&
� "	���� ����	���	��� "��� �
�
��
�� 
���
��� �� �����'�
�� ����� �"� �&
� "	�	�&
��

���'����
�
����&�'����
�����	�
�����
��'�
��&����&
��
�	���&���"'�"	��
���&
��
@'	�


����
�"��&����&	�
���'��	�B���'�"��
�2��
�� ����


��#� >��
�	
�E'	����
� "����
�
���
���
��������&���$�������$��=�4&
�
�
*�

����
�"��4��'������&
���	������3
������'����	
��
�
�&���
��&�'������� �
�'��� 	�� �&
��'�"��
�4��
�� "����	����"�
��
��'��
����
���
���4	�&	��
�&
��
�
���

����	�
���������	�'�
� ����'�"��
�4��
�� "����	����"���3���
���'��	�
��"� �&
�
�
�
���

����	�
$��

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&�����3��'�&�"��4����
�
����
������	�
$��&
��	��&���
��"���3��'�&�
"��4����������&
���A��
��������4�'��������
��
�
	��
������4�'���

����&����&
��'�"��
�
4��
�����	���
��3��

�	�������
	���'�
�$�

�

Page 63



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

+$� :�� ����� �"� �&
� "	���� ����	���	��� "��� �
�
��
��
���
��� �� ������'��	��� 
�&�������


���
�&���� �
� �'�
	��
�� ��� �&
� ������ �����	��� �'�&��	�3$� �&
� ������
�� ����


��� �&���� �
�
��&
�
������&��'�&�'���&
�������'��	����
�	��$��&
�����


����&��������	�
�"��#�
B��&
����(	����"��
&	��
���"��	�
���
���	�
�������	�	������
B�����	�������'�����	����"�����������
��
�	�����
B�������
��"�����������
��
�	����'�
��	��������'��	����&
��
�
���

����
B� �&
� 
�
��	��� ����
�	��
����
��"� �
�'�	�3� &����	��� 	���'�	��� �
�����	�
� �	����3�� ����
"��	�	�	
��"����'��	���	
4	��=�4&
�
��������	��
��
B�4&

��4��&	���"��	�	�	
���
B�

��'�
��������������&
�

	��	����"��'��������	����'�	���������'��	����
B� �� ��&


� "��� �
�3��	��-�	����	����"�4���
� �
�'��	��� "��
��

��	�	�������������'��	���
4��(��
�
�
����#�������	������
��	���	���&
��'���'��	�����
�������������
����&
��

�	�	
���"��&
�
��
�$�

�
�$� :��������"��&
�"	��������	���	���"����
�
��
��
���
����
��	����"��&
��
�	�������������'��	���

�"� ��3� �
4� �����=� "���4�3�=� ���
��
�� ���
�&
��4	�&� �
��	��� �"� �&
� �	������� �"� �'�"��
�
4��
�� �&���� �
� �'�
	��
�� ��� �&
� 0����� �����	���:'�&��	�3$� �&
� ���

�� �
��	��� �&���� �
�
"'��3� 	
��


��
�� �
"��
� �&
� '�
� &
�
�3� ������
�� 	�� ��


��
�� ��� �&
� �'	��	��5�6�
���'�	
�$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
������	�"�����3����
�������&
��	�
$�

�
�$� :��������"��&
��
�
��
��
���
����
��	����"��
��������*
�����������	�(���&�����
��'�
	��
��

�����&�����
�
�
��
����	�������&
�"	�������'���	����"��&
��4
��	���$�
�

�
����#����
��'�
��&
�����	�	����"������	���������'�	�	
��"�������=�4&	�&���
�?'���
���
����
��
����
�	
�$�

�
�
���-+(+��8�9�()
(��';5+�'�
����<
*�2'.��'�()'�-'<'*��/'�(���//'��'��
�
��,$� ;���
�
���

������
���&�
��	����&������(
�����
����
��
�	������
��&	�
�3����'�&�������

�&
��	�
�'��	���	�(�:��	����
� 
��'�
��"�����
�����
��
���
4���&��
��

���'�
	��
������
������
�� ���� ����
��	�
� "
��	��� &��� �

�� 
�
��
�� ��� �	�
� 	�� ���������
� 4	�&� �&
�
������
�� ?�����	���� �'��
3� �
����� �3� �'������
� ?�����3� �
�	�	��� ��� �
����� ���
��
�
��

�
�� ����$� �&
� ������
�� �	�(� :��	����
�  
��'�
�� �&���� �
� 	
��


��
�� ���
������
����	��������


��


����"���3�4��(�����	�
$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&
�����
��	����"���
�����
��
���
4��=���?'���
�������
��
����
�	
��

�
��$� :��� �
�
���

��=� �

��	�	��� ��� �	�
� ��
�����
� ����
�'�
�� ��� �&
� �	�
� ��� 4&	�&� �&	��

����
��� ����	
�� �&���� �
� '��
���(
�� 	�� �	�
� 4	�&� �&
� ?�����	���� �'��
3� �
����� �3�
�'������
�?�����3����
��:'�'����������������

��
�����
��
��

�
������$�

�
�
����#����
��'�
��&
�����
��	����"�����
��=�������
��
����
�	
�$�

�
�

Page 64



�
�����������	�����

	��

�<�����
��

�
������� �
0������'�&�!"�1�����"��2�3=��
������1�'�
�=��&�
4��'�3�

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

���-+(+��8�9� ()
(� �';5+�'� 
����<
*� -5�+��� ()'� ����(�5�(+��,��+��� (��
()'����5�
(+����.�()'�-'<'*��/'�(�
�
���$� �&
�&	�&4�3���"
�3�

��'�
��������
���3� �&
�����	�������� �&
���A��
���:��������
��

�'��������4	����'
�
��128��8�����&�����
� "'��3� 	
��


��
�� 	�����������
�4	�&� �&
�
���

�� �
�	��� ��	��� ��� �&
� "	���� ���'���	��� �"� �&
� ������
�� �
�	�
��	��� �
�
���

���
&
�
�3�������
�$�

�
�
����#�	���&
�	��
�
�����"�&	�&4�3���"
�3$�

�
�
���-+(+��8�9�()
(�
�'��'*'<
�(�.���()'�*+.'(+/'��.�()'�-'<'*��/'�(�
�
���$� >"� ���� �
�

���
� �'�"��	��� 	�� '�
�� ��� �&
� ��	�
4�3�� ���� ���(	��� ��
��� ���-��� �&
�

��	�
4�3�� ����
� ��4����� �&
� &	�&4�3=� �&
� ����	����� �&�'��� �'�
	�� "��� ��������� ��
���	���
��3��

����	��
��
���4��
����	������"��4	����������&
��'��	��&	�&4�3�

�
�
����#����
��'�
� �&��� ��� �'�"��
�4��
�� �'��""� "��
� �&
��
4���	�
4�3� �'�������� �&
�
&	�&4�3$�

�
��$� ��	�������&
�
�
��	����"���3�
*�
������	�&�	�������&
��	�
����	�&�	���������&�����
��'�
	��
��

��� ���� ������
�� 	�� 4�	�	��� �3� �&
� ������ �����	��� �'�&��	�3$� �&
� �
�
���

��� �&���� �
�
����	
�� �'�� 	�� ���������
� 4	�&� �&
� ������
�� �
��	��� ���� �&
�
�"�
�� �
��	�
�� "��� �&
�
�	"
�	

� �"� �&
� �
�
���

��$� �&
� �'�
	��
�� ��&


� �&���� �
� �
�	��
�� ��� ��(
� 	����
����'��� �&
����	�
���� �	�&�	��� �
�� �'�� 	�� �&
�/�������
����	�����'��� ���(�
��/��������
0	�&�	���	���&
�.P��

�
�
����#����
	�	
	�
��	��'�����
��������=���?'���
�������
��
����
�	
�$�

�
��$� ;��������'��	������-����

��	�	���4��(��&������


��
��'��	�
��"��&
�"����4	���&�'��#�

 ����3����)�	��3���#���8���#��=����'���3���#���8���#��$�;��4��(���&������(
�����
����
�'���3���������(�&��	��3�$��

�
�
����#��������
����&
�&
���&�����4
���
	����"��
�	�
����	���&
���
�$�

�
���$� ;���'��	����&������(
�����
�����	�
�	���'�	����'�	�����
�����
��"��&
��	�
$��
�

�
����#��������
����&
��

�	�3��"��&
���
����������
����&
�&
���&�����4
���
	����"�������
�
�	�
���$�

�

Page 65



Page 66

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
����
��

�
�������

� �

�

�
�
���

��� ����


����
�����
�

����������	�
����
�������������
�
�����

�
��������������
�������
���

���
������������������

���
������������
����	��������
�������
���
�������������������	�����
��
�������	��� � ������
�
������
��
���
��������� �����
� 
���� �����
�� � !�������� �����
� �

�	���� �����������
" ������#� $�
�

Agenda Item 8

Page 67



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

 ������#�" $�
�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
�(�)*�
������

� �

�

�
�
���

��� ����


����
�����
�
�
�����	��
�+,,	�
�-��	
����
���


�	�-��	
.���
��/�"����"	�
.���.*0����
�-����������������#�$-����������(�1�
�
%�����&���� ����	�
����

�
 ����	�
����'�����(���2�����2#34�

�
������(�

�
������
���
�

��������(�5�
��	����,��	$��
�	�
��	����6
��	����
�

%�
�� ������(��"
�#�$�%����'�����"�
6��*�'��"����"	�
��7���4��
�

 ����	��
(� ��)�"��+6
��
�

�����!���	��(���
�
���*�'�� �����(������	���
�/�"����"	�
.���.*0�

�
)����*��(���1����8������(�

�
�
9����6�����'�	�"�.�:����	�"����
�
��
�.���"����"	�
���*��	�������1��1.������#����
,
�
��
��*����
�����'.�;��,*��"
�����	
��
�'��
�
��
.�

Page 68



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
*�	�������
���(+��)���
���������������,�	
�
��
���	����
�������
���
���� ������#����
�

*-�!*��
�
���� �.-��*!�!% /�
�.��
�
�
�.��
�
�
�
�
�.��
�

�"	������	���	����

0���
�
	��	���,����"
�
�
��	����,�(��6
��	����������������"
�#�$�
%��&�4	���
��'���.���
�
�"
��
�
���

���6	�������	����,�����.��6���
���6
��	������������.��"�

��
��
�6
��	���.�5��"��6
��	���6	���"��
����	���
����0	�������
��������"����
���6
��	����
6	�������������	�������"
�������
�.��"
��	�
�6	����
����
��
���	�����
6��
"	�*����
���
�������
�����	�
���"��*�"��"
�
$	��	����*��	��"�*�
��������0.��
�
�"
����������	���*�
���"
�����	�	����,���
��,,������
��6
��	��.�
��

���� %0�-�/!� �0!'12-%�*0��0!'�
�.��
�
�
�
�
�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�"
��	�
�	�������
��	���"
��
���


����,�4	���
��'���&������$	
��
�'�1�0
���*�"��,�
�"�
6��*�'�������0
�
�����,�����	�����.�%��	�������
������"
���*�"
���
��
��,��"
�
�	����
����������
�6

���"
�#�$�%����*��	��<�*�
�����='��
�	��<�*�
.�%�������&�
�"
��	�
����
��������
���,������$	
��
�'�������>*��
�

��
�.��
�
�"
��	�
��*��
���'�����	�����,������
���	����������0��
����	�������"
�#�$�%��.��"
�
�������0�	�������
��	


�	��
�'�����"
�6
����,��"
��*��	��"�*�
������	�"��'���6
��
���*�������	���*�,��
��	����
	$�*�
��,�����
������"������
�����"
�,�����6	�"���
�����
����
������"
��
��.�:������4
'����		�"
��
��*����������"
�6
����	�
��,��"
��	�
&�
�������
���
��"
��
��*����������"
���*�"���*����'�,������
&��
�����	����"
��	�
�
,��
��"
�����.��"
��
���?;���"@��,��"
��	�
������	��������
�����	���
��*��	���������
�"
�	��	�
��,��"
���*����'�6"	�"������	�������

��
�"	�"������������	��,
��
.���
�
�"
�#�$�%���	������������	�
&��6������
'��*	��	����,��
����	�0�������*��	���6"	�"�
�����	���	���
�	���������0�����"
�,������,��"
���

	�
�.��"
��	����
���,�4	���
��'����
����A�
����'������
�"	����	���
���


�����,�����	�
����
��"��
������"�����
������
�����	�����*
�
���,��	��
���*	��	���.�����
��	
�����
����������*�"��,��"
��	�
�	���*�
�
�'����B	����#��
&�B	����������
������"
�<��'����6"	�"�
��"����*�'�,�	��'���	�
��
���	�	����	���
���	�������"
��
�
���

����	�
.�4��������"
�6
����,��"
��	�
�"���
�
�
���'��

���
�
���
���������	�
����
6��
�	�
��	����6
��	���C=	��
�	��<�*�
D�����
��"��	��'��
��.��"
�"��	��'��
�����
������	�
��6	�"	�����	���
�����
'��*	��	��������
��
	������
����$	
	�'�����"
�6
��
����	�
���*����'.�#*��"
������"
�6
��&���
�;�D���������
 ���"6����������
�&�6"	�"���
�����*��
���,�������
��	
�������
����6�"	���,��
��"
�
�
�
���

����	�
.���

3��� *- %!'�4!*��!550��--�2-�-*50' �0!'�!4� ��/0� �0!'��
�.�� %�����������
�6	�"���������,��"
��"����"	�
���*��	�����"


��,��
�
���	��&��"
�

����	���	���"����

���
>*
��
������
��
,
��
������
�����������	�����

	��

��'�
�"
�������


�
��,����"
�E*��
���6���&�	���
�����
���������F
��	���,��
�������
��
���	�"���*��	�.�
�

���� �!556'0�7�*-�*-%-'� �0!'%�
�.�� ����*��

���


����
�.�.�� ���<	�"6�'�-�

Page 69



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�.�.��
�
�
�
�.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�"
�"	�"6�'��*�"��	�'���	�
�������F
��	��������"
������	����,�����
��.�
�
���5�����'-��
��	�
������F
��	����*�F
���������	�	����,�����	�	��������	�,��
��	�
���
���	������
A�
�����
��
��;
6��&�E��������;
��	���E	���.�
�
���:,,������
�<�*�	��-���
�"
��*��
����,,������
�"�*�	��������	�*�	������
�	����G�6"	�"�,���(��6
��	����6�*���
�
�*���	���������	�*�	���
>*	���
�������.1�?(�$���G@.�:���"	���
�
��	���
����"�����6"��
�
*�	�&�	��6�*����
���������
��	���������"��*
���	���'��"
��
�
���
���������,,8�	�
�
:,,������
�<�*�	��������	�*�	��.�<�6
�
�&��"
�����	�����"���	��	���
��"	��	��
��	���
�������	�
���
��,��"
��6
��	�����������,,������
��6
��	��.��"	��	��
��	���	��
6
���

�.��"
�	��
��
���,,������
��6
��	����"�*����
��,�����,,������
��
��
��
�
�*�
�6"	�"��"�*����
��
,�
��
��	���"
����(�	,��"	�����������	���



������
�
���
�����
.�
�
������
�����	�"���*��	�-�+�F
���
%����	��	��
��"
����	�"���*��	����������*�������"
�����	���	������	���������
�
���"
�
���	�"���*��	�D���: �
���*�
	��	��H�6"	�"������
���'���������*���'�	�
�����
��
�"
��������	�'.�
�
�"
����	�"���*��	��������

*�	�'���*����"����"����"	�
���*��	��6	����	�
�
�	��	,	�����6
	�"������"
����	�"���*��	�D���: �
���*�
	��	��.��"
��*�
	��	���6���
���	�
������"��*�"�
$�
��	�
��*��	������*����	���6"	�"��
����	�����������"���
	�����
��
��'��*��	��


�	�����	��
.��"
�
�"��
��

��6
������
��
���'�	���
��

*�	�'H������*�����
���'���������	����,,	�
��H������*��	�������������	�"�
��*��	�����.��"	���
��
�
�������
�	
,�	��I4����	�
JH������	���,��
��"
������
�*������
��"*�
�	��
��

���	���
���
D���	

&������
��*��
�6"	�"��"�*��������
���
����0
�.�
�"
����	�"���*��	����*�����"
�
���


����6	����
�����	�
�
���
,��
��������	���
�
�	�	���	��
��
.��"�*����"
������	���+,,	�
���
�
	��
������
��


������������
�,��"	������	���	����"
����	�"���*��	��6�*����	0
�����
��


����"����"
�����	���	���
�
��
,
��
������"
��
�����������	�����

	��

������"����"
����	�"���*��	��	���	�
��
�"
�������*�	�'��������
����"
���

	��

.�
�
��
��
����
��"����"
�
���


����"��
��

��
��
��*�F
����������������	��
�
���	���
��
������
	����
���	�
��6	�"��"����"	�
���*��	���'��"
�����	����&�����"
�
���	�"���*��	��	���6��
��"����"
�
���
��	��	,	��������������	���
�����
����
�
5��	���

���:�
��'-�
���,	�
��"����"
�����	���	�����
���������
�������
>*	�
��	�
�������*����	���6	�"��"
�
5:����	����
������,����6	�"	���"
	��C����*����	���,	��
�D.���"
'��
��


�������*����	���
6	�"��"
�4
���4�����#�����:*�"��	�'�?44#:@�	.
.��"
���*��	�D��#���������=��
��
 ����


����
�
�	���
���	�������*�,��
�6��
��,������	�0�
���
��.�=	�"��
���������
��'�,�*�����	���
�
���
��&�	��	�����	�
���"���'�*��

0��"
���
��
�	����
�,��"
�K#�*�����	���
�:��
��

���#��
K�,���'�*������	�
���	���?���
�����
�@.����
�
%�����	�	��&��"
�,����6	�����


����"��
��

���
�
	�
�-�
�
=
�*��
��������"����"
�*��
����*����������"�����"	�"�6��
������
�����	���"
�
,��
�
*��*	����
�,���,�*����
��

����	���
��	�����0�������0�6�'.���"
����������	�������
���
�"
�,�*���	�����0��
���
��

����������	��"���	��������6��
���*��
.�=
�6�*�����	�
�

Page 70



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�.�.(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����
����"����"
��
��
���6��
���*��
�"����
�'��	���
�,��6�����6�*����,,
���	���
�
�	�*�	���,����"
�
,,�*
��.���
�
�"	��6��
���*��
�������
�
	�
����
��
���
6��
�
,,�*
��������	���
,
�
��
��)���1���
��������������*

��,��.��
�2�&�6"	�"��"�*����
���0
��	��������*���6"
��
���
��	����"
����	����
��	�*�	��.�
�
%��	��������
��&�,��
��*��,	�
�&�"�6��"
�,�*�����	���
�,��
��"
�#�$�%���	����
��
�.�� '�
����
��*
��"
�
&�*��
��������"����"
�,�*��,��
��"
��*��6�����
��
���	�����0�6�'�	��
�"
��������0���
��?�"
���
��������
��,����
�
���

��@.�
�
��
��
�����'�*�
��*�
��"����"
�,�*�����	���
��'��

�	���	�
������	�
���	�������



������	�,�����'���������������"����"
�
�	���������*�	����,��"
�6��
���*��
.�
�
������	���
-�
+���"
����*���6��
��,����	���
��&��"
��	�
�	��	���"
�
��
���
����"	�"��	�0��,�
���*��6��
��,����	��.��*�	����"
��
������	����
���&��"
��
��"��,��"
����*��6��
��
�
�
���"�*����
��
����
�.�
�
%,������
�

���
��*�,��	���	��*�
������"
��
6���	�
6�'��������0	�����
�����2���
�"
���	�
6�'�����
����6�����"
�"	�"6�'&��"
�����	������"�*����*�
	��,��������������
���	���
��'��

.�
�
#*����
��	��&�����������	L	����,��"
�������
�����0��
��
6��
���
��

���������
	���*�	����
������	����
����,����"
����	���
�,	
�����"�*����
��*�
	��
��,������������
	���*�	����"
�#�*�����	���
�:��
��

���#��
�?#�:��#��
@.��
�
����
���������
$

��	����
��	,	���
�	���
>*	�
������������	��
�,��
��"
�
5��	���

���:�
��'�,����	��"���	�����
��
��,�*��
,,�*
���	�������	��"2�6��
���*��
.�
<�6
�
�&�	,��"
��	��"2�6��
���*��
�	�������	�����'���'&��"
���
��
��,�*��
,,�*
���
�"�*����	��"���
�	���������	���
�,	
��.�
�
#����6	����"
��*�
	��	����,����
��	�
�����	���
���"


&�6"	�"�	���*�
������	�	����
,������"��*�,��
�6��
������,�*�����	���
&��"
���*��	������	���
��
�
����,	�

��
�"����"
��*�
	��
���
��	���6
�
�����	�
�
�����
�����
.��
�

�.�� �*��	����


����
�.�.��
�
�
�
�
�.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

:��������,��1���


����?����*�����&������F
��	���@�"��
��

���
�
	�
��,��
�

	$�*�
��,��������
�	�
����������

�,��
�,*��"
���,	
��.�:�����


�����
�
	�
����
�
���	����
�	��,*�������"
������	���,	�
&�"�6
�
�&��"
�0
'���


����"��
��

��
�*

��	�
�����,����6�-�8��
�
�*������
8� �"
�
�	�����

��,����"	���'�
��,��
�
���

���	���'����
8� ;���,,������
��6
��	���������
�
���	���'����
8� �"
��*	��	����,��
�
��
���"�*�	���6	��������"
����*�������"
��
6��'����
�	����
�"���&��*���
��	�
&���������"���������������,,	�
�����,���
��	����"
�#�$�
%���

8� 3�����*�	�
������	�������
�������
$	��	���"��	��'��
������"�*�
�
8� �	�
�	���"	
��
��,��
��	
6��'���"	�"�"
��
�
8� 4�6
���������0����
�'�"����
"	��
�����	��

Page 71



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

8� =	���	���*�
�����,,������
��6
��	���6"	�"�6	�����6
���"
���
���
���
��,�
�	����
���

8� ��
��	�������

�"�

�����"
���"���"��	��'��
���
8� =	������������	�
��"
�������*�	�'�,������
���
���
������6��	L
�,��
��"
	��
�*��
���"�

��	�����
��������'�	���"
��	����
.��

�
+�F
��	���-�
8� 6	���*��
�
	�
��"
��	��	�	�'��,��"
��*���"��*�"����0�������0	���
8� ������
�6��0������������

����
����	�	��������,,	��
8� �	���
�	��6�'��,�	�,�����*��*�
�6	�"	���"
��	����
�����*�������"
�
$����"�

��
8� ������
�����	�"���*��	��
$��
��
�����
�	�
�,����'��������

�	�������
��
��*���'�	�
�6	�"	���: �
���*�
	��	��.�

8� 5$����	���
*����
���


��*���
�6	�"�	�,�����*��*�
�
8� %
�����*��������
��	
����� ���"6����,��
��*�,��
�6��
������,�*�����	���
�
8� 5$�������,,	��6	����*����
��*�
���������6����
��
8� =	�������
����	�	�������
��*�
����
$	��	������	���
��'��

�
8� ����
*�"��
�
���

��������
��	

�
8� :�'�,*��"
���*�,��
�6��
�������
���6��
��,��
���,�*����
��

���������6	���
�	��	,	�����'�	���
��
��"
����
��	���,���,������	�0�����,����	�������"
�
$	��	���
����
��	
����6����
�
�

8� =	�����
����0�"��	��'��
������=	��
�	��������
�
8� E�*����'�"
��
����
��'���
�
�����	�"���
��	������������
�
8� �*��"���
���
�*�����
��	��������

������"��������0��
8� �*��	�����	
����������

*�	�'�,��	�	�'�
8� ��'�
��,�"�*�
��	��
��
��*	�
��,������*����������	���
8� =	����
���	���������*�	�	
��,����*�����*�	�	�
��*����������
��������	�
�

��>*

��,���,*���	���&��"	���
������'���
��&�
��.�

8� 4��0��,��*��	������������6	�"	���"
��	����
�
8� :�'�������
���
�
,	�����������*��	�������
�6�*����
��
�'��"�����
�
�

�
��


����"��
�������

���
�
	�
��,��
�=����'�
��
�
���

����4	
	�
�����
�
"��,��,��
�	�
����	�� ���"6����	���
��
����,����	���
�
���
�������"
��	�
.��"
�
�
��
��	�����	����
�	��,*�������"
�,	�
��*���"
�����
����"��
��

���*

��	�
�����
,����6�-�8�
8� ���0�6�'���������6��0�����	�
�!����*���"���	��*,,	�	
��������	�'�
8� �*�,��
�6��
������,�*�����	���
��*��
���'�,��6�*��
���	��
��	���������
��
���	���
��	��"�

8� �"
��	��"����	���������
������	�*���'��,���*���E���0��	�������

��	�

�
��
�	�
��*��	���*��
��,��
��������������	
����,���	����������"����������	�'��,�
���
��
��"�������	��
���
���
�����

8� %�������	0
�	"���&��"	�����	��	����
�������	�'����	��	���
��
���'�;�D���8��
 ���"6���&�=	��
�	��<��	��'�������
������"
�#�$�%��&����
�"
��6	�"��*�,��
�
6��
��,��
�����2,	
����
	�"
���	�
&�

8� �"
�
$	��	����'��

�	���	��	,	�����'���
�����
����������������
��,��
�
	�	���
��'�,*��"
���*�,��
�6��
���*���,,�����	��"���
�,��
���'�,*��"
��������
��
�
�
���

��.�

8� :�'�,*��"
�������	�*�	��������"
��	��"�6	���	���
��
��"
����
��	���,���,������	�0�
���
$	��	�������
��	
����6����
�
.�

8� �"
�5:��
>*	�
�,�*�����	���
�����	��"���
�	������6��
���*��
��������	��"�
6"	�"�	���	0
�'�����
���'�	���*


��
���"��������*����
���������*��	��*
�.�

�

Page 72



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�.�.�� #����6	����"
��*�
	��	����,����
��	�
�����	���
���"


&�,*��"
����


����"��
�
�

���
�
	�
��,��
�=����'�
��
�
���

����4���6"	�"���
����	����
�	��,*�������"
�
,	�
��*���*

��	�
�����,����6�-8�
8� M*
�'	���
�$	
*
���	�,�������
��*�
��
8� M*
�'	����*�,��
�6��
���	��"���
����
�������
��
�

����
�
���,������6�,	
���
�����

8� ���6	������
����,*�	�������	����*���
�!��
,
�
��
�������
�
�����
6��
���*��
�����������"���*����'���
�	�����
��.��

8� �	��"�"�����6��

��
$�����
��6	�"�*���
�
���������
����
8� ������*��
����*�
��,��
�

���
����	����*������
��	����,���	�	�'��,��*���	�����
����

����
�6��
��"����

������	�
���

8� �����	�'��
����6
�
�����	
���*��	�����1���
�����*��������
�
8� ;���
��	����,��"
�������
���
6��
���
��

��������"��
��

���*�
	��
�&��
8� �����"�*����	��"���
������6��
���*��
��*����
�	���������	����
�	���"
�
�	�	�	�'&�

8� :��*
�
���,�	�

�����
���	����*���
�'��
����
�����2�������*���
�.�
8� 3���
���6"
�"
���"
��	�
�"����"
���	�	�'����*�
����0�6�'�������
�

���
�
�*�,��
�.��

8� :�����
����	�
�������


����"�*����"
�
,��
��
���*�"���������*���
��
��	���
���������������"�*����
��*�
	��
���'��"
�����	���������"
���*��	�D��
���	���
�5��	�

��,���,*��"
������	�
���	��.�

�
8��� �.-�5 0'�0%%6-%�
� ��	��	��
��,��
�
���

���

�	�	��&�����
������
�	���
%
�����3�����
�	�
��	���:

�	�'�
#����	����������	���
�
<	�"6�'���������0	���
B	��	�	�'��,��*��	��<�*�
�
E	��	�
��	�'�%��*
��
:,,������
�<�*�	���
�

���� !440�-*� ��* 0% /�
(.�� ��	��	��
��,��
�
���

���
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

3��
���
��	�����?(@��,��"
������	���������
�*����'��*��"��
�:�������&�����
�����	�������	���	����
*����
��
�
�
	�
��	�����������
�6	�"��"
������
��
�
�
���

��������*��
���
��
�	�������	�
���	����	��	���
���"
�6	�
.��	��
��"
�
�����	����,��"
���*��	������
������
�'��"
�;��	����������	������	�'�#��

6��0�
?;��#@�"����

���*��	�"
������	����
��
�	�������	�
���	����"����

�������
��	�
��
6
	�"�.�
�
:����������"�����"
�;��	����������	������	�'�#��

6��0�?;��#@�����
���"���
������
���
�
���

����"�����������6	�"����*�8��8���
�4�����������"�*����
�
������
�&������
�
���

����"������,�	�����"�*����
��
,*�
��*��
�����"
��
��
�	���
����	�
���	����	��	���
���"
�6	�
.��"
�
�	������
�*
��	���	��,���*���,��*���	����
�
�
�
���

������������������"�����"
�;��#�	��
$���	����"���,����
�	�	�����0	����"	��


�����"���6"
�
��"
��
�
���

��������	�����
��&��	�
�������
�
��������	�	
����
��*��
�,����
&������	����
�
	��	����"�*����
������
��,����
�
���

���*��
����
�
�@���'����
��
�	
�������,���	������6�*����	��	,	�����'������

��������'��*�6
	�"�
�"
��
�
,	��&�6"
�����
��
�����	�����"
����	�	
��	���"
�;��#���0
�������6"��
H����

Page 73



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
(.�.(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�

�
�@���
�	,	�����	�	
��	���"
�;��#�	��	���
��"����
�
���

����"�*����
��
���	��
�.�
�
=	�"��
���������"�*�	����
�
���

�����������"��1��,��"
�;��#�	���
�
����������
����
���"��-�
�
C<�*�	�������	���	�����"�*����
�����	�
�
��	���"
�����
$���,��"
���
�*
��	���
	��,���*���,��*���	����
��
�
���

��D.�
�
������"���
�
C�
�
��������	�	
��,����"
��*���'��,�"�*�	����"�*��������
�����	�
�
��*�8��8���
�	,�
�"
������������	����*�"��	�'���������

�������
���,	�
8'
����*���'��,��
�	�
����
�
"�*�	����	�
�.D�
�
�"
�,	�
�'
���"�*�	���������*���'�����


���?�

��
���
��	�����2�12����@��
���
�*���"����"	�
���*��	�D�����
��

����,�	����*���'��,�"�*�	����������
���"
��
$��,	�
�
'
���.�+���"	�����	�&��"
�����


����"�6�����*���'��,����'��.1��'
����,���
�"����"	�
.�="	�����"	��	���"
����
��"
������	�����	���,�������	�
���	����,�"�*�	���
����������6	����

�	��6	�"��"
��
�
���

���������*���"
�
��*��
�������	���	����
�"�*�����	����
��
�
�
	�
��	���"
�����
$���,��"
�;��#D����
�*
��	���	��,���*���,�
�*���	����
��
�
���

�������	����	
��,������	���"�*�	����*���'.�
�
�"
�����	���	����	�
�	���"	�����
�	�������
��	���"
��
���


����,�4	���
��'����6"	�"�
"���������

�,��6���������C��

*�	�'�<*�D����C��

*�	�'���*��
�D�6	�"	��
�: �
������	���"
�
,��
������
�����C��
����*���'�	�
�	�������	������	�'��
�
�&�
6	�"����	�'������,��"
����
������
�'�����'	��.�
�
;��6	�"�����	����"
�����
&�	���"
����
��
��,���,	�
�'
���������*���'&�����������

*����
����
��
��	���"
�����
$���,��"
�;��#�����*��	�
������
.�:���*�"��"
�0
'�
,������	���
�
�
	�	����"	������	���	���	���"
����
��

����,�6"
�"
���"
����������
6�*����
��
�
����*���	����
��
�
���

�������6"
�"
���"
����
��
�	
�������,�
�����	����
�
	��	���6�*����	��	,	�����'�����

��������'��*�6
	�"��"
��
�
,	��&�
6"
�����
��
�����	�����"
����	�	
��	���"
�;��#���0
�������6"��
.��
�
�"
��	����
��,��'����?��
��	�	����"
��
���


�����,�4	���
��'��������A�
����'����
�*��6"	�"���
�
,,
��	�
�'���
��
���


���,����"
��*����
���,������	������	�'@�	����
����
�0�	����

*�	�'���
��	�	�����
	$�*�
��,�����	�	������*��������
��	
��	���*�	�����
�*
�
���,��	��
���*	��	���&�	��
���
��
��6	�"����0
����,�
��
��
�
����
�
���

��.�
%���
�
���,��������
��	�
������,��	�	�	
�&��"
��	����
������	����"
�#�$�%����*��	��
"�*�
&����"*��"��������	����
�"���&�����	��������
��
���'��*��	�����������&��
	���
�����
������"
��*����*�
��
�6

���"�
6��*�'&��"*��"����
���������4*���6.��"
�
�	����
�	�&�"�6
�
�&�6	�"	��,�	��'�����
����$	
	�'�?�0
@�����"
��	����
��,�����	������
6"	�"�"�������
��
������
��,��
��	�
�����	����
�	���*�	�������	
��'���"���&��	����
�
�"��2������,,	�
&��*�2�
���*����&��
��	����
���*����&��*�	�
������0&��*��"
��&�
��6�	�����

������,���������	��".��
�
�
:��"�*�"��'�������'�"����
�'��	
	�
���
��	�
�����	�	���	��
�,&��"
��	����
��,�
����	�����&�6"	�"�	�����'����"�����	�����
��6�'&������
��

����������	����6	�
�
����
��,��
��	�
�.���������"�����,��"
�;��#����	�
���"����

Page 74



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
(.�.1�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.���
�
�
�
�
�

�
C"�*�	����"�*����
������
��6"
�
�	��6	���
�"���
�����
�	���	���"
��	���	�'��,��*����
��

*�	�	
�.�="
�
��"
�
���
����*����,��
���
���
���


���&��
�
���

���	����
�
�	����
�
�'��*�������
��	�
��	�����	����
��
���'D.��
�
%���"	��	������
&�6"	�����"
��
��	�
�����	����
�6	�"	������	������
�'������
�
����	�'�
�
�6	�"	��6��0	����	�����
&��"
'���
��
�
��"
�
�������	�
�
������
�
��	�'�
���
��	��
�����
�	�
����6	�"	���'���.�%��	���"
�
,��
�����	�
�
���"����"
��	�
�	��
�	�*��
��	�����*���	����
������	���6	�"��
�����������
��	�	�	�'��������$	
	�'����

��
��	�����'������'��
��	�
��6	�"�*����
���
�	���
���������F�*��
'���'���	���
�

��������.�
��
<�6
�
��C�*���	����
��
�
���

��D�	��D�����
�'����*�����
��	�	�	�'��������$	
	�'����

��
��	����
��	�
���*���"
�;��#�����
���"���	��	��C���*�����	�	�
����6�"�!�
�0	���

����
	�&�
��	���

������������	��������
���,����"	������,*�*�
��
�
���	���D.��%��
��������"����,��"
�;��#�	������
���"����"
�
��"�

��	

��	�����	�
��	�
�����"
��

��
,����"
������	����'��

�����
�,��
����*
�
���,����
�-�
�
N� ���
����
	�����
�8������	�*�	�������*	��	�����������&��
�����	�
�����
��
�
�	�	�
�
����
'&��'�
��*�	����"����*,,	�	
���������,��"
��	�"���'�
�	�����	����
�	��
�"
��	�"������
����������"
��	�"���	

�����*���������6�"�����	������	��H������'�
	�
��	,'	������������	���	����
�
���

����
>*	�


���&�	���*�	����"
�����	�	����,�
	�,�����*��*�
H�
�
N� �����	������
�8��*�����	���������&��	����������"
���"'���

*�	�	
�&��'�
����	�	����"
��*���'��,�"�*�	����
>*	�
�����


���"
��

����,���
�
�������,*�*�
�
�
�
���	���H������'���
��	�����"	�"�>*��	�'��*	���
��	���

��&�6	�"����
��	��
�������
�
��	�
���"����
,�
����"
���

*�	�'D���

��������*������	���"
���"&����	�������
�*��*����6
��8�
	��H�����
�
N� ���
��	���

��������
�8������	�*�	����������
��	�������
�"���	����*�����*���&�
�*	�������"	����	��
��	���

��H����&����������,��"	�&�"
��	������	
����
��	��	�
��	�'&�
*�
����*�����
��*��
����*�
���'&�
	�	
	�
�6���
���������*�	��&�����
	�	���
�����
�����������	
��
��"���
�	���*�	���
��	����������6��������
����
'.�
�
5����
	�����
�!��"
����������6	���"
����������"
��*���'��,�"�*�	���	���"����"	�
�
����6	�������	�
�������*�	�'�,���������

���'

���,����"
�������*��	����"��
��,��"
�
�
�
���

����*�����	����������*	��
��������*	��	����*���	
��.���"
�����	�	����,��	$��
���	�	�����"�*�
��6	���������*�������������*�	�
��
�����,*�*�
����*�	
���6	������
���
����*�
��������
��	�
������,��	�	�	
�.���"
�����	�	����,�
��
�"�

��6	�����
��
���
��	
*�*������"
�
����
'���������
����"
�"�*�	����"�����
.���"
����������6	��������

�0
���,	����	��������	�*�	�������"
��*���'��,��,,������
�"�*�	���	�����	�	���������%4�
��'

���6"	�"�6	�������	�
�,	����	��������	�*�	������6�����	�,�����*��*�
�����
������*�	�	
��	�
��	,	
��	���"
�����
�����.��
�
���	������
�!�B	����
���

�����
$�����	������������
��
���
��	�����
���������	�
�
�*������,�������
�	���	���"
��
�
���,��
��	�
������,��	�	�	
�����	����
�	���"
��	����
�
�����*���*��	�����
�.���"
�;��#����	�	�
�'�
���*���
���"
��	�	����,�"�*�	���	��
�
���
���
���


����6"
�
�	��6	����*������,��	�	�	
��6	�"	���"
��
���


��������"��
�
�
���'&��"
�
�'�"
��	�������
��	���
��	�
������
�"���	����"
��	���	�'��,��*����
��

*�	�	
�.������	�	���"�*�	���6	����*����������
�	���	��
$	��	���,��	�	�	
��6	���

Page 75



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.���

�
�
,	�����"��"
�
$	��	�������,*�*�
��
�	�
��������"
���


���"
��

����,���
�
���
����,*�*�
��
�
���	���.�:��	�	�����"�*�	���6	�������	�
�������*�	�'�,���	���
��
��
�*����������*�
��,�
$	��	����	����
��
��	�
������
�'�
�
������	�
����	���
��
��
�

����,���,*��"
���
��	�
�����	�	��.�%��	����������	�
�
���"����"
��*
�
���,�
�6
��	����������
��6�*����
��
��	

���������"
�
$	��	�����

*�	�'��,��"
��	����
�
�������	�".��"
��%4���'���
�����*�"�����"


�6	�������	�
���

������	�*�	���
��6�������

*�	�'�,��	�	�	
��6"	�"�
�'�	���*�
���"��������
�����	�	��.�
�
5��	���

��������
�!��"
��	�
�����	�����,������
�,��6��������0�����"
�#�$�%�������
"�������,,	�	���"
�	���
&��*��*�������
�����	�����
�	����	��.��"
����������6�*���"��
�
������
��
�	
��������6	���	,
������"
�
�����	�������*
��,��"
��	�
���*������
��	���'�
�
�	
����
���'�����	�	�����
>*	�	����"
�����	�	����,����	,	�	����	����
���.��%�����	�	���
�"
����������6�*���"
��������	�*�
��������6��������
����
'�����"
��	�
�	��
�
�������'����
��	��
�����������
��	�
������,��	�	�	
�����,��������'��'��
������'�
�*��	�����������.��
�
:�'����
��
�	
�������,��"
�������
��"�*�	����
�
���

����"���
	�"���	��	,	�����'�
�����

��������'��*�6
	�"��"
��
�
,	��&�6"
�����
��
�����	�����"
����	�	
��	���"
�
;��#���0
�������6"��
�6	����
��	��*��
��	���"
�,����6	�����������"���
��6.��"
�
���������6	���������

������������6	�"����	�	
����(&�����&����������������,��"
�
�"����"	�
����
������
�'.�
�

(.�� �	�	��&�����
������
�	���
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�	�	��-�
�"
�������
���
�
���

���6	����
��	�
����������,��
	��������
�,��6��������0����
�"
�#�$�%����*��	��"�*�
.��"
��	�
�	�������
������"
���*�"
���,�	��
��,��"
��	����
�
�*��	��
,,
��	�
�'����	�,	����	�
��
�6

���"
��*������=	��
�	��<�*�
&����
�
���
�
�	�
��	����
�
���

���	���*�	�����"��	��'��
������"
�6
����,��"
��	�
.�:���*�"&��"
�
���������6	��������
�*���	��
������"

���	�����"
���
����*���'�	�
.��
�
4�'�*�-�
�"
��
�
���

���6	����
���	���*��	���6������0���,����
����
���6
��	���&���
��*��	���
������
��6	�"��"
�6
����	�
���*����'�������
��*��	���������
��6	�"��"
�����"�
��*����'.�5��"��6
��	���6	���"��
�����������
�����0	�������
������
��������
������
�"
�,����������
��.��"
��6��
�������
��	
��	���"
�����"��
����
�6	�������������	��
�����"
�������
�.�%��	������	�
�
���"����"
��	�
�	���,����	L
�������
��,�
����

����	����"
��*
�
���,��6
��	����������
��6	�"�*�����
��	������
�
�����
��
��
�
���
�.��"
����������	��	���
�������
�����
��
�*����,��

�	�'�����
�,���

��"��6
��	���������������	�������"
�,������,��"
��6
��	����6	���
��*�
��"����"
�
�
�
���

���"������
��	�	�
����
�����
�6"	�"��
��
�����"
��"�����
���,��"
�
�	����
.���
�
����
������
�	��-�
�"
�������
���6
��	����6	����
��6������
'&��*��6	��������	������68�'	������,�
���*��*�
&�6	�"���6�
��
���������

��6	���6�����,	����,������
�
�&�	�����
�����
�
��	���
��"
�����
��������
�����
��,�
��
�����	�	������*����������
�&����*
�
���,�
6"	�"���
�,�*���	���"
��'������
�.��"
���6
�����,����*��*�
������"
��������
�*�
��"
�
�,��"
��6
��	���&��"*���
�*�	����"
	�����,	�
���������
&�6"	�"�6	��������"
������

	�	
	�
���'����
��	���	
�����*�����"
���F��
���"��	��'��
�����=	��
�	��������
�
?�

��
$���
��	��@.��
�

Page 76



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.(�

�"
�������
���6
��	����6	����
��,���"	�"�>*��	�'��
�	��&������	�	���,
��*�
���*�"����
�"	
�
'�&��
��	�
����	�0�"
��
�������
��"
�6	���6�&�
$���
��
��
�&���
�"���	���
����"����,���������

��6	���6�.��*�"�,
��*�
��6	���
��*�
��"����"
��
�
���

���
�
��
�����"
��"�����
���������
�����
��,��"
��*���*��	�����
��	�����������
�6	�"�
���	�'���(.�="	�����,,	�
������
�����
����"��
��

����	�
���'��������
�	�
����
�
����	����"
�C*����D���'�
��
�	����,��"
��6
��	���&��,,	�
�������	�
���"����"
��
�	���
	���*	����
�,������*���������	��.� ��
�	���������
�����	�	��
�����������,���'������	���
��������.�
�
B	�*���%
����-�
�"
��	�
�	���
�����
��,��
��"
�"	�"6�'��'��������������	��,
��
�����"
��
�6"	�"�	��
����6	�"	���"
�����	�������6�
��"	�.��"	����*����'�"
��
��������"
�,������,��"
��	�
�
6	����"
�
,��
��

�	��	������
&�����	�	�������������	��
��*�����	�
�,������
�6"	�"�6	���
"
��������,�
���"
����
�����
��,��"
��
�
���

���6"
���	
6
��,��
��"
�"	�"6�'.�
�"
��	�
�6	���������
����

�
���'�������
&���

��
�"	�"�4
'����	�"
��
�6"	�"��*���
�������"
�6
����	�
���*����'�����6	���"
���������

���"
��	�
�,��
��	
6�����
�������"�����"
��	����
�,��
��"
���*�"�6
������������,��
��
���'�����
��	
��
	���*�	��� ���"6����������
������=	��
�	��������
.����
�
:�����
�*����,��"
�,�����"����"
��	�
�	������	�
�
������
�	�,	�������	��
�����
���'����

	�"
���	�
��'��*	��	���&��������*������	���"
��
��������"
�6
����	�
���*����'&�	��	��
����	�
�
���"�����'��	�*���	
������"
��*���*��	�����������
�	���	0
�'�����
�
�
��	�	��
.��"
��
�
���

���6	�����
���'��
��	�	��
�,��
��"
���F��
����*��	��"�*�
�
����*��������	����"
�,������,��"
��	�
&�"�6
�
��������
������
&��"
��6
��	����"��
�
�

���
��	�	�
�'��
�	��
������6	��������	�*�
����'
���"
�	�����	�	�������"
��	�
�
6"	�"�6	����
��
����"
�����
$���,��"
��	�
������"�����
���,��"
��*���*��	�����
�.��
�

(.�� %
�����3�����
�	�
��	���:

�	�'�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

%���
�
���,��"
�	
�����*�����
	�"��*��&�	��	������	�
�
���"����"
���
��
���	
�����	��
�	0
�'�����
�
$�
�	
��
���'��"
��6�
���,�=	��
�	��������
������
��������������"
�
6
����,��"
��	�
.�=	��
�	��������
�	�����
�
����
�
���

�����
��	�	������
�	�
��	���
�6
��	����	�*��
������"
��
����,��"
�����������6��"��	��'��
��������	�
��6	�"	����
�	���
�����
'��*	��	��&��	�*��
����

��
�,��
��"
��	�
���*����'�6	�"��"
�����	���	���
�	�
.��=	��
�	��������
�	��
�,�6	����
��
�����
��,��
��"
�����������'���
	�	
*
�
�	�����
��,��.�
�?�����
���������
@����"�*�"�	��	�����
���"����"
�
�	��������,��"���
�6
��	���?6"	�"�,��
��
��������6	�����
����0��"
��
�
���

����	�
@�	���
�����
���'�
���	�����
��,���.�
�����"
��	�
�
�
���	����,��"
�������
���
����
����
.�="	������
�
,	����,�����6	���6�	������
�	��
��
��	���"
��	�
��,��"
��
����
�&�������	�	��������
�
���
���
>*	�	����"	��6	���6�����
�����*�
����L
�.�%���
�
���,��
���	���"	���
�6

��
�"
��*	��	���&��"
���.��

��
��	�����
�	������	�
�
���*,,	�	
����
�����	������
��*�
�
�"����
�	�
��	����

�	�	
���,��"
����*�������,�=	��
�	��������
���
��������
��
�'�
�,,
��
�.��
�
=	�"��
���������"
����
��	���	
�����*�����"
�"��	��'��
��&��,,	�
������
��"
�����
����
������F
��	������	�
���'��"
��6�
���,��"	���*	��	��.�%��	�����
���"���
��"�*�	��
�����	�����6	���6��	���"
��
���
�
���	���,��	����"
��
�
���

����	�
.�+,,	�
������
�
�"����"
��*	��	���"����

��
�
��
�����'���

��
�,��
��"
���*����'�6"	�"������	�����
�*������	���4
'����		�"
��
������"
�
,��
�	���	0
�'�����
�
	�
����'��	
	�
���	�"��
�"��*�"��"
��
���6	���6�.�="	����	��	��	��*��
��������"����"
��
	�"��*��	�����0	������
�*��*
��"
��*��	������0��,��"	��"
��
��"��*�"��
�����
�"	�"�"
��
��
�	����	��&��"
�
"
��
�6�*���"
���������

���"
�������
���
�
���

�������6�*��������"
������

Page 77



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��


�	���	���"
���	���'��,����*�������,��"
�"��	��'��
��.��"
�"
��
�	�&�"�6
�
�&�6	�"	��
�"
��6�
��"	���,��"
�����	����&��"
�
,��
��,,	�
������"��
����
�


����,���������6	�"�
�
��������	����
�
��	�������	���*�	���6	�"	����'���������	�����"


�,����"
��	�
�
?���"�*�"�	���"
	�"��
�'��
���
���
��,������
���	��*��	��@.�;
�
��"
�
��&��"
�
������
��,������
����
�6	����
������
����
	�	
*
����0�������0��	�����
��,��.��


��
��,��
��"
��
����,��"
�"��	��'��
��&�����6"	�����"
���*����'�"
��
��"�*���

�	���	����	���'��
�6

�����*���,�����6	���6�&��,,	�
���"��
��
>*
��
���"�������
,	����,�����6	���6��6	�"	���"
��
����,��"
��
����
���
�����*�
����L
�.�<��	����
�����
����"
��
�	����,��"
��6
��	���&��,,	�
�������	�
���"����"
����������6�*�������"��
����
��
��
��	���	
�����*�����"
�"��	��'��
�������"
���6�
��
�������
���	�
�'���6����,	�
�
6	���

����"����"
�*��
��,���������
���6�'�,��
��"
���*����'����	���	�
�.�%�����	�	��&�
�	�
���"
����	�	����,��"
���*����'�"
��
&�	��	����������	�
�
���"����"
����������
6�*����
�*���	����
��
�	����
�*��	���	���	�"���
�
�������"
��
����,��"
�"��	��'��
��&�
����	�*����'�	���
���	�������"
���
�
����	�*��	��.��
�
��0	����"
�����
���	����	��������	�
���	��&�6"	�����"
�����
�����,��"
��
	�"��*��
��
����
�&�	��	����������	�
�
���"����"
����������6�*����
�*���	��
��
�	������
�

��������
�"��
�����"
��

�	�	
���,��"
��
	�"��*��������*�������,��"
�"��	��'�
�
�.�:�����
�*��&�	��	���������������	�
�
���"����"
����������6�*���
��
�	���'��,,
���
�	��	�	�'��,��"
�"��	��'��
���*�	�
��.��
��
����
������	�
���'��
	�"��*������ ���"6����������
��6	�"��
�����������	���
�
	��*
��6	����
�����
��
��	���
��	���(.���
��6.���
�

(.�� #����	����������	���
��
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�

+�
��,��"
�0
'��������	�����,��"
��	�
�6�*������
�������
��"
���������*���
����	�	��������	�
����
�"
��6	�"����	���
�����	�	�������"�����"
��*��	��"�*�
�����
�
	�"��*�	�������
��	
�&�����	�*����'�=	��
�	��������
����� ���"6����������
�����
�"
�6
����,��"
��	�
.�
�
:����
�
��&��*�,��
�6��
�����	���
�,��
��"
��	�
�,��6��*��
���	��
��	���������
��
�	��"�����"
��
����,��"
��	�
&�6"	�"��"
��,��6���������"
��
����,�=	��
�	��������
�
�
,��
��*�,���	�����������

��	�

�
�����	�����;�.��� ���"6����6"	�"��"
��,��6��
*��
��
��"����
$�
��	���
�
��
������"�������
��'.�%��6�*�����������
����"����*�,��
�
6��
�������*�,����,��
��"
��
6��
���
��

������������=	��
�	��������
������"
���
"��	��'�������
������"�������
��'������,��6��	�����"	���	��".�E
'����;�.��� ���"6���&�
�"
��	�
�	���"�*�"���������	�*
�������	�

�
���,����

���������"
���F�	�	���,	
���
�
,��
�
�
��*���'��	��"���	���	�����"
���*���E���0.��"
��	�
�	���"�*�"�����"��
���
��
	��������	
����,���	�����������"
�
,��
�	���	0
�'����"��
��������	�'��,����*������
�	��
���
���
����.��
�
;
	�"��*������ ���"6����������
��"��
���	�
������
�����"����"
���
�
������	���
�
�'��

�	����
�����
������6�*����
�*����
�������
�6	�"�,*��"
���
�
���

��.��"
'�
��


����"����*�	����
�	�����,�"
��'���	�&��"
����	��	��*����
�������
�����
�
�*����'����0��*�&�,	��	����"
��	��"�����"
��
����,�=	��
�	��������
.��"
��
	�"��*���
��
��"
�
,��
�����
��
���"�����'�,*��"
���
�
���

�����*����
�*���	���"
��	��"�
��
�,��6	�������,����	����"
	������
��	
�.��"
���
�������"������*�*�*���'�"	�"�
6��
������
������������	�������	�'�6"	�"�,*��"
��
$��
����
�������

�.��
:����	���
�����*������	����*��
������
"��,��,��"
��
	�"��*���"�����


��
���"���
�"
�
$	��	������	���
��'��

����
��������
���
���	����
'����	����
��	��	�������	�'�
����	�������,����	L
�������
��,��
�
	�	�����'�,*��"
���*�,��
�6��
���*�8�,����

Page 78



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
(.�.(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
(.�.1�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.���
�

�	��"���
�,��
���'�,*��"
���
�
���

��.���
�
����
����"��
�������

����	�
���"����"
����	���
��	��"�����
��
��	��������
6��
���*��
���������*�"&��
��������
���'�	���*


��
���"�.�5��	���

���:�
��'�
�
�*���	�����
>*	�
��
6��
���
��

��������������	��"���
�	�������*��	���
6��
���*��
������������	��".��
�
%���
�����
�����"
�����
�����
���&��"
�����	�����"���	����*��
�������	���
�
����*�����������
���
����
��	�
�����	���
���"


�������
��,�����

����	����"
�
������
���
�
���

��.��"
�����*����������	
���*���
������	����
��������"
��	�
�	��
���1��������	��	�� ���"����������"���,�*����"
����*������"��
�����������	�'����


�	*
������"����6��
��"�.��"
��
�*��	�����"


�6"	�"�"����

���*�
	��
��
���	
������
����
�����
�*�
��*�,��
�6��
���*�8�,,��'�*�������G��"��*�"��"
�*�
��,�
�
�

���
�
��
�	������������"
��	�
�,�����	�
6�'�&����	����������0	�����
�������
��������	���,��6���	��"���
��	�����"
��	��".�%��	��������
�����*�
�#�
��"����	���������
�"
�����"�����6
�����*����	
�&�6"	�"�6	����	�
����*�,��
�6��
��	����������
�*��	���
������
���
��6"	�"�6	����	��"���
�	�����"
����	���
��	��"��	����<'������0
��
�������
�	��
���
���
����.�:����
�
����"
��	�
�	���"�*�"������	��"���
�����1��	��
���
���
�����
�"
�
,��
��"
�����	������*��
�������
��
�

����,���G�6	����
���"	
�
�.��"
���"


�
�"
�
,��
���"	
�
���"
��
>*	�
����G��
��
�

���,	�*�
�,����*�,��
�6��
�����	���
�
����
>*	�
���'����	�'�����.��
�
+,,	�
���"��
&�"�6
�
�&���	�
������
����"��������*�,��
�6��
������"
��	�
&�	���*�	���
6��
��,��
��"
������������0�6	��������	��"���
&��	��������
�*��	������0&�	�����"
�
���	���
��	��"��������"
�����"���*����'.�+,,	�
���"��
��"
�
,��
��
>*
��
��
�
�	�	��������"
���"


�6"	�"�6	����

��*�,��
�6��
��,��
��"
������������0�
�	��"���
�	������"	�"6�'����	������"
�,������,��"
��	�
&��"*���
�*�	����"
���
��*�
����
�"
����	���
��	��".��
�
��	�6��
��,��
��"
����,���,��"
�������
���6
��	����6	����
�*�	�	�
��,�����	�6��
��
"���
��	��&����"�,�����
'�6��
������	��	���	�������
��"�����
��'�6	���"��
�	����6��
��	�
���������	��
���	�6��
��"���
��	����'��

.��
�
=	�"��
��������,�*�����	���
&��"
��*����
�
���'����	���������
��
���
���	�������
��
6	�"	���"
��
�
���

����	�
������"	��6	����
��
�����
��������
6����	�	���6	�"	��	���
�
6��*��	���
.�%���"
����
��
��,����*��	���
6
�&��"
�������
���
�
���

���6	���
	���������
������0��
���
��

���������?��	�
���������@�6"	�"�6	����	��"���
�
�	����	����'���
��
����
���6��
���	�
�������"
��	��"��������"
�����"
�����*����'.��
�
�"
�
���
�&�"�6
�
�&����
�������
���

���*���������6"
�"
���"
��	��"�����"
��
���
�,��"
��	�
������
������
�������6��
���*��
������"
�
,��
�6"
�"
��	��	���*	����
����
�
�
	�
��"
��	��"���
�,��
������0��
���
��

��������.�%��	�����
�
���'��
	�"��*���
�"����"
��	��"�	������,
���'���6��
���*��
�����	����'�,���
�����,��"
�'
��.�#*��"
��
����
����"��
�������

����	�
��	���"	���
������'��"
�5��	���

���:�
��'&�6"��
6�*������
���'�	��*
�����
���,����*�"����	�	�'.��"
'���
�����
��
���"����"
�
6��
���*��
2�	��"������	����
�'��	���
�,��6�����6�*����,,
���	���
��	�*�	���,����"
�
��
��
��
,,�*
��.��"
�����	�����"��&�"�6
�
�&����,	�

��"
�"������
$

��	������
�	��"���
�*�����������	��
���,���
��
��,�*��6��
���
����'�����"
�6��
���*��
.�
��
=	�"��
���������"
�����*���,��"
��	��"26��
���*��
&��"
�����	������������	���
�
����*���������	
�����
����
��������	�
�
�	�
��
��"����"
��	��"�	��	��,������"	����	��

Page 79



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.���
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.���
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.���
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

6��
���*��
�,
���'��
�
�������	����	���*�	�����
�6	�"	���"
��
6��*��	���
��,��"
�
#�$�%��.��"
�����	�����"���������������
������
�	�*���6�
���,�;�.��� ���"6����
6"�����	
���"����*�	���"	���	

�������
�	�
������ ���"6������6	�
���
��6��
���*��
�
6	�"��*��	���6��
�����������"
�6�'��������"
�����"
�����*����'��,�;���&��"
�,	
���
��6������	�	���=	��
�	���
�
���

���������"
�#�$�%���K���6
���	
�
��,�����.�
#*��"
�
��
&��"
�����	�����"����������
���"
��*	��	��������������6"��������*��
��
=	��
�	��������
��6"��"������,	�

��"
���
��
���*���"
�6��
���*��
�����"
�
����
��	
������"
�����*����'&���	��������0������	��


����
�	���"
�6��
���*��
�
����,	��
���"
�
��	�
��
���"��,��"
�6��
���*��
��6	�"�����
&��"*���	�	����"
�
���
�����
��,�����'��	��".�="	��������	�
��"	����������������������	
���*��6��0�����
���������"
��*�.��"
�����	�������������
���"��������	���
�����


����*�
	��
�����
������,��"
������	�������	���	���,��
�=	��
�	��������
�
�0
���
,
�
��
������
C6��
���*��
D��������"
�����"���*����'�����������	���.�="	�����"	������	�������
��
���
����������	�
�,�	��'���
�
��	���
�	�
��
&��"	��	����
���'�����
'���
������6�*���
���
�������
����	��*
�*��	
��
�'�����
����

��6	�"��"
�5��	���

���:�
��'������"
�
��*��	���#���������=��
�� ����


����
�
.�
�
+,,	�
�����������
��"
����	
��
��
��'��
	�"��*����
����	�����8��	������	���
�
6��0������"
��	�
�6"	�"�"��
�	���*�
���"
���
��	����*���,��"
��	��"26��
���*��
.�:��
	���
��	���"����

������	
���*���'���


�
���,��"
���*��	���#���������=��
��
 ����


����
�
�������'�,*��"
��	��*
��	���"	���
��
���,�����*��	�
��,��"
�����
��,�
�"
������	����'��

�������
�����
��
�	�������"
�����	�
���	����,��"	������	���	��.��
�
��0	����"
�����
���	����	��������*��&��"
��6��0
'�	��*
�����
�������
�6"
�"
���"
�
6��
���*��
2�	��"�	���*	����
������0
�,�*�����	���
�����6"
�"
���"
�
6��
���*��
2�	��"���������

����
��������	���
�,��
��"
��	�
&��	�
���"���	������
��
��������"
��
����,�=	��
�	��������
�����;�.��� ���"6���&�6"
�
�	��	���
���	��
�������
���

��	�

�
���	�
.�A	�
���"����"
��'��

�	���
�	
�
������
���
���	�����������	�'�
�������0��*�����=	��
�	��������
��*�	����	

���,�"
��'���	�&�	��	��
��
��	����"�����'�
��"


�����	�
������"
��	�
���
�������	��	,	�����'�	���
��
��"
�,��6�	�����	��".�����
�
�"
�����	��������
�
���"���*��*�"��	�
���*��
��	�������6��0������	
���*��������	���
����������� ���"6������
���"
�'
����	����*�	����"
�,����	���	��*
���
����
���'�������
�
�	�
���.�%��	�����	

���"���6	�"�*���*�"�6��0�&��"
����	���
��'��

�	���"
���
��
6�*����
�
��
��"���������
��,�����

����	����"
��
�
���

���������
�&�
�"
�
,��
��"
�
�6��0����
���6����
��	���'��	
	�	����"
�����	��������	�	�'�����
�
����
"	���6������.�
�
�"
���*��	�D��#���������=��
�� ����


����
�
���
��,��"
���	�	����"�����
���	�,�����'���"


������
�����	�
��6"	�"���"	
�
���*	����
����	���
�����������
6"	��������
��	����"
��

�	�	
���,��
���'��
�	�
���&�"�6
�
�&�����"
��	

��,�6�	�	���
�"
'�6
�
��������	�,	
��6	�"��"
���"


�����*�
	��
�.�%��	���"
�
,��
��*��
��
���"���
������	�	���	�������"
�������'�����������
>*	�	������	���
��
��	�������
����

��6	�"�
�"
������������	����*�"��	�'���	����"
���


��


����,���'��
�
���

���6��0�����
�	�
.��
�
�
�

(.�� <	�"6�'���������0	���
(.�.��
�

������
��<�*�	����
�
���

��-�
�"
�������
���
�
���

���6	���	���������
���
��������
������
�,���
��"��6
��	���

Page 80



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�

���
�"
��6	�"������"
�������
��,����"
��6���8�
���6
��	���.�+,,	�
�������	�
���"���
�"
���������������	�����
>*��
��,,����

�����0	����������

����
��"
��*
�
������
�	L
��,��6
��	����������
�.�="	�����"
��*���*��	���"	�"6�'��
�6��0���
��	�
��
�
���	�
�'������6����
�&��"
���*��	���<	�"6�'���
�
�"��
�����	�
�
���"
����������
������
����	�,	
���"����"
����	�	��������,,	��
��


�����
�
���
���'��"
�
�
�
���

��������
�����

����
���'��"
��������
�6��0�6	�"�*���
��	

������
"	�"6�'���,
�'.��
�
4�����,��*���

�����0	��-�
�"
���
���,��������0��

�	�	���,���*�
��'��*���

�������"
��*��	��"�*�
�*��
��
���
�������	�	����6�*������
�����
>*��
&�"�6
�
�&��"
�
�	����
���'����	��*
�6	��
�
��������������


����,�������
��
�
���.�A	�
���"
�6	��"��,����
���*���*��	����"
�
�	�
&�������

�����0	���6�*��������
�����	��
.��"
�����	�����"�����6����,	�

���"���
���



������
�	������
����*�	�	�
����0	�������"
��������	����
�"����������
�
	�"��*�	���,	
����"�*������	�	��������0	����
��
>*	�
��,���,*���	�������
�
�������
�"
��*�.�%���"	���
��
��&��,,	�
�����
����	�,	
���"����"
�������,��"
���
�,��6��������0�
6�*��������
�*���	����8���

�����0	�����������*�"&�	��	������	�
�
���"����"
����������
6	����������
��
�'��,,
���"	�"6�'���,
�'.��
�

(.(� B	��	�	�'��,��*��	��<�*�
�
(.(.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.(.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.(.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.(.��
�
�

%��	�����
���"����"
�
�F��	�'��,���F
��	�����
�
	�
����	�
�����
�����
����	����"
�
���
��	���	
������"
�������,��"
���
�,��6��������0���*���"��
�*�����"
��	��	�	�'��,�
�"
��*��	��"�*�
���	���,��6���.��*�"�����
�����*��
����"���6	�"�*���"
���
�,��6�
�������0&��"
��*��6	���"��
���6"
�
����
�
���
��>*

�����"����,*���	���&�6
��	���&�
����	
�&�
�������6�*������������"��
��*,,	�	
������0	�������	�
��������

����
�
�*�"�
�
���.�:�,*��"
�������	�������	���	���"���������

���*�
	��
��?�*��	��'
�����
�
��
�
�
	�
������"
��	

��,�6�	�	��@�*��
����2���1�2#34�,����"
�����
��	����,���
���������"
��
����,��*��	��"�*�
�������
�	�
��	����6
��	��.�����
����"��
�������

��
��	�
���"����"	�����������6	����
�*���	���"
�������,��������6"	�"�"�����
�	�*��'��

��
*�
�������,*���	������
�����"
��*�&��"*��,*��"
���
�*�	����"
�,��������
����	����
�
����,*��"
����
���
	�	����"
��	��	�	�'��,��"
��*�.��
�
%��	����������
���"������*
�
���,��
�	�
����"��
�F�	�
�����
�"
������*�
	�����
����	���	�������
�	��
���"
��*��	��"�*�
��������

*�	�'����
�.��"	������	���	���"���
'
������
��
�
�
	�
������"
��	

��,�6�	�	��.��"
����*�&�0��6������'�����*�����
���
�,���

*�	�'�:��
���?���:@�"��
�������*�
	��
����F
��	��������"
�����	���	��&�
���	����"����������������	��������	�'��*��������"
��
�
��	����,���

*�	�'�,��	�	�	
��
�������	�	����"����
�
���

����
�*��	���	���"
�������,��*�"�,��	�	�	
���"�*����
�
�
,*�
�.��"
����*��>*��
���"
�����
��6"
�
�����	���	����"��
��

���
,*�
������"
�
���	���,���������,����	
����������

*�	�'�,��	�	�'.�
�
%���
�����
�����"
�����
���F
��	���&�������


���"����

���
�
	�
��,��
��"
�
����	����������	�
��

����,	�
	����"����"
�
�	�����	��
��	���,����"
��*��	��"�*�
����
�
��
�����	��.��"
�������
���
�
���

���	���	
��'�	��
��
�����,	����	���'�*��
��	��
�"
��*�	�
��&��
�*�	���	���,*�*�
�	��6"�����
�	���
��	���'��	,,	�*����	

������*�����*����
�*�.��
�
�
�"
�����	��������	�
���"����"
��*��"������
�*����������8��	���������


��,�
,*���	����������
�	���
�
����6"	�"�	��"����,,
�
��,����"
���������'
���.�:��

$�
��	�
��	����,��'�	����
�
����"����

������	�
������	�����	����
�	��,*�������"
�,	�
�

Page 81



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.(.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.(.(�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�*��	���*�
����6

0�'������6�����������������&�,����	�"��'�>*	L&��"

�
�����6	�
�
����	��&����
��	�"��&��"


��,����
�
�	������������
>*
�.��"
�����	��������	�
��
�"���	��	����	����"
�	��
��	�������,,
���*�"�,*���	������	���,��6���.���
���'��"
�������,�
�"
���
�,��6��������0�6�*����
�*�
��"
��*����������
����	����
��*���"
�����	�����
���	�
���"����*,,	�	
�������
�	�����	����
�6	�"	���"
��*���������

����
��*�"�

�
���.��
�
�"
��*��"����������	�'��,�������
���6	�"	��������	�����
���,�����>*��
�

��
���*��
�"
�����	��������	�
���"�������
��������'�����	��	�,�*
��
���'�,��������*�"����
6
��"
������	�	���&��	

��,�'
��������"
�
�	������*�"��"	���������'�	������'.�
+,,	�
����������	�
�&�"�6
�
�&��"����"
��(����0	�������
�����	����
�����"
�,������,�
�"
��*��6�*����
��*,,	�	
����������

����
��"
��
�
���,�����
��	0
�'��
��
�
���
��
�'��"
�*�
��,��"
��*�.�5�	�
��
�"���������

������	�
���'��"
�����	������,����0	���
����	�	�������	����
�����	
	�����*�����*���6	�"	���"
���
�.�#��
��"	��	�,��
��	��&�	��
�����
��

���"����"
�#�$����*���'���
���
��,���*����'&�	���
���	�������"
��*
�
��
�,����
����,,
�
�.��"
�����	�����"�����������,	�

���"������������


���	��	������
�
6	�"��"
��	����
�"����������������������6�
���������	�
���
���	������0	���,���*��������
�����	,��
>*	�
�.�����
�
�"
��*��	����
���'�����

*�	�'����
�&������
������"
�"
�����,��"
���

*�	�'�����
����	�
����


�	�������
�����,�������	���,����	����
��	,
.�+,,	�
������
��"
�����
����
��	�
���'��������
�	�
�����*��	���"	��	������
&���
����	�,	
���"����"
����������6	�������
�
�*���	���"
�������,�����

*�	�'�,��	�	�'&�
	�"
������"
��*��
�&�����"��*�"�
��
���
	�	����"
���	�	�'��,��"
��*�������
���
��*��
��,*��'�	���"
�,*�*�
.��"
�
����	�	����,�(��6
��	�������
�"
��6	�"������������
��	���6	���*��
��	���"
��*�	�
���
��������	�
����
��

��,�,	����	�������	�	�'�6"	�"�6	���"
���6	�"��"
��	��	�	�'��,��"
��*��
��	���,��6���.��"
����������6	���
��*�
��"
�����
��	��������
�
��	����,����
$	��	���
��

*�	�'�,��	�	�'�	�����������
�6	�"����	�'����.�
�

(.�� 5�����'�%��*
��
(.�.��
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�
�
�
�
(.�.��
�

�"
�;��#��������	�'�������,��"
��"����"	�
����
������
�'��
>*	�
�����	�
���	���
����
��	�
������"
����
��	���	
������,����
�
���

�������"
����*����
��	���

��.�
�"
���*��	�D�������	���5�����	���"������
��
���"
�����	���	������,����6�-�8�
�
A�
�����
��
��;
6��-�
�"
�
�	�����
6�'��*���"����6�,	
��������?��������
@���
�
������
���*�"8
�����,��"
�
����	���	����	�
.��"	�����
��������
��"
����'������6	�"	�����
��,��"
��	�
.��"*�����
5�����'�?����@�����	�
�
���"	�������,�������	���	�����2�����2#34.��"
'�
����	�
�
���"����	��
��"
������	��
��
��������
�*����'���	
��*��A�
�����
��
��
;
6���6
�
�*��	0
�'������

���"
�
.�%�����	�	��&��"
��
��������
��,�
�
�
���

��2���
��	���"��	���������6�*����
���6��	�
���"
�����������	�
����
�
�	�����
�,��
��"
��	�
�6	�"���*�������*	����
��
��
���	���"��	�������
�
����
�6

�.�
;���*��
'�	������	�
�
���
�
����'.�
�
E���-��
�"
�
�	���	���
��
�
���	�������"
�����	���	����	�
�������,��
�"
��
��6��6"	�"���
�
�"�6��,����
�
��	��.�%��	���"
�
,��
�����	�
�
���"�����'�	
�����*���������6	����
�
*��	0
�'��������,*��"
�����	���	���"	���
��
���6	����
��
�
����'.��
�
�"
���*��	�D�������	���5�����	���	�����	�,	
���"����"
���������������
�����	�
��
6	�"�*��"��
������'�����*���	�'�����
��
����
�	
�����"��	����&�"�6
�
�&�����
>*
���

Page 82



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�
�
�

�"������	�,��
��	�
��
������"
�������'������	����
�
	��	��������
��6"	�"����	,	
��
�"
�����	�������,��"
	���*�	
��6	�"��
������������
��	����"
�6	����	���.�
�

(.�� :,,������
�<�*�	����
� �"
����������	���������	�
�(��6
��	����6"	�"�����"
��*��
�����
��	�	������
��
>*	�
��

������	�	����,��.1��,,������
�*�	��.��"
��
�
���
��"���	��	���
�����
�	�
��������	�
�
��
��,,������
�*�	��6"	�"�	�������
�����	�	����,��,,������
�"�*�	��������"
�
�
�
���

���	���"	���
��
�����
��	
��6	�"��"
��
>*	�


�����,����	�'�������,��"
�
���
������
�'.��
�

9��� �!'�/6%0!'�
�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�.��
�
�
�
�
�
�.��

%��	������
�	��
���"���������	����"	���
�
���

���6�*����
��������'�����"
����	�"�
��*��	�D�����	���	����	���
�
���,��

�	�	�����
����*���'�	�
��������'��
�
	�	���
�
��������
��
�	�
��	����
�
���

��&�"�6
�
�&��"
�;��#�	����
����"���6"
�
��"
�
�	��
�����0��,�����'
���������*���'����������	�	
���
���	������"�*�	�����
�����	�
�
������
�
�*���,����
������"����"
���	��	�'�	�����������"�*�	����*���'��������������
�
�*���	����
��
�
���

���	���������	��
������	��������	�
���"
�
���
�������
��
�
	
�������,���	�����.��%��	������	�
�
���"����"
��	�
�	���,����*,,	�	
����	L
����
����

����
��"
�������
���*
�
���,��6
��	��������6�*��������
�*���	�����
*����
�����
�,��
��,��
�
���

���6	�"	���"
��	����
.��"
����������6�*���"��
����
���
��
�
��	���

��������
�����	����	
��	���	��������6�*�������	
�����
�
��	

�����'�*�����"
��"�����
���,��"
��	����
.��"
����������6	�������"��
����
���
��
�	
�����*�����"
��

�	�	
���,��
���'��
�	�
�������������
�����

����
��
�'��"
�
$	��	���������
�6��0�����6	��������
��
��	

��������"	�"6�'���,
�'.��
�
�"
����������6	�������	�
��������

����,,������
�"�*�	�������6	����
��	���
�,����"
�
�
>*	�
���%4���'

���6"	�"������
�*�
�����������������	�,�����*��*�
.�%��	��
����	�
�
���"����'����	�����*���	����
������	���,������	
	�
���*
�
���,��
6�"�*�
��
�*
�����"
�����
��,��
��	�
������,��	�	�	
�����"�	���"
��	����
�	��
�,�����	���"
��
���'�
�	����
��,�����	�����.�%��	������	�
�
���"����"
�����������
��
�
�����*���	����
�
�
�
���

����"���6	��������	�*�
��������	�	�����������
��,����	����
�"�*�	�������
6�*���"
����*������,��	�	�	
�������
��	�
��	���"	�������
	�"��*�	�����6�������
�	����
�������"
�
,��
����
��
�C������&��	����������"
���"'���

*�	�	
�D.��
�
+,,	�
�����
����	�,	
���"����"
�������
���
�
���

���6	�������	�����
��"
�����*�
��,�
�"
��*��	��"�*�
�6"	�"�	������	�
�
������
�����

*�	�'����
�.�#*��"
�
��
&��"
�
����	�����"����

�������
���"����"
�����������"�*���������
���
	�
��"
��	��	�	�'��,�
�"
��*����	���,��6���.��"
����������6	���
��*�
��"
�����
��	��������
�
��	����,����

$	��	�����

*�	�'�,��	�	�'�	�����������
�6	�"����	�'����.��
�
="	�����"
���"


�6	���	���������
����
��	�
�����	���
���"


��
�	��
�����
��,
�*�����"
��

�	�	
���,��
���'��
�	�
���&��"	����*��������
����

������"
��	

��,�
6�	�	����"	���
����.�+,,	�
�����
��"
�
,��
��

0	������
��


����	�������
�
���
�
���������,����6	�������������,������	�,�����'���"


��'��"
���*��	���#�����
 ����


����
�
.��
�
%��	���"
�
,��
��
��


��
���"���


�
����*�������"	������	���	�������������
�����	����
�
	��	���	���	�
�6	�"���
����*	����
�6	�"	���"
�;��#.��
�
	��	��&�	,�
�����
�&��"�*����
��*�F
�������"
���
��
�	����,������(�:��



�������
�*�
��"
�
����	�	����,��,,������
�"�*�	���	�����������
�6	�"��"
���*��	��������
�����	�'.�
�

Page 83



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

:��� *0%;� %%-%%5-'�� '2�!��!*�6'0�0-%� ��* 0% /�
�.�� �	�0� ����


���
� �"
�
���
��6����	��	�����	�0�������	��
��6	�"��"	���
��


����	������,����6�-�

�
�� :��6	�"���'������	����
�	�	����"
�����	�����"������	�"���,����
���	,��"
'��	����

�
6	�"� �"
� �
�	�	��� ���2��� �"
� 	
���	�	��� �,� ����	�	���.� ������ ���� �
� �6���
��
	��
��
��	�
� �,� �"
� 

�"��	�
� ,��� "
��	��� �"
� ���
��&� 	.
.� 6�	��
��
�
��
�
����	���&�"
��	������	�>*	�'.�
�

�� �"
��
�	�	���
�'��
��"���
��
���'�6�'��,���)*�	�	����
�	
6��'��� �"	�������'.�
�"
���*�����
��

�	�����
��6"
���"
�
�	����
	�	��
���
���	������
	�����	���	���
�,����	�'������

���
��"��,� �"
� �*�
���,�����
�*�
���� �"
���	��	��
���,����*����
F*��	�
.�<�6
�
���"
	�����
�	������
�	
6��"
�6�'��"
��*�"��	�	
���
��"��
�	�	���&�
���"
�� �"��� ��� 
�0
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �"
� �����	��� 	��*
�� �"

�
��
�&� ���"�*�"�
�"
'�6	��� 	��
�,
�
�6"
�
� �"
��
�	�	��� 	�����*��
�������
���� ����
� 	����	��������
�
��
��
.��"
�
,��
��"
'���
�����
��
��6	�"��"
��
���	�'��,��"
��
�	�	��&�����	���
�����	��� 

�	��.� :� �"���
��
� �'� 6�'� �,� )*�	�	��� �
�	
6� 
*��� �
� 
��
� �@�
���
���'������@� 	����'�
�
������� ���
�� �"��� �"�

�
���"���,�
�� �"
����*���� ���

�0
��"
����	
�,	��������
.�

�
E��"��,��"
�
��	�0���

������
�������
�����	�����"
��	�0��,���������

�	������
�
�
�
	�
��"
�����	���	��.�%���"	����
���	���"
�
�	����������	�"���,����
������	����
���8�
�
�
	���	���,�������	���	���,���6"	�"�����������������
��6���
�.�
�

�.�� <*
����	�"���
� :��	��
� �� �	�
�� �"
� �	�"�� ��� �
��
��� ,��� ��	���
� ���� ,�
	�'� �	,
� ���� #	���� ���������

:��	��
� �� ����6�� ,��� �"
� �
��
,*�� 
�F�'

��� �,� ����
��	���.� � �"
�
� "��
� ��� �
�
������
�����	�����"
��	�"�������,�

��
���,���"
��������"
����
��'��
�
���

����,�
�"
���*��'�	���"
�	��
�
�����,��"
���

*�	�'.�
�
#	�������������:��	��
��� �
>*	�
�� �"��� �"
��
�	�
���,� �����6�
���
*����
�������
��
���	�����"
�	
���������
�	�
���.�
�
�"	���
�	����	���"����

����0
��	��������*���	�����	�	�������"
�����
�
�
��


����	��.�
�

�.�� 5>*��	�	
��
� �"
�����
����,������	�����6�	������
�*���
��"
�*�
��,������	���"
�	��
�
�����,��"
�

�*��	���������
&����"
���"����"��
��,���'�����	�*�������*�.�5>*��	�'�6	����
���
��,���
�*
�
���,�C�
�
���������	�
���	���D��"����

������
�6
	�"
��	�������	�����

	��

�



�
��D�
	����*��
���
��	�����?�@��,��"
���6��������*���'������	���:����1��.�
�

<��� 40' '�0 /�05�/0� �0!'%�
� �"
�
���
��	0
�'�,	����	���	
��	���	����	,��"
��
�	�	�������2����	
���	�	����,�

����	�	����	���"���
��
���'��������	������
������F*�	�	����
�	
6.��"
��������,�
�
,
��	�����'��
�	�	���6	����
�

���'��"
��*�"��	�'�����6	������'��
�
��
�������"
�
����
��������*�
��,��"
���������.�4�����,	����	�������	�
���	������
�������
��,�
�
	�����0
��	��������*���6"
���
�
�
	�	����"	�������	�������	���	���!�	���,������
�"
'���
�
��
�	�������"
�����	���	��.��"
�6
	�"���	�
������"	��	��*
�	����
���
��,���
�"
��
�	�	���
�0
�.�
�

Page 84



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

��.�� �E��0���*����
�

�
�
����������	������	�	
��
� �
�
������A��
��

���A*	����
-�

� ;��	����������	������	�'�#��

6��0�?;��#@�
�

���
������
�'��������
�����	�	
�-�
���-���*���'�	�
�����A�

��E
���
��1-�%�,�����*��*�
������	�*�	����
����-��'�
�����:,,�����	�	�'��,�<�*�	���
����-�5��	���

�����;
�6��0��
����-��*���	����
�=��
�� ����


���
�
�
�545B:;���4:;;%;A�<%��+�7-��

�
�12��1��2�5 ��
�
��
��
���
����*��*��������*��	�
������	����
�
	��	����
,-���2��1�2+�
,����"
�
�
��	����,����6
��	��������6��"��	��'��
��*�	������	���*�
����
�����
&�
��������	��&���'�*����������
�A�:;�������)*�'����1�
��2���1�2#34�����
��	����,��	�8*�
����������
����������6
��	���6	�"�
�
��	����,��	���
�
����
'�
$�
��	���������
��	����,��
"	�*�������
�����5��
��2�����2#34�5�
��	����,��	$��
�	�
��	����6
��	������5��
�:21�2�1����"���
��,�*�
��,�����"�"�*�
�����
�	�
��	�������

����	��.��5#3�5��1�"�
�
�

�
���11��
�:2�(2�����:��
���	�����������	�
���,�������,���'�6	���6.��5��+;������)*�'��1�(�
�:2�12���(�5�
��	����,����	���
�����
'�
$�
��	�����
��	�	����,�

�K����	�
�����������
���
&���������
���	��������	���������	����
6�6	���6�.��5��+;����"�)��*��'��1���
�:2��2��(��:��
���	��������
$�
��	�����������	�
��
6���*��
�������	�
��&�
�
��	����,�
��	�
��,���
$	��	��������������
���	���������	���
��	�	�������

����	��.��5��+;����"�
+����
���1���
�:2112�(1���"���
��,�*�
��,��*��	��"�*�
����,�*���
����
��6
��	��.��5#3�5����"�
:*�*����111�
�:21�2�1���5�
��	����,���,�����	�"���?�
�����
��	�
@.��5��+;����"�+����
���11��
�:2��2��1�2+�+*��	�
�����	���	���,����"
�
�
��	����,����6
��	��������6��"��	��'��
��*�	���
���	���*�
����
���������'�*���5��+;����"�#
��*��'����1�
�:2��2�1(�2#�����
��	����,����
�*������������
��*	��	���	�������	���
����
����
�
�6
��	��&�
�
��	����,����	���
�����
'�
$�
��	�������
��������	�
��������
���	�������
$	��	���
�
"	�*�������
����5#3�5����"�:*�*��������
�:2��2����2#�����
��	����,����
�*������������
��*	��	���	�����	���
&����
����
�
�6
��	��&�
�
��	����,����	���
�����
'�
$�
��	�������
��������	�
�����������*��	����,��
6�
�
"	�*�������
���=�;��(�"�:��	�������
:��
����
112��(��2�5#��"���
��,�*�
��,��*��	��"�*�
����,�*���
����
��6
��	��.��%� %�����"�
#
��*��'������
:��
����
1�2����12�5#��"���
��,�*�
��,�����"�"�*�
�����
�	�
��	�������

����	��.��%� %��
���"��
�

�
���11��

�

/��
����=�	���������������?�"	�� 3����
���
��
�
��,��������
�����&��*����
������	���*�
�
	�

�������	�	���
$

���������,	�
��	���	�,��
��	��@�

Page 85



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�

������	���,	�
.�

������
�5������>���
������.�����?���
����� .���	�
�

/�	���5��������
������	
�E��0
��

 ������	���
:��5;�%O���8�����	�	����

Page 86



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

 ��-'20@���
�
�����������
�
%� '2 *2��!'20�0!'>%?�
�
�.� �"
��
�
���

���"
�
�'��
�
	��
���"�����
��
�*���
,��
��"
�
$�	���	����,��"�

�'
����

,��
��"
����
��,��"	���
�
	��	��.�
�

�
����-�������
��'�6	�"��
��	���1�?�@��,��"
���6��������*���'������	���:��&��11��?:��
�

��
�@.�

�
�.� �"
��
�
���

����"�����
�����	
���*�����	���'�	�����������
�6	�"��"
�������
������������

���6	���.�
�

�
����-��#����"
����	����
��,���*����������
��*�
��"����"
��
�
���

���	������	
���*��
	�����������
�6	�"��"
�������
�������������
��	��.�

�
�!'20�0!'>%?��. ��*-A60*-� ��*!B /�=-4!*-��.-�2-B-/!�5-'���!55-'�-%�
�
�.� ;���*	����
�
���

����"������


��
�*��	���
��	����,�����
$�
�����
��
�	���&�	���*�	���

"�����*�,��	��&�"��
��

��,	�����*�
	��
���������������
���'��"
�4����������	���
:*�"��	�'.���"
��
�
���

����"�����
�����	
���*��	�����������
�6	�"��"
�����������
��	��.�

�
�
����-�����
��*�
��"����"
�
$�
��������
�����
��,��"
��
�
���

���	�����	�,�����'.�

�
�.� ;���
�
���

����"������0
�����
�*��	������"


��,�,�*�����	���
&������*�,��
�6��
��

���	���
�"����

���*�
	��
����&�����������
���'��"
�4����������	���:*�"��	�'.���"
�
������
����"


��"�����
���
��
�
���
,��
��"
��
�
���

���	�����*�	
�.�

�
�
����-�����
��*�
����	�,�����'����	���
��,��"
��	�
�����������	��,����	��.�

�
�
�!'20�0!'>%?��. ��*-A60*-� ��*!B /�26*0')��.-��!'%�*6��0!'1�*0!*��!�
�.-�!��6� �0!'�!4��.-�2-B-/!�5-'��
�
�.� ��	������,	�������*���	����,���'��,��"
��6
��	����"
�
�'�������
�&��"
��
"	�*�������
���

�"�����
��
���*�������*�,��
��	�����������
�6	�"��"
�������
�������.��"
����
����"����
�"
�
�,�
���
�
��
���'��
�
�	���	�
��������

�.��

�
�
����-�%���"
�	��
�
�����,�"	�"6�'������
�
���	�����,
�'�

�
(.� ��	������,	�������*���	����,��"
��6
��	����"
�
�'�������
�&��"
����0	��������*��	�����
���

�"�����
��
���*��	�����������
�6	�"��"
��
��	����"�6��	���"
�������
�������������"����
�"
�
�,�
���
�
��
���'��
��
��	�
������"�6��*��
�����"
�6	�
����

��	��6�	�	���6	�"��"
�
4����������	���:*�"��	�'.����0	�����
����"������������	

���

�	��,�

�,��
������*��	��.��

�
�
����-�%���"
�	��
�
�����,�"	�"6�'���,
�'����
��*�
��"����*,,	�	
������0	�������
�	��
���	����
�����	�
����������
�
����"
����*��
��
��,���8���

�����0	�������"
��
>*	�


������
���0�	���"
���F��
����*��	��"�*�
��������0�6"
�
�����
�	���	
	�
�.��

�

Page 87



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

�.� ��	������,	�������*���	����,��"
��6
��	����"
�
�'�������
�&�����"


��,���������	����"����
�
��*�
	��
������������

��	��6�	�	����'��"
������������	����*�"��	�'.��"
��*�
	��
��
��"


��"����	���*�
-�

�
8�  
�����,�
�����*�
�
8� <�����*�,��	���
��
�	����
8�  	�������
,������������*��*�
��?
.�.�,*��	�*�
&����'�
>*	�

��&��
,*�
������"
��������
�
*�	��&��	���&��	�"�	��@�

8� �����	���������
8� =�	��
����
�	,	���	����?	���*�	����*��	���	���������"
����
���	���������	��
��6	�"�������
����������
�����	�"

��@�

8� ��"
�*�
���,�������&����	�����
�	
�&������	����	L
������������
���*
�
��2�
��	�	
��
6"
�
��������	��
�

8� :��	

����
�,����"
�	
��


����	����,��"
����

����"


.�
�

�
����-�����
��*�
��"
�����	�	����,��

�	�'��,,���
���'��������	��
���������
��
�	��.�
�
�
�!'20�0!'>%?��. �� *-�*-/-B '��4!*��.-�/04-�05-�!4��.-�2-B-/!�5-'��
�
�.� :���,	����,�����6	���6��	���"
���*�"�6
���,��	���?�
��@�
�
���	����,��"
��"�

�����
��	
��

�����
��	���"
���*�"�6
�������
���,��"
��	�
�?�
��
����"
�"	�"6�'@&������"
�,	����,�����
6	���6�	���"
���*�"�6
���,��	���?�	�
@�
�
���	����,��"
�����0��,�����
��	
�������
������"
�
�
����,��"
��	�
��"����������
�,	��
��6	�"�����*�
����L	��������"�����
�
��
���'��
�
�
��	�
������*�".�

�
�
����-��������
����"
���	���'��,����*�������,�=	��
�	��������
�����"��	��'��
��.�

�
1.� ;��6	�"�����	����"
�����	�	�����,��"
���6��������*���'������	���?A
�
�����
�
	��
��

�
�
���

��@�?:

��

��@�?;�.��@�?5������@�+��
������&���"
�*�
��&�������&�������:&�
E������&�?�����'�+��
���

��	�������
��0	��������
8
����	����"���+��
�@&��"
�

�����


��&�	
����


��������"
�����
���	����,��"
��6
��	����"���������
�����	
���*��
6	�"�*���"
�
$��
���6�	��
������
����,��"
�4����������	���:*�"��	�'.�

�
�
����-�����
�	���	���"
����
�����
������"�����
���,��"
��
�
���

��.�

�
��.� ;��6	�"�����	����"
�����	�	�����,��"
���6��������*���'������	���?A
�
�����
�
	��
��

�
�
���

��@�?:

��

��@�?;�.��@�?5������@�+��
������&���"
�*�
��&�������&�������5&�
?�����'�+��
���

��	�������
��0	��������
8
����	����"���+��
�@&��"
�
�
��	����,���'�
,�

�����	������*��*�
�6	�"	���"
��*��	���
��,��"
�����
��'��"���������
�����	
���*��6	�"�*��
�"
�
$��
���6�	��
������
����,��"
�4����������	���:*�"��	�'.�

�
�
����-�����
�	���	���"
����
�����
������"�����
���,��"
��
�
���

��.�

�
�
0������
�C�>�?�
�
��.� �"
������������

	�
���
,
��
�����	���"	�������	����
�
	��	�����
��"
��*�F
����,����

:��



���*��
���
��	�����(��,��"
���6��������*���'������	���:����11�.�
�

Page 88



�
�����������	�����

	��

�!�����
��

�
������� � �"
�#�$�%��&��'����

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�
�

��.� 7�*������	���	���	���	
6���
����	�
�"���-22�����	����.�"����"	�
.���.*02���	�
8
����	���	���2�6"
�
�'�*�����������

���'���


����
��
.�

�
��.� %�����	�	�������"	���
�	�	����"
���*��	��"���*�
��	����
���
��
���*������6��0�6	�"��"
�

����	�����	�������	�	�
�����������	�
�
���
������
�*�
�����������	��
��*���

����
�
>*	�
��	���"
�;��	����������	������	�'�#��

6��0���������"����.�

�
��.� A�
�����
��
��;
6�����
�����
��
��*��
���"
�5*���
�����*��	���	�
��	�
��,���� �'�

�11������"
�����
����	����,����*����"��	����������,�6	���,�*�������,�����?0��6������"
�
<��	������	�
��	�
��11�@&��"
�����
����	����,�<��	�����������
�	
���
�*���	���������
����*��
���"
�=	���	,
�P���*���'�	�
�:����1���?����

��
�@.��

�
%,���A�
�����
��
��;
6��	���	����
�
������"
��	�
������'��	

��"
������6��0�
*���"��������
;��*����5��������"�*����
��������
��,������	�
.�

�
��.� �"
����	�
��
�����,�����6	����	������
�����
��
��*��
���"
�=	���	,
�P���*���'�	�
�:����1���

?:���

��
�@.�:�����	�
��
���	����
��
	����*	��&������	�	���
��������"	�0�&�������6"	�"�
,�
��
���"	�0����
���	����
�
��
��.�

�
:�����
�����
&�����
��	��������

��	�	���6��0�	�������	��	���6	�"��"
�������
����"


�
�"�����
�����	
���*���*��	�
��,��"
��	����
��	����
�����6"	�"��*���,��
� ���"����
�
��

�
��	���*�	�
��

�
;��
-�%,�	��	���
�
����'�,���6��0������


��
�	���"
��
��	����
������"
������
8
��


��


���	���
��	����,��"
��
�
���	��������*	��	����,������	�
��	����
�����"�*���
�
�����	
���*�.�%,��
�
���	�����������
���
���'��

������
���
����,��	�����
�����"
�����

$�
�	
��
��
�����	����"�*����
�����
��	��������'��*���"
��"
�0.�+��'�	,��"
�
���
����
���	�
��
������
�
����"�*���6��0��
�����6
�������


��
.�

�
�(.� ����
���������
$

��	����
��	,	���
�	���
>*	�
������������	��
�,��
��"
�5��	���

���

:�
��'�,����	��"���	�����
��
��,�*��
,,�*
���	�����"
�6��
���*��
.�<�6
�
�&�	,��"
��	��"2�
6��
���*��
�	�������	�����'���'&��"
���
��
��,�*��
,,�*
����"�*����	��"���
�	������
���	���
�,	
��.�

�

Page 89



Page 90

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�

��

	��

��������
�
�
�
�����������	�����

	��

�
�
����
��

�
�������

� �

�

�
�
���

��� ����


����
�����
�

�
�����	��
�!""	�
�#��	
����
���


�	�#��	
$���
��%�&����&	�
$���$'(����
�#����������������)�*#����������+�,�
�
���������	�
���
���
���

�

���
���
�������������-�����-!.��

�
���
����

�
����
��'�/��
�

����������!'��	�
� ����	���	��� 0���
��� "��� ��������1� "��� �&
� �
�
���

��� �"� �2�� 0��
��

��(
�1��2
��	���3�"��
��	����"��
&	�'�������
���
�

�
���
���������
�
���

���4����5���&�6����!"����	��7�
�'
�����
��'�/��&�
2��'�/�
�&����&	�
��
�


���
������ ����4�(
�	��
�

������		
�����5��
��
�8��2��� ���
��������	���
�%�&����&	�
$���$'(�

�
��
����	���������9���+����

�
:����2�����/�	�&�$�7����	�&����
�
��
�$���&����&	�
���'��	�������,��,$������)����
"
�
��
��'����
�����/$�5��"'��&
�����	
��
�/��
�
��
$�

�

Agenda Item 9

Page 91



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�����������
����� � ������ ����
��
��� �������� ��� �� ����
��� � !� "�#��� 
#�������� ���
������� ��� �		��
��� �		�������� ����
�#� �����
���
��� ���� ���� ����
�
���� ���� ���� 
��

�����
$��%�

�&���'�
�
�% � '(&�������
"�

�
�$��
�
�

�&	������	���	����

(���'��	�
������	����
�
	��	���"����&
��
�
���

����"��2����
��

��(
���2
��	���� 	���'�	������
��� ����&
��	�
$�7�����&
��
���
���0��������
<�����
<�
���
�����
�������/�'�1���
��
�
��
��"���"'�'�
�����	�
���	��$��

�$�� =��'�����	�
� �	�
� ������ &��
� �

�� �'�
	��
�� 2	�&� �&
� ����	���	��� �&��� �&�2� �2��
�2
��	���� �	�'��
�� ��� �&
� 
��� �"� �� �'��	��� &
��<� 2	�&� �'��	��� ����
� "��� �� "	�
�
����	���
�	��	���
�$�����&
�
�����"��&
��	�
��&
�
*	��	����'��	��"������&�	���&�2�����
�'���������'��	�
��&
�
��
��"��&
��	�
$��

� �
)% � �*'&�"��
'*��+,&���*�'*���

�
�$��
�
�
�
�

�&
� ������
�� �
�
���

��� �	�
� "��
�� ����� �"� �� ����
�� ���	�'��'���� "	
��� �����
��
�	�
���/� ��� �&
� ����&� �"� ����'��&� >�'�
<� 2&	�&� 	�� �'��
���/� �&
� ����� ��
��
�
�
�2
��	��� �����
�� ����
� �&
� ��
�'
$� ��� �&
� ����&� �	�
� �"� ����'��&�>�'�
� �� �
2�
�2
��	���	����2��
	���������'��
�<�2&��
�����&
����	�
�
�
���	����'���'������
����
�&
���'�&
����	�
��"��&
��	�
$��

�$�� �&
�	�
��	"	
���
�
���

�����'����/�"�������
��'�/��'����������&
�����
��
��
��
�"�����'��&�>�'�
������������&
���'�&
����	�
��"��&
�����	���	����	�
���
�<�����&���
�&
�����	���	����	�
��	����'��	�
��"��&
���'����/$��

� �
-% � �&
����.�����//*''&&�,&'&�/*�
'*����.�
��"*�
'*����

�
�$�� ����
��'�/� ���	�&� ��'��	�� &��
� �'�
	��
�� �� �	
2� �������/� ��� �""	�
���

�
��


����	��� "���������������� �&
� ������/�
�
��
��


�
��&�������� �
?'
��
��
�
�
�
	���	����"� �&	������	���	����/���

	��

$��&
�7�
�� ����
�� 	������'����	���
2	�&��&
���

	��

��&�	�
�������	�
��&�	�
��������&
�4����� 

�
�����

���&���
�&
� ���	�&� ��'��	�� ���� 4����� 

�
�� &��
� ��	�
��
��
�	��� �����	��� 	��'
�� ����
�&����&
�����	���	����&�'����
��
�
�
	�
���/���

	��

$�

� �
0% � ������
��������������
����
� �
� ���������������������

�
� ���(
#�1����2������
�#��		
��������������

7���&	��	������	���
���	�
��&
�>	�&2�/�7'�&��	�/�2�'������/�&��
����	��
�
��� 	���&
�
@'���	��� 2	�&� �&
� �'��	�� &	�&2�/� ���� &��
� ��� ��2
��� ��
�� �&
� ��	���
� ��	�
2�/�
	��
�"$� �&
�
� ��
� ��� �����
��� 	��'
�� 2	�&� �&
� @'���	��� ��� ��� �&
� 7���� ���� �&
�
������
���
�
���

���2�'��������
�'���	����/��'������	���	���
��
�����&
��'
�
���
�"��
&	��
��'�	����&
����
��-��	���
���	�
$�
�
�&
�>	�&2�/�7'�&��	�/�&�������
��
���"��
����
�����
�����&
�����'����	�������&	��
��
<��'��������	�
� �&��� �&
���	���
���	�
� 	���"����'""	�	
������������ ����'������ �&
�
���	�	������2���2
��	����������
���������
"'�����������/�����&	��	���
�/��	(
�/�����
�
'��'���	����
�������
��$��

Page 92



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
� ���,��
��#������������
����

���	���
� �
��	��<� ����� ���� ����'���	���� ��'��� �
� ����	�	��
�� ���� �'�
	��
�� "���
��������� ��� �&
� �
�
��
��
���
��� ����
� 	"� �'��	�
� �����	��� �
�
	��	���2
�
� ��� �
�
�����
�$�
�

� ����
#�����	�3���2����������
����
�&
�����	���	�������
���/�	�
��	"	
���&
������	����"��&
��'��	��"������&�����	��	���
��
�&��� 	��2	����
��
��	�
����� 	����'��
�����	��

���2	�&���
	�	
'
�2	��&��"��$�
$�A
�
2�'�����	�
����"'���

�������@
��	�������&
����������&�2
�
���&
����������2�'���
�
��������"'��&
��
�����'�
��"�2&���&����

�������
��"	
���
��
����&$�=�2�'���&��
�
��

� ����
���� �&��� �&
� 
*��'�	��� �"� �	�
����(� ��'��� �
�'��� 	�� '����2�&� �����

��
���� �&��� �&
� 
�����'�
�
	�&�� ����� ��
�
���2��(
��� "��
� �
�	��	��� ���'���
'��/�
����&
�� 	�� ����� 2
��&
�$�A
� 2�'��� ��
"
�� ��� �

� �&
� 
�����
�� �
��	��� �"� ���&�
����	�
��2	�&�����
���������
��'�"��
�0�����
�
����	�/�"����&
�2&��
��$�
�2	��&1����

	�	���
� �&
�
� ���
��	��� �����

�� ���� 2�'��� 2
���

� �� �	����'
� 2	�&� �&
�
�
�
���
�� 	�� �&	�� �
����$� A
� 2�'��� "'��&
�� �
��


��� �&��� �&
� ��'����/�
��
��

����������	�
��&
����&���
��
�	��
���������������	�
�"�����

���
����(	���
�"� �&
� ���&<� ��� �
���� "��
� �&
� '��
�� ����
/�� �"� ����
��	
�<� 	�� ���
�� ��� ����	�
� "���
��

� ���'���� �'��
	�����
� ��� �
�
�� ��/� ���	9���	��� �
&��	�'�� �&��� ��'��� �	��'���
�
�	�
�������'�
����"��&
����&$�
�

� �������
���.
������������������������
����
7��������"� �&
������	�������
��<�����	�
���	����&�'����
��	�
�� ��� �&
� 	�"��
��	���
�����	�
�� 2	�&	�� �&����&	�
� )	�
� ���� �
��'
� �
��	�
�� )	�
� ��"
�/� B'	����
� "���
��


��	��� ���� ��

��	�� �����	��� 7���	���	���� 2&	�&� ���� �
� "�'��� '�	��� �&
�
"����2	����	�(#�
&���#--222$�&����&	�
"	�
$���$'(-�����	��9����	���	����
�

� ���&����#��2����������
�����'�@
����������	�	���$��
�

� ���
		������������
�#�2����������
����
���
� �����
�/� ���	�/� ����� �
?'	�
�� ���� ��
�� 
��(
�� �
�	�
��	��� �
�
���

��� ���
�����	�'�
�����&
�����	�	����"��""������
�&�'�	��$�="��&	���
�
���

���	������	�
�
��
��� �
� ���
�����
� �&
�� 	�� ���������
�2	�&� �&
� �����
�����	�/� ��/� ����
���2�'���
�

�� ��� �
� �'�@
��� ��� �� �
��	��� ��+� 7��



��� �
?'	�	��� ��� �""������
� &�'�	���
�����	�'�	��$��&
������	�'�	���2	����

������������2	�&��&
��
?'	�


�����"��&
�����
�/�
�����7""�����	�	�/��"�>�'�	�������2	����
��
������&
���
��	�	����
��
����
�����
��
���
�����&
����
��"���"'�������	���	�������&
��
�
��
�� ���
�������	���	��$�
�

� ��������������
��������
�������
�
�������������
�
.��������������������
���������))+4+�0��
=��

�"��
��&
������	�������	���	����&����&����&	�
�)	�
�C��
��'
�&��
��
�����
��
2	�&� �
"
�
��
� ��� �� ���'

��� ��� �&
	�� 2
��	�
$� �&
� ���	�&� ��'��	�� 	�� �
�/�
����
��
���&����&
�)	�
��
��	�
��&/�	����/����(������&	���	�
$��&
������	����
����	�	�/�
���
����� �&
� ��/�'���	

��	���� 	���
�/��
�
��������2
���
��
�/�����
��
�� �&��� 	��
2�'��������
�����	��
�������
����&	���	�
������&	��
'����
�����	�
�
����	��������/�
���������������������'	��	����
�'���	�������
$�
�

Page 93



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

=�2�'����
�����
"'��	"�/�'���'����
��

�(��2�2&
���&
�)	�
��
��	�
�&������

�������
�	�
��	�	�$�
�
.��������������������
��������5+4+�0��
����
��'�/� ���	�&� ��'��	�� 
��	"	
�� 	��� 
���	
�� ��


���� 	�� �&
� �	�&�� �"� �
2�
	�"��
��	�������
��	������""	�������

��������	��7�
�'
$�=���'��������&
��	
2��&���
������
��'���	�'��	���
*	�����
����	�������
��
&	��
��2&	�&�2	����
�
*��
����
���/�
�&
� ������
�� �
�
���

��$� �&
� ��'��	�D�� 
���	
�� �'������ "��� �&
� ��&


� 	�� ��2�
����	�	�����'�����&
�"����2	��#9�
�$�����'����	���2	�&�)	�
������
��'
��
��	�
�������"	�
��&��������	�"�����/����
���

*	�������������	��7�
�'
�����&
�������
���
�
���

��<�����	�'����/��&
��	�&���
���
�&���
*	��������&
������"��&
�7�
�'
������	�
�����'��&�>�'�
$�
�$�7�&�


��&
����'��	�������
�	������	�
��2	�&	���&
��
2��
�
���

������
��'�
�
�&�������
��
&	��
�������'�������
*	��
��	�/$�
�
*�
�
����������������
������0+!+�0�
����
��'�/����	�&���'��	���'��������&	������	���	��$�7��&�'�&��&
���
�
��������2�
���
��� ������ ���	�� 7�
�'
� 	�� "��� "��
� ���	�"�����/� ��� �&
�
� 	�� '��
���	��/�
�
����	��� �
���� �	�&��� �"� ���
��� ��� �&
� ������
�� �
�
���

��� 	�� 2��� ����	�
�
��
�&��� �&
�
� ���2���(�� �	�� ���� �'�2
	�&� �	��	"	�����/� �&
� ��������
�� �"� �� �
�/�
�'���	����
��	�
$�>�2
�
���&
����	�&���'��	��2�'����
��������/������
�����������
��
�
�
���

��� 	�� �&	�� ��
�� �
��'�
� �"� �&
� '��'	����
� ���
��� ���� ��&
�� �	�
�� 2	�&�
��������
���&��
��

��	�
��	"	
���'�	����&
��7 �
������'����	���$�
�

� 9�����
�����������
� �+��
��
����"���@
��	���"��
��������
��
��&��
��

���
�
	�
���'

��	�
���
��2#�

��
7��
��#�
�&
�������
�����
���	���""����	��7�
�'
<��������2�0��������	��������2���
&	��
��
����1�'������
�� ����3� �2���
2��2
��	����2�'�����
��
� 	��'
�� �
����	������(	��<�
���""	�� ���� ��"
�/� ��� �&
� 7�
�'
3� �&
� ��
�'
� 	�� ��� ���'���	��� ��	��� 	�� �
�
�� �"�
�
&	��
�����
��	����&
���
�'
3��&
�����	������&��
��
�
��'�
���&	���	�&���"����
���
'��	�� �&	�� �����	��� ����	���	��� 2��� �'�
	��
�3� �&
� ��
�'
� 	�� ���� �����2� ���
����

����
� ���
��� "��� 


��
��/� �
&	��
�<� ����	�'����/� "	�
� 
��	�
�3� ��
�'
�
�����	����	�&������
���
�����&������&	�	�����
��3��&
��	������	
�������������
������&
�

����"� �&
���
�'
����	���
��

�����������23��'��
����'	��	���2��(����� �&
�
����"�
�&
���
�'
�	��'�����
�&�2�'��'	����
��&
���
�'
�	��"�����/�"'��&
���
�
���

��$�
�
������
��'�
#�
�&
��
�
���

����"��2���2
��	����2�'����
�'���	����
��'�
�"���"'��&
���
�
���

���
�"� �&
� �

�	��
�� �"� �&
� "	
��3� �7 �
�� �&�'��� �
� �	�
�� ��

� ��
��
�� 2
	�&�� 	��
����	�
���	����"��&	������	���	��3�����	�
���&����&����&	�
���
��&��
�����/
��������
�'���/3� �&	�� 	��������
���	
�


����
�
���

����"� �&
�
*	��	�����

�� "	
����	�
<���
�����/� �
�	��
�� '����� 
*�
��	��� 	���'�	�
� 	�� 	��� �
��	��3� ��&
�� �������
�� �	�
�� 	��
����
��'�/��&�'����
��
�
���
��"	����
�
���	���
#�
�&
��	�
�2�'����

������
�����
��
������&
��&��
����	���
��
2
���&����'������������
�&
��
�
�����
����
2
������&�
2��'�/�����$�
�

Page 94



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

)������&#�
�&
�	��	���
���
�
	��	�
�"������&�2�'����'������
�����&
��	�
�
�
���	����"��&
��
2�
�2
��	����'��
���/�'��
��������'��	���0�&���
1�����2�'����
�'���	�����	��	"	����������
�"� ��	���/� ��� 	��� "'�'�
� ���'�����<� 2	�&� ������'�	�	
�� "��� ��
����(	��� �&��'�&� �&
�
2	���2���&���2	����
�	���&�������&�
�
���	����"��&
��'	��	��$���
�

� �2���
��
����"��'������"��
���
�����
���&��
��

���
�
	�
��������
��'

��	�
��
���"����2�#�
�
����
��'�/<� �	(
��&
��
����"��&
�.E<�&�����&�'�	����&�����
������&	���
�
���

���
2	��� ����	�
� �2�� �
2� &�

�3� �&
� �2�� �
2� &�

�� 2	��� ���� �
�'��� 	�� �� �	��	"	�����
	���
��
� 	�� ���""	�����'

3����
� �&����	��
� �&
��
�
���

����"��&���
�&�'�
�2���
����2
�� �&	��������
���
�
���

��� �&�'���������
�����2
�3� �&
�5��)�����2�� "���
����	�
���	����"��	�
���&�����
� 	�������@�	�	����	����
�������'�����
���


���3�"'�'�
�
'�
���"��&
��

�	�	���"	
���	���������
�
���������	�
���	��$�
�

� �
6% � '(&�/
*��*��7&��

�
� ��
��
�����	���8���������


������9�(
#�1�����	����
,��
#�+:
�����*������
���
����
���
���
���
"�����	�
#�
���������"����
&����#�+'�����
�

!% � �..*�&��
���
*�
"�
� �
!%�� ��
��
�����	���8���������
+$�$�� .��
�� �
��	��� ��0+1� �"� �&
� �����	��� ���� ��
�'����/� �'��&��
� 7��� ����<� ����

�����	��� ����	���	���� 
'��� �
� �
�
�
	�
�� 	�� ���������
� 2	�&� �&
� �����
��
�
�
���

��� ����� '��
��� 
��
�	��� ����	�
���	���� 	��	���
� ��&
�2	�
$� �	��
� �&
�
�����	��� �"� �&
� ��'��	��� ���
� �����
�/� �&
� 5��	����� �����	��� ���	�/� )��

2��(�
05��)1�&����

���'��	�&
������	����
��
�	�������	�
���	����&����

�������
��	�
��
2
	�&�$����������&�����"��&
�5��)�����
���&���F������
���
�
���

����&�����������
2	�&����'�9��9���
�4�����������&�'����
�������
�<�����������
���
�
���

����&���
���"�	�����&�'����
��
"'�
��'��
�����&
��
��
�	�������	�
���	����	��	���
���&
�2	�
G�
�

+$�$�� A	�&��
���������&�'�	����
�
���

�����������&��,��"��&
�5��)�����
���&��#�
�
F>�'�	�������	���	�����&�'����
�����	�
�
��	���&
�����
*���"��&
���
�'
��	���
	��"���'���"��'���	����
��
�
���

��G$�
�
������&��#�
�
F�
�
��������	�	
��"����&
��'���/��"�&�'�	����&�'��������
�����	�
�
��'�9��9���
�	"�
�&
� ������ �����	��� �'�&��	�/� ������� �

�������
� �� "	�
9/
��� �'���/� �"� �
�	�
����
�
&�'�	����	�
�$�
�
)����2	����&
��'�
	��	����"��&
��7 �
��)	�������������&
������	���=���
������
����

Page 95



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�&
�
����"�H'�/<��&
���'��	�G�����	�	���	���&���	��&���	�
��	"	
���'""	�	
���������&���2	���
����
��� �&
�5��)���/
���&�'�	��� ������'���/� �
?'	�


���$� =�� �&
�����'���	����"�
�&
���/
���G��'���/<��&
���'��	���
����	�
���&���"'���2
	�&���������/
���
�����	�'�
��
����&
��7 �
��)	���������&�'�	������	�	
��2&
�
��&
�
���
��	��	"	�����'��
����
��
��@
��	���$� )'��� 2
	�&�� 2	��� �
� ����	����
� ��� �����	��� �"� �&
� ����� "����2	���

*�
	���	����'�<�
�
����� �&������'

�������

�������
�� ��������	��<��'���	����
�
�	�
��"���&�'�	���2&
�
���/����
��
�	
��������������	��	"	�����/������

��������/�
�'�2
	�&� �&
� �
�
"	��� �"� �&
� �
�
���

��� 2	��� ��	��� &��
� �� ������� ��
�'
��	��� 	��
"���'���"��
�
	��	���'��
���&
�5��)<�����&
���/
���&�'�	����'���/�	����
	�	
'
�
�
?'	�


��������&
�5��)��	
��"��	��	"	�����/������	���&�'�	����'���/��

�	�����

��
�	�������	�
���	��$�>�2
�
�<�2	�&�����/
���G��'���/�	���'�	�������I��'""
������
�'���/� ��� 


�� �&
� ����	�
����
� '��
�9�
�	�
�/� �	��
� ���+<� 
*	��	��� �����	���
���	�	
��"����&
��'���/��"�&�'�	�����
������'�9�"9���
��/��	��'
��"�5��)�������,�����
�&
�
�����	�
��&
������	�����	���"�������	�
�	��������	�������	���	���$��
�

+$�$�� �&
��	�
�	���'��	�
��"��&
�����
��'�/��
�
���

���8�'����/�����
"	�
���/����
��
�78��4�������������	�/�>��$��&����&	�
���'��	�� &�����������
�����
������
�/�
���� ���� 2&	�&� �'��	�
�� �&��� &�'�	��� �
�
���

��� �&��� 	�� �"� �� ����
� �&��� 	��
�������	��
� ��� �&
� �
���


��� 2	��� �
� ����2
�� 	�� �	����
�� 	�� �'���� ��
��� �&��� ��
�
	�
��	"	
�� ��� E
/� �
���
�� ���� ����� ��

'�	�/� >'��� ���� ��'��
��� 2	�&	�� �&
�
�7 �
�����$���
�

+$�$�� ����
��'�/� ������2	�&� 	���
��
/� &��
� �

�� 	���'�
�� ��� �� FE
/��
���
G� ���� �&
�
��
9�'�
	��	������"�� 	���'�
�����
�
���

�����'����/$� ��&	���	�
� 	�� @'����'��	�
�
�&
� �
�
���

��� ��'����/� "��� ����
��'�/� ���� �&
�
"��
� ����2	��� �&	�� ���������
2�'��� �
� �������/� ��� �&
� 


��	��� �7 �
�� ���� ���� �������/� ��� �&
� ����
���	���	�����
����	����&
������	����"��
2��
�
���

���2	�&	���&
��	����
$��>�2
�
��
��	��� ��� �&
� �����	��� �"� �&
� �7 �
�� ���� �&
�
� 	�� ��	��� �� ������� ��
�'
��	��� 	��
"���'�� �"� �'���	����
� �	�
�� "��� &�'�	��� 2&
�
� ��/� ���
��
� 	
������ ��� ����
�	��	"	�����/� ��� �

��������/� �'�2
	�&� �&
� �
�
"	��� �"� �&
� �
�
���

��� ��� �&
� ��
/
���&�'�	����'���/� 	����
	�	
'
��
?'	�


������� �&
�5��)��	
��"��	��	"	�����/�
�����	���&�'�	����'���/��

�	�����
��
�	�������	�
���	��$���
�
�&
� (
/� "������ 	�� �
�
�
	�	��� �&	�� ��������� 	�� �&
�
"��
� ���
��	��� 2&
�&
�� �&
�
���������2�'����
��
�
����'���	����
��
�
���

�������2&
�&
��	��	��������
�����
�
����
������
�	����������	��
�"����&
��	����
��"�����
��'�/$�
�

+$�$�� ����
��'�/�	��������
��	����
��&���	�������
������&
���'�&�2
����"��&�
2��'�/������
��
��� �&
�7�����&��� �
������'�&�2
��� ��2����� 	���
��
/�����8	�&���������
$��&
�
�
��
� �� ����
� �"� �
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�� 2	�&	�� �&
� �	����
<� 	���'�	��� �� �
������/�
��&���<��������&���������
���'�����<���������""	�
<����/	���"	
���������'��	��&�'�
$�
�&
� �	����
� 	�� �
��	�
�� �/� �� �
�'���� �'�� �
��	�
� "��
� �&�
2��'�/$� �&
� �	�
� 	��
�����
������&
�����&�
���
���
����"��&
��	����
<�2	�&����	��7�
�'
����
��
���	�
���/�
�""��&
�7��������	��	������	�
�
���&����&
�
��
��	�
����
�����2	�&	�����
��/�2��(	���
�	�����
��"��&
�����	���	����	�
$�=��	���&
�
"��
�����	�
�
���&����&
��	�
�	���	�'��
��	��
���'���	����
������	���2	�&��
�����������
��	�	�	�/��������*	
	�/����
��
��	�����/����
��/��
��	�
��2	�&�'����
���
�	���
���������@�'��
/���/���	���
�
��������$�
�
�
�

Page 96



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

+$�$+� >�2
�
��F�'���	����
��
�
���

��G�	��G�����
�/����'�����
��	�	�	�/��������*	
	�/����

��
��	��� �
��	�
�� �'�� �&
�5��)� ����
�� �&��� 	�� 	�� F���'�����	�	�
� ���2�&� ;�
�(	���

����
	�<�
��	���

����� �������	��� �����
��� "��� �&	������ "'�'�
��
�
���	���G$� � =��
��������&����"��&
�5��)�	������
���&����&
�
��&�

��	

��	�����	�
��	�
�����&
��

��
"����&
������	����/��

�����
�"��
����'
�
���"����
�#�
�

�� ��� 
����
	�� ���
� 9� �����	�'�	��� ��� �'	��	��� �� ������<� �
�����	�
� ����
��
�
�	�	�
� 
����
/<� �/� 
��'�	��� �&��� �'""	�	
��� ����� �"� �&
� �	�&�� �/�
� 	��
���	����
� 	�� �&
� �	�&�� ����
�� ���� ��� �&
� �	�&�� �	

� ��� �'������ ���2�&� ����
	������	��3� �����/� 	�
��	"/	��� ���� �����	���	��� �
�
���

��� �
?'	�


���<�
	���'�	����&
�����	�	����"�	�"�����'��'�
3�

�� �����	��� ���
� 9� �'�����	���������<� �	����������&
���&/���

'�	�	
�<��/�
����	�	��� �&
��'���/��"�&�'�	����
?'	�
�� ���


�� �&
��

����"���
�
�������
"'�'�
� �
�
���	���3� ���� �/� ��
��	��� �� &	�&� ?'��	�/� �'	��� 
��	���

��<� 2	�&�
���
��	��
��������
��	�
���&����
"�
����&
���

'�	�/G���

��������'������	���
&
���&<����	��������'��'����2
��9�
	��3�����

�� ��� 
��	���

����� ���
� 9� �����	�'�	��� ��� ����
��	��� ���� 
�&���	��� �'��
���'���<� �'	��� ���� &	����	�� 
��	���

��3� ���<� ��� ����� �"� �&	�<� &
��	��� ���
	
����
� �	��	�
��	�/<� '�
� ���'���� �
��'��
�� ��'�
���/<�
	�	
	�
�2���
� ����
����'�	��<� ����
	�	���
� ���� ������ ��� ��	
��
� �&���
� 	���'�	���
��	��� ��� ��
��2��������
����
/$�

�
+$�$�� 6����
	�����
�;��&
����������2	���&
��������� �&
��'���/��"�&�'�	��� 	���&����&	�
�

����2	��� ����	�
� ������ 

���/

��� "��� �&
� ������'��	����&��
��"� �&
��
�
���

���
�'�����	��� �
���� ������ �'	��
��� ���� �'	��	��� �'���	
��$� � �&
� ����	�	��� �"� �2��
���	�	�����&�'�
��2	���������'�������������'�	�
��
�����"'�'�
����'�	
���2	������
���
����'�
� ������ �
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�$� ��&
�����	�	��� �"�
��
� &�

��2	��� ��
��
� ��
��	
'�'������&
�
����
/���������
����&
�&�'�	����&�����
$���&
����������2	��������

�(
���"	����	��������	�'�	�������&
��'���/��"��""������
�&�'�	���	�����	�	���������=4�
��/

��� 2&	�&� 2	��� ����	�
� "	����	��� �����	�'�	���� ��2����� 	�"�����'��'�
� ����
������'�	�	
��	�
��	"	
��	���&
�����
�����$��
�

+$�$�� ���	��� ���
� ;�J	����
���

�� ��� 
*����� 	�� �� ��������
��
���
�� 	�����
�� ��� ����	�
�
�'������ "�������
�	���	�� �&
� �
�
���"��
��	�
������"��	�	�	
�����	����
� 	���&
��	����
�
���� �'���'��	��� ��
�$� � �&
�5��)� ���	�	�
�/� 
���'���
�� �&
� �	�	��� �"� &�'�	��� 	��
�
���
�� �
���


����2&
�
� 	��2	��� �'������ "��	�	�	
��2	�&	�� �&
� �
���


������� �&��
�
�
���/<� �&
�
�/� &
��	��� ��� �
��	�� �
��	�
�� ���� 
�&���	��� �&
� �	���	�/� �"� �'����
��

'�	�	
�$������	�	���&�'�	���2	����'����������
�	���	��
*	��	���"��	�	�	
������2	���
�
�
"	�����&� �&
�
*	��	�������"'�'�
��
�	�
��������&
���


�� �&
��

����"���
�
���
���� "'�'�
� �
�
���	���$� 7�� ����� �"� �&
��7 �
�� ����'����	��� ����
�������
��'�/�
���	�&� ��'��	�� &��� �'�� �&
� �	����
� "��2���� ��� ����� �"� �� E
/� �
���
� 2	�&� �	�
��
	�
��	"	
��2	�&	������
��'�/�J	����
�"���&�'�	��$�=��	������	�
�
���&����&
����	�	�������
�2
��	���� ��2�������
��2�'��� ���� ����	�
� ��/� �	��	"	����� ���	�	����� ��
��'�
� ���
�
��	�
����
��2&��� 	��
��	���
��"�������
��'�/� �&���2�'����
��
���&

�'����
� ���
�'���	���
��	�
��"����
�	�
���$�
�

+$�$,� 6��	���

����� ���
�;��&
��	�
�&������&
�	���
<� �'��'���� ��� 
�����	���� �
�	����	��$��
A&	���� 	�� 	���'��
���/�'�	�	�
�������
�����	�'��'���� 	��&��� �	���
�
�����	�������'
$� ��&
�
���������2�'���&��
�������
��
�	
��������2	���	"
������&
�
�����	�������'
��"��&
�
�	�
���'������
��	���/��
� 	
����
���/� �
�
���������	�	���$� =�����	�	��� �&
����������

Page 97



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

2�'���&
��������	�'�
��������2��������
����
/�����&
��	�
�	���
�������/����
��	��
�
��� ������ �
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�� ��� "���� ��� �/� �/��
� ���� �/� �'��	�� ���������� ��� �&
�
����/��"��
��	�
�<�"��	�	�	
������

���/

���������'�	�	
��	������
��'�/<� 	���
��
/�
����&�
2��'�/$�

� �
!%)� 
������9�(
#�1�����	����
+$�$�� �&
��	�
�	��������
������
����
��
���	���&
��&��
����	���
�����2�/<���

�����	��

7�
�'
$��&	�����
�����������
��/��
��
���
�
����&�'�
������	���"����	���
��
&	��
�
2	��&<�@�	�	���2	�&��&
�����&
����	�
��"��&�
2��'�/�����<��&
�7���<����	��
��
����&
�
�'	��� ��
�� �"� ����
��'�/$� �&
� ����	���	��� �
��	��� ���"	�
� �&��� �&
� ����	������
����	�
����&����&
/�&��
����
�����	�&���"�2�/�������
����&
	��������	�����	��7�
�'
�
���� &��
� ����� ��2� 	���'�
�� �&
� ��
�'
� 2	�&	�� �&
� ����	���	��� �	�
� �
�� �'��	�
�
@�	�	��� ����� �&
� �'��	�� &	�&2�/� ���� &��
� �
��
�� ���	�
� �"� �&
� ����	���	��� ��� ����
����	
�������
�����������	��7�
�'
$�
��

+$�$�� �&
�
�@��	�/��"��&
���@
��	�����
�
	�
������&	������������
���
��������
����&
����/�
�&
�
*	��	����
�	�
�����"����	��7�
�'
��
����	����&
���"
�/��"��&
�'�
��"��&
����
���
�/����	���
��	����'
�
���"��
&	��
�$��&
�
���
�	"	����/��
���
�����&
	������
�����&���
�&
���
�'
�	���"�	��'""	�	
���2	��&<�2	�&��&�����
���<�2&	�&�2�'�����������2�"�����"
�
���
��� "��� ����
�� �
&	��
�<� 	���'�	��� �
�	�
�/� �
&	��
�� ���� 


��
��/� �
&	��
�$�
�&
/������ ��	�
���@
��	���� �&���
*	��	����
&	��
�����������
����	��� ��� �&
��'��
���
���'�������������
��	�/-��"
�/������2	�&	���&
���
�'
$��
�

+$�$�� ����
��'�/� ���	�&� ��'��	�� &��
� �'�����
�� �&
� ����	���	��� 	�� ��	��	��
� �'�@
��� ���
�&����&	�
�)	�
�C��
��'
��
��	�
����"	�
	����&
	������������&������	�"�����/����
���

*	���� ������ ���	�� 7�
�'
� ���� �&��� �� &�


�� &
��� �'��	��� ����
� 	�� ����	�
��
2	�&	���&
��
2��
�
���

������
��'�
��&�������
��
&	��
�������'�������
*	��
��	�/$��
�

+$�$�� 7

��
�� ������ &��
� �

�� �'�
	��
�� �&��� �&�2� ��� 	��'�����	�
� ��/�'�� �"� �&
�
�
�
���

��� �	�
� 	���'�	��� �� &�


�� &
��� ��/�
� �'��	��� ��
�� �&��� �

�������
��
�&����'�&���"��	�	�/���'����
�����	�
���������2��
&	��
�<�	���'�	�������
���
&	��
�����
�'��$��
�

+$�$�� �&����&	�
� )	�
� C� �
��'
� �
��	�
� &��
� 
��
� ��� ��@
��	���� ��� �&
� �'�
	��
��
����	���	����'��&��
��'��
��
�� �&�������	�
���	����
��	�
�� ��� �&
����	�
��	�
�� 	��
�&
	���'	����
����'

���"����
�
���
���F)	�
���"
�/�B'	����
�"�����


��	�������
��

��	�� �����	��� 7���	���	���G$� �&
� �����	��� ��
��� "��� �&
� ����	���	��� &���
���"	�

�� �&��� 2&	���� �&
� 
���
�� �"� 


��
��/� �
&	��
� ���
��� 	�� ��
� �&��� 	��
��������
���/�8'	��	����
�'���	���<��&
��

��
��	��'�����	�
��������&�����2��&�2���
�'��	��� &
��� ����	�
�� �&��� 2�'��� 


�� 2	�&� �'��
��� �'	��	��� �
�'���	���
�
?'	�


���$�A	�&	�� �&
� �'	����
� ���'

��� ����'�
���/� �&
� "	�
� �
��	�
� 	�� �����
�
"
�������&
����
��	���'�
��"����	�(�
���/��

�-"	�
��'���
��	����/��

���&�����'���
�
�'�
�����	
����
�"	�
���"
�/$�
�

+$�$+� �&
�>	�&2�/�!""	�
��&������"	�

���&����&
�
*	��	���@'���	����"����	��7�
�'
�����
�&
�7����	�����	�"�����/�"���'�
��/����""	���&�����'����
���
��
���/��&
��
�
���

���
������
�$�7��&�'�&����	��7�
�'
�	���	
	�
��	��2	��&�����	�����
����,���
��

��
���
��������������	����
���&�	������	�
�
���&����&
�'�
��"��&
���
�'
�"������""	��
��	���
�������"��
�������	�	������2���2
��	����2�'��������
�'���	����/��	��	"	������
��	

���
���&	�&2�/���"
�/$���

Page 98



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

� �
!%-� ,��
#�+:
�����*������
+$�$�� �&
���/�'�<�����
��������
�����
��"��&
��
�
���

�����
�������
������
��
�
��
��


���
��� ����
�����	�
�
������� ���
�����
�������� �&
���	��	���� �"� �&
��
�
���

���
����	������
��	����	�'���	
���������&
��'���'��	�����
���

������
�����	�
�
�$��

� �
+$�$�� �&
��	�
� 	���	�'��
������&
�����&��"����	��7�
�'
�����@'����'��	�
��"� �&
� 	�
��	"	
��

�
�
���

�����'����/��"��&
��	����
$��&
��	�
�2�'����
���
�����&
�����
��	
���'	������
�&
�
����"����	��7�
�'
<�2	�&�	������
�����(
��"��
��&
�
����"��&
���	���
�����2�/$�
�&
��	�
�2�'��������'�	�	�
�������
���"����
*	��	���"	
��<��
�����	�������
*	��	���"	
���
��'����/� ���� �&
� ��'�
� �"� �� �'��	�� "������&<� �&
� ����
��	
�� 2�'��� �
� �	
2
�� 	��
����
*�� �"� �&
� 
*	��	��� &�'�
�� ������ ���	�� 7�
�'
$� =�� 	�� ����	�
�
�� �&��� �&
�
������
�� �
�
���

��� �"� �&	�� �	�
� "��� &�'�	��� 2�'��� ���� &��
� ��/� �	��	"	�����
�
��	

����� 	
����� ��� �&
� �'���'��	��� ��������
� 
��'�&� ��� @'��	"/� �&
� �
"'���� �"�
�����	��� �
�
	��	��� �������/� ��� �&
� �
��


����	���� �"� �&
� 5��)� ���� 	���
�
?'	�


����"�������
�'
��	����"����������"����'���	����
��
�
���

���$���

� �
!%0� ���
����
���
���
���
+$�$�� �&
�
�	�����/���
�	


�	��
�/���@��
�������
��/�2&��
����'��������'����
��	�
���/�

�""
��
�� 	���
�
���"��
�	�
��	����

�	�/�����	�� 	�� �&
��
2��2
��	��<��&���
<��&��� 	��
�'��
���/��
	���������'��
�$��&	������
��/�2��������
�������	����
�
	��	���	�������
�����&
�������
��������"����&	���2
��	����&�2�����������"���2	���2������
�	��
��
��
	���� 	��� ����&� 0�	�
1� 
�
���	��� �&��� 2�'��� "��
� ��2����� �&
� �	�
� 0�� ��� ���'��� "�����
�
�
�� ���� �� ��� "	���� "����1$� 7��� �"� �&
� 2	���2�� 2	��� �
� �
������/� 2	���2�� ��� �&
�
	��
��������
���&
/��
��
<�2	�&�����
��
�	��2	���2�������
��������&
�"����������
���

�
���	���� �"� �&
� &�'�
$� �&
� �

��
�� ������ "��� �&	�� ����	���	��� ��2� �&�2� �&
�
����
����
���"��&���
�
*�
��
���������2�"�������

��
�2	�
�����
����
�$��
�

+$�$�� =��	������	�
�
���&����&
�2&	�����&���
�2	���&��
���2	���2�����(	����'����2������&
�
����	���	��� �	�
<� �&
� ������
�� 	��'�����	�
� ��/�'�� ����� ��
�� �

�������
� �&��� ��
�'""	�	
��� �	�����
� ��'��� �
� �
"�� �
�2

�� �&
� ����
��	
�� ���� ��� �
�'��� 	�� ��/�
�	��	"	����������
��	

�����������"���	���/�����&
����'�������"�
	�&
������
��/$���

� �
!%6� "�����	�
#�
���������"����
+$�$�� �&
��	�
��	
�������B���
���0��������
��
���
�?'��	�/�;�����
��9�1����	�'��'��������$�

�&
�5��)�����
�������������&������&���K4����������	���7'�&��	�	
���&�'�����(
�	����
����'����&
�
����
	��������&
���
�
"	����"��&
��
�������
�����
����	�
����	�'��'����
����$� A&
�
� �	��	"	����� �
�
���

��� �"� ���	�'��'���� ����� 	�� �

�������
�� ��� �
�
�
�
����/<� ������ �����	��� �'�&��	�	
�� �&�'��� �

(� ��� '�
� ��
��� �"� ����
�� ?'��	�/�
����� 	����
"
�
��
� ��� �&����"���&	�&
��?'��	�/$L��&	�� "�������

��� ����
�2
	�&
�� 	��
�&
� ������
� �"� ����	�
���	���� 	�� �
���	��� ��� �&	�� �	�
� ���� ��(	��� ����'��� �"� �&
�
�'	����
� 	�� �&
�5��)� ��(
�� ��� ��2&��
$� =�� �	
2� �"� �&
� �	��	"	����� 2
	�&�� 2&	�&�

'����
��	�
������&
����(��"�����/
���&�'�	���������'���/�	���&����&	�
<�
*���	�
��
	���
��	���+$������
�0��	��	��
��"��
�
���

��1<� 	�� 	������	�
�
�� �&������
"'�������
�&
����'�����"�������"�&	�&�?'��	�/����	�'��'�����������'��������
��'���	�
�$�

� �
!%!� &����#��
+$+$�� �&
���'��	�G��
�����	���&������"	�

���&����&
/�&��
������@
��	��������&
��'�
	��
��

����	���	��$��
� �

Page 99



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

4% � ����"7�*���
�$�� =��	������
�	��
���&���������	����&	���
�
���

���2�'����
��������/�����&
��7 �
��

�������	���"����&
��	����
��"�����
��'�/$�>�2
�
������	��	�/��"��&
�5��)�	�����������
&�'�	��� �'���/� ���� ��� ������
� �'���	����
� �
�
���

��� 	�� �������	��
� �����	����
����	�
���&
�
���
�������
��
�	
�������"���	�����$��=��	������	�
�
���&����&
��	�
�	��
�"����'""	�	
����	M
� �������

����
� �&
�������
���'
�
���"��2
��	��������2�'���
���� �
�'��� 	�� ��� '����
�����
� "��
� �"� �
�
���

��� ��@��
��� ��� �&
� �	����
$� � �&
�
��������� 2�'��� &��
� ��� ���
��
� 
��	���

����� ��� 
�����	���� 	
��	���	���� ����
2�'�������	
��������&	�&2�/���"
�/$���&
��
��	�
�<����
�����
<���������	��<�����
����
��
�	����2	����
�����	�
�
������&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
$�
�

�$�� �&
�
*	��	��� 	�"�����'��'�
� 	�� �'""	�	
��� ��� �'������ �&
� ������
���
�
���

��� ����
�&
����������2	��� ����	�
� ������ �

����""������
�&�'�	�������2	��� �
� �	���
� "��� �&
�
�
?'	�
���=4���/

��$��=��	������	�
�
���&�������
��'�/�	�����'���	����
������	���"���
�� �	
	�
�� �'
�
�� �"� �
2� &�'�
�� 0��
�� ���� ����
� �&��� �'�� "��2���� ��� ����� �"�
�7 �
�1��'
����	�������
��"�
��
��	����
��	�
������"��	�	�	
��2	�&���������
����������

��
��	��� �
��	�
�� ���� "��	�	�	
�� 2	�&�'�� ��
�� �
�	���
� ��� ����� @�'��
/�� �/� ��	���
�

��������$� � =�� 	������	�
�
�� �&��� �&
���������� �
��
�
�����'���	����
��
�
���

���
�&��� 2	��� �����	�'�
� ��� ����	�	��� �� ������
� �"� ���	����
� &�'�	��� ���� 2�'��� &
���
�'������ "��	�	�	
�� ���� �
��	�
�� 	�� �&	�� ���� �
	�&��'�	��� ��2��� ���� �	����
�� ����
�&
�
"��
� ���
��
� F�������� 	
������ ��
� �������� ������
�
����� � =�� 	�� �&
�
"��
�
�
��


��
���&���


�
����'�������&	������	���	������������������	����
�
	��	���
	�� �	�
� 2	�&� ��
��� �'	����
� 2	�&	�� �&
� 5��)$� �
�
	��	��<� 	"� �����
�<� �&�'��� �
�
�'�@
��� ��� �&
� ��
��
�	��� �"� �� ���+� 7��



��� ��� �
�'�
� ��/

��� ��2����� �&
�
����	�	����"��""������
�&�'�	���	�����������
�2	�&��&
���'��	��������
�����	�/$�
�

5% � �
�;�
����������������������
�
���
����
����
� �
5%�� �
�;�/���#������
� �

�&
�
���
��2����	��	�����	�(�������	��
��2	�&��&	���
��


����	������"����2�#�
�
�� 7�� 2	�&� ��/� �����	��� �
�	�	��� �&
� ����	����� &��� �� �	�&�� �"� ���
��� 	"� �&
/�
�	����

� 2	�&� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���-��� �&
� 	
���	�	��� �"� ����	�	���$� ������ ���� �
�
�2���
�� 	��
��
��	�
� �"� �&
� 

�&��	�
� "��� &
��	��� �&
� ���
��<� 	$
$� 2�	��
��
�
��
�
����	���<�&
��	������	�?'	�/$�

�� �&
��
�	�	���
�/��
��&���
��
���/�2�/��"���H'�	�	����
�	
2��/����&	�������/$�
�&
���'�����
��

�	�����
��2&
���&
�
�	����
	�	��
���
���	������
	�����	���	���
�"����	�/������

���
��&��"� �&
� �'�
���"�����
�'�
���� �&
���	��	��
���"����'����
@'��	�
$�>�2
�
���&
	�����
�	������
�	
2��&
�2�/��&
��'�&��	�	
���
��&��
�	�	���<�
���&
�� �&��� ��� 
�(
� �� �
�	�	��� ��� �&
� �����	��� 	��'
�� �&

�
��
�<� ���&�'�&�
�&
/�2	��� 	��
�"
�
�2&
�
� �&
��
�	�	��� 	�����'��
�������
���� ����
� 	����	��������
�
��
��
$��&
�
"��
��&
/���
�����
��
��2	�&��&
��
���	�/��"��&
��
�	�	��<�����	���
�����	��� 

�	��$� 7� �&���
��
� �/� 2�/� �"� H'�	�	��� �
�	
2� 
'��� �
� 
��
� �1�
���
���/������1� 	����/�
�
������� ���
�� �&��� �&�

�
���&���"�
�� �&
����'���� ���

�(
��&
����	
�"	��������
$�

�
8��&� �"� �&
�
� �	�(�� �

�� ��� �
� ������
�� ���	���� �&
� �	�(� �"� ���� ����

�	��� ���
�
�
�
	�
� �&
� ����	���	��$� =�� �&	�� ��
���	�� �&
�
� 	�� ����� �� �	�&�� �"� ���
��� ���	����
���9�
�
�
	���	���"�������	���	���"���2&	�&�����������������
��2���
�$�

Page 100



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

� �
5%)� (������
#����
� �

7��	��
� �� �	�
�� �&
� �	�&�� ��� �
��
��� "��� ��	���
� ���� "�
	�/� �	"
� ���� )	���� ���������
7��	��
� �� ����2�� "��� �&
� �
��
"'�� 
�@�/

��� �"� ����
��	���$� � �&
�
� &��
� ��� �
�
������
�����	�����&
��	�&�������"�

��
���"���&
��������&
����
��/��
�
���

����"�
�&
���'��/�	���&
�	��
�
�����"��&
���

'�	�/$�
�
)	�������������7��	��
��� �
?'	�
�� �&��� �&
��
�	�
���"� �����2�
���
'����
�������
��
���	�����&
�	
���������
�	�
���$�
�
�&	�� �
�	����	��� &��� �

�� ��(
�� 	���� ����'��� 	�� ���	�	��� ��� �&
� ����
�
�
��


����	��$�

� �
5%-� &<���
�
���
� �

�&
�����
����"������	��� ��2� 	�� ��� �
�'���
� �&
�'�
��"� ����� 	�� �&
� 	��
�
�����"� �&
�
�'��	����� ����
<����&
���&����&��
��"���/�����	�'�������'�$�6?'��	�/�2	����
���
��"���
�'
�
���"�F�
�
���������	�
���	���G��&����

������
�2
	�&
��	�������	�����

	��

�



�
��G�
	����'��
���
��	�����0�1��"��&
���2��������'���/������	���7����,,�$�

� �
=% � .
����
���*���
���
����
� �

�&
�
� ��
� �	(
�/� "	����	��� 	
��	���	���� 	"� �&
� �
�	�	��� ���� -� ��� 	
���	�	��� �"�
����	�	���� 	�� �&���
��
�� �/� �� �����	��� ���
��� ��� @'�	�	��� �
�	
2$� �&
� ������ �"�
�
"
��	�����/��
�	�	���2	����
�

���/��&
��'�&��	�/�����2	������/��
�
��
�������&
�
����
� ���� ���'�
� �"� �&
� ��������$� 4����� "	����	��� ����	�
���	���� ��
� ������
� �"�
�
	��� ��(
�� 	���� ����'���2&
���
�
�
	�	��� �&	�� �����	��� ����	���	��� ;� 	���"��� ���
�&
/���
�
��
�	��� ��� �&
�����	���	��$��&
�2
	�&���	�
�� ��� �&	�� 	��'
� 	����
���
�� "���
�&
��
�	�	���
�(
�$�

�
�
� %�� �>��;#�������
�

�
�
����������	������	�	
��
� �
�
������B��
��

���B'	����
#�

� 5��)�
A
��� 	��������
�	���������	��������
�/����	�	
�#�
�
���
������
�/��������
�����	�	
�#�
���<����<���+<���,<�����<������
�
�646J75���4755=5B�>=��!�N#��
�
��-�����-!.�� !'��	�
� ����	���	��� 0���
��� "��� ��������1� "��� �&
� �
�
���

��� �"� �2��
0��
��
��(
�1��2
��	���3�"��
��	����"��
&	�'�������
�����6��
��-�����-).4� 6�
��	��� �"� �� �
���&
�� �2
��	��� "����2	��� �

��	�	��� �"� �	���
� ����
/�

*�
��	��<������
������&
�����
*	��	����2
��	���B�75��������
�

�
�������

�

Page 101



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

��%�������
��
�
�����*�	�����
���
�
J	
2��
��	������	�
#��
�

"
����	�>��;#�������������0�&	�� .����
���
��
�
��"��������
�����<��'����
������	���'�
�
	�

�������	�	���
*

���������"	�
��	���	�"��
��	��1�

�����	���)	�
���-�����-!.��

���
����/������?����	��
��(�����@���

����� $���	�
�

"�����/��������
�
�������'����8
���


�����
����

7��65�=O���9�����	�	����
�

Page 102



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�


��&�,*A���
�
�����������
�
�'
�,
�,����,*'*��?�@�
�
���$� �
��	��� �"� �&
� ����
<� ���
�����
<� ��������	��� ���� ��/�'�� 0&
�
	��"�
�� ����
�� P�&
�

�
�
��
��
���
��P1� �&�����
��'�
	��
�� �������������
�� 	��2�	�	����/� �&
� �����������	���
�'�&��	�/��
"��
���/��
�
���

����
�	������� �&
��
�
���

����&�����
�����	
���'�����
������
�$�

�
�
����#���&
�����	���	���	������'��	�
�����	���	���'��
���&
�����	�	�����"�7��	��
��0�1��"�
�&
���2��������'���/������	���B
�
�����
�
���

���0����
�'�
1�!��
���,,���������
����	�'�����&��
��

���'�
	��
��2	�&��
��
�������&
�
���
����
�
��
��	���&	���
�
	��	��$�

�
�$� 7���	���	���"�������������"��
�
��
��
���
����&�����
�
��
�����&
������������	����'�&��	�/�

�
"��
��&
�
*�	���	����"���
�/
���"��
��&
����
��"��&	���
�
	��	��$�
�

�
����#� �&	�� ����	�	��� 	�� �
?'	�
�� ��� �
� 	
���
�� �/� �
��	��� ,�� �"� �&
� ��2�� ����
��'���/������	���7��<��,,�$�

�
�$� �&
��
�
���

���&
�
�/��
�
	��
���&�����
�	���
"��
� �&
�
*�	���	����"� �2��/
���� "��
�

�&
����
��"�����������"��&
�������"��&
��
�
��
��
���
�������
�������
�$�
�

�
����#� � �&	�� ����	�	��� 	�� �
?'	�
�� ��� �
� 	
���
�� �/� �
��	��� ,�� �"� �&
� ��2�� ����
��'���/������	���7��<��,,�$�

�
�$� �&
��
�
���

����&�����
�����	
���'�����	���/�	�����������
�2	�&��&
��
���	�
������������

���2	��������

��
���/��&
��
�	�
�������5'
�
���7���,�-���
����
�
	�
��������&�
H'�/�����$�

�
�
����#��)����&
����	����
��"���'����������
��'�
��&����&
��
�
���

���	������	
���'��
	�����������
�2	�&��&
�������
�������������
��	��$�

�
�$� �&
� "	���� �'�
	��	��� �"� �
�
��
�� 
���
��� �&���� 	���'�
� �� ��&


� �"� ��������	��� ����

�&
�
�2��(���&�����
�����	
���'�����������
�$��&
��'�
	��
����&


��&����	���'�
#�
�1������	��������<�	���'�	���2	���	"
�&��	��������"
��'�
��0
$�$�&	�
����'��1�
�1���&
�'�
�� �"� ������<� ���	��� ��
�	
�� 0	���'�	��� ��	
��	"	�� ��

�1<� �����	��� �	M
�� ����
������
�� �'
�
��-�
��	�	
�� 2&
�
� �������	��
$� 5��	�
� ��
�	
�� '�
�� ��� �
� �"� ������
����
����
�0�&����&	�
�����'���'��	�����'��	
�1��
�1��
��	����"� ��

������&
��
��2�� ����
� �
��	�
������

��'�
�� �������
��� �&
�
� "��
�
��
��
��'�	��������"�
��������'��	���2��(��
�
�
����#� � ��� 
��'�
� �&
� ����	�	��� �"� �

�	�/� �����	��	�
��	�/� �""���
���/� �������	��
�
��������
��
�	��$�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 103



�
�����������	�����

	��

�;�����
��

�
������� �
�
�
���

���4����5���&�6�����
!"����	��7�
�'
<�����
��'�/��

�

���������	
����
������������������� � ��
�

�

�
���,*'*��?�@�'(
'�
�&��&"&:
�'�.���'(&�"*.&'*/&��.�'(&�,&:&"��/&�'�
�
��+$� 5��������'��	������-����

��	�	���2��(��&������


��
��'��	�
��"��&
�"����2	���&�'��#�

 ����/����)�	��/���#���9���#��<����'���/���#���9���#��$�5��2��(���&������(
�����
����
�'���/���������(�&��	��/�$��

�
�
����#��������
����&
�&
���&�����2
���
	����"��
�	�
����	���&
���
�$�

�
���$� 5���'��	����&������(
�����
�����	�
�	���'�	����'�	�����
�����
��"��&
��	�
$��
�

�
����#��������
����&
��

�	�/��"��&
���
����������
����&
�&
���&�����2
���
	����"�������
�
�	�
���$�

�
�
	�
���
��������
�
��$� �&
� ����� ���� ��

	�
�� �
"
��
�� ��� 	�� �&	�� �����	��� �
�
	��	��� ��
� �&
� �'�@
��� �"� ���

7��



���'��
���
��	�����+��"��&
���2��������'���/������	���7����,,�$�
�
��$� �
������	��� �
���� ���� �&
� �	M	��� �"� �&
� ���(�2�/�� �&�'��� �
� �
�	��
�� 	�� ���������
�

2	�&�8�6��	�
����+��������
��"�������	������/
����
�'�������
�
�
�����'���������2���
��"�
��I�"�����	
��
��&���
$�7��������"� �&
��'��<�����	�
���	����&�'���

���/�

��'�
��
�'�&���� �&
�"����2	��#�A��
��8'���3���	�2��
��&���
��	����/��

3��
�

���
��'�"��	���
��� ��/� �
2� ��	�
2�/<� ���(	��� ��
�-� ���
�� ��
�3� 7��
�'��	��3� B�
/� 2��
�� �
�/��	���
�/��

3�B�

�� ���"�3��
��	����"� �&
�'�
��"��'����&�'����
� 	��	���
����� �&
����	���
�
����$�

�
��$� ����
���	���
?'	�
��"��
��&
��
��	�
�����	�
���������
���	�����&
�"�'��
�	���
2
�$�
�
��$� =�����
�����
�(
��&
�����
��	
���
��/�"���
�
���	���
&	��
�<��&
�����	������&�'�������	�
��

�&
�	��������	����"��&���	�����	���	�����	����2	��&
���&�'����
�����
��
������&������
&	��
�

�/��
��&���
��2&
�
��""���������(	���	������	�
�$��&	���&�'���	�����
��&
�����	�	����"�
���	��
�
��
�������
�����	����	��'	��	�����	����2	��&����
��&�����
��/�"����&
��'����
��"�
"'�'�
�����"	����&
�	��������	��$��&
��&���	�����	���
'�����
��/�2	�&�8��+��$�7����������
���	�<�����
��
*�
��������(
��2	����
��
?'	�
�$��&
����(
���&�'�����
��/�2	�&�8���+�<�
���� 
'��� �
� ����	�
�� 2	�&� �� ���(	��� 2
��&
�����"� ���
�� 	"� �����
�� 
*�
�����/� ��� �&
�
�'	��	��$�

�
�

Page 104



Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

 

Committee and date 
Central Planning Committee 
18 September 2014 

  

 
Development Management Report to Consider Planning Applications subject to S106 

resolution having regard to the Council’s published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 
Responsible Officer: Ian Kilby 
email: ian.kilby@shropshire.gov.uk   Tel: 01743 258718   Fax: 01743 252619 
 
Summary  
 

This report seeks Members support in respect of planning applications Central Planning 
Committee has previously resolved to approve where a decision has not yet been issued 
pending conclusion of a S106 agreement and where there may have been a change in 
the balance of considerations arising from the publication of the revised 5yr Housing 
land Supply Statement on 12th August.  

 
Recommendation:-   
 
Grant Permission for the applications set out in Appendix A subject to the 
recommendations for each item, Section 106 Legal Agreement and conditions as set out 
in the original reports to Central Planning Committee and as recorded in the minutes of 
these meetings 
 
1.0 BACKGROUND 

 
1.1 It is a matter of law that all planning applications need to be considered in accordance 

with the legislation and relevant policy that applies at the point decision is taken. The 
Council published a revised 5 year housing land supply statement on 12th August to 
demonstrate that, based on data up to 31st March 2014, it has a 5.5 year housing land 
supply.  

 
1.2 A number of planning applications for residential development have been referred to 

this Planning Committee for consideration in recent months where the committee were 
advised that the Council did not at that time have a five year supply of housing land, 
this being the position since September 2013.  The absence of a five year housing land 
supply was therefore one of the factors taken into consideration and affecting the 
weight given to Development Plan policies. 

 
1.3 In cases for residential development Planning Committee has resolved to permit the 

application subject to a S106 legal agreement to provide for affordable housing 
contributions and any other measures required to make the development acceptable 
that could not be subject to a planning condition, these applications remain 
undetermined until the agreements are signed. This report seeks members views on 
how the published 5year land supply affects the overall balance of considerations to 
ensure that at the point the S106 is completed and the decision is issued all relevant 
material considerations have been taken into account.  

 

Agenda Item 10

Page 105



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

1.4 The planning applications for housing development where the 5year land supply issue 
was a material consideration and where there is a resolution to permit the application 
subject to a S106 agreement that has not been completed are included in Appendix A. 
In each case these are applications that the Committee will have applied the 
presumption in favour of sustainable development and therefore will have been 
considered to be sustainable having regard to the social, environmental and economic 
considerations set described in the NPPF.  

 
1.5 Paragraph 14 of the NPPF states that “At the heart of the National Planning Policy 

Framework is a presumption in favour of sustainable development, which should be 
seen as a golden thread running through both plan-making and decision-taking.” For 
decision taking the NPPF confirms that “For decision-taking this means: 
● approving development proposals that accord with the development plan 
without delay; and 
● where the development plan is absent, silent or relevant policies are 

out‑‑‑‑of‑‑‑‑date, granting permission unless: 

–– any adverse impacts of doing so would significantly and demonstrably 
outweigh the benefits, when assessed against the policies in this Framework 
taken as a whole; or 
–– specific policies in this Framework indicate development should be 
restricted.” 

 
2.0 OFFICER APPRAISAL 

 
2.1 NPPF Paragraph 49 states that relevant policies for the supply of housing should not be 

considered up-to-date if the local planning authority cannot demonstrate a five-year 
supply of deliverable housing sites. This had been the position in Shropshire since 
September 2013 when the last 5 years’ supply statement was published and this meant 
that on the housing supply point, Shropshire Councils relevant policies where then out of 
date, and so had less weight as part of the overall consideration.  

 
2.2 For decision taking, the applications where there is a resolution to permit but the S106 

agreement has not been signed are presented in Appendix A having regard to the 
following considerations: 

 

• The presumption in favour of sustainable development described in paragraph 14 of the 
NPPF applies in any event – all the schemes presented to committee will have been 
assessed first on this point having regard to the social, environmental and economic 
considerations; 

• The NPPF aim of boosting significantly the supply of housing is a material consideration 
and “housing applications should be considered in the context of the presumption in 
favour of sustainable development” (NPPF paragraph 49) and this needs to be 
considered in relation to the positive and negative impacts of the scheme; 

• Policies may be considered out of date and of limited weight for other reasons (e.g. age 
of a saved local plan policy and consequent inconsistency with NPPF policies) therefore 
simply having a 5year land supply does not mean full weight can be given to saved 
housing policies or emerging SAMDev policies (the weight to these policies also being 

Page 106



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

dependent on the extent of unresolved objections and degree of consistency with the 
NPPF); 

• There is a strong likelihood of continuing under delivery against the county-wide Core 
Strategy target for another few years, meaning that the overall requirement at each 
update would be higher, even though the number of sites available will be increasing. 
Consequently, in the balance of considerations if more acceptable sustainable and 
suitable sites that are permitted impact of under-delivery is offset to a greater degree; 

• Now that the SAMDev Plan has been submitted to the Secretary of State for its 
examination, the Plan is at an advanced stage of preparation. However, the Plan has not 
been through the examination stage and there are unresolved objections to elements of 
it (e.g. sites contributing to the housing supply), so the weight that can be attached has 
to be considered with care alongside the other material considerations and having 
regard to specific circumstances of particular planning applications. 

 
2.2 In relation to determining planning applications outlined in Appendix A, the main issues 

to consider are  
 

• whether a particular proposal is in accordance with the Development Plan,  

• how it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, and  

• whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would significantly 
and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context of the presumption 
in favour of sustainable development.  
 
The fact of having a five year land supply can never be a reason in itself for refusing a 
planning application; it simply affects what other policy considerations are applied as set 
out above. 

 
3.0 REASON FOR COMMITTEE DETERMINATION OF APPLICATION  
 

The applications included in Appendix A were referred to committee for consideration 
accordance with the Council’s scheme of delegation. There is no provision in the 
scheme of delegation in cases where the balance of material planning considerations 
may have changed for these “minded to approve” decisions to then be delegated to 
officers. 
 

4.0.  RELEVANT PLANNING POLICIES 
  

Central Government Guidance: 
 National Planning Policy Framework 27th March 2012 
 National Planning Practice Guidance 6th March 2014 

 
Shrophire Council Core Strategy and Saved Policies: 
 
 
SAMDev Plan (submitted for examination) 
MD Policies (submitted for examination) 
 

Page 107



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

Appendix A – An assessment of how the balance of considerations is affected in each 
case in the context of a 5yr supply of housing land. The original reports to committee 
and minutes of those meetings are available to view via the online planning register 
following the link below: 
 
http://planningpa.shropshire.gov.uk/online-applications/  
 
 
1. 11/03087/OUT Outline application (access) for residential development (including 

affordable homes); creation of vehicular access and estate roads; creation of an 
'eco-park' and play areas,  Proposed Residential Development Site Off 
Shillingston Drive Berwick Grange Shrewsbury  

 Considered by Planning Committee on 7th November 2013 
 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated 

within existing housing immediately adjoining the built up area of Shrewsbury. A 
development of up to 230 dwellings is proposed. 

 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 

The site is located outside of the Shrewsbury Urban Area as defined by the development 
boundary on the Proposals Map of the Borough Local Plan, which remains in effect as a 
saved local plan policy although is now out of date. Core Strategy Policy CS2 
Shrewsbury Development Strategy is relevant as it sets out a range of policy 
considerations including, as a priority for the allocation/release of land for development, 
‘other sustainable housing land releases on the edges of Shrewsbury, identified in the 
SAMDev Development Plan Document, to provide the balance of the housing land 
required’. Paragraph 216 of the National Planning Policy Framework then explains that 
weight can be given to relevant policies in emerging plans, with the weight according to 
the stage of preparation, the extent that there are unresolved objections, and the degree 
of consistency with the NPPF policies.  

 
• How the proposal sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan 
 

The site was a SAMDev Plan Preferred Option site (March 2012), with changes then put 
forward in July as part of the Revised Preferred Options consultations (July 2013), the 
site remains included and the final plan and has been included in the calculation for the 
purposes of calculating the 5 year land supply position. The emerging SAMDev plan and 
policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on deposit although not significant 
weight at this stage due to the fact there remain unresolved objections to the plan. This 
site is allocated for development in the emerging SAMDev and has therefore been 
identified through the plan making consultation process as an appropriate and 
sustainable location for housing development. 

 
 
 
 

Page 108



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 
significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
The site is located outside of the Shrewsbury Urban Area and the proposal is therefore 
classed as a departure from the development plan. However, in accordance with 
paragraph 216 of the National Planning Policy Framework weight should be given to 
relevant policies in emerging plans. The site is included in the Site Allocations and 
Management of Development (SAMDev) final. There is therefore no objection in 
principle to the development of the site for a residential use. Having regard to the 
impacts officers are satisfied that the new vehicular access can be provided safely 
without detriment to highway safety or traffic flows in the locality, subject to final details 
being obtained prior to entering in to a s278 agreement with the developer. The 
indicative plans demonstrate that it is possible o develop the site in a form that will be 
sympathetic to local context and character and without any adverse impact upon local or 
residential amenity. The development can be provided without risk of flooding and 
surface water and foul drainage can be addressed at the reserved matters stage. The 
development can include suitable measures to safeguard protected trees, hedgerows 
and local landscape character and will not be harmful to local habitats or biodiversity.  

 
The development includes the satisfactory provision of affordable housing in accordance 
with Policy CS11 and infrastructure provision in accordance with policy CS9. The 
provision of land for community/recreational uses is considered to be of benefit to the 
local community. In addition the proposal will be of significant benefit in terms of 
boosting the local housing supply. Accordingly, it is considered that the proposal 
complies with existing and emerging development plan policies together with Policies 
CS6, CS9, CS11, CS17 and CS18 of the Shropshire Core Strategy and the 
requirements of the National Planning Policy Framework. 

 
Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply this site has been counted in the 
Council’s assessment of housing land supply and therefore taken into consideration in 
the calculation published on 12th August. There are considered to be no other material 
considerations of sufficient weight to override the clear NPPF guidance, at paragraph 
14, of a presumption in favour of sustainable housing development as exemplified by 
this scheme. 

 
Recommendation:- Grant Permission subject to the conditions set out in the 
report to Committee of 7th November 2013, an additional condition limiting the 
outline permission to a period of 12 months, satisfactory completion of a S106 
Agreement to secure community benefits in accordance with the Council’s 
adopted policies 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 109



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

2. 13/04483/FUL  Erection of four dwellings with associated garages following 
demolition of existing shed; formation of vehicular access 88 The Mount 
Shrewsbury SY3 

 Considered by Planning Committee on 6th February 2014  
 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated 

within an established residential area. 
 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 
• The site is currently outside of the development boundary for Shrewsbury  and is not 

being allocated as a potential housing site within the emerging SAMDev Plan. It is within 
the built up area of the town. 

 
• How it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan 
 
• The site and the whole of the land around Rowton Lodge was put forward as an 

allocated site (SHREW148) and has gone through the SAMDev Stage 1, 2a and 2b 
assessment. Although the overall sustainability appraisal was positive and judged as 
good the site was not progressed due to Highways/Access issues, the topography of the 
site and the impact on the setting of Rowton Lodge (a non-designated heritage asset). 
This application relates to a much smaller part of the site area than was put forward for 
site allocation as it does not include the steeply sloping part of the site to the rear and 
the land around Rowton Lodge but it is still classed as being in open countryside.  

 
• The emerging SAMDev plan and policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on 

deposit although not significant weight at this stage due to the fact there remain 
unresolved objections to the plan. This site is not allocated for development in the 
emerging SAMDev plan but has been considered to be sustainable having regard to the 
social, environmental and economic impacts.  

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• Although four dwellings cannot be said to significantly boost the supply of housing the 

impacts arising from this scale of development are not significant. This site is a 
sustainable location, within an established residential area.  The proposed development 
is considered to be acceptable in principle as the having regard to the three dimensions 
of sustainable development. This is a full application and consequently it is eminently 
deliverable and the impacts can be assessed in detail. The proposal would preserve and 
enhance the character and appearance of the Conservation area as the open view and 
open space which provides a visual and physical link from the street through to the 
larger areas of open space beyond will be maintained and the appearance of the site will 
be enhanced by the removal of the dilapidated structures. In addition the three dwellings 
proposed to be set back behind the existing front wall and hedgerow but facing the road 
will be in keeping with the pattern and scale of development that is prevalent along ‘The 
Mount’ and the provision of a single larger dwelling set back and situated within a larger 

Page 110



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

landscaped plot will be in keeping with the adjacent Rowton Lodge. The design of 
the buildings has also been carefully considered to incorporate features found in the 
properties surrounding the site and conditions will ensure that the materials and detailing 
will be to a high standard. The proposal would also have no adverse 
highway or ecological implications or have an adverse impact on existing trees and 
hedgerows as all existing trees and the existing front wall and hedgerow is to be 
retained. Conditions will be imposed to ensure an appropriate landscape scheme 
and that tree protection measures and suggested ecological enhancements are 
implemented.  

 
• Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply, there are considered to be no 

other material considerations of sufficient weight to override the clear NPPF guidance, at 
paragraph 14, of a presumption in favour of sustainable housing development as 
exemplified by this scheme.  

 
• Recommendation: That planning permission be granted in accordance with the 

Officer’s recommendation, subject to a Section 106 Agreement in respect of an 
affordable housing contribution.  

 
3. 13/03920/OUT Outline application (including access with mini island off Longden 

Road) for a residential development of up to a maximum of 175 dwellings; amenity 
space and associated works (amended description). Land Between Mousecroft 
Lane And Longden Road Shrewsbury Shropshire  

 Considered by Planning Committee on 3rd April 2014 
 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated. 
 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 

The site is for up to 175 dwellings on land outside of the Shrewsbury Urban Area as 
defined by the development boundary on the Proposals Map of the Borough Local Plan, 
adopted in 2001,which remains in effect as a saved policy. This can however be given 
little weight as the plan period concluded in 2011 and pre-dates the NPPF published in 
2012. 

 
• How the proposal sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, 
 

The site is included in the SAMDev final plan – land west of Longden Road, proposed 
for approximately 175 dwellings and is considered suitable in principle to form one of the 
‘other sustainable housing land releases on the edges of Shrewsbury’ to be identified in 
the SAMDev DPD, The emerging SAMDev plan and policies can be given some weight 
now SAMDev is on deposit although not significant weight at this stage due to the fact 
there remain unresolved objections to the plan. 

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 

Page 111



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

• The site has been carried through into the Revised Preferred Options stage of the Site 
Allocations and Management of Development (SAMDev) Plan. The proposal is 
considered to address the concerns of respondents in respect of impact on the local 
road network, congestion and safety, the loss of wildlife habitat and green space whilst 
complying with saved and emerging development plan policies and the NPPF.  

 
Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply position, given that the site has 
been considered to be sustainable, the balance of considerations rests with the objective 
of significantly boosting the supply of housing and having regard to the fact that this is a 
site for up to 175 dwellings, included in SAMDev and therefore has been included in the 
Council’s calculations for 5year land supply purposes. Consequently, there are 
considered to be no other material considerations of sufficient weight to override the 
clear NPPF guidance, at paragraph 14, of a presumption in favour of sustainable 
housing development as exemplified by this scheme. In order to promote delivery of the 
scheme an additional condition limiting the outline planning permission to a 12month 
period is recommended. 

 
Recommendation: That, subject to an additional condition limiting the outline to 
12months and satisfactory agreement being reached on a Section 106 Agreement 
relating to affordable housing provision as per the Officer’s recommendation.  

 
4. 13/02776/OUT Outline application for the erection of 19 dwellings to include 

access from Falkland Road and pedestrian footway through Lower Fold / The Fold 
(amended description). Residential Development Site Land Off Falkland Road 
Dorrington Shrewsbury Shropshire 14/00062/OUT 

 Considered by Planning Committee on 3rd April 2014 
 
• This is considered to be a site where the issue of sustainability has been considered in 

some detail. Committee has concluded previously that sustainable development can be 
accommodated on this site 

 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 

It is acknowledged that the proposal is outside the development boundary, is not a 
preferred option in the SAMDev process and is not therefore an aspiration of 
existing residents. However neither the existing housing land supply policy (SABC Policy 
HS3) nor emerging land supply policy (SAMDev) can be considered up to date and the 
application should be assessed on the grounds of sustainability and whether any 
adverse impacts of approving the scheme would significantly and demonstrably 
outweigh the benefits outlined above. Furthermore although the council now has a 5 
year supply of housing land the under delivery of housing by the development sector will 
continue to be a consideration.  

 
• How the proposal sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, 
 
• The site is not included as an allocation in the SAMDev Plan. It would provide for 19 

dwellings on a site adjacent to the southern edge of Dorrington adjacent to the A49 trunk 
road. This is not a location preferred by the community so far as its contribution to the 

Page 112



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

plan making process is concerned. However, athough the emerging SAMDev plan and 
policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on deposit this should not be 
significant weight at this stage due to the fact there remain unresolved objections to the 
plan.  

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• It is appreciated that approving this development would be contrary to the Parish 

Councils site allocations for the village of Dorrington. It is considered that the site is of a 
sufficient size to accommodate the proposed number of dwellings and would not result 
in an unacceptable form of ‘ribbon’ development or elongate the village. The proposal 
would have no adverse environmental or ecological implications and would not impact 
on highway safety. The detailed appearance, landscaping, layout and scale will be 
considered at the reserved matters stage. The existing infrastructure is sufficient to 
support the proposed development and the proposal will provide local needs affordable 
housing and will be liable for the required CIL payment. It is considered that Dorrington 
is a sustainable location for a limited number of new houses (over and above that put 
forward by the Parish as part of SAMDev) due to its range of essential services and 
facilities and its proximity to Shrewsbury and Church Stretton with good access to all 
essential services and facilities without over reliance or long journeys by private motor 
car. It is considered that the proposal represents sustainable development that will 
contribute to providing a balance of available housing and would help support facilities 
and services in this and neighbouring towns and villages and therefore promote ‘strong, 
vibrant and healthy communities’.  

 
Five year land supply considerations  

 
Having regard to the position regarding land supply, the key points to consider are that 
the land supply calculation includes a number of sites in SAMDev and brownfield 
locations yet to be developed. Under delivery on the ground will continue to erode the 5 
year land supply figure until such a time as development activity on the ground 
increases. In principle the site is considered to be sustainable and the impacts of the 
development can be addressed. Furthermore the agent has confirmed that the 
development will be brought forward to delivery and has agreed in principle to a shorter 
time frame for the submission of reserved matters. A planning condition will be included 
to this effect. The officer recommendation, having regard to these factors and the 
changing balance of considerations in the context of a 5 year housing land supply is to 
therefore to maintain a recommendation for approval.  

 
Recommendation 

 
Recommendation:- Grant Permission subject to an additional condition limiting 
the permission to a period of 12 months, a Section 106 Legal Agreement to 
secure the affordable housing and subject to the conditions set out in Appendix 2. 

 

Page 113



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

5. 13/04757/OUT Application for Outline Planning Permission (access for approval) 
for residential development and associated works Development Land Opposite 
The Crescent Nesscliffe Shrewsbury Shropshire 
Considered by Planning Committee on 3rd April 2014  

 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated 

and has been considered in some detail in the original report to committee. 
 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 

The application site is currently ‘countryside’ in planning policy terms. Nesscliffe 
was a Policy HS4 village in the Shrewsbury and Atcham Borough Local Plan (due 
to the presence of facilities including the primary school), but that policy is no 
longer in effect and cannot be given weight,  having been replaced by Core Strategy 
Policies CS4 and CS5. 

 
• How the proposal sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, 
 

Further to Core Strategy Policy CS4, Nesscliffe is proposed to be identified as a 
Community Hub under emerging Policy MD1 of the emerging SAMDev Plan. 
Furthermore, the application site is proposed as a housing allocation (‘Land west of 
Holyhead Road’ for approximately 15 dwellings), within a housing guideline for the 
village of around 30 additional dwellings over the period to 2026. The emerging SAMDev 
plan and policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on deposit although not 
significant weight at this stage due to the fact there remain unresolved objections to the 
plan. The current outline application relates to the same area of land as that proposed to 
be allocated, but it is noted that reference is made to the potential for up to 26 
dwellings in the submitted material, rather than the 15 indicated in the emerging 
SAMDev Plan.  

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• The proposal is considered to represent a sustainable form of development and the 

adverse impacts of granting permission for higher housing numbers would not 
significantly or demonstrably outweigh the benefits when assessed against the policies 
in the NPPF taken as a whole. 

 
Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply position, given that the site has 
been considered to be sustainable, the balance of considerations rests with the objective 
of significantly boosting the supply of housing against the impacts of the development in 
this location as a site not included in the SAMDev plan. In order to promote delivery of 
the scheme it is proposed that the grant of outline planning permission is restricted to 
one year and a planning condition will be included to this effect. The officer 
recommendation, having regard to these factors is to therefore to maintain a 
recommendation for approval.  

 

Page 114



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

Recommendation 
 

Recommendation:- Grant Permission subject to an additional condition to limit 
the permission to a period of 12 months, the conditions recommended previously 
and Section 106 legal agreement to secure affordable housing. 

 
6. 14/00254/FUL Erection of nine dwellings and associated garages; formation of 

vehicular access, Development Land Adjacent to Leylands, Pulley Lane Bayston 
Hill Shrewsbury  

 Considered by Planning Committee on 3rd April 2014 
 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated.  
 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 
• Shropshire Council has an adopted Core Strategy and CS4 outlines that housing 

development that is of a scale that is appropriate to the settlement will be allowed in 
villages in rural areas that are identified as Community Hubs and Clusters within the 
SAMDev DPD. The site is located immediately adjacent, but outside of the Bayston Hill 
Village Development Boundary as defined by the Inset Proposals Map which forms part 
of the SABC Local Plan and saved Policy HS3: Housing in Villages with Development 
Boundaries 

 
• How it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan 
 
• The site has not been included within the Site Allocations and Management of 

Development (SAMDev) Plan in which Bayston Hill is being proposed as a Community 
Hub with a housing target of 39-49 dwellings after taking into account existing housing 
commitments. The SAMDev includes the retention of the development boundary for 
Bayston Hill as in place the site remains outside of this boundary. As such allowing this 
proposal would therefore be contrary to the emerging SAMDev plan and although its 
policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on deposit this should not be 
significant weight at this stage due to the fact there remain unresolved objections to the 
plan.  

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• Although the Council has a five year land supply the ‘presumption in favour of 

sustainable development’ and the need to boost the housing supply (a government 
priority) is a significant material consideration when determining planning applications for 
Housing. The key factor in determining this proposal is therefore assessing whether the 
proposal would represent sustainable development and whether it is an acceptable 
scale and design appropriate for the village of Bayston Hill. It is considered that the 
site is within a sustainable location close to a variety of services and amenities and 
the size of the site is sufficient to accommodate the development. The proposal is 
not considered to have any adverse impact in terms of ecology, highway safety or 

Page 115



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

neighbouring amenities. The design and scale of the properties is considered to be 
acceptable, along with the contribution to and allocation of affordable housing. The 
impact on neighbouring amenities and local highway safety is considered to be 
minimal, and there is not considered to be an adverse impact in regard to drainage 
or protected species. As such the proposed development is considered to accord 
with the relevant Core Strategy policies and the National Planning Policy 
Framework 

 
• Recommendation: That planning permission be granted as a departure in 

accordance with the Officer’s recommendation, subject to a Section 106 
Agreement in respect of an affordable housing contribution in accordance with 
the Council’s affordable housing policy.  

 

7 14/00188/OUT Outline planning application for the erection of 2 detached 
dwellings Land At Jubilee Farm Church Road Dorrington Shrewsbury SY5 7JL 

 Considered by Planning Committee 3rd April 2014 
 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated 

within an established residential area. 
 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 
• The site is currently outside of the development boundary for Shrewsbury  and is 

not being allocated as a potential housing site within the emerging SAMDev Plan. 
It is within the built up area of the town. 

 
• How it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan 
 
• Shropshire Council has an adopted Core Strategy and CS4 outlines that housing 

development that is of a scale that is appropriate to the settlement will be allowed in 
villages in rural areas that are identified as Community Hubs and Clusters within the 
SAMDev DPD. The SAMDev DPD is at the ‘Revised Preferred Options’ stage and 
paragraph 216 of the NPPF states that decision-takers should give weight to the 
relevant policies in emerging plans according to the stage of preparation of the emerging 
plan (the more advanced the preparation, the greater the weight that may be given. The 
emerging SAMDev plan and policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on 
deposit although not significant weight at this stage due to the fact there remain 
unresolved objections to the plan. This site is not allocated for development in the 
emerging SAMDev plan but has been considered to be sustainable having regard to the 
social, environmental and economic impacts.  

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• Although two dwellings cannot be said to significantly boost the supply of housing the 

impacts arising from this scale of development are not significant. The NPPF sets out 
that the priority is therefore to boost housing supply and to approve sustainable 

Page 116



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

development in appropriate locations provided there are no adverse impacts of doing so. 
It is considered that the site is an appropriate location for two additional dwellings as it is 
situated adjacent to existing houses adjacent to the edge of the village and could be 
accessed off the existing private drive serving Jubilee Farm. The proposal would also 
have no adverse environmental or ecological implications and would not impact on 
highway safety. The detailed character and appearance of the buildings will be 
considered at the reserved matters stage as well as any impact on residential amenity of 
neighbours. It is considered that the proposal represents sustainable development as 
the site is adjacent to the edge of Dorrington where there are a range of local services 
within walking distance and a regular bus service to Shrewsbury and Ludlow. The 
development will therefore not result in over reliance on the private motor car and it 
will provide an additional dwelling and would help support existing facilities and 
services and therefore promote ‘strong, vibrant and healthy communities’. The 
existing infrastructure is sufficient to support the proposed development and the 
proposal will provide an Affordable Housing Contribution (AHC) and will be liable 
for the required CIL payment. It is therefore recommended that members support 
this application and grant planning permission in line with clear guidance within the 

 
• Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply position, given that the site has 

been considered to be sustainable, the balance of considerations rests with the objective 
of boosting the supply of housing against the impacts of the development in this location 
as a site not included in the SAMDev plan. The impacts of the development have been 
considered acceptable although in order to promote delivery of the scheme it is 
proposed that the grant of outline planning permission is restricted to one year and a 
planning condition will be included to this effect. The officer recommendation, having 
regard to these factors is to therefore to maintain a recommendation for approval.  

 
• Recommendation: That planning permission be granted in accordance with the 

Officer’s recommendation, subject to an additional condition limiting the outline 
permission to a period of 12 months and a Section 106 Agreement in respect of an 
affordable housing contribution. 

 
8 13/04790/FUL Erection of two detached dwellings (within walled garden) to include 

the erection of detached garden rooms and alterations to existing vehicular 
access (amended description) Bicton Hall Bicton Lane Bicton Shrewsbury SY3 
8EU 

 Considered by Planning Committee on 3rd April 2014 
 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated 

within an established residential area. 
 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 
• Shropshire Council has an adopted Core Strategy and CS4 outlines that housing 

development that is of a scale that is appropriate to the settlement will be allowed in 
villages in rural areas that are identified as Community Hubs and Clusters within the 
SAMDev DPD.  

 

Page 117



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

• How it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan 
 
• The SAMDev DPD is at the ‘Revised Preferred Options’ stage and paragraph 216 of the 

NPPF states that decision-takers should give weight to the relevant policies in emerging 
plans according to the stage of preparation of the emerging plan (the more advanced the 
preparation, the greater the weight that may be given. The emerging SAMDev plan and 
policies can be given some weight now SAMDev is on deposit although not significant 
weight at this stage due to the fact there remain unresolved objections to the plan. This 
site is not allocated for development in the emerging SAMDev plan but has been 
considered to be sustainable having regard to the social, environmental and economic 
impacts.  

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• Although two dwellings cannot be said to significantly boost the supply of housing the 

impacts arising from this scale of development are not significant. The NPPF sets out 
that the priority is therefore to boost housing supply and to approve sustainable 
development in appropriate locations provided there are no adverse impacts of doing so. 
It is considered that the site is an appropriate location for two additional dwellings as it is 
situated adjacent to existing houses adjacent to the edge of the village and could be 
accessed off the existing private drive serving Jubilee Farm. The proposal would also 
have no adverse environmental or ecological implications and would not impact on 
highway safety. The detailed character and appearance of the buildings will be 
considered at the reserved matters stage as well as any impact on residential amenity of 
neighbours. The existing infrastructure is sufficient to support the proposed  
development and the proposal will provide an Affordable Housing Contribution (AHC) 
and will be liable for the required CIL payment.  

 
• Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply position, given that the site has 

been considered to be sustainable, the balance of considerations rests with the objective 
of boosting the supply of housing against the impacts of the development in this location 
as a site not included in the SAMDev plan. The impacts of the development have been 
considered acceptable although in order to promote delivery of the scheme it is 
proposed that the grant of outline planning permission is restricted to one year and a 
planning condition will be included to this effect. The officer recommendation, having 
regard to these factors is to therefore to maintain a recommendation for approval.  

 
• Recommendation: That planning permission be granted in accordance with the 

Officer’s recommendation, subject to an additional condition limiting the outline 
permission to a period of 12 months and a Section 106 Agreement in respect of an 
affordable housing contribution. 

 
 
 
 

Page 118



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

9 14/01105/FUL Erection of 6 No dwellings and formation of access Land Adj. Field 
House Shepherds Lane Shrewsbury Shropshire 

 Considered by Planning Committee on 1st May 2014 
 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated 

within an established residential area. 
 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 
• Shropshire Council has an adopted Core Strategy and CS4 outlines that housing 

development that is of a scale that is appropriate to the settlement will be allowed in 
villages in rural areas that are identified as Community Hubs and Clusters within the 
SAMDev DPD.  

 
• How it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan 
 
• Bicton and Four Crosses is coming forward as a ‘Community Cluster’ and the Draft 

SAMDev DPD indicates a development boundary. This site is outside the 
development boundary and therefore allowing this proposal would be contrary to 
the emerging SAMDev DPD and contrary to the PCs aspirations regarding the 
location of new development within Bicton. The emerging SAMDev plan and policies can 
be given some weight now SAMDev is on deposit although not significant weight at this 
stage due to the fact there remain unresolved objections to the plan.  

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
• Although six dwellings cannot be said to significantly boost the supply of housing the 

impacts arising from this scale of development are not significant. This site is a 
sustainable location, within an established residential area.  The proposed development 
is considered to be acceptable in principle as the having regard to the three dimensions 
of sustainable development. This is a full application and consequently it is eminently 
deliverable and it is an extension to a site currently under development. the impacts can 
be assessed in detail. It is considered that the proposal represents sustainable 
development as the site is within Bicton and Four Crosses where there are a range of 
local services and facilities within walking and cycling distance and a regular bus service 
to Shrewsbury and Oswestry. The development will therefore not result in over reliance 
on the private motor car and it will provide six additional dwellings and would help 
support existing facilities and services. The existing infrastructure is sufficient to support 
the proposed development and the proposal will provide an AHC and will be liable for 
the required CIL payment. It is considered that the scale, design and appearance of the 
development is acceptable and would not adversely impact on the character and 
appearance of the locality, would not impact on highway safety and would have no 
adverse environmental or ecological implications. 

 
 

Page 119



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

• Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply, there are considered to be no 
other material considerations of sufficient weight to override the clear NPPF guidance, at 
paragraph 14, of a presumption in favour of sustainable housing development as 
exemplified by this scheme.  

 
• Recommendation: That planning permission be granted in accordance with the 

Officer’s recommendation, subject to:- 
 

· A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure the relevant affordable housing 
contribution; 
· To the conditions as set out in Appendix 1 to the report; and 
· The additional requirement of Construction Traffic Management Plan. 

 
10. 14/00629/OUT Outline application for the erection of a single detached dwelling to 

include access Proposed Dwelling Adj Lower Wigmore Farm Wigmore Lane 
Wattlesborough Heath Shrewsbury Shropshire 
Considered by Planning Committee on 29th May 2014 

 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated.  

The site lies to the south of the settlement of Wattlesborough Heath. When 
considering the sustainability of the settlement, the NPPF allows services in 
adjacent settlements to be taken into consideration and in this respect, 
Wattlesborough and Halfway House can be considered in conjunction. Together, 
the settlements contain a basic level of service provisions including a village shop, a 
café, a small number of businesses including a motor repair garage, a village hall and a 
public house. In terms of accessibility, there are good links to both Shrewsbury and 
Welshpool in the form of a local bus service and proximity to the A458 Shrewsbury to 
Welshpool trunk road. 
 
Development Plan Considerations 
 

• The site is located to the south of the settlement of Wattlesborough Heath which is not a 
settlement in the saved Shrewsbury and Atcham Borough Local Plan Policy HS3 
(identified for residential development) and it has not been identified as a hub or cluster 
in the emerging LDF SAMDev document. This document has undergone periods of 
consultation and is expected to be adopted in spring 2014 and therefore can be afforded 
some weight. In accordance with the development plan sites which are not located with 
‘HS3 settlements’, market towns or settlements identified as community hubs or clusters 
are considered to be located within open countryside. Policy CS5 of the Shropshire Core 
Strategy does not support the provision of new open market residential development in 
the countryside. 

 
• How it sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan 
 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 

Page 120



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

The site is located within close proximity to basic service provisions and 
employment within Wattlesborough Heath and Halfway House, and both 
settlements have public transport links to Shrewsbury. The proposal would make a 
contribution towards the local economy during the construction process and once 
completed through the increased spending power locally. Socially, the proposal will 
provide new residential accommodation within the area and will include a financial 
contribution towards local needs affordable housing. Environmentally, the proposal 
will not result in the loss of highest quality agricultural and can be landscape to 
ensure it fits discreetly within its surroundings. The proposal will be sited between 
the settlement and the field and will not result in isolated or sporadic development 
within the countryside, nor will it impact detrimentally upon the amenities of nearby 
residents or the local wildlife habitats or European Protected Species. Accordingly, 
the proposal is considered to comply with Policies CS6, CS11, CS17 and CS18 of 
the Shropshire Core Strategy and the principal of residential development of the 
site is considered acceptable. Further detailed assessment of the proposal will take 
place at the reserved matters stage 
 
Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply, there are considered to be no 
other material considerations of sufficient weight to override the clear NPPF guidance, at 
paragraph 14, of a presumption in favour of sustainable housing development as 
exemplified by this scheme. In order to promote early delivery of the scheme an 
additional condition is recommended to limit the outline permission to a period of 12 
months 
 
That planning permission be granted in accordance with the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to: 
· A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure a financial contribution towards local 
needs affordable housing in accordance with Core Strategy Policy CS11; 
· An additional condition as set out in the Schedule of Additional Letters; 

 
11 13/05124/FUL Mixed residential development of 75 dwellings (including 8 

affordable units), formation of vehicular access; provision of open space and 
associated landscape and infrastructure improvements Land Opposite Ellesmere 
Drive Ellesmere Road Shrewsbury Shropshire 

 Considered by Planning Committee on 26th June 2014 
 

• The site is situated on the edge of the urban development boundary for 
Shrewsbury and is in close proximity to the Town Centre, railway station and bus 
station and is serviced by a regular bus service into town. The site is therefore 
considered to be in a sustainable location with regards to accessibility and 
proximity to essential services and facilities within the Town Centre. A development of 
up to 75 dwellings is proposed. 

 
• Development Plan Considerations 
 

The site is located outside of the Shrewsbury Urban Area as defined by the development 
boundary on the Proposals Map of the Borough Local Plan, which remains in effect as a 
saved local plan policy although is now out of date. Core Strategy Policy CS2 

Page 121



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

Shrewsbury Development Strategy is relevant as it sets out a range of policy 
considerations including, as a priority for the allocation/release of land for development, 
‘other sustainable housing land releases on the edges of Shrewsbury, identified in the 
SAMDev Development Plan Document, to provide the balance of the housing land 
required’. 

 
• How the proposal sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan 
 

The site was promoted for inclusion in the Plan but whilst the site was 
assessed by planning policy officers as being in a sustainable location it was 
considered to be subject to constraints including the large pool on the 
southern part of the site and the potential impact of additional traffic on Ellesmere 
Road/Chester Street. The emerging SAMDev plan and policies can be given some 
weight now SAMDev is on deposit although not significant weight at this stage due to the 
fact there remain unresolved objections to the plan. 

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  

 
It is considered that the proposal represents sustainable development due to its 
proximity to Shrewsbury and excellent Public Transport links and opportunity for cycling 
and walking. The development will therefore not result in over reliance on the private 
motor car and it would help significantly in boosting the housing supply for Shrewsbury. 
It is acknowledged that this proposal will result in some additional traffic and 
congestion but it is considered that this will not be severe and is not a justifiable 
reason to refuse this application. It is considered that the scale, design and 
appearance of the development is acceptable and would not adversely impact on 
the character and appearance of the locality, would not impact on highway safety 
and would have no adverse environmental or ecological implications. The 
proposal will result in the loss of a green field but this is not protected and the 
proposal will provide a significant amount of managed landscaped open space additional 
tree planting which will be available to the public to access and enjoy. 
 
The proposal also includes 8 affordable houses on site and will also provide a 
significant financial contribution (over £500,000) towards infrastructure provision 
(including the strategic road network, town-wide and local highways network, 
pedestrian crossing, sustainable transport, education, and on site public open 
space and play facilities) both through a combination of CIL and S106 Agreement 
payments. It is therefore recommended that members support this application and grant 
planning permission in line with clear guidance within the NPPF. Permission, if 
granted, should be subject to the completion of a S106 Agreement to secure on 
site affordable housing and additional developer contributions 

 
Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply it is understood that the intention 
is to bring this site forward for development which would help to address the impact of 
under delivery. In addition this is a full planning application where all details have been 
considered for consideration and found to be acceptable . There are considered to be no 

Page 122



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

other material considerations of sufficient weight to override the clear NPPF guidance, at 
paragraph 14, of a presumption in favour of sustainable housing development as 
exemplified by this scheme.  

 
Recommendation:- That planning permission be granted as per the Officer’s 
recommendation, subject to: 
· A Section 106 Legal Agreement to secure the developer contributions and 
provisions as outlined in paragraph 6.9 of the report to committee of 26th June 
2014; and 
· The conditions as set out in Appendix 1 to that report. 

 
12 13/04967/OUT Outline planning application for up to 20 dwellings (indicative) to 

include access Development West Of Caradoc View Hanwood Shrewsbury  
Shropshire 
Considered by Planning Committee on 26th June 2014 

 
• This is considered to be a site where sustainable development can be accommodated 

and has been considered in some detail in the original report to committee. 
 

• Development Plan Considerations 
 
The application site is currently ‘countryside’ in planning policy terms. Shropshire 
Council has an adopted Core Strategy and CS4 outlines that housing development that 
is of a scale that is appropriate to the settlement will be allowed in villages in rural areas 
that are identified as Community Hubs and Clusters within the SAMDev DPD. 

 
• How the proposal sits in relation to the emerging SAMDev Plan, 

 
The Council’s view is that the SAMDev Plan has reached a point, being settlement 
and site specific and having undergone substantial public consultation, where some 
degree of weight can be attached. Hanwood and Hanwood Bank are coming forward as 
a ‘Community Cluster’ and the submitted plan indicates a development boundary. This 
site is just outside the development boundary for Hanwood and therefore allowing this 
proposal would be contrary to the emerging SAMDev DPD and contrary to the Parish 
Council’s aspirations regarding the location of new development within Hanwood. 

 
• Whether the proposal would give rise to any adverse impacts which would 

significantly and demonstrably outweigh the benefits of the scheme in the context 
of the presumption in favour of sustainable development.  
 
The proposal is considered to represent a sustainable form of development and the 
adverse impacts of granting permission for housing would not significantly or 
demonstrably outweigh the benefits when assessed against the policies in the NPPF 
taken as a whole. Approving this development would be contrary to the Parish 
Councils wishes for the village of Hanwood/Hanwood Bank. It is considered that the site 
is of a sufficient size to accommodate the proposed number of dwellings and would not 
result in an unacceptable form of development within the village. The proposal would 
have no adverse environmental or ecological implications and would not impact on 

Page 123



Central Planning Committee  
– 18 September 2014 

To Consider Planning Applications subject to a 
S106 resolution having regard to the Council’s 
published 5 years housing supply Land Supply 
Statement of 12th August 2014 

 

Contact: Ian Kilby (01743) 258718 

 

highway safety. The existing infrastructure is sufficient to support the proposed 
development and the proposal will provide local needs affordable housing and will be 
liable for the required CIL payment. It is considered that Hanwood/Hanwood Bank is a 
sustainable location for a limited number of new houses (over and above that put 
forward by the Parish as part of SAMDev) due to its range of essential services and 
facilities and its proximity to Shrewsbury and Pontesbury with good access to all 
essential services and facilities without over reliance or long journeys by private 
motor car. It is considered that the proposal represents sustainable development 
that will contribute to providing a balance of available housing and would help 
support facilities and services in this and neighbouring towns and villages and 
therefore promote ‘strong, vibrant and healthy communities’.  
 
Having regard to the Council’s 5yr housing land supply position, given that the site has 
been considered to be sustainable, the balance of considerations rests with the objective 
of significantly boosting the supply of housing against the impacts of the development in 
this location as a site not included in the SAMDev plan. In order to promote delivery of 
the scheme it is proposed that the grant of outline planning permission is restricted to 
one year and a planning condition will be included to this effect. The officer 
recommendation, having regard to these factors is to therefore to maintain a 
recommendation for approval.  
 
Recommendation 
 
Recommendation:- Grant Permission subject to an additional condition to limit 
the permission to a period of 12 months, the conditions recommended previously 
and Section 106 legal agreement to secure affordable housing. 

Page 124



 

Contact Tim Rogers on 01743 258773    

 

 
 

SCHEDULE OF APPEALS AND APPEAL DECISIONS 
 
 

LPA reference 13/00626/OUT 

Appeal against Appeal against Refusal 

Appellant Baytown Properties PCC Limited 

Proposal Outline application for residential development to 
include access. 

Location Land Adjacent 27 Darville, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 20.02.2013 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Delegated 

Date of decision 29.01.2014 

Date of appeal 25.07.2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 
 

LPA reference 13/03709/FUL 

Appeal against Appeal against Refusal 

Appellant Mr & Mrs J Kwaterski 

Proposal Erection of six bedroom dwelling following demolition 
of existing dwelling and garage. 

Location Spring Cottage,  
Lyth Hill, 
Lyth Bank, 
Shrewsbury. 

Date of application 13.09.2013 

Officer recommendation Refusal 

Committee decision 
(delegated) 

Delegated 

Date of decision 01.07.2014 

Date of appeal 21.08.2014 

Appeal method Written Representations 

Date site visit  

Date of appeal decision  

Determination time (weeks)  

Appeal decision  

Details  

 

 

Committee and date 
 
Central Planning Committee 
 
18 September 2014 

  

Agenda Item 11

Page 125



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Proposed Residential Development Land off Gorse Lane, Bayston Hill, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/00989/OUT)
	6 Westside, Welshpool Road, Bicton Heath, Shrewsbury, SY3 8HA (14/02749/OUT)
	7 Land South of Holcroft Way, Cross Houses, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/02406/OUT)
	8 The Fox Inn, Ryton, Shrewsbury, Shropshire, SY5 7LS (14/00701/FUL)
	9 Development Land North East of David Avenue, Pontesbury, Shrewsbury, Shropshire (14/02303/FUL)
	10 To Consider Planning Applications subject to a S106 resolution having regard to the Council's published 5 years housing supply Land Supply Statement of 12th August 2014
	11 Schedule of Appeals and Appeal Decisions

